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nuclear output. Unlike the energy delivery business, the effects of unusually warm or cold weather on 
Generation depend on the nature of its market position at the time of the unusual weather. 
Generation's net Income for 2006 and 2005 refiects income from discontinued operations of $4 million 
and $19 million (after tax), respectively. 

Operating Revenues. For 2006 and 2005, Generation's sales were as fiDllows: 

Revenue 2006 2005 

Electric sales to affiliates $4,674 $4,775 

Wholesale and retail electric sales 3,640 3.341 

Total energy sales revenue 8,314 8,116 

Retail gas sales 540 613 
Trading portfolio 14 17 
Other revenue f̂ ) 275 300 
Total revenue $9,143 $9,046 

Variance % Change 

$(101) 
299 

198 

(73) 
(3) 

(25) 
$ 97 

(2.1)% 
8.9% 

2.4% 

(1^.9)% 
(17.6)% 

(8.3)% 

1.1% 

(a) Includes sales related to tolling agreements, fossil fuel sales, operating service agreements and decommissioning reveruje 
from ComEd and PECO. 

Sales (in GWhs) 2006 2005 Variance % Change 

Electric sales to affiliates 119,354 121,961 (2,607) (2.1)% 
Wholesale and retail electric sales 71,326 72.376 (1,050) (1.5)% 

Total sales 190,680 194.337 (3,657) (1.9)% 

Trading volumes of 31.692 GWhs and 26,924 GWhs for 2006 and 2005, respectively, are not 
Included In the table above. 

Electric sales to afTiliates. Revenue from sales to affiliates decreased $101 million in 2006 as 
compared to 2005. The decrease In revenue fi'om sales to affiliates was primarily due to a $95 miflion 
decrease from lower electric sales volume, as well as a net $6 million decrease resulting from lower 
prices. 

In the ComEd territories, lower volumes resulted In a $115 million decrease In revenues as a result 
of lower demand resulting from milder weather year over year. In addition, price decreases totaling 
$128 million were a result of lower peak prices under the ComEd PPA. 

In the PECO territories, the higher volumes resulted in increased revenues of $20 million due to 
higher usage. The favorable price variance of $122 million was primarily the result of the scheduled 
PAPUC-approved generation rate increase as well as to a lesser degree a change in the mix of 
average pricing related to the PPA with PECO. On January 1, 2007, a scheduled electric generation 
rate Increase will take effect, which represents, (he last scheduled rate increase through 2010 under 
PECO's 1998 restructuring settlement. This rate increase will have a favorable effect on Generation's 
operating Income in future years. 

Wholesale and retail electric sales. The changes In Generation's wholesale and retail electric sales 
for 2006 compared to 2005 consisted of the following: 

Increase 
(decrease) 

Price $353 
Volume (54) 

Increase in wholesale and retail electric sales $299 
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Wholesale and retail sales increased $299 million due to an increase In realized revenues 
associated with forward sales entered into in prior periods, which were recognized at higher prices for 
the year ended December 2006, as compared to the same period in 2005, offset by a reduction In 
volumes sold Into the market as a result of lower supply. 

Retail gas sales. Retail gas sales decreased $73 million primarily due to lower volumes for 2006 
compared to 2005, resulting In a $69 million decrease. Additionally, there was a decrease of $4 million 
due tiD tower realized prices for 2006 compared to 2005. 

Other revenues. The decrease In 2006 was primarily due to a decrease In fossil fuel sales. 

Purchased Power and Fuel Expense. Generation's supply sources are summarized below: 
Supply Source (in GWhs) 2006 2005 Variance % Change 

Nuclear generation (̂ ) 139,610 137,936 1.674 1.2% 
Purchases—non-trading portfolto 38,297 42.623 (4,326) (10.1)% 
Fossil and hydroelectric generation 12,773 13,778 (1,005) (7.3)% 

Total supply 190.680 194,337 (3.657) (1.9)% 

(a) Represents Generation's proportionate share of the output of its nuclear generating plants, including Salem, which is 
operated by PSEG Nuclear. 

The changes in Generation's purchased power and fuel expense for 2006 compared to 2005 
consisted of the following: 

Increase 
(in millions) Price Vohime (Decrease) 

Purchased power costs $ (81) $(319) $(400) 
Generation costs 38 4 42 
Fuel resale costs 34 (65) (31) 
Mark-to-market n.m. n.m. (115) 

Decrease in purchased power and fuel expense $(504) 

n.m. Not meaningful 

Purchased Power Costs. Purchased power costs include all costs associated with the 
procurement of electricity including capacity, energy and fuel costs associated with tolling agreements. 
Generation experienced a decrease of $319 million due to lower volumes of purchased power in the 
market as a result of a lower demand from affiliates. Additionally, overall lower prices paid for 
purchased power In 2006 compared to 2005 resulted in a $81 million decrease. 

Generation Costs. Generation costs Include fuel costs for intemally generated energy. Generation 
experienced overall higher generation costs In 2006 compared to 2005 due to increased prices related 
to nuclear and fossil fuel generation, resulting In a $38 millton increase. 

Fuel Resale Costs. Fuel resale costs include retail gas purchases and wholesale fossil fuel 
expenses. The changes In Generation's fuel resale costs in 2006 compared to 2005 were a result of a 
$65 million decrease In the retail gas business resulting from lower volumes, partially offset by overall 
higher prices paid for gas. 

Mark-to-market Mark-to-market gains on power derivative activities were $180 million in 2006 
compared to losses of $12 million In 2005. Mark-to-market losses on fuel derivative activities were $77 
million in 2006 compared to zero In 2005. 
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Generation's average margin per MWh of electricity sold for 2006 and 2005 was as follows: 

($/MWh) 2006 2005 % Change 

Average electric revenue 
Electric sales to affiliates $39.16' $39.15 n.m. 
Wholesale and retail electric sales 51.03 46.16 10.6% 

Total—excluding the trading portfolio 43.60 41.76 4.4% 
Average electric supply cost (a)—excluding the trading portfolio $18.02 $20.11 (10.4)% 
Average margin—excluding the trading portfolto $25.58 $21.65 18.2% 

(a) Average supply cost includes purchased power and fuel costs associated with electric sales. Average electric supply cost 
does not include fuel costs associated with retail gas sales. 

n.m. Not meaningful 

Nuclear fieet operating data and purchased power cost data for 2006 and 2005 were as follows: 

2006 2005 

Nuclear fleet capacity factor (a) 93.9% 93.5% 
Nuclearfleet production cost per MWh (a) $13.85 $13.03 

(a) Excludes Salem, which is operated by PSEG Nuclear. 

Although total refueling outage days Increased during 2006 compared to 2005. the nuclear fleet 
capacity factor for the Generation-operating nuclear fieet increased due to fewer non-refueling outage 
days during 2006 compared to 2005. For 2006 and 2005, non-refueling outage days totaled 71 and 
112, respectively, and refueling outage days totaled 237 and 217, respectively. Higher costs for 
nuclear fuel, costs associated with the additional planned refueling outage days, higher costs for 
refueling outage Inspection and maintenance activities, costs for the tritium-related expenses, an NRC 
fee increase, and Inflationary cost increases for normal plant operations and maintenance offset the 
higher number of MWh's generated resulting In a higher production cost per MWh produced for 2006 
as compared to 2005. There were ten planned refueling outages and sixteen non-refueling outages 
during 2006 compared to nine planned refueling outages and twenty-five non-refueling outages during 
2005 at the Generation-operated nuclear stations. 

Operating and Maintenance Expense. The increase in operating and maintenance expense for 
2006 compared to 2005 consisted of the following: 

Increase 
(decrease) 

Pension, payroll and benefit costs $ 153 
Contractor expenses 22 
Nuclear refueling outage costs Including the co-owned Salem plant * ; . . . 19 
NRC fees 11 
Godley contribution 11 
Tritium-related expense 9 
Reduction in AROt^) (149) 
2005 accrual for estimated future asbestos-related bodily injury claims î ) (43) 
2005 co-owner settlement with PSEG related to postretirement benefits (17) 
Other \ Jl 

Increase in operating and maintenance expense $ 1 7 

(a) For further discussion, see Note 13 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
(b) For further discussion, see Note 16 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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The $17 million Increase In operating and maintenance expense in 2006 compared to 2005 was 
primarily due to a $153 million Increase In various payroll-related expenses, including increased stock-
based compensation expense of $41. million primarily as a result of the adoption of SFAS No. 123-R as 
of January 1, 2006 and Increased direct and allocated costs related to payroll, severance, pension and 
other postretirement benefits, a $22 million period-over-period increase in contractor costs, primarily 
related to staff augmentation and recurring maintenance work at Nuclear and Power, a $19, million 
increase In nuclear refueling outage costs associated with the additional planned refueling outage days 
during 2006 as compared to 2005, and higher costs for Inspection and maintenance activities. 
Additionally, on December 22, 2006, as a gesture of goodwill and corporate citizenship. Generation 
contributed approximately $11 million into an escrow account to assist the Godley Public Water Disti-ict 
with the Installation of a new public drinking water system for the Village of Godley. 

Depreciation and Amortization. The increase in depreciation and amortization expense for 2006 
compared to 2005 was a result of recent capital additions. 

Taxes Other Than Income. The increase in taxes other than income incurred during 2006 
compared to 2005 was primarily due to Increasing the property tax reserve for 2006 property taxes for 
Byron, Clinton and Dresden, higher payroll related taxes which were the result of higher payroll costs 
for 2006 and a reduction recorded In 2005 of a previously established real estate reserve associated 
with the settlement over the TMI real estate assessment. The Increases were partially offset by a sales 
and use tax reserve recorded during the third quarter of 2005 and a gas revenue tax adjustment 
recorded during the fourth quarter of 2005. 

interest Expense. The Increase in Interest expense during 2006 as compared to 2005 was 
attributable to higher variable Interest rates on debt outstanding, higher Interest expense on 
Generation's one-time fee for spent nuclear fuel obligations to the DOE and an Interest payment made 
to the IRS in settlement of a tax matter. 

Other, Net. The decrease in other Income In 2006 compared to 2005 was primarily due to gains 
realized in the second quarter of 2005 totaling $36 million related to the decommissioning trust fund 
Investments for the AmerGen plants due to changes in Generation's Investment strategy. 

Effective Income Tax Rate. The effective Income tax rate from continuing operations was 38.2% 
for 2006 compared to 39.0% for 2005. See Note 12 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for further discussion of the change In the effective Income tax rate. 

Discontinued Operations. On January 31, 2005, subsidiaries of Generation completed a series 
of transactions that resulted in Generation's sale of Its investment in Sithe. Accordingly, the results of 
operations and the gain on the sale of Sithe have been presented as discontinued operations within 
Generation's Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Income. Generation's net 
Income In 2006 and 2005 refiects a gain on the sale of discontinued operations of $4 million and 
$19 million (both after tax), respectively. See Notes 2 and 3 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements for further information regarding the presentation of Sithe as discontinued 
operations. 

The income from discontinued operations decreased by $15 million for 2006 compared to 2005 
primarily due to the gain on the sale of Sithe in the first quarter of 2005 partially offset by an adjustment 
to the gain on the sale of Sithe In the second quarter of 2006 as a result of the expiration of certain tax 
Indemnifications, accrued Interest and collections on receivables arising from the sale of Sithe that had 
been fully reserved. 

Cumuiatlve Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles. The cumulative effect of changes in 
accounting principles reflects the impact of adopting FIN 47 as of December 31, 2005. See Note 13 of the 
Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of the adoption of FIN 47. 
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Results of Operations—ComEd 
Favorable 

(unfavoraWe) 
variance 

$6,264 $(163) 
2006 2005 

Operating revenues $6,101 
Operating expenses 

Purchased power 3,292 
Operating and maintenance 745 
Impairment of goodwill 776 
Depreciation and amortization 430 
Taxes other than Income 303 

Total operating expense 5,546 

Operating income (loss) 555 

Other income and deductions 
Interest expense, net (308) 
Equity In losses of unconsolidated affiliates (10) 
Other, net 96 

Total other income and deductions (222) 

Income (loss) before income taxes and cumulative effect of a 
change in accounting principle 333 

Income taxes 445 

Loss before cumulative effect of a change in accounting 
principles (112) 

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle — 

Net loss $ (112) $ (685) $ 573 

3,520 
833 

1.207 , 
413 
303 

6,276 

(12) 

(291) 
(14) 

4 

(301) 

(313) 
363 

(676) 
(9) 

228 
88 

431 

(17) 

730 

567 

4 ' 
92 

79 

646 

JB 
564 

9 

Net Loss. ComEd's decreased net loss in 2006 compared to 2005 was driven: by a smaller 
Impairment of goodwill In 2006, lower purchased power expense and one-time benefits associated with 
reversing previously Incun-ed expenses as a result of the July 2006 and December 2006 ICC rate 
orders as more fully described below, partially offset by lower operating revenues. 

Operating Revenues. The changes In operating revenues for 2006 compared to 2005 consisted 
of the following: 

Increase 
(decrease) 

Weather $(226) 
Customer choice ' (67) 
Volume 84 
Rate changes and mix 23' 

Retail revenue .(186)-

Wholesale and miscellaneous revenues 28 

Mark-to-market contracts (5) 

Other revenues 23 

Decrease In operating revenues $(163) 

Weather. Revenues were lower due to unfavorable weather conditions in 2006 compared to 2605. 
The demand for electricity Is affected by weather conditions. Very warm weather in summer months 
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and very cold weather in other months are referred to as "favorable weather conditions" because these 
weather conditions result in increased sales of electricity. Conversely, mild weather in non-summer 
months reduces demand. In ComEd's service territory, cooling and heating degree days were 20% and 
8% lower, respectively, than the prior year. 

Customer choice. All ComEd customers have the choice to purchase energy from a competitive 
electric generation supplier. This choice does not Impact the volume of deliveries, but affects revenue 
collected from customers related to supplied energy and generation service. As of December 31, 2006, 
one competitive electric generation supplier had been granted approval to serve residential customers 
In the ComEd service territory. However, they are not currently supplying electi-icity to any residential 
customers. 

For 2006 and 2005, 23% and 21%, respectively, of energy delivered to ComEd's retail customers 
was provided by competitive electric generation suppliers. Most of the customers previously receiving 
energy under the PPO are now electing either to buy their power from a competitive electric generation 
supplier or fi-om ComEd under bundled rates. 

2006 2005 

Retail customers purchasing energy from a competitive electric generation supplier: 
Volume (GWhs) t̂ ) 20.787 19.310 
Percentage of total retail deliveries 23% 21 % 

Retail customers purchasing energy from a competitive electric generation supplier 
or the ComEd PPO: 

Number of customers at period end 20,300 21.300 
Percentage of total retail customers î ) (b) 
Volume (GWhs) (a) 25,521 30.905 
Percentage of total retail deliveries 28% 33% 

(a) One GWh is the equivalent of one million kllowatthours (kWh). 
(b) Less than one percent. 

Volume. Revenues were higher In 2006 compared to 2005 due primarily to an increase In 
deliveries, excluding the effects of weather, due to an increased number of customers. 

Rate changes and mix. The increase in revenue related to rate and mix changes represents 
differences In year-over-year consumption between various customer classes offset by a decline in the 
CTC paid by customers of competitive electric generation suppliers due to the Increase In market 
energy prices. The average rate paid by various customers is dependent on the amount and time of 
day that the power Is consumed. Changes in customer consumption patterns. Including increased 
usage, can result In an overall decrease In the average rate even though the tariff or rate schedule 
remains unchanged. Under current Illinois law, no CTCs will be collected after 2006. Starting In 
January 2007, ComEd began collecting revenues consistent with the approved ICC orders in the 
Procurement Case and the Rate Case. See Note 4 of the Combined Notes to the Consolidated 
Financial Statements for more information. 

Wholesale and miscellaneous revenues. The wholesale and miscellaneous revenues Increase 
primarily refiects an increase in transmission revenue reflecting increased peak and kWh load within 
the ComEd service territory. 

Mark-to-market contracts. Mark-to-market contracts primarily reflect a mark-to-market loss 
associated with one wholesale contract that had previously been recorded as a normal sale under 
SFAS No. 133 in 2005. This confi-act expires in December 2007. 
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Purchased Power Expense. The changes In purchased power expense for 2006 compared to 
2005 consisted of the following: 

Increase 
(decrease) 

Prices $(135) 
Weather • (111) 
Customer choice (56) 
PJM transmission (6) 
Volume 42 
SECA rates 38 

Decrease In purchased power expense $(228) 

Prices. Purchased power decreased due to the decrease in contracted energy prices under the 
PPA that ComEd had with Generation. The PPA contract was entered Into In March 2004 and reflected 
forward power prices In existence at that time. The PPA terminated at the end of 2006 and was 
replaced with the reverse-auction process In 2007. which was approved by the ICC. See Note 4 of the 
Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for more information on the reverse-auction 
process. 

Weather. The decrease in purchased power expense attributable to weather was due to 
unfavorable weather conditions in the ComEd service territory relative to the prior year. 

Customer choice. The decrease in purchased power expense from customer choice was primarily 
due to more ComEd non-residential customers electing to purchase energy from a competitive electric 
generation supplier. 

PJM transmission. The decrease In PJM transmission expense reflects a decrease in ancillary 
charges, partially offset by Increased peak demand and consumption by ComEd-supplled customers. 

Volume. The amount of purchased power attributable to volume increased as a result of Increased 
usage by ComEd-supplled customers on a weather-normalized basis versus the same period in 2005. 

SECA rates. Effective December 1, 2004, PJM became obligated to pay SECA collections to 
ComEd and ComEd became obligated to pay SECA charges. These charges were being collected 
subject to refund as they are being disputed. As a result of current events related to SECA disputes, 
during the first quarter of 2006, ComEd Increased Its reserve for amounts to be refijnded. ComEd 
recorded SECA collections and payments on a net basis through purchased power expense. As 
ComEd was a net collector of SECA charges, the 2005 purchased power expense, which reflected a 
full year of SECA collections, was lower than 2006, which reflected only three months of SECA 
collections, due to the expiration of SECA charges on March 31, 2006. See Note 4 of the Combined 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for more information on the SECA rates. 
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operating and Maintenance Expense. The changes In operating and maintenance expense for 
2006 compared to 2005 consisted of the following: 

Increase 
(decrease) 

ICC rate order(a) $(201) 
Fringe benefits t̂ ) 43 
Severance-related expenses 17 
Wages and salaries 17 
Customers' Affordable Reliable Energy (CARE) program w 9 
Environmental costs 5 
Rent and lease expense 5 
Storm costs 4 
PSEG merger Integration costs 2 
Other 11̂  

Decrease In operating and maintenance expense $ (88) 

(a) As a result of the July 2006 ICC rate order and the December 2006 ICC order on rehearing, ComEd recorded one-time 
benefits associated with reversing previously incurred expenses, including MGP costs, severance costs and procurement 
case costs. See Notes 4 and 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. 

(b) Reflects inaeases in various fringe benefits, including inaeased stock-based compensation expense of $24 million primarily 
due to the adoption of SFAS No. 123-R on January 1, 2006 and Increased pension and other postretirement benefits costs 
of $14 million. 

(c) See Note 4 of the Combined Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. 

Impairment of Goodwill. ComEd pertorms an assessment of goodwill for Impairment at least 
annually, or more frequently, If events or circumstances Indicate that goodwill might be Impaired. The 
assessment compares the carrying value of goodwill to the estimated fair value of goodwill aS of a 
point In time. The estimated fair value incorporates management's assessment of current events and 
expected future cash flows. See Note 8 of the Combined Notes to the Consolidated Financial 
Statements for additional information. During the third quarter of 2006, ComEd completed an interim 
assessment of goodwill for Impairment purposes to refiect the adverse affects of the ICC's July 2006 
rate order. The test Indicated that ComEd's goodwill was Impaired and a charge of $776 million was 
recorded. ComEd's 2006 annual goodwill impairment assessment (performed in the fourth quarter) 
resulted In no additional impairment. After reflecting the Impairment. ComEd had approximately $2.7 
billion of remaining goodwill as of December 31, 2006. 

During the fourth quarter of 2005, ComEd completed the annually required assessment of goodwill 
for Impairment purposes. The 2005 test Indicated that ComEd's goodwill was impaired and a charge of 
$1.2 billion was reconded. The 2005 Impairment was driven by changes In the fair value of ComEd's 
PPA with Generation, the upcoming end of ComEd's ti-ansltion period and related transition revenues, 
regulatory uncertainty In Illinois as of November 1, 2005, anticipated Increases In capital expenditures 
in future years and decreases In market valuations of comparable companies that are utilized to 
estimate the fair value of ComEd. 

Depreciation and Amortization Expense. The changes In depreciation and amortization 
expense for 2006 compared to 2005 consisted of the following: 

increase 
(decrease) 

Depreciation expense associated with higher plant balances $12 
Other amortization expense 5 

Increase in depreciation and amortization expense $17 

88 



In 2007, ComEd's amortization will refiect the elimination of the recoverabJe transition costs 
regulatory asset and the initial amortization of the various regulatory assets authorized by the ICC in its 
July and December 2006 orders. See Notes 4, 18 and 19 of the Combined Notes of the Consolidated 
Financial statements for more information. 

Taxes Other Than income. Taxes other than Income remained constant in 2006 compared to 
2005. • 

Interest Expense, Net. The Increase in Interest expense, net in 2006 compared to 2005 primarily 
resulted from higher debt balances and higher interest rates. In 2007, ComEd's interest expense, net 
will refiect the Initial amortization of the regulatory asset related to the eariy debt retirement costs 
authorized by the ICC in its July 2006 order. See Notes 4, 18 and 19 of the Combined Notes of the 
Consolidated Financial statements for more Information. 

Other, Net. The changes In other, net for 2006 compared to 2005 consisted of the following: 

ICC rate order (a) 
Loss on settlement of 2005 cash-fiow swaps 
Sale of receivable in 2005 
Loss on disposition of assets and investments, net 
Other 

Increase In other, net 

Increase 
(decrease) 

$87 
15 
(3) 
(3) 

_(4) 

$92 

(a) As a result of the July 2006 ICC rate order, ComEd recorded a one-time benefit associated with reversing previously 
incurred expenses to retire debt early. See Notes 4, 18 and 19 of the Combined Notes to the Consolidated Financial 
Statements for additional information. 

income Taxes. The effective Income tax rate was 133.6% and (116.0)% for 2006 and 2905, 
respectively. The goodwill Impairment charges increased the effective income tax rate by 81.6% in 
2006 and decreased the effective income tax rate by 135.0% in 2005. See Note 12 of the Combined 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further details of the components of the effective 
income tax rates. 

Cumulative Effect of a Change in Accounting Principle. The cumulative effect of a change in 
accounting principle reflects the Impact of adopting FIN 47 as of December 31, 2005. See Note 13 of the 
Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of the adoption of FIN 47. 
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Electric Operating Statistics and Revenue Detail 

Retail Deliveries—(in OWhs) 2006 2005 Variance % Change 
— ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ — . ^ ™ • " I — y i ^ — ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ — I ' •• "• 11. II I nil . m i l l _ • ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ - ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

Full service <3) 
Residential 28.330 30,042 (1,712) (5.7)% 
Small commercial & Industrial 24,122 21,378 2,744 12.8% 
Large commercial & industrial 10,336 7,904 2,432 30.8% 
Public authorities & electric railroads 2.254 2.133 121 5.7% 

Total full service 65.042 61.457 3,585 5.8% 

PPO 
Small commercial & Industrial 2.475 5,591 (3,116) (55.7)% 
Large commercial & Industrial 2,259 6,004 (3.745) (62.4)% 

4.734 11,595 (6.861) (59.2)% 

Delivery only (̂ ^ 
Small commercial & industrial 5,505 5,677 (172) (3.0)% 
Large commercial & Industrial 15,282 13,633 1,649 12.1% 

20,787 19,310 1,477 7.6% 

Total PPO and delivery only 25,521 30,905 (5,384) (17.4)% 

Total retail deliveries 90.563 92.362 (1,799) (1.9)% 

(a) Full service reflects deliveries to customers taking electric service under tariffed rates. 
(b) Delivery only service reflects customers electing to receive generation service fn^m a competitive electric generation 

supplier. 

Electric Revenue 2006 2005 Variance % Change 

Full service (°> 
Residential $2,453 $2,584 $(131) (5.1)% 
Small commercial & Industrial 1,882 1,671 211 12.6% 
Large commercial & industrial 563 408 155 38.0% 
Public authorities & electi-lc railroads 137 132 5 3.8% 

Total full service 5,035 4.795 240 5.0% 

PPO (b) 
Small commercial & Industrial 178 385 (207)' (53.8)% 
Large commercial & industrial 137 345 (208) (60.3)% 

315 730 (415) (56.8)% 

Delivery only t̂> 
Small commercial & industrial 85 95 (10) (10.5)% 
Large commercial & Industrial 155 156 0 ) (0.6)% 

240 251 (11) (4.4)% 

Total PPO and delivery only 555 981 (426) (43.4)% 

Total electric retail revenues 5,590 5,776 (186) (3.2)% 
Wholesale and miscellaneous revenue t̂ J 516 488 28 5.7% 
Mark-to-market contracts (5) — (5) n.m. 

Total operating revenues $6,101 $6,264 $(163) (2.6)% 

(a) Full sendee revenue refiects deliveries to customers taking electric service under tariffed rates, which include the cost of 
energy and the cost of the transmission and the distribution of the energy. 
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(b) Revenues from customers choosing the PPO include an energy charge at market rates, transmission and disfaibutlon 
charges, and a CTC through December 2006. 

(c) Delivery only revenues reflect revenue under tariff rates from customers electing to receive electricity from a competitive 
electric generation supplier, which includes a distribution charge and a CTC through December 2006. 

(d) Wholesale and miscellaneous revenues Include transmission revenue (including revenue from PJM), sales to municipalities 
and other wholesale energy sales. 

n.m. Not meaningful 

Results of Operations—PECO 

2006 

Operating revenues $5,168 
Operating expenses 

Purchased power and fuel 2,702 
Operating and maintenance 628 
Depreciation and amortization 710 
Taxes other than Income 262 

Total operating expense 4,302 

Operating income 866 

Other income and deductions 
Interest expense, net (266) 
Equity In losses of unconsolidated affiliates (9) 

Other, net 30 

Total other Income and deductions (245) 

Income before income taxes and cumulative effect of a change in 
accounting principle 621 

Income taxes , 180 
Income before cumulative effect of a change in accounting 

principle 441 
Cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle ~ 

Net income 441 
Preferred stock dividends 4 

Net income on common stocit $ 437 

2005 

$4,910 

2.515 
549 
566 
231 

3.861 

1,049 

(279) 
(16) 
13 

(282) 

767 
247 

520 
(3) 

517 
4 

$ 513 

Favorable 
(unfavorable) 

variance 

$258 

(187) 
(79) 

(144) 
(31) 

(441) 

(183) 

13 
7 

17 

37 

(146) 
67 

(79) 
3 

(76) 

$ (76) 

Net Income. PECO's net income In 2006 decreased primarily due to higher CTC amortization and 
higher operating and maintenance expense, which reflected higher storm costs. Partially offsetting 
these factors were higher revenues, net of purchased power and fuel expense. Higher net revenues 
reflected certain authorized electric rate increases. Including a scheduled CTC rate increase, partially 
offset by lower net electric and gas revenues as a result of unfavorable weather relative to the prior 
year. The increases in CTC amortization expense and CTC rates were In accordance with PECO's 
1998 restructuring settlement with the PAPUC. The increase In CTC amortization expense exceeded 
the Increase In CTC revenues. 
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Gas 

$127 
— 
— 
(10) 

(130) 

Total 
increase 

(decrease) 

$364 
62 
35 
10 

(221) 
(10) 

253 

26 

$279 

(13) 

(8) 

$ (21) 

240 

18 

$258 

Operating Revenues, The changes in PECO's operating revenues for 2006 compared to 2005 
consisted of the following: 

Electric 

Rate Increases $237 
Customer choice 62 
Unbilled revenue—change in estimate 35 
Volume 20 
Weather (91) 

Other rate changes and mix (10) 

Retail revenue 

Wholesale and miscellaneous revenues 

Increase (decrease) In operating revenues $279 

Rate increases. The Increase In electric revenues attributable to electric rate increases reflects 
scheduled CTC and generation rate increases in accordance witii PECO's 1998 restructuring 
settlement with the PAPUC and the elimination of the aggregate $200 million electric distribution rate 
reductions over the period January 1, 2002 through December 31, 2005 (approximately $40 million In 
2005) related to the PAPUC's approval of the merger between PECO and ComEd. On January 1, 
2007, a scheduled electric generation rate Increase took effect, which represents the last scheduled 
rate increase through 2010 under PECO's 1998 restnjcturing settlement. This rate Increase will not 
affect operating Income as PECO will Incur corresponding and offsetting purchased power expenses 
under Its PPA with Generation. The increase In gas revenues was due to net Increases In rates 
through PAPUC-approved quarteriy changes to the purchased gas adjustment clause. The average 
purchased gas cost rate per million cubic feet in effect for the twelve months ended December 31, 
2006 was 30% higher than the average rate for the same period In 2005. While PECO's average 
purchased gas cost rate was higher In 2006 compared to 2005, quarteriy changes to purchased gas 
cost rates since March 1, 2006 have resulted in decreases to the rates, with the September 1, 2006 
and December 1, 2006 rate decreases resulting In lower rates in 2006 compared to comparable 
periods In 2005. This trend will continue into the first quarter of 2007, during the peak of PECO's winter 
heating season, as first quarter 2007 rates will be significantiy lower than first quarter 2006 rates. 

Customer choice. All PECO customers have the choice to purchase energy from a competitive 
electric generation supplier. This choice does not Impact the volume of deliveries, but affects revenue 
collected from customers related to supplied energy and generation servtoe. PECO's operating Income 
Is not affected by customer choice since any increase or decrease in revenues Is completely offset by 
any related Increase or decrease In purchased power expense. 

For 2006 and 2005, 2% and 5%, respectively, of energy delivered to PECO's retail customers was 
provided by competitive electric generation suppliers. 

2006 2005 

Retail customers purchasing energy from a competitive electric generation supplier: 
Number of customers at period end 34,400 44,500 
Percentage of total retail customers 2% 3% 
Volume (GWhs) <«) 767 2,094 
Percentage of total retail deliveries 2% 5% 

(a) One GWh is the equivalent of one million kllowatthours (kWh). 
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The Increase In electric retail revenue associated with customer choice reflected customers from all 
customer classes retuming to PECO as their electric supplier as a result of rising wholesale energy prices 
and a number of competitive electric generation suppliers exiting the market during 2005 and 2006. 

Unbilled revenue—change in estimate. In the fourth quarter of 2006, PECO recorded a $35 million 
Increase to unbilled electric revenues associated with a change in estimate in the amount of revenue 
recognized, although unbilled, at the end of 2006. As discussed under Critical Accounting Policies and 
Estimates, the nature of the unbilled revenue calculation is inherentiy an estimation process. As a 
result of Exelon's integration efforts associated with Its tiien-pending merger with PSEG, analyses 
received from a third-party consultant, and PECO's implementation of a new customer information 
management system in the fourth quarter 2006, PECO received new information with which to better 
analyze the data underiying Its unbilled revenue calculation. This amount Is partially offset by a $14 
million increase in purchased power expense as noted below. 

Volume. The increase In electric revenues was primarily as a result of higher delivery volume, 
exclusive of the effects of weather and customer choice, primarily due to an Increased number of 
customers in the residential and small commercial and industrial classes. The decrease in gas 
revenues attributable to lower delivery volume, exclusive of the effects of weather, was primarily due to 
decreased customer usage, which is consistent with rising gas prices. 

Weather. The demand for electricity and gas Is affected by weather conditions. With respect to the 
electric business, very warm weather in summer months and. with respect to the electi-lc and gas 
businesses, very cold weather in other months are referred to as "favorable weather conditions" 
because these weather conditions result In Increased sales of electricity and gas. Conversely, mild 
weather reduces demand. Revenues were lower due to unfavorable weather conditions In PECO's 
service territory, where heating and cooling degree days were 18% and 15% lower, respectively, tiian 
the prior year. 

Other rate changes and mix. The decrease In electric revenues attributable to other rate changes 
and mix was primarily due to increased large commercial and industrial sales, which are billed at lower 
rates relative to other customer classes, and lower rates for certain large commercial and industrial 
customers whose rates refiect wholesale energy prices, which were lower in the latter part of 2006 
relative to 2005. 

Wholesale and miscellaneous revenues. The Increase In electric revenues was primarily due to 
Increased PJM transmission revenue and Increased sales of energy Into the PJM spot market, ff 
PECO's energy needs are less than the dally amount scheduled, the excess is sold into the PJM spot 
market. Revenues from these sales are refiected as adjustments to the billings under PECO's PPA 
with Generation. The decrease In gas revenues was due to decreased off-system sales. 

Purchased Power and Fuel Expense. The changes In 
expense for 2006 compared to 2005 consisted of the following: 

PECO's purchased power and fuel 

Electric 

Prices $ 94 
Customer choice 62 
PJM transmission 31 
Unbilled revenue—change in estimate 14 
Weather (39) 
Volume 4 
Other 20 

Increase in purchased power and fuel expense $186 

Gas 

$127 
• — 

— 
— 

(107) 
(13) 
(6) 

Total 
increase 

(decisase) 

$221 
62 
31 
14 

(146) 
(9) 
14 

$ 1 $187 
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Prices. PECO's purchased power expense increased $87 million corresponding to the Increase in 
electric revenues which was attributable to the scheduled PAPUC-approved generation rate increase. 
In addition. PECO's purchased power expense increased $7 million due to a change in the mix of 
average pricing related to its PPA with Generation. Fuel expense for gas increased due to higher 
average gas prices. See "Operating Revenues" above. 

Customer choice. The increase in purchased power expense from customer choice was primarily 
due to customers from all customer classes returning to PECO as their electric supplier, primarily as a 
result of rising wholesale energy prices and a number of competitive electric generation suppliers 
exiting the market during 2005 and 2006. 

PJM transmission. The increase in PJM transmission expense reflects Increased peak demand 
and consumption by PECO-supplled customers due to load growth as well as an increase in PECO-
supplied customers driven by more customers choosing PECO for supply due to competitive electric 
generation suppliers' higher market prices. 

Unbilled revenue—change in estimate. In the fourth quarter of 2006, PECO recorded a $14 million 
Increase to purchased power associated with a change in estimate for unbilled electric revenue as the 
energy component of the estimate change Is passed onto Generation. 

Weather. The decrease in purchased power and fuel expense attributable to weather was 
primarily due to lower demand as a result of unfavorable weather conditions In the PECO service 
territory relative to the prior year. 

Volume. The increase in purchased power expense attributable to volume, exclusive of the effects 
of weather and customer choice, was primarily due to an increased number of customers. The 
decrease In gas fuel expense attributable to volume, exclusive of the effects of weather, was primarily 
due to decreased customer usage, which is consistent with rising gas prices. 

Other. The Increase in electric purchased power expense was primarily due to increased energy 
purchases in the PJM spot market. If PECO's energy needs are greater than the dally amount 
scheduled, the shortfall Is secured through purchases in the PJM spot market. These additional costs 
are refiected as adjustinents to the billings under PECO's PPA with Generation. The decrease In gas 
fuel expense was related to decreased off-system sales. 

Operating and Maintenance Expense. The changes in operating and maintenance expense for 
2006 compared to 2005 consisted of the following: 

Increase 
(decrease) 

Storm costs $36 
Contractors («) 14 
Allowance for uncollectible accountst**) 13 
Fringe benefits w 11 
Severance-related expenses 6 
PSEG merger integration costs 2 
Injuries and damages (6) 
Environmental resen/e (**) (4) 
Other __7 

Increase In operating and maintenance expense $79 

(a) Reflects higher professional fees, including $9 million associated with tax consulting, and various other increases. See Note 
18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information reganJing tax consulting fees. 
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(b) Reflects the following factors, all of which Increased expense in 2006 as compared to 2005: (1) higher average accxiunts 
receivable balances in 2006 compared to 2005 resulting from increased revenues; (ii) changes In PAPUC-approved 
regulations related to customer payment terms; and (ill) an increase in the number of low-income customers partidpating in 
customer assistance programs, which allow for the forgiveness of certain receivables. 

(c) Reflects increased stock-based compensation expense of $11 million primarily due to the adoption of SFAS No. 123-R on 
January 1, 2006. • 

(d) Represents a settlement related to one Superfund site in the first quarter of 2006. See Note IS of the Combined Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. - -

Depreciation and Amortization Expense. The changes in depreciation and amortization 
expense for 2006 compared to 2005 consisted of the following: 

Increase 
(decrease) 

CTC amortization (a) $146 
Accelerated amortization of PECO billing system t̂ ) (4) 
Other depreciation and amortization expense 2 

Increase In depreciation and amortization expense $144 

(a) PECO's additional amortization of the CTC is in accordance with Its original settlement under the Pennsylvania Competition 
Act. 

(b) In January 2005, as part of a broader systems strategy at PECO associated with the proposed merger with PSEG. Exelon's 
Board of Directors approved the implementation of a new customer information and billing system at PECO. The approval of 
this new system required the accelerated amortization of PECO's existing system through 2006 and the recognitbn of 
additional amortization expense of $13 million and $9 million in 2005 and 2006, respectively. The new system was 
implemented in the fourth quarter 2006. 

Taxes Other Than Income. The changes in taxes other tfian income for 2006 compared to 2005 
consisted of the following: 

Increase 
(decrease) 

Taxes on utility revenues (̂^ $14 
State franchise tax adjustments In 2006 and 2005 <̂^ 10 
Real estate tax adjustment In 2005 w 6 
Sales and use tax adjustments in 2006 and 2005 (2) 
Other ___3 

Increase in taxes other than income $31 

(a) As these taxes were collected from customers and remitted to the taxing authorities and induded in revenues and expenses, 
the increase in tax expense was offeet by a correspoTKling increase in revenues. 

(b) Represents the reduction of tax accruals in 2006 of $7 million fdlowtng settlements related to prior year tax assessriients 
and the $17 million reduction of an accrual in 2005 related to prior years. 

(c) Represents the reduction of a real estate tax accrual in 2005 following settlements related to prior year tax assessments. 

interest Expense, Net. The decrease In interest expense, net for 2006 compared to 2005, was 
primarily due to scheduled payments on long-term debt owed to PECO Energy Transitionvtrust 
(PETT). partially offset by an increase in interest expense associated with the September 2006 
Issuance of $300 million First Mortgage Bonds, higher interest rates on variable rate.long-temn debt 
and an increased amount of commercial paper outstanding at higher rates. 

Other, Net. The Increase in other, net for 2006 compared to 2005 was primarily due to m t e r ^ 
income associated with an investment tax credit refund of $11 million and interest income associated 
with a research and development credit refund of $10 million In 2006. See Note 19 of the Combined 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further details of the components of other, net. See 
Note 18 of the Combined Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for additional information 
regarding the Investment tax credit and research and development credit refunds. 
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Equity in Losses of Unconsolidated Affiliates. The decrease in equity In losses pf 
unconsolidated affiliates was a result of a decrease in net interest expense of PETT due to scheduled 
repayments of outstanding long-term debt. 

Income Taxes. PECO's effective income tax rate was 29.0% for 2006 compared to 32.2% for 
2005. The lower effective tax rate In 2006 reflects investment tax credit and research and development 
credit refunds in 2006. See Note 12 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements fbr 
further details of the components of the effective Income tax rates. 

Cumulative Effect of a Change in Accounting Principle. The cumulative effect of a change In 
accounting principle reflects the Impact of adopting FIN 47 as of December 31. 2005. See Note 13 of the 
Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements fiar further discussion of the adoption of FIN 47. 

PECO Electric Operating Statistics and Revenue Detail 

PECO's electric sales statistics and revenue detail are as follows: 

Retail Deliveries—(In GWhs) 2006 2005 Variance % Change 

Full service <»> 
Residential 12,796 
Small commercial & industrial 7,818 
Large commercial & industi-ial 15,898 
Public autiiorities & electric railroads 906 

Total full sen/ice 37,418 

Delivery on ly <>>) 
Residential 61 
Small commercial & industrial 671 
Large commercial & industrial 35 

Total delivery only 767 

Total retail deliveries 38,185 

13.135 
7.263 
15.205 

962 

36.565 

334 
1.257 
503 

2.094 

38,659 

(339) 
555 
693 
(56) 

853 

(273) 
(586) 
(468) 

(1,327) 

(474) 

(2.6)% 
7.6% 
4.6% 
(5.8)% 

2.3% 

(81.7)% 
(46.6)% 
(93.0)% 

(63.4)% 

(1.2)% 

(a) Full senrtce reflects deliveries to custon\ers taking electric service under tariffed rates. 
(b) Delivery only service reflects customers receiving electric generation service from a competitive electric generation supplier. 

Electric Revenue 2006 2005 Variance % Change 

Full service (̂ ) 
Residential $1,780 $1,705 $ 75 4.4% 
Small commercial & Industrial 943 818 125 15.3% 
Large commercial & industrial 1,286 1,173 113 9.6% 
Public authorities & electric railroads 83 84 (1) (1.2)% 

Total full sen/ice 4,092 3,780 312 8.3% 

Delivery only <̂ ) 
Residential 5 25 (20) (80.0)% 
Small commercial & industrial 36 63 (27) (42.9)% 
Large commercial & industrial 1 13 (12) (92.3)% 

Total delivery only 42 101 (59) (58.4)% 

Total electric retail revenues 4,134 3,881 253 6.5% 

Wholesale and miscellaneous revenue (c) 238 212 26 12.3% 

Total electric and other revenue $4,372 $4,093 $279 6.8% 

(a) Full service revenue reflects revenue from customers taking electric service under tariffed rates, which includes the cost of 
energy, the cost of the transmission and the distribution of the energy and a CTC 
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(b) Delivery only revenue reflects revenue from customers receiving generation service from a competitive electric gefieration 
supplier, which includes a distribution charge and a CTC. , ,. , , 

(c) Wholesale and miscellaneous revenues include transmission revenue from PJM and other wholesale energy sales. 

PECO's Gas Sales Statistics and Revenue Detail 

PECO's gas sales statistics and revenue detail were as follows: 

Deliveries to customers (in million cubic feet (mmcf)) 2006 

Retail sales 50,578 
Transportation 25,527 
Total 76,105 

Revenue 2006 

Retail sales : . . . . $ 770 
Transportation 16 
Resales and other 10 

Total gas revenue $ 796 

2005 Variance % Change 

59.751 (9,173) (15.4)% 
25.310 217 0.9% 
85.061 (8,956) (10.5)% 

2005 

783 
16 
18 

Variance 

$ 817 $ 

% Change 

(1.7)% 
— % 

(44.4)% 

(21) (2.6)% 

(^3) 

(8) 

Year Ended December 31, 2005 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2004 

Results of Operations-Exelon 

2005 

Operating revenues $15,357 
Operating expenses 

Purchased power and fuel expense 5,670 
Operating and maintenance expense . . . . 3,694 
Impairment of goodwill 1,207 
Depreciation and amortization 1,334 
Taxes other than income 728 

Total operating expenses 12,633 
Operating income 2,724 
Other income and deductions 

Interest expense (513) 
Interest expense to affiliates, net (316) 
Equity in losses of unconsolidated affiliates . (134) 
Other, net 134 

Total other Income and deductions (829) 

Income from continuing operations before income taxes and 
minority interest 1,895 

Income taxes 944 
Income from continuing operations before minority interest . . . 951 
Minority interest — 
Income from continuing operations 951 
Income from discontinued operations, net of Income taxes . . . . 14 
Income before cumulative effect of a change in accounting 

principle 965 
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (42) 
Net income $ 923 

Diluted earnings per share $ 1.36 
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2004 

$14,133 

4,929 
3.700 

1,295 
710 

10,634 

3.499 

(471) 
(357) 
(154) 

60 

(922) 

2.577 
713 

1,864 
6 

1.870 
(29) 

1.841 
23 

$ 1.864 

Favorable 
(unfavorable) 

variance 

$ 1,224 

(741) 
6 

(1,207) 
(39) 
(18) 

(1,999) 

(775) 

(42) 
41 
20 
74 

: 93 

(682) 
(231) 

(913) 
(6) 

(919) 
43 

(876) 
(65) 

$ (941) 

$ 2.78 $ (1.42) 



Net Income. Net Income for 2005 reflects an Impairment charge of $1.2 billion associated with 
ComEd's goodwill and losses of $42 million for the cumulative effect of adopting FIN 47, partially offset 
by higher realized prices on mari<et sales at Generation and favorable weather conditions In the 
ComEd and PECO service territories. Net Income for 2004 reflects income of $32 million for the 
adoption of FIN 46-R. partially offset by a loss of $9 million related to the adoption of Emerging Issues 
Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 03-16, "Accounting for Investments In Limited Liability Companies" (EITF 
03-16). See Note 1 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further 
information regarding the adoption of FIN 46-R. 

Operating Revenues. Operating revenues Increased primarily due to Increased revenues at ComEd 
and PECO and increased revenues fi'om non-affiliates at Generation. The Increase In revenues at 
ComEd and PECO was primarily due to favorable weather conditions, an increase In the number of 
customers choosing ComEd or PECO as their electric supplier and higher transmission revenues, 
partially offset by decreased CTC collections at ComEd. The Increase In revenues from non-affiliates at 
Generation was primarily due to higher prices on energy sold in the market, partially offset by an Increase 
in the percentage of energy produced and sold to ComEd and PECO and the sale of Boston Generating 
in 2004. See further analysis and discussion of operating revenues by segment below. 

Purchased Power and Fuel Expense. Purchased power and fuel expense Increased primarily 
due to overall higher market energy prices and higher natural gas and oil prices, partially offset by the 
decrease in fuel expense due to the sale of Boston Generating in 2004. favorable mark-to-market 
adjustments related to non-trading activities and the expiration of the PPA with Midwest Generation in 
2004. Purchased power represented 22% of Generation's total supply in 2005 compared to 24% in 
2004. See further analysis and discussion of purchased power and fuel expense by segment below. 

Operating and Maintenance Expense. Operating and maintenance expense Increased primarily 
due to a gain recorded in 2004 related to the DOE settlement, an Increase to the reserve for the 
estimated future asbestos-related bodily Injury claims that was recorded In 2005, higher costs 
associated with planned nuclear refueling outages, and increased costs related to an operating 
agreement with a subsidiary of Tamuin International. Inc. (formerly Sithe International, Inc.), partially 
offset by the sale of Boston Generating in 2004 and decreased severance and benefit expense. See 
further discussion of operating and maintenance expenses by segment below. 

Impairment of Goodwill. During 2005. in connection with the annually required assessment of 
goodwill for impairment, ComEd recorded a $1.2 billion charge. 

Depreciation and Amortization Expense. The increase in depreciation and amortization 
expense was primarily due to additional plant placed in service, additional amortization of the CTC at 
PECO and accelerated amortization of PECO's current customer information and billing system, 
partially offset by the establishment of an ARC asset for retired nuclear units in 2004 which was 
immediately Impaired through depreciation expense. 

Operating Income. Exclusive of the changes in operating revenues, purchased power and fuel 
expense, operating and maintenance expense, impairment of goodwill and depreciation and 
amortization expense discussed above, the change in operating income was the result of increased 
taxes other than income, partially offset by the sale of Boston Generating In 2004 and reduced property 
tax expense. 

Other Income and Deductions. The change in other income and deductions refiects a 2004 
charge at ComEd associated with the accelerated retirement of debt and the related reduction in 
interest expense from these debt retirements and increased realized gains related to the 
decommissioning trust fund Investments for the AmerGen plants, partially offset by Increased interest 
expense on short-term debt at Exelon. Increased losses from Exelon's Investment In synthetic fuel-
producing facilities and an $85 million gain recorded In 2004 on the sale of Boston Generating. 
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Effective income Tax Rate. The effective income tax rate from continuing operations was 49.8% 
for 2005 compared to 27.7% for 2004. The goodwill Impairment charge increased the effective income 
tax rate from continuing operations by 22.3% for 2005. See Note 12 of the Combined Notes to the 
Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of the change In the effective income tax rate. 

Discontinued Operations. On January 31, 2005, subsidiaries of Generation completed a series 
of transactions that resulted in Generation's sale of Its Investment In Sithe. In addition, Exelon sold or 
wound down substantially all components of Enterprises and AllEnergy. a business witiiin Exelon 
Energy. Accordingly, the results of operations and any gain or loss on the sale of these entities have 
been presented as discontinued operations within Exelon's and Generation's Consolidated Statements 
of Operations. See Notes 2 and 3 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for 
further information regarding the presentation of Sithe, certain Enterprises businesses and AllEnergy 
as discontinued operations and the sale of Sithe. The results of Sithe and AllEnergy are Included In the 
Generation discussion below. 

The Income from discontinued operations increased by $43 million from 2004 to 2005 primarily 
due to the gain on the sale of Sithe In the first quarter of 2005. 

Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles. The cumulative effect of changes in 
accounting principles reflects the impact of adopting FIN 47 as of December 31, 2005 and the 
consolidation of Sithe In accordance with FIN 46-R as of March 31, 2004. See Notes 1 and 13 of the 
Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of the consolidation of 
Sithe and the adoption of FIN 47, respectively. 

Results of Operations by Business Segment 

The comparisons of 2005 and 2004 operating results and other statistical information set forth 
below Include intercompany transactions, which are eliminated in Exelon's consolidated flnancial 
statements. 

Net Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations by Business Segment 

2005 2004 

Generation $1,109 $ 657 
ComEd (676) 676 
PECO 520 455 
Other (a) (2) 82 

Total $ 951 $1,870 

Favorable 
(unfavorable) 

varianc;e 

$ 452 
(1,352) 

65 

(84) 
$ (919) 

(a) Other includes corporate operations, shared service entities, including BSC, Enterprises, investments in synthetic 
producing facilities and intersegment eliminations. 

Income (Loss) Before Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles by Business 
Segment 

Favorable 
(unfavorable) 

variance 

$ 487 
(1,352) 

65 
(76) 

$ (876) 

2005 2004 

Generation $1,128 $ 641 
ComEd (676) 676 
PECO 520 455 
Other(a) (7) 69 

Total $ 965 $1,841 
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(a) Other includes corporate operations, shared service entities, induding BSC, Enterprises, investments in synthetic fuel-
producing facilities and intersegment eliminations. 

Net income (Loss) by Business Segment 
Favorable 

(unfavorable) 
2005 2004 variance 

Generation $1,098 $ 673 $ 425 
ComEd (685) 676 (1.361) 
PECO 517 455 62 
Other(a) (7) 60 (67) 

Total $ 923 $1,864 $ (941) 

(a) Other indudes corporate operations, shared service entities, including BSC, Enterprises, investments in synthetic fuel-
producing facilities and intersegment eliminations. 

Results of Operations—Generation 

2005 

Operating revenues $9,046 
Operating expenses 

Purchased power and fuel 4,482 
Operating and maintenance 2,288 
Depreciation and amortization 254 
Taxes other than Income 170 

Total operating expenses 7,194 6,664 (530) 

Operating income 1.852 1.039 813 

Other income and deductions 
Interest expense (128) 
Equity in tosses of unconsolidated affiliates (1) 
Other, net 95 

Total other income and deductions (34) 13 (47) 

Income from continuing operations before income taxes and 
minority interest 1,818 1.052 766 

Income taxes 709 401 (308) 

Income from continuing operations before minority interest 1,109 651 458 
Minority interest — 6 (6) 

Income from continuing operations 1,109 657 452 
Discontinued operations 

Loss from discontinued operations — (16) 16 
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations 19 — 19 

Income (loss) from discontinued operations 1^ (16) 35 

Income before cumulative effect of changes in accounting 
principles 1.128 641 487 

Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (30) 32 (62) 

Net income $1,098 $ 673 $ 425 

100 

2004 

$7,703 

4.011 
2.201 

286 
166 

(unfavorable) 
variance 

$1,343 

(471) 
(87) 
32 
(4) 

(103) 
(14) 
130 

(25) 
13 

(35) 



Net Income. Generation's net income In 2005 Increased $425 million as compared to the prior 
year, primarily as a result of higher revenue, net of purchased power and fuel expense, partially offset 
by higher operating and maintenance expense and Interest expense. Generation's revenue, net of 
purchased power and fuel expense. Increased $872 million In 2005 as compared to the prior year. This 
increase was driven by the contractual increase in prices associated with Generation's PPA with 
ComEd and higher average niarglns on wholesale market sales as higher spot market prices more 
than compensated for higher fuel prices and the impact of higher nuclear generation. 

Operating Revenues. For 2005 and 2004, Generation's sales were as follows: 

Revenue 2005 2004 Variance % Change 

Electric sales to affiliates $4,775 $3,749 $1,026 27.4% 

Wholesale and retail electric sales 3.341 3,227 114 3.5% 

Total energy sales revenue 8,116 6.976 1.140 16.3% 

Retail gas sales 613 448 165 36.8% 
Trading portfolio 17 — 17 n.m. 
Other revenue (a) 300 279 21 7.5% 

I I H i « . 

Total revenue $9,046 $7,703 $1,343 17.4% 

(a) Includes sales related to tolling agreements, fossil fuel sales, operating sen/ice agreements and detxjmmissioning revenue 
from ComEd and PECO. 

n.m. Not meaningful 

Sales (in GWhs) 2005 2004 Variance % Change 

Electric sales to affiliates 121,961 110,465 11,496 10.4% 
Wholesale and retail electric sales 72,376 92,134 (19,758) (21.4)% 

Total sales 194,337 202.599 (8.262) (4.1)% 

Trading volumes of 26,924 GWhs and 24,001 GWhs for 2005 and 2004, respectively, are not 
Included In the table above. 

Electric sales to afTiliates. Revenue from sales to affiliates increased $1,026 million in 2005 as 
compared to the prior year. The increase In revenue from sales to affiliates was primarily due to a $635 
million Increase from overall higher prices associated with Generation's PPA with ComEd and a $391 
million Increase from higher electric sales volume. As a result of the Amended and Restated Purchase 
Power Agreement as of April 30. 2004 with ComEd, effective January 1, 2005, Generation began 
receiving overall higher prices from ComEd for Its purchased power. The higher sales volumes to 
ComEd and PECO resulted from favorable weather conditions in the summer and winter periods in the 
ComEd and PECO service territories and an Increase in the number of customers returning from 
competitive electric generation suppliers In 2005 compared to the prior year. 

Wholesale and retail electric sales. The changes In Generation's wholesale and retail electiic sales 
for 2005 compared to 2004 consisted of the following: 

Increase 
(decrease) 

Price $ 879 
Volume (526) 
Sale of Boston Generating , (239) 

Increase in wholesale and retail electric sales $ 114 

(a) Sales to Boston Generating of $9 million were included in other revenue for 2004. 
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Wholesale and retail sales increased $114 million due to an increase in market prices in 2005 
compared to the prior year. The Increase In mari<et prices was primarily driven by higher fuel prices 
(e.g. oil and natural gas). The Increase In price was partially offset by lower volumes of generation 
capacity sold to the martlet In 2005 as compared to 2004. Generation had less power to sell into the 
market as a result of higher demand for power sold to affiliates In 2005 and the expiration of its PPA 
with Midwest Generation In 2004. The remaining decrease In wholesale and retail sales of $239 million 
was due to the sale of Boston Generating In May 2004. 

Retail gas sales. Retail gas sales Increased $165 million primarily due to significantly higher gas 
prices In the overall market. 

Trading portfolio. Trading portfolio income increased $17 million In 2005 compared to the prior 
year due to an Increase In trading volumes. See ITEM 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures 
About Market Risk—Proprietary Trading Activities for further infonnation. 

Other revenues. The Increase In other revenues In 2005 was primarily due to an Increase of $60 
million associated with revenue from Generation's operating services agreements with PSEG and 
Tamuin International, Inc. This Increase was partially offset by a decrease of $39 million related to 
lower'fuel sales, a reduction In decommissioning revenue from ComEd and lower sales from tolling and 
gas management agreements. The increased revenue from the operating services agreements was 
substantially offset by a con-esponding increase in Generation's operating and maintenance expense. 

Purchased Power and Fuel Expense. Generation's supply sources are summarized below: 

Supply Source (In GWhs) 2005 2004 Variance % Change 
I . 1 1 — . — ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ i»n • • •»•• M ^ — ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ m ^ ^ ^ ^ m t ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ m 

Nuclear generation(a) 137,936 136,621 1,315 1.0% 
Purchases—non-trading portfolio 42.623 48,968 (6,345) (13.0)% 
Fossil and hydroelectric generation 13,778 17,010 (3,232) (19.0)% 

Total supply 194.337 202,599 (8,262) (4.1)% 

(a) Represents Generation's proportionate share of the output of its nudear generating plants, induding Salem, which is 
operated by PSEG Nuclear. 

The changes in Generation's purchased power and fuel expense for 2005 compared to 2004 
consisted of the following: 

Price 

Purchased power costs $ 654 
Generation costs 198 
Fuel resale costs 149 
Sale of Boston Generating n.m. 
Mark-to-market n.m. 

Increase In purchased power and fuel expense 

Volume 
$(327) 

16 
(2) 

n.m. 
n.m. 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

$327 
214 
147 

(226) 
9 

$471 

n.m. Not meaningful 

Purchased Power Costs. Purchased power costs Include all costs associated with the 
procurement of electricity (I.e., capacity, energy and fuel costs). Generation experienced overall higher 
realized prices for purchased power In 2005 compared to 2004. resulting in a $654 million Increase. 
This was offset by a decrease of $327 million due to lower volumes of purchased power in the market 
as a result of more demand from affiliates. 
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Generation Costs. Generation costs Include fuel cost for Internally generated energy. Generation 
experienced overall higher generation costs for 2005 compared to 2004 due to overall energy market 
conditions resulting in higher prices fbr raw materials (e.g., oil, natural gas and coal) used in the 
production of electricity. Additionally, there was an increase of $16 million related to higher nuclear and 
fossil generation need to meet affiliates' demand. 

Fuel Resale Costs. Fuel resale costs Include retail gas purchase and wholesale fossil fuel 
expenses. The changes In Generation's fuel resale costs in 2005 as compared to 2004 consisted of 
overall higher realized gas prices, offset by a $2 million volume decrease In the gas retail business. 

Sale of Boston Generating. The decrease in purchased power and ftjel expense associated with 
Boston Generating was due to the sale of the business in May 2004. 

Mark-to-market Mark-to-mari<et losses on power derivative activities were $12 million fbr 2005 
compared to losses of $3 million for 2004. 

Generation's average margin per MWh of eledricity sold for 2005 and 2004 was as follows: 

($/MWh) 2005 2004 % Change 

Average electric revenue 
Electric sales to affiliates (a) $39.15 $33.94 15.4% 
Wholesale and retail electric sales 46.16 35.03 31.8% 

Total—excluding the trading portfolio 41.76 34.43 21.3% 
Average electric supply cost £'')—excluding the trading portfolio $20.11 $17.60 14.3% 
Average margin—excluding the trading portfolio $21.65 $16.83 28.6% 

(a) The increase in $/MWh was due to higher prices in 2005 associated with Generation's PPA with ComEd. 
(b) Average supply cost includes purchased power and fuel costs assodated with electric sales. Average electric supply cost 

does not include fuel costs associated with retail gas sales. 

Nuclear fieet operating data and purchased power cost data for 2005 and 2004 were as follows: 

2005 2004 

Nuclear fieet capacity factor 0) 93.5% 93.5% 
Nuclear fieet production cost per MWh (a) $13.03 $12.43 

(a) Excludes Salem, which is operated by PSEG Nudear 

Generation's nuclear fieet capacity factor was the same In 2005 as 2004. Higher costs associated 
with the planned refuel outages and higher non-outage operating costs resulted in a higher production 
cost per MWh produced for 2005 as compared to 2004. There were nine planned refueling outages 
and 25 non-refueling outages in 2005 compared to nine planned refuel outages and 20 non-refijeling 
outages in 2004. 

During 2004. both Quad Cities' units operated Intermittently at Extended Power Uprate (EPU) 
generation levels due to performance issues with their steam dryers. As of the third quarter of 2(X)5, 
both of the Quad Cities' units returned to EPU generation levels after extensive testing and load 
verification on new replacement steam dryers was completed. Near the end of 2005, the generation 
levels of both Quad Cities' units were again reduced to pre-EPU generation levels to address 
vibration—related equipment Issues not directly related to the steam dryers. The units will be brought 
back to full EPU generation levels after all issues are addressed to ensure safe and reliable operations 
at the EPU output levels which Is expected to occur In 2006. 
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Operating and Maintenance Expense. The Increase in operating and maintenance expense for 
2005 compared to 2004 consisted of the following: 

Increase 
(decrease) 

Nuclear refueling and non-outage operating costs $ 78 
DOE settlement In 2004 42 
Tamuin International 44 
Acbrual for estimated future asbestos-related bodily Injury claims 43 
Nuclear operating services agreement 14 
Pension, payroll and benefit costs (58) 
Boston Generating (62) 
Decommissioning-related activity (38) 
Other 24 

Increase In operating and maintenance expense $ 87 

This net $87 million increase was attributable to the following: 

• A $78 million increase In nuclear refueling and non-outage operating costs due to an increase 
in nuclear maintenance costs of $44 million related to planned nuclear refueling outages for 
plants operated by Generation and the co-owned Salem Generating Station, and Increases in 
other nuclear operating and maintenance expenses of $34 million, primarily security and 
Infiationary costs; 

• A $42 million reimbursement In 2004 of costs Incurred prior to 2004 for the storage of spent 
nuclearfuel associated with the DOE settlement agreement; 

• A $44 million Increase In expenses associated with Generation's operating service agreement 
with a subsidiary of Tamuin International. Inc; 

• The establishment of a $43 million liability In June 2005 for estimated future asbestos-related 
bodily injury claims (see further discussion In Note 17 to the Combined Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements); and 

• Costs of $14 million in 2005 associated with the Salem and Hope Creek Operating Sen/Ices 
Agreement with PSEG, the reimbursement of which is included in other revenues. 

The increases in operating and maintenance expense described above were partially offset by 
lower payroll-related expenses (a $58 million reduction), the elimination of $62 million in expenses at 
Boston Generating due to Its sale in May 2004 and a $36 million reduction In the contractual obligation 
that Generation has to ComEd related to decommissioning obligations (which Is included In the $38 
million of decommissioning-related activity In the table above). 

Depreciation and Amortization. The decrease In depreciation and amortization expense for 
2005 compared to 2004 was primarily due to the establishment of an ARC asset for retired nuclear 
units of $36 million recorded In the third quarter of 2004 which was Immediately Impaired through 
depreciation expense as this asset was associated with retired nuclear units that do not have any 
remaining useful life. This decrease was partially offset by Increased depreciation expense due to 
recent capital additions. 

Taxes Other Than Income. The increase in taxes other tiian income for 2005 as compared to 
2004 was primarily due to a net Increase In Generation's reserves related to payroll taxes, sales and 
use taxes and other taxes other than Income, partially offset by a reduction in taxes resulting from the 
sale of Boston Generating In May 2004. 

Other, Net. The decrease In other Income for 2005 as compared to the prior year was primarily 
due to the $85 million gain ($52 million, net of taxes) on the disposal of Boston Generating recorded in 
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May 2004, partially offset by gains of $36 
decommissioning trust fund investment 
Generation's investment strategy. 

Effective Income Tax Rate. The 
for 2005 compared to 38.1% for 
Financial Statements for further 

2004 

million realized in the second quarter of 2005 related, to the 
for the AmerGen plants, primarily associated with charges in 

Effective Income tax rate from continuing operations was 39.0% 
See Note 12 of the Combined Notes to the Consolidated 

discussion of the change in the effective Income tax rate. 

Discontinued Operations. On Jsjnuary 31. 2005. subsidiaries of Generation completed a series 
of transactions that resulted In Generation's sale of its investment in Sithe. In addition, Generation sokj 
or wound down substantially all components of AllEnergy. a business within Exelon Energy. 
Accordingly, the results of operations and the gain on the sale of Sithe and results of AllEnergy have 
been presented as discontinued operstions for 2005 within Generation's Consolidated Statements of 
Operations. See Notes 2 and 3 of tiie Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for 
further information regarding the presentation of Sithe's and AIIEnergy's results of operations as 
discontinued operations and the sale o 

in Cumulative Effect of Changes 
accounting principles reflects the 
consolidation of Sithe in accordance 
Combined Notes to Consolidated 
Sithe and the adoption of FIN 47, respectively 

Results of Operations-ComEd 

Operating revenues 
Operating expenses 

Purchased power 
Operating and maintenance . . 
Impairment of goodwill . . . . . . 
Depreciation and amortization 
Taxes other than income 

Accounting Principles. The cumulative effect of changes in 
lm(|>act of adopting FIN 47 as of December 31, 2005 and the 

FIN 46-R as of March 31, 2004. See Notes 1 and 13 pf ttie 
Financial Statements for further discussion of the consolidation of 

Sithe as discontinued operations. 

affiliates . 
term debt 

Total operating expense . 

Operating income (loss) 

Other income and deductions 
Interest expense, net 
Equity in losses of unconsolidated 
Net loss on extinguishment of lonci-
Other, net 

Total other income and dedudtions 

Income (loss) before income taxes ^nd cumulative effect of a 
change in accounting principle 

Income taxes 

Income (loss) before cumulative effect of a change in accounting 
principles 

Cumulative effect of change in accdiunting principle 

Net income (loss) 

2005 

$6,264 

3.520 
833 

1.207 
413 
303 

6.276 

(12) 

(291) 
(14) 

4 

(301) 

(313) 
363 

(676) 
(9> 

$ (685) 

2004 

$5,803 

2,588 
897 

410 
291 

4.186 

1,617 

(349) 
(19) 

(130) 
- 14 

(484) 

1,133 
457 

676 

$ 676 

Favorable 
(unfavorable) 

variance 

$ 461 

(932) 
64 

(1.207) 
(3) 

(12) 

(2,090) 

(1.629) 

58 
5 

130 
(10) 

183 

(1,446) 
94 

(1,352) 
(9) 

$(i;361) 
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Net Loss. ComEd's net loss in 2005 was driven by the impairment of goodwill and higher 
purchased power expense, partially offset by higher operating revenues due to favorable weather and 
due to the Impacts of a 2004 charge associated with the accelerated retirement of long-term debt and 
lower interest expense. 

Operating Revenues. The changes in operating revenues for 2005 compared to 2004 consisted 
of the following: 

Increase 
(decrease) 

Weather $415 
Customer choice 81 
Rate changes and mix (66) 
Volume (3) 
Other (9) 

Retail revenue 418 

PJM transmission 58 
T&O / SECA rates (28) 
Miscellaneous revenues 13 

Other revenues 43 

Increase In operating revenues $461 

Weather. Revenues were higher due to favorable weather conditions in 2005 compared to 2004. 
The demand for electricity is affected by weather conditions. In ComEd's service territory, cooling and 
heating degree days were 90% and 1% higher, respectively, than the prior year. 

Customer choice. All ComEd customers have the choice to purchase energy from a competitive 
electric generation supplier. This choice does not Impact the volume of deliveries, but affects revenue 
collected from customers related to supplied energy and generation service. As of December 31, 2005, 
one competitive electiic generation supplier was approved to serve residential customers in the 
ComEd service territory. However, they are not currently supplying electricity to any residential 
customers. 

For 2005 and 2004, 33% and 35% of energy delivered to ComEd's retail customers was provided 
by competitive electric generation suppliers or under the PPO. 

2005 2004 

Retail customers purchasing energy from a competitive electric generation supplier: 
Volume (GWhs) (a) 19,310 20,939 
Percentage of total retail deliveries 21% 24% 

Retail customers purchasing energy from a competitive electric generation supplier 
orthe ComEd PPO: 

Number of customers at period end 21,300 22.200 
Percentage of total retail customers *̂*> ^̂'> 
Volume (GWhs) («) 30.905 30.426 
Percentage of total retail deliveries 33% 35% 

(a) One GWh Is the equivalent of one million kllowatthours (kWh). 
(b) Less than one percent. 

Rate changes and mix. The change was primarily due to the Increased wholesale market price of 
electricity and other adjustments to the energy component of the CTC calculation which resulted in a 
decrease of $64 million to $105 million in 2005 as compared to 2004. 
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PJM transmission. ComEd's transmission revenues Increased In 2005 due to ComEd's May 1, 
2004 entry into PJM. 

T&O / SECA rates. Revenues decreased as a result of the elimination of T&O rates in accordance 
with FERC orders that became effective December 1, 2004. Effective December 1, 2004, PJM became 
obligated to pay SECA collections to ComEd, and ComEd became obligated to pay SECA charges— 
see "Purchased Power Expense" below. See Note 4 of the Combined Note's to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for more infonmation on T&O / SECA rates. 

Purchased Power Expense. The changes in purchased power expense for 2005 compared to 
2004 consisted of the following: 

increase 
(decrease) 

Prices $606 
Weather 200 
Customer choice 65 
PJM • 63 
Volume 7 
T&O collections / SECA rates (15) 
Other 6 

Increase in purchased power expense $932 

Prices. Purchased power increased due to higher prices associated with ComEd's PPA with 
Generation of $497 million, and ancillary services of $109 million from PJM. In 2000, ComEd and 
Generation entered into a PPA that fixed the pricing for purchased power through December 31, 2004 
based upon the then current market prices. As a result of the Amended and Restated Purchase Power 
Agreement with Generation, starting in January 1, 2005, ComEd began paying higher prices fiar its 
purchased power from Generation and ceased to procure its ancillary services from Generation. This 
agreement fixed the pricing for purchased power through December 31, 2006 based upon tbe current 
market prices as of April 30. 2004. 

• ' ' . -

Weather. The increase in purchased power expense attributable to weather was due to favorable 
weather conditions In the ComEd service territory, which increased ttie amount of electrldty sold. 

Customer choice. The increase in purchased power expense from customer choice was primarily 
due to fewer ComEd non-residential customers electing to purchase energy from a competitive electric 
generation supplier. 

PJM. The increase reflects higher transmission and purchased power expense of $57 million due 
to ComEd's May 1, 2004 entry Into PJM and PJM administrative fees that increased by $6 million over 
2004 fees. 

r<SO Collections / SECA rates. Prior to FERC orders issued In November 2004, ComEd collected 
T&O rates for transmission service scheduled out of or across ComEd's transmission system. Rates 
collected as the transmission owner were recorded In operating revenues. After joining PJM on May 1, 
2004, PJM allocated T&O collections to ComEd as a load-serving entity. The collections received by 
ComEd as a load-serving entity were recorded as a decrease to purchased power expense. ComEd's 
purchased power expense Increased $14 million due to ComEd no longer collecting T&O revenues in 
2005. 
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Effective December 1, 2004, PJM became obligated to pay SECA collections to ComEd and 
ComEd became obligated to pay SECA charges. During 2005, ComEd recorded SECA collections net 
of SECA charges of $29 million. See Note 4 of the Combined Notes to Ck)nsolidated Financial 
Statements for more information on T&O /SECA rates. 

Operating and Maintenance Expense. The changes In operating and maintenance expense for 
2005 compared to 2004 consisted of the following: 

Increase 
(decrease) 

Severance-related expenses (a) $(47) 
Employee fringe benefits (b) (18) 
Pension expense and deferred compensation (<=) (15) 
Allowance for uncollectible accounts (13) 
Injuries and damages (2) 
Corporate allocations (») 15 
Storm costs 14 
Contractors 12 
PSEG merger integration costs 8 
Other (18) 

Decrease in operating and maintenance expense $(64) 

(a) Consists of salary continuance severance costs, curtailment charges fbr pension and other postretirement benefits, and 
special termination benefit charges related to other postretirement benefits. The decrease reflects reduced severance-
related activity in 2005 as compared to 2004. 

(b) Excludes severance-related expenses and pension expense. Reflects fewer employees compared to prior year and a 
reduction in 2005 related to eistimated medical plan fees. A portion of the employee reduction is offset by an increase in 
corporate allocations. 

(c) Pension expense in 2005 Is lower than in 2004 due in large part to significant pension plan contributions made in the first 
quarter of 2005. See Note 14 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. 

impairment of Goodwill. During the fourth quarter of 2005, ComEd completed the annually 
required assessment of goodwill for impainnent puqaoses. The 2005 test indicated that ComEd's 
goodwill was Impaired and a charge of $1.2 billion was recorded. The 2005 Impainnent was driven by 
changes in the fair value of ComEd's PPA with Generation, the upcoming end of ComEd's transition 
period and related transition revenues, regulatory uncertainty In Illinois as of November 1, 2005, 
anticipated increases in capital expenditures in future years and decreases In marî et valuations of 
comparable companies that are utilized to estimate the fair value of ComEd. After reflecting the 
impairment, ComEd has approximately $3.5 billion of remaining goodwill as of December 31, 2005. 

Depreciation and Amortization Expense. The changes In depreciation and amortization 
expense for 2005 compared to 2004 consisted of the following: 

increase 
(decrease) 

Depreciation expense $ 17 
Other amortization expense (14) 

Increase In depreciation and amortization expense $ 3 

The increase in depreciation expense is primarily due to capital additions. 

The decrease In other amortization expense was primarily due to completing the amortization of 
one of ComEd's software packages in 2004. 
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Taxes Other Than income. The changes In taxes other than income for 2005 compared to 2004 
consisted of the following: 

Increase 
(decrease) 

Taxes on utility revenues (a) • .$13 .• 
Tax refund t̂ i , ,6. 
Other , •• .^ (7) 

Increase in taxes other than income :r^12 

• "V; r 

(a) As these taxes were collected from customers and remitted to the taxing authorities and included in revenues and expei^ses, 
the Increase In expense was offset by a ccnrespondlng Increase In revenues. 

(b) During 2004, a refund was received for Illinois electricity distribution taxes. "̂  

Interest Expense, Net. The reduction in interest expense, net for 2005 compared to 2004 was 
primarily due to long-term debt retirements and prepayments in 2004 pursuant to Exelon's accelerated 
liability management plan and scheduled payments on long-term debt owed to the ComEd Transitibnal 
Funding Trust, partially offset by a $16 million decrease in interest Income on the long-term receivable 
from Ull. LLC as a result of this receivable being repaid In late 2004. 

Equity in Losses of Unconsolidated Affiliates. The decrease in equity In losses of 
unconsolidated affiliates was a result of a decrease in Interest expense of the deconsolidated financing 
trusts due to scheduled repayments of outstanding long-term debt. 

Net Loss on Extinguishment of Long-Term Debt In 2004, Exelon initiated an accelerated 
liability management plan at ComEd that resulted In the retirement of approximately $768 million of 
long-term debt, of which $618 million was retired during the thlnd quarter of 2004. During 2004, CornEd 
recorded a charge of $130 million associated with the retirement of debt under the plan. Jbe 
components of this charge included the following: $86 million related to prepayment premiums; $12 
million related to net unamortized premiums, discounts and debt Issuance costs; $24 million erf losses 
on reacquired debt previously deferred as regulatory assets; and $12 million related to settled cash-
fiow Interest-rate swaps previously deferred as regulatory assets partially offset by $4 million of 
unamortized gain on settled fair value Interest-rate swaps. 

Other, Net. The changes In other, net for 2005 compared to 2004 Included a $15 million loss on 
settlement of cash-flow swaps In 2005. See Note 9 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for further Infonnation. 

Income Taxes. The effective Income tax rate was (116.0)% and 40.3% for 2005 and 2004, 
respectively. The goodwill Impairment charge decreased the effective Income tax rate by 135.0% in 
2005. See Note 12 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further details of 
the components of the effective income tax rates. 

Cumulative Effect of a Change in Accounting Principle. The cumulative effect of a phange In 
accounting principle refiects the impact of adopting FIN 47 as of December 31, 2005. See Note 13 pf the 
Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of the adoption of FIfl 47. 
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Electric Operating Statistics and Revenue Detail 

Retail Deliveries—(in GWhs) 2005 

Full service (̂ i 
Residential 30,042 
Small commercial & industrial 21,378 
Large commercial & industrial 7,904 
Public authorities & electric railroads 2,133 

Total full sen/Ice 61.457 

PPO 
Small commercial & Industrial 5,591 
Large commercial & industrial 6,004 

11,595 

Delivery only (») 
Small commercial & industrial 5,677 
Large commercial & industrial 13.633 

19,310 

Total PPO and delivery only 30.905 

Total retail deliveries 92,362 

2004 Variance % Change 

26.463 
21,662 
6,913 
1.893 

56,931 

4,110 
5,377 

9,487 

6,305 
14.634 

20.939 

30,426 

87.357 

3,579 
(284) 
991 
240 

4.526 

1.481 
627 

2.108 

(628) 
(1,001) 

(1.629) 

479 

5.005 

13.5% 
(1.3)% 
14.3% 
12.7% 

7.9% 

36.0% 
11.7% 

22.2% 

(10.0)% 
(6.8)% 

(7.8)% 

1.6% 

5.7% 

(a) Full service refiects deliveries to customers taking electric service under tariffed rates. 
(b) Delivery only sen/ice reflects customers electing to receive generation service fnsm a competitive electric generatton 

supplier. 

Electric Revenue 2005 2004 Variance % Change 

Full service î ) 
Residential $2,584 $2,295 $289 12.6% 
Small commercial & Industrial 1.671 1,649 22 1.3% 
Large commercial & Industrial 408 380 28 7.4% 
Public authorities & electric railroads 132 126 6 4.8% 

Total full service 4,795 4,450 345 7.8% 

PPO ("> 
Small commercial & industi-ial 385 274 111 40.5% 
Large commercial & Industrial 345 304 41 13.5% 

730 578 152 26-3% 

Delivery only {<=) 
Small commercial & Industrial 95 128 (33) (25.8)% 
Large commercial & Industrial 156 204 (48) (23.5)% 

251 332 (81) (24.4)% 

Total PPO and delivery only 981 910 71 7.8% 

Total electric retail revenues 5,776 5,360 416 7.8% 
Wholesale and miscellaneous revenue (d) 488 443 45 10.2% 

Total operating revenues $6,264 $5.803 $461 7.9% 

(a) Full service revenue reflects deliveries to customers taking electric service under tariffed rates, which include the cost of 
energy and the cost of the transmission and the distribution of the energy. 

(b) Revenues from customers choosing the PPO include an energy charge at market rates, transmission and distribution 
charges, and a CTC. 
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(c) Delivery only revenues reflect revenue under tariff rates from customers electing to receive electricity fi'om a competitive 
electric generation supplier, which includes a distribution charge and a CTC. Prior to ComEd's full integration into PJM on 
May 1, 2004, ComEd's transmission charges received from competitive electric generation suppliers were included in 
wholesale and miscellaneous revenue. 

(d) Wholesale and miscellaneous revenues include transmission revenue (including revenue from PJM), sales to municlpaKties 
and other wholesale energy sales. 

Results of Operations—PECO 

Operating revenues 
Operating expenses 

Purchased power and fuel 
Operating and maintenance 
Depreciation and amortization 
Taxes other than income 

Total operating expense 
Operating income 

Other income and deductions 
Interest expense, net 
Equity in losses of unconsolidated affiliates 
Other, net 

Total other income and deductions 
Income before income taxes and cumulative effect of a change in 

accounting principle 
Income taxes 

Income before cumulative effect of a change in accounting 
principle 

Cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle 

Net income 
Preferred stock dividends 
Net income on common stock 

Net Income. PECO's net Income in 2005 increased primarily as a result of higher revenues, net of 
related purchased power expense, due to favorable weather and lower Interest expense due to the 
scheduled retirement of debt owed to PETT, partially offset by higher CTC amortization. 

Operating Revenues. The changes in PECO's operating revenues for 2005 compared to 2004 

2005 

$4,910 

2,515 
549 
566 
231 

3,861 
1.049 

(279) 
(16) 
13 

(282) 

767 
247 

520 
(3) 

517 
4 

$ 513 

2004 

$4,487 

2,172 
547 
518 
236 

3,473 
1,014 

(303) 
(25) 
18 

(310) 

704 
249 

455 

455 
3 

$ 452 

Favorable 
(unfavorable) 

variance 

$423 

(343) 
(2) 

(48) 
5 

(388) 

,35 

24 
9 

(5) 
28 

63 
2 

65 
(3) 
62 
(1) 

$ 61 

consisted of the following: 

Electric 

Rate changes and mix $ 72 
Customer choice 118 
Volume 101 
Weather 54 

Retail revenue 345 
T&O / SECA rates 3 
PJM transmission (3) 
Other 9 
Wholesale and miscellaneous revenues 9 
Increase in operating revenues $354 

$90 

(21) 
10 

79 

110) 
(10) 

Total 
increase 

(decrease) 

$162 
118 
80 

- 64 
424 

3 
(3) 
(1) 
(1) 

$ 69 $423 
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Rate changes and mix. The increase In electric revenues at PECO attributable to rate changes 
and mix resulted from Increased residential sales, which are billed at higher average rates relative to 
other customer classes. In addition, rates were higher in 2005 for certain large commercial and 
industrial customers whose rates reflect wholesale energy prices, which were higher in 2005 relative to 
2004. 

The Increase in gas revenues was due to Increases in rates through PAPUC-approved changes to 
the purchased gas adjustment clause that became effective March 1, 2004, March 1, 2005, June 1, 
2005, September 1, 2005 and December 1. 2005. The average purchased gas cost rate per million 
cubic feet In effect for 2005 was 12% higher than tiie average rate fiDr 2004. 

Customer choice. All PECO customers have the choice to purchase energy from a competitive 
electric generation supplier. This choice does not impact tiie volume of deliveries, but affects revenue 
collected from customers related to supplied energy and generation service. PECO's operating income 
Is not affected by customer choice since any Increase or decrease in revenues is completely offset by 
any related increase or decrease In purchased power expense. 

For 2005 and 2004, 5% and 12%, respectively, of energy delivered to PECO's retail customers 
was provided by competitive electric generation suppliers. 

2005 a)04 

Retail customers purchasing energy from a competitive electric generation supplier: 
Number of customers at period end 44.500 101,500 
Percentage of total retail customers 3% 7% 
Volume (GWhs) (a) 2,094 4,605 
Percentage of total retail deliveries 5% 12% 

(a) One GWh is the equivalent of one million kllowatthours (kWh). 

The increase in electric retail revenue associated with customer choice was primarily related to a 
significant number of residential customers returning to PECO as their energy provider in December 
2004. This action followed the assignment of approximately 194,000 residential customers to 
competitive electric generation suppliers for a one-year term beginning in December 2003, as required 
by the PAPUC and PECO's final electric restructuring order. In 2005, additional customers returned to 
PECO as their energy supplier primarily as a result of two altemative energy suppliers exiting the 
market. 

Volume. The increase in electiic revenues was primarily as a result of higher^delivery volume, 
exclusive of the effects of weather and customer choice, due to an increased number of customers and 
Increased usage per customer across all customer classes. The decrease in gas revenues attributable 
to lower delivery volume, exclusive of the effects of weather, was primarily due to decreased customer 
usage, which is consistent with rising gas prices. 

Weather. The demand for electricity and gas is affected by weather conditions. With respect to the 
elecfa-ic business, very warm weather in summer months and, with respect to the electric and gas 
businesses, very cold weather in other months are referred to as "favorable weather conditions" 
because these weather conditions result in increased sales of electricity and gas. Conversely, mild 
weather reduces demand. Revenues were positively affected by favorable weather conditions at PECO 
in 2005 compared to 2004. In the PECO service territory, cooling and heating degree days were 21% 
and 2% higher, respectively, than the prior year. 

T&O I SECA rates. Effective December 1, 2004, PJM became obligated to pay SECA collections 
to PECO, and PECO became obligated to pay SECA charges—see "Purchased Power and Fuel 
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Expense" below. The elimination of T&O revenues and inclusion of SECA revenues had a minimal 
impact on PECO as T&O revenues recognized in the past were not material and SECA revenues 
currently being recognized also are not material. See Note 4 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements for more information on T&O / SECA rates. 

Other wholesale and miscellaneous revenues. Electric revenues increased $9 million primarily due 
to Increased wholesale sales, and gas revenues decreased $10 million primarily due to. decreased 
off-system sales. 

Purchased Power and Fuel Expense. The changes in PECO's purchased power and fuel 
expense for 2005 compared to 2004 consisted of the following: 

Prices $ 
Customer choice 
Weather 
Volume 
PJM transmission 
SECA rates 
Other 

Increase In purchased power and fuel expense $274 

Electric 

$ 83 
118 
21 
32 
11 
9 

— 

Gas 

$90 
• — . 

7 
(15) 
— 
— 
(13) 

Increase 
(decrease) 

$173 
118 
28 
17 
11 
9 

(13) 

$ 69 $343 

Prices. PECO's purchased power expense Increased due to a change in the mix of average 
pricing related to its PPA with Generation. Fuel expense for gas increased due to higher gas prices. 
See "Operating Revenues" above. 

Customer choice. The Increase In purchased power expense from customer choice was primarily 
due to a significant number of residential customers retuming to PECO as their energy provider in 
December 2004. 

Weather. The increase in purchased power and fuel expense attributable to weather was primarily 
due to serving the increased demand due to favorable weather conditions in the PECO sen/lce 
territory. 

Volume. The Increase in purchased power expense ath-lbutable to volume, exclusive of the effects 
of weather and customer choice, was due primarily to an Increased number of customers and 
Increased usage per customer across all customer classes. The decrease in gas fuel expense 
attributable to volume, exclusive of the effects of weather, was due to decreased custiDmer usage, 
which Is consistent with rising gas prices. 

SECA rates. Effective December 1, 2004, PJM became obligated to pay SECA collections to 
PECO, and PECO became obligated to pay SECA charges. During 2005 and 2004, PECO recorded 
SECA charges of $10 million and $1 million, respectively. See Note 4 of the Combined Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements for more information on T&O and SECA rates. 

Other. The decrease in gas fuel expense of $13 million was associated with decreased off-system 
sales. 
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operating and Maintenance Expense. The changes In operating and maintenance expense for 
the 2005 compared to 2004 consisted of the following: 

increase 
(decrease) 

Contractors (a) 
Storm costs 
Implementation of new customer Information and billing system 
PSEG merger integration costs 
Severance-related expenses w 
Injuries and damages 
Other 
Increase In operating and maintenance expense 

$ 8 
7 
4 
2 

(14) 
(6) 
1 

$ 2 

(a) The increase was primarily due to increases in vegetation management services compared to the prior year at PECO. 
(b) Consists of salary continuance severance costs, curtailment charges for pension and other post retirement benefits, and 

special termination benefit charges related to other postretirement benefits. The decrease refiects reduced severance-
related activity in 2005 compared to 2004. 

Depreciation and Amortization Expense. The changes in depreciation and amortization 
expense for 2005 compared to 2004 consisted of the following: 

Increase 
(decrease) 

Competitive transition charge amortization (a) $37 
Accelerated amortization of PECO billing system W 13 
Depreciation expense**') .. ; 3 
Other amortization expense .. (5) 

Increase in depreciation and amortization expense $48 

(a) PECO'S additional amortization of tha CTC is In accordance with Its original settlement under the Pennsylvania Competition 
Act. 

(b) In January 2005, as part of a broader systems strategy at PECO associated with the pn>posed merger with PSEG, Exelon's 
Board of Directors approved the implementation of a new customer information and billing system at PECO. The approval of 
this new system requires the accelerated amortization of PECO's current system through 2006 and the recognition of 
additional amortization expense of $13 million and $9 million in 2005 and 2006, respectively. 

(c) The increase in depreciation expense is primarily due to capital additions. 

Taxes Other Than Income. The changes in taxes other than Income for 2005 compared to 2004 
consisted of the following: 

Increase 
(decrease) 

Reduction in capital stock tax accrual in 2005 t̂ i $(17) 
Reduction in real estate tax accrual In 2005 c*) (6) 
Taxes on utility revenues (c) 24 
Other (6) 

Decrease in taxes other than income $ (5) 

(a) Represents a reduction in 2005 of prior year capital stock tax accoials as a result of a favorable decision from the 
Pennsylvania Board of Finance and Revenue. 

(b) Represents the reduction of a real estate tax accrual In March 2005 following settlements between PECO and various taxing 
authorities related to prior year tax assessments. See Note 18 of the Combined Notes to the Finandal Stetements for 
additional information. 

(c) As these taxes were collected from customers and remitted to the taxing authorities and included in revenues and expenses, 
the increase in tax expense was offeet by a corresponding increase in revenues. 
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Interest Expense, Net. The reduction In Interest expense, net for 2005 compared ti3 20()4 was 
primarily due to scheduled payments on long-term debt owed to PETT. 

Equity in Losses of Unconsolidated Affiliates. The decrease in equity In losses of 
unconsolidated affiliates was a result of a decrease in interest expense of the deconsolidated firtancing 
trusts of PECO due to scheduled repayments of outstanding long-term debt. 

Income Taxes. PECO's effective Income tax rate was 32.2% for 2005 compared to 35.4% for 
2004. The lower effective tax rate refiects a state Income tax benefit recorded as a resuR of the 
favorable settlement of a 2000 Pennsylvania corporate net income tax audit. See Note 12 of tiie 
Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further details of the components of the 
effective Income tax rates. 

Cumulative Effect of a Change in Accounting Principle. The curnulative effect of a change in 
accounting principle refiects the Impact of adopting FIN 47 as of December 31, 2005. See Note 13 of 
the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of the adoption of 
FIN 47. 

PECO Electric Operating Statistics and Revenue Detail 

PECO's electric sales statistics and revenue detail are as follows: 

Retail Deliveries-^'" GWhs) 2005 

Full service (̂ ) 
Residential 13,135 
Small commercial & industrial 7,263 
Large commercial & industrial 15,205 
Public authorities & electric railroads 962 

Total full service 36,565 

Delivery only <''> 
Residential 334 
Small commercial & Industrial 1,257 
Large commercial & industrial 503 

Total delivery only 2,094 

Total retail deliveries 38,659 

2004 Variance % Change 

10,34S 
6.728 

14,908 
914 

32.899 

2.158 
1,687 

760 

4,605 

37,504 

2,786 
535 
297 
48 

3.666 

(1.824) 
(430) 
(257) 

(2.511) 

1,155 

26.9% 
8.0% 
2.0% 
5.3% 

11.1% 

(84.5)% 
(25.5)% 
(33.8)% 

(54.5)% 

3.1% 

(a) Full service refiects deliveries to customers taking electric service under tariffed rates. 
(b) Delivery only service reflects customers receiving electric generation service from a competitive electric generation supplier. 
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Electric Revenue 2005 

Full service (a) 
Residential $1,705 
Small commercial & industrial 818 
Large commercial & industrial 1,173 
Public authorities & electric railroads 84 

Total full service 3,780 

Delivery only (*>) 
Residential 25 
Small commercial & Industrial 63 
Large commercial & industrial 13 

Total delivery only 101 

Total electric retail revenues 3,881 

Wholesale and miscellaneous revenue <̂) 212 

Total electric and other revenue $4,093 

2004 

$1,317 
756 

1,113 
80 

3,266 

164 
86 
20 

270 

3,536 

203 

$3,739 

Variance 

$388 
62 
60 
4 

514 

(139) 
(23) 
(7) 

(169) 

345 

9 

$354 

% Change 

29.5% 
8.2% 
5.4% 
5.0% 

15.7% 

(84.8)% 
(26.7)% 
(35.0)% 

(62.6)% 

9.8% 

4.4% 

9.5% 

(a) Full service revenue reflects revenue from customers taking electric service under tariffed rates, which includes the cost of 
energy, the cost of the transmission and the distribution of the energy and a CTC. 

(b) Delivery only revenue reflects revenue from customers receiving generation service from a competitive electric generation 
supplier, which includes a distribution chairge and a CTC. 

(c) Wholesale and miscellaneous revenues include transmission revenue from PJM and other wholesale energy sales. 

PECO's Gas Sales Statistics and Revenue Detail 

PECO's gas sales statistics and revenue detail were as follows: 

Deliveries to customers (in million cubic feet (mmcf)) 2005 

Retail sales 59,751 
Transportation 25,310 

Total 85,061 

Revenue 2005 

Retail sales $ 783 
Transportation 16 
Resales and other 18 

Total gas revenue $ 817 

2004 

59,949 
27,148 

87.097 

2004 

$ 702 
18 
28 

$ 748 

Variance 

(198) 
(1.838) 

(2,036) 

Variance 

$ 81 
. (2) 
(10) 

$ 69 

% Change 

(0.3)% 
(6.8)% 

(2.3)% 

% Change 

11.5% 
(11.1)% 
(35.7)% 

9.2% 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

The Registrants' businesses are capital intensive and require considerebie capital resources. 
These capital resources are primarily provided by internally generated cash fiows from operations. 
When necessary, tiie Registrants obtain funds from external sources In the capital markets and 
through bank borrowings. The Registrants' access to extemal financing on reasonable terms depends 
on their credit ratings and current business conditions, including that of the utility industry In general. If 
these conditions deteriorate to the extent that the Registrants no longer have access to the capital 
markets at reasonable terms. Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO have access to revolving credit 
facilities with aggregate bank commitments of $1 billion, $5 billion, $1 billion and $600 million, 
respectively, that they currentiy utilize to support their commercial paper programs and to issue letters 
of credit. See the "Credit Issues" section of "Liquidity and Capital Resources" for further discussion. 
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The Registrants primarily use their capital resources, including cash, to fund capital requirements, 
including construction expenditures, retire debt, pay dividends, fund pension obligations and Invest in 
new and existing ventures. The Regisb'ants spend a significant amount of cash on constiructlon projects 
that have a long-term retum on Investment. Additionally, ComEd and PECO operate in rate-regulated 
environments In which the amount of new Investment recovery may be limited and where such recovery 
takes place over an extended period of time. As a result of these factors, each of Exelon's, ComEd's and 
PECO's working capital, defined as current assets less current liabilities, is In a net deficit position. 
ComEd Intends to refinance maturing long-tenn debt during 2007. To manage cash fiows as more fully 
described below. ComEd did not pay a dividend during 2006. Future acquisitions that Exelon may 
undertake may involve external debt financing or the issuance of additional Exelon common stock. 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Generation's cash fiows from operating activities primarily result from the sale of electric energy tiD 
wholesale customers, Including ComEd and PECO. Generation's future cash flows fi'om operat|r|g 
activities will be affected by future demand for and market prices of energy and its ability to dontihue'fo 
produce and supply power at competitive costs as well as to obtain collections from custoriiers. 
ComEd's and PECO's cash flows fi'om operating activities primarily result from sales of electi-icity and 
gas to a stable and diverse base of retail customers and are weighted toward the thind quarter of each 
fiscal year. ComEd's and PECO's future cash flows will be affected by the economy, weather, 
customer choice, future regulatory proceedings with respect to their rates and their ability to achieve 
operating cost reductions. See Note 4 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for 
further discussion of regulatory and legal proceedings and proposed legislation. 

Cash flows from operations have been a reliable, steady source of cash fiow. sufficient to meet 
operating and capital expenditures requirements. Taking Into account the factors noted above, Exelon 
also obtains cash from non-operating sources such as the proceeds from the debt Issuance in 2005 to 
fund Exelon's $2 billion pension contributiori (see Note 11 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements). Operating cash flows after 2006 could be negatively affected by changes In the 
rate regulatory environments of ComEd and PECO. ComEd Is required, beginning In 2007, to purchase 
energy in the wholesale energy markets in order to meet the retail energy needs of ComEd's 
customers because ComEd does not own any generation. If the price at which ComEd is allowed to 
sell energy is below ComEd's cost to procure and deliver electricity, there may be potential material 
adverse consequences to ComEd and, possibly, Exelon. The ICC approved a "cap and deferral" 
program, proposed by ComEd. to ease the impact of the expected increase In rates on residential 
customers. The cap and deferral program, generally speaking, will limit the procurement costs that 
ComEd can pass through to its customers for a specified period of time and allow ComEd to collect 
any unrecovered procurement costs In later years. See Note 4 of the Combined Notes to the 
Consolidated Financial Statements for further detail on the procurement case. 

Generation's sales to counterparties other than ComEd and PECO will Increase due to the 
expiration of the PPA with ComEd at the end of 2006. The bilateral contracts are subject to credit risk, 
which relates to the ability of counterparties to meet their contractual payment obligations. Any failure 
to collect these payments from counterparties could have a material Impact on Exelon's and 
Generation's results of operations, cash fiows and financial position. As market prices rise above 
contracted price levels. Generation is required to post collateral with purchasers; as market prices fall 
below contracted price levels, counterparties are required to post collateral with Generation. Under the 
Illinois auction rules and the supplier fonward contracts that Generation entered Into witii ComEd and 
Ameren, beginning in 2007. collateral postings will be one-sided from Generation only. That is, if 
market prices fall below ComEd's or Ameren's contracted price levels, ComEd or Ameren are not 
required to post collateral; however. If market prices rise above contracted price levels with ConiEd or 
Ameren, Generation is required to post collateral. See Note 9 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements for further information regarding Generation's collateral policy. 
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Additionally, Exelon, through ComEd, has taken certain tax positions, which have been disclosed 
to the IRS, to defer the tax gain on the 1999 sale of its fossil generating assets, to which the IRS has 
objected. As discussed in Note 12 of the Combined Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, 
this deferred tax obligation Is significant. 

The following table provides a summary of the major items affecting Exelon's cash flows from 
operations: 

2006 2005 Variance 

Net Income $1,592 $ 923 $ 669 
Add (subtract): 
Non-cash operating activities t̂ ) 3,213 4,102 (889) 
Income taxes 69 138 (69) 
Changes In working capital and other noncun-ent assets and liabilities (b) . . 141 (791) 932 
Pension contributions and postretirement healthcare benefit payments, 

net (180) (2,225) 2,045 

Net cash flows provided by operations $4,835 $2,147 $2,688 

(a) Includes depreciation, amortization and accretion, deferred income taxes, provision for uncollectible accounts, equity in 
earnings of unconsolidated affiliates, pension and other postretirement beneflts expense, other decommissioning-related 
activities, cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle, impairment charges and other nonn^ash items. 

(b) Changes in working capital and other noncurrent assets and liabilities exclude the changes in commercial paper, income 
taxes and the cun-ent portion of long-term debt. 

The Increase In cash fiows from operations during 2006 was primarily the result of $2 billion of 
discretionary contributions to Exelon's pension plans during 2005, virhich was initially fijnded through a 
term loan agreement, as further described in the "Cash Flows fi'om Financing Activities" section below. 
Of tiie total conti-ibution. Generation. ComEd and PECO contributed $844 million^ $803 million, and 
$109 million, respectively. The Generation contribution was primarily funded by capital conti-lbutions 
from Exelon and included $2 million from internally generated funds. ComEd's and PECO's 
conti-lbutions were funded by capital contributions from Exelon. 

Cash flows provided by operations for 2006 and 2005 by registrant were as follows: 

2006 2005 

Exelon $4,835 $2,147 
Generation 2,550 972 
ComEd 987 247 
PECO 1,017 704 

Excluding the March 2005 discretionary pension contributions discussed above, changes in the 
Registrants' cash flows from operations were generally consistent with changes in their results of 
operations, as adjusted by changes In working capital in the normal course of business. 

In addition to the items mentioned in "Results of Operations" and the discretionary pension 
contributions discussed above, significant operating cash flow Impacts for Generation and ComEd for 
2006 and 2005 were as follows: 

Generation 

At December 31. 2006, 2005 and 2004, Generation had accounts receivable from ComEd 
under the PPA of $197 million, $242 millton and $189 million, respectively. 
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• At December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, Generation had accounts receivable from PECO 
under the PPA of $153 million, $151 million and $125 million, respectively. 

• During 2006, Generation had net collections of counterparty collateral of $431 million 
compared to $187 million of net disbursements of counterparty collateral in 2005. The increase 
In cash inflows from 2005 was primarily due to changes In collateral requirements resulting 
from the extension of letters of credit and changes In market prices relative tiD positions with 
counterparties. 

• During 2006 and 2005, Generation had net payments of approximately $220 miflion and $165 
million, respectively, primarily due to increased use of financial Instruments to economically 
hedge future sales of power and future purchases of fossil fuel. 

• During 2005, Exelon received a $102 million Federal Income tax refund for capital losses 
generated In 2003 related to Generation's investment In Sithe, which were carried back to prior 
periods. In the first quarter of 2006, Exelon remitted a $98 million payment to the IRS in 
connection with the settlement of the IRS's challenge of the timing of the above-described 
deduction. This payment included $6 million of Interest which was recognized as Interest 
expense In the first quarter of 2006. Exelon received approximately $92 million on 
December 13, 2006 related to this same deduction In connection with the filing of Its 2005 tax 
return. 

ComEd 
• At December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, ComEd had accrued payments to Generation under 

the PPA of $197 million. $242 million and $189 million, respectively. 

• In 2005, ComEd settled $325 million of Interest rate swaps that were designated as cash flow 
hedges for a loss of $15 million. This was recorded as a pre-tax charge to net Income because 
the underiying transaction for which these interest rate swaps were entered Into was no longer 
probable of occurring. 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

Cash flows used In Investing activities for 2006 and 2005 by registrant were as fiallows: 

2006 2005 

Exelon $(2,762) $(2,487) 
Generation (1,406) (1,294) 
ComEd (894) (479) 
PECO (332) (241) 

Capital expenditures by registrant and business segment for 2006 and projected amounts for 2007 are 
as follows: 

2006 2007 

Generation (̂ ) $1,109 $1,353 
ComEd 911 1,055 
PECO 345 365 
Other î ) 53 38 

Total Exeton capital expenditures $2,418 $2.801 

(a) Includes nuclear fuel. 
(b) Other primahly consists of corporate operations. 
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Projected capital expenditures and other investments by the Registrants are subject to periodic 
review and revision to reflect changes in economic conditions and other factors. 

Generation. Generation's capital expenditures for 2006 refiected additions and upgrades to 
existing facilities (Including material condition Improvements during nuclear refijeling outages) and 
nuclear fuel. Generation anticipates that Its capital expenditures will be funded by internally generated 
funds, borrowings or capital contributions from Exelon. 

ComEd and PECO. Approximately 50% of the projected 2007 capital expenditures at ComEd and 
PECO are for continuing projects to maintain and improve the reliability of their transmission and 
distribution systems. The remaining amount is for capital additions to support new business and 
customer growth. ComEd and PECO are continuing to evaluate their total capital spending 
requirements. ComEd and PECO anticipate that their capital expenditures will be funded by intemally 
generated funds, borrowings and the issuance of debt or preferred securities. 

Otiier significant investing activities for Exelon. Generation, ComEd and PECO for 2006 and 2005 
were as follows: 

Exelon 
Exelon contributed $92 million and $102 million to Its investments in synthetic fuel-producing 
facilities during 2006 and 2005, respectively. 

Generation 
• During 2006, Generation made contributions to the Exelon intercompany money pool totaling 

$13 million. 

• During 2005, Generation received approximately $52 million from Generation's nuclear 
decommissioning trust funds for reimbursement of expenditures previously incurred for nuclear 
plant decommissioning activities related to its retired units. 

• On January 31, 2005, subsidiaries of Generation completed a series of b-ansactions that 
resulted in Generation's sale of Its investment In Sithe. Specifically, subsidiaries of Generation 
closed on the acquisition of Reservoir Capital Group's 50% interest In Sithe for cash payments 
of $97 million and the sale of 100% of Sithe to Dynegy, for net cash proceeds of $103 million. 
See Note 3 of the Combined Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further 
discussion of the sale of Sithe. 

ComEd 

PECO 

As a result of its prior conti'ibutions to the Exelon Intercompany money pool, $308 million was 
returned to ComEd during 2005. 

During 2006 and 2005, $8 million and $26 million, respectively, were returned to PECO as a 
result of its prior contributions to the Exelon intercompany money pool. 
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Cash Flows from Financing Activities 

Cash flows provided by (used In) financing activities for 2006 and 2005 by registrant were as 
follows: 

2006- 2005 

Exelon $(1,989) $ (19) 
Generation (1.050) 93 
ComEd (96) . 240 
PECO (693) (500) 

Debt. Debt activity for 2006 by registrant was as follows: 

Registrant Debt issued in 2006 Use of proceeds 

ComEd $325 million of First Mortgage 5.90% Bonds, Used to supplement worthing capital 
Series 103. due March 15, 2036 previously used to refinance amounts that 

ComEd used to repay bonds and notes. 

ComEd $300 million of First Mortgage 5.95% Bonds, Used to repay commercial paper and for 
Series 104, due August 15, 2016 other general corporate purposes. 

ComEd Additional $115 million of First Mortgage Used to repay bonds at maturity. 
5.95% Bonds. Series 104, due August 15, 
2016 

ComEd $345 million of First Mortgage 5.40% Bonds. Used to repay borrowings under ComEd's 
Series 105, due December 15, 2011 revolving credit agreement whidh had been 

used to repay bonds and to refinance notes. 

PECO $300 million of First Mortgage Bonds 5.95% Used to repay commercial paper apd fiDr 
Series, due October 1. 2036 other general corporate purposes. 

On March 7, 2005, Exelon entered into a $2 billion term loan agreement. The loan proceeds were 
used to fund discretionary contributions of $2 billion to Exelon's pension plans, including contributions 
of $842 million, $803 million and $109 million by Generation, ComEd and PECO, respectively. To 
facilitate the contributions by Generation, ComEd and PECO, Exelon conti-ibuted the corresponding 
amounts to the capital of each company. On April 1, 2005, Exelori entered Into a $500 million term loan 
agreement that was subsequentiy fully borrowed to reduce the $2 billion term loan. During the second 
quarter of 2005. $200 million of the $500 millton term loan, as well as the remaining $1.5 billion 
balance on the $2 billion term loan described above, were repaid with tiie net proceeds received from 
the issuance of the long-term senior notes discussed below. See Note 11 of the Combined Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion. 

On June 9, 2005, Exelon Issued and sold $1.7 billion of senior debt securities pursuant to its 
senior debt indenture, dated as of May 1, 2001. consisting of $400 million of 4.45% senior notes due 
2010, $800 million of 4.90% senior notes due 2015 and $500 million of 5.625% senior notes due 2035. 
The net proceeds from the sale of the notes were used to repay the $1.5 billion in remaining principal 
due on the $2 billion term loan agreement and $200 mlllioh of the $500 million term loan agreement 
referenced above. Exelon may redeem some or all of the notes at any time prior to maturity at a 
specified redemption price. The notes are unsecured and rank equally with the other senior unsecured 
Indebtedness of Exelon. Additionally, Exelon settied Interest rate swaps for a net payment of $38 
million and paid approximately $12 million of fees in connection with the debt offering. 

In 2005, ComEd used funding received from $324 million of commercial paper to retire long-term debt. 

From time to time and as market conditions warant, the Registrants may engage in long-term 
debt retirements via tender offers, open market repurchases or other viable options to strengthen their 
respective balance sheets. 
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Generation and Peoples Calumet, LLC (Peoples Calumet), a subsidiary of Peoples Energy 
Corporation, were joint owners of Southeast Chicago Energy Project. LLC (SCEP). a 350-megawatt 
natural gas-fired, peaking electric power plant located In Chicago. Illinois, which began operation In 
2002. In 2002. Generation and Peoples Calumet owned 70% and 30%. respectively, of SCEP. 
Generation refiected the third-party interest in this majority-owned investment as a long-term liability in 
its consolidated financial statements. Pursuant to the joint owners agreement, Generation was 
obligated to purchase Peoples Calumet's 30% interest ratably over a 20-year period. On March 31, 
2006, Generation entered Into an agreement to accelerate the acquisition of Peoples Calumet's 
Interest in SCEP. This transaction closed on May 31. 2006. Under the agreement, Generation paid 
Peoples Calumet approximately $47 million for its remaining Interest in SCEP. Generation financed this 
transaction using short-term debt and available cash. 

Cash dividend payments and distributions in 2006 and 2005 by registrant were as follows: 

2006 2005 

Exelon $1,071 $1,070 
Generation 609 857 
ComEd — 498 
PECO 506 473 

Exelon paid dividends of $267 million, $268 million, $268 million and $268 million on March 10. 
2006, June 12, 2006, September 11, 2006 and December 11, 2006, respectively, to shareholders of 
record at the close of business on February 15, 2006, May 15, 2006, August 15, 2006 and 
November 15, 2006, respectively. On December 5. 2006, Exelon's board of directors declared a 
quarteriy dividend of $0.44 per share on Exelon's common stock, which Is payable on March 10. 2007 
to shareholders of record at the end of the day on February 15. 2007. See "Dividends" section of 
ITEM 5 for a further discussion of Exelon's dividend policy. 

During 2006. ComEd did not pay any dividend. The decision by the ComEd Board of Directors not 
to declare a dividend was the result of several factors, including ComEd's need for a rate Increase to 
cover existing costs and anticipated levels of future capital expenditures as well as the continued 
uncertainty related to ComEd's regulatory filings as discussed in Note 4 of the Combined Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements. ComEd's Board of Directors will continue to assess ComEd's 
ability to pay a dividend on a quarteriy basis. 

In 2003, Congress passed and President Bush signed Into law the Jobs and Growth Tax 
Reconciliation Act, legislation which lowered the tax rate on capital gains and corporate dividends to 
15% for most investors and to 5% for lower-income investors. Prior to enactment of this law, the 
maximum tax rate on dividend Income was 38.6%. These provisions, which were originally scheduled 
to expire at the end of 2008, were extended to 2010 as part of the Tax Relief Reconciliation Act of 
2005 passed In May 2006. 

Intercompany Money Pool. Generation's net borrowings from the Exelon Intercompany money 
pool decreased $92 million and $191 million during 2006 and 2005, respectively. During 2006, ComEd 
repaid $14Q million that It had borrowed from the Exelon intercompany money pool. ComEd's net 
borrowings from the Exelon intercompany money pool increased $140 million during 2005. As of 
January 10, 2006. ComEd suspended participation in the intercompany money pool. PECO's net 
borrowings from the Exelon Intercompany money pool increased $45 million In 2006. 

Commercial Paper and Notes Payable. During 2006, Exelon, Generation. ComEd and PECO 
repaid $685 million, $311 million, $399 million and $125 million, net, of commercial paper, respectively. 
During 2005, Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO issued $500 million, $311 million, $459 million 
and $220 million, net, of commercial paper, respectively. 
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In 2006, Exelon terminated its $300 million term loan agreement. See Note 11 of the Combined 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further information. 

Retirement of Long-Term Debt to Financing Affiliates. Retirement of long-term debt to 
financing affiliates during 2006 and 2005 by registrant were as follows: 

Year Ended December 31. 

2006 2005 

Exelon $910 $835 
ComEd 339 354 
PECO 571 481 

Contributions from ParentlMember. Conti'ibutions from Parent/Member (Exelon) for the years 
ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 by registrant were as follows: 

Year Ended Decenriaer 31, 

2006 2005 

Generation $ 25 $843 
ComEd 37 834 
PECO 181 250 

Other. Other significant financing activities for Exeton for the year ended December 31, 2006 and 
2005 were as follows: 

- Exelon purchased treasury shares totaling $186 million and $362 million during 2006 and 
2005, respectively. 

• Exelon received proceeds from employee stock plans of $184 million and $222 million during 
2006 and 2005, respectively. 

• There was $60 million and $0 of excess tax benefits included as a cash inflow In other 
financing activities during 2006 and 2005, respectively. 

Credit Issues 

Exelon Credit Facilities 

Exeton meets its short-term liquidity requirements primarily through the issuance of commercial 
paper by the Registrants. At December 31, 2006. Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO have access 
to revolving credit facilities with aggregate bank commitments of $1 billion. $5 billion. $1 billion and 
$600 million, respectively. These revolving credit agreements are used principally to support the 
commercial paper programs at the Registrants and to Issue letters of credit. During 2006, ComEd 
borrowed and fully repaid $240 million under Its credit agreement. 

At December 31, 2006, the Registi^nts had tiie following aggregate bank commitments and available 
capacity under the credit agreements and the Indicated amounts of outstanding commercial paper: 

Aggregate 
Bank Available Outstanding 

Borrower Commitment <«> Capacity w Commercial Paper 

Exelon Corporate $1,000 $ 993 $150 
Generation 5.000 4.920 — 
ComEd 1.000 956 60 
PECO 600 598 95 

(a) Represents the total bank commitments to the borrower under credit agreements to which the borrower Is a party. 
(b) Available capacity represents the unused bank commitments under the borrower's credit agreements net of outstanding 

letters of credit. The amount of commercial paper outstanding does not reduce the available capacity under the credit 
agreements. 
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Interest rates on advances under the credit facilities are based On either prime or the London 
InteriDank Offered Rate (LIBOR) plus an adder based on the credit rating of the borrower as well as the 
total outstanding amounts under the agreement at the time of borrowing. In the cases of Exelon, 
Generation and PECO, the maximum LIBOR adder is 65 basis points; and In the case of ComEd. it is 
200 basis points. 

The average Interest rates on commercial paper in 2006 for Exelon. Generation, ComEd and 
PECO were approximately 5.02%. 4.99%. 5.06% and 4.97%, respectively. 

Each credit agreement requires the affected borrower to maintain a minimum cash from operations 
to Interest expense ratio for the twelve-month period ended on the last day of any quarter. The ratios 
exclude revenues and interest expenses atb-ibutable to securitization debt, certain changes in wori<lng 
capital, distributions on preferred securities of subsidiaries and, in the case of Exelon and Generatioji, 
revenues from Sltiie and Interest on the debt of its project subsidiaries. The following table summarizes 
the minimum ttiresholds refiected In tiie credit agreements for the year ended December 31,2006: 

Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

Credit agreement threshold 2.50 to 1 3.00 to 1 2.25 to 1 2.00 to 1 

At December 31, 2006. the Registrants were In compliance with the foregoing thresholds. 

The ComEd credit agreement Is secured by first mortgage bonds and Imposes a restriction on 
future mortgage bond issuances by ComEd. It requires ComEd to maintain at least $1.75 billion of 
issuance availability (ignoring any Interest coverage test) in the form of "property additions" or 
"bondable bond retirements" (previously Issued, but now retired, bonds), most of which are required to 
be maintained In the form of "bondable bond retirements." In general, a dollar of bonds can be issued 
under ComEd's Mortgage on the basis of $1.50 of property additions, subject to an Interest coverage 
test, or $1 of bondable bond retirements, which may or may not be subject to an Interest coverage test. 
As of December 31, 2006, ComEd was In compliance with this requirement. 

Capital Structure. At December 31, 2006, the capital structures of the Registi-ants consisted of 
the following: 

Exelon 
Consolidated Generation ComEd PECO W 

Long-term debt 40% 25% 33% 25% 
Long-term debt to affiliates ê) 16 ~ 9 43 
Common equity 43 — 57 29 
Member's equity , — 75 — — 
Preferred securities — — — 1 
Commercial paper and notes payable 1 — 1 2 

(a) As of December 31, 2006, PECO's capital structure, excluding the deduction from shareholders' equity of the $1.1 billion 
receivable from Exelon (which amount is deducted for GAAP purposes as reflectied in the table, but is excluded from the 
percentages in this footnote), consisted of 40% common equity, 1% preferred securities, 2% notes payable and 57% long-
term debt, including long-term debt to unconsolidated affiliates. 

(b) Includes $3.6 billion, $1.0 billion and $2.6 billion owed to unconsolidated affiliates of Exelon, ComEd and PECO, 
respectively, that qualify as special purpose entities under FIN 46-R. These special purpose entities were created for the 
sole purpose of Issuing debt obligations to securitize intangible transition property and CTCs of ComEd and PECO or 
mandatorily redeemable preferred securities. See Note 1 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for 
further information regarding FIN 46-R. 

Intercompany Money Pool 

To provide an additional short-temi bon-owing option that will generally be more favorable to the 
bonrowing participants than the cost of external financing. Exelon operates an intercompany money 
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pool. Participation In the Intercompany money pool Is subject to authorization by Exelon's treasurer. 
Generation, PECO, and BSC may participate In the Intercompany money pool as lenders and 
borrowers, and Exeton and Ull, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Exelon, may participate as lenders. 
Funding of, and borrowings from, the Intercompany money pool are predicated on whether the 
contributions and borrowings result In economic benefits. Interest on borrowings is based on short-term 
market rates of interest or, if from an external source, specific borrowing rates. Maximum amounts 
contributed to and borrowed from the intercompany money pool by participant during 2006 are 
described In the following table In addition to the net contribution or borrowing as of December 31, 
2006: 

Maximum Maximum December 31,2006 
Contributed Borrowed Contributed (Borrowed) 

Generation $ 83 $234 $ 13 
CornEd^^) — 140 — 
PECO 59 183 (45) 
BSC 234 134 (25) 
Ull, LLC 5 — — 
Exelon 248 — 56 

(a) As of January 10, 2006, ComEd suspended participation in the intercompany money pool. During the flrst quarter of 2006, 
ComEd repaid $140 million that it had bonowed from the Intercompany money pool. 

Security Ratings 

The Registrants' access to the capital markets. Including the commercial paper market, and their 
respective financing costs in those markets depend on the securities ratings of tiie entity that Is 
accessing the capital markets. The following table shows the Registrants' securities ratings at 
December 31, 2006: 

Exelon 

Generation 

ComEd 

PECO 

Securities 

Senior unsecured debt 
Commercial paper 
Senior unsecured debt 
Commercial paper 
Senior unsecured debt 
Senior secured debt 
Commercial paper 
Transition bonds (a) 
Senior unsecured debt 
Senior secured debt 
Commercial paper 
Transition bonds (t>) 

Moody's Investors 
Service 

Baa2 
P2 

Baal 
P2 

Baa3 
Baa2 

P3 
Aaa 

A3 
A2 
PI 

Aaa 

standard & Poor's 
Corporation 

BBB 
A2 

BBB+ 
A2 

BB+ 
BBB 

A3 
AAA 
BBB 

A-
A2 

AAA 

Fitch Ratings. 

BBB+ 
F2 

BBB+ 
F2 

BBB 
BBB-)-

F2 
AAA 

A-
A 

FI 
AAA 

(a) Issued by ComEd Transitional Funding Trust, an unconsolidated affiliate of ComEd. 
(b) Issued by PETT, an unconsolidated afTiliate of PECO. 

On July 26, 2006. Moody's Investors Service (Moody's) downgraded the long-term and short-tenn 
debt ratings of ComEd. The rating action concluded Moody's review for possible downgrade that 
commenced on December 15, 2005. Moody's attributed the downgrade to a difficult political and 
regulatory environment in Illinois, uncertainty about the outcome of the-electricity supply auction and 
the expectation of a material regulatory deferral. On October 10, 2006, Moody's placed ComEd's 
security ratings under review for possible downgrade resulting from perceived increasing political and 
regulatory risk in Illinois. 
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On July 31, 2006, Fitch Ratings downgraded the long-term ratings of ComEd. On November 17, 
2006. Fitch Ratings placed the ratings of ComEd under Ratings Watch negative due to on-going 
uncertainty in Illinois resulting from recent legislative actions supporting a rate freeze. 

On October 5, 2006, Standard & Poor's (S&P) downgraded the short-term and long-term security 
ratings of ComEd due to perceived political risk related to the rate freeze extension proposal. S&P 
downgraded ComEd's senior unsecured debt to BB+. which is below investment grade. The ratings on 
Exelon, PECO and Generation were affirmed. The ratings for all Registrants were placed under Credit 
Watch with negative implications. 

None of the Registrants' borrowings is subject to default or prepayment as a result of a 
downgrading of securities although such a downgrading could increase fees and interest charges 
under the Registrants' credit facilities. 

A security rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities and may be subject to 
revision or withdrawal at any time by the assigning rating agency. 

As part of tiie normal course of business. Generation routinely enters Into physical or financially 
settled contracts for the purchase and sale of capacity, energy, fuels and emissions allowances. These 
contracts either contain express provisions or otherwise permit Generation and Its counterparties to 
demand adequate assurance of future performance when there are reasonable grounds for doing so. 
In accordance with the contracts and applicable contracts law, If Exelon or Generation Is downgraded 
by a credit rating agency, especially If such downgrade Is to a level below investment grade, It is 
possible that a counterparty would attempt to rely on such a downgrade as a basis for making a 
demand for adequate assurance of future performance. Depending on Its net position with a 
counterparty, the demand could be for the posting of collateral. In the absence of expressly agreed to 
provisions that specify the collateral that must be provided, the obligation to supply the collateral 
requested will be a function of the facts and circumstances of Exelon or Generation's situation at the 
time of the demand. If Exelon can reasonably claim that it is willing and financially able to perfonn Its 
obligations. It may be possible to successfully argue that no collateral should be posted or that only an 
amount equal to two or three months of future payments should be sufficient. 

Shelf Registrations 

As of December 31, 2006, Exelon and PECO had current shelf registi^ation statements for the sale 
of $300 million and $250 million, respectively, of securities that were effective with the SEC. ComEd. a 
well-known seasoned issuer as described by the SEC, filed an automatic registration statement on 
May 10, 2006 and the shelf registration was effective immediately. The ability of Exelon. ComEd or 
PECO to sell securities off its shelf registration statement or to access the private placement markets 
will depend on a number of factors at the time of the proposed sale, including other required regulatory 
approvals, the current financial condition of the company. Its securities ratings and market conditions. 

Regulatory Restrictions 

The Issuance by ComEd. of long-term debt or equity securities requires the prior authorization of 
the ICC. The Issuance by PECO of long-term debt or equity securities requires the prior authorization 
of the PAPUC. ComEd and PECO normally obtain the required approvals on a periodic basis to cover 
their anticipated financing needs for a period of time or in connection with a specific financing. 

Under PUHCA, the SEC had financing jurisdiction over ComEd's and PECO's short-term 
financings and all of Generation's and Exelon's financings. As a result of the repeal of PUHCA, 
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effective February 8, 2006, the SEC's financing jurisdiction under PUHCA for ComEd's and PECO's 
short-term financings and Generation's financings reverted to FERC and Exelon's financings are no 
longer subject to regulatory approvals. 

In February 2006, ComEd and PECO received orders from FERC approving their requests for 
short-term financing authority with FERC in the amounts of $2.5 billion and $1.5 billion, respectively, 
effective February 8. 2006 through December 31, 2007. 

Generation currentiy has blanket financing authority that it received from FERC with its market-
based rate authority in November 2000 and that became effective again with the repeal of PUHCA. 
See Note 4 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further information. 

Under applicable law. Generation, ComEd and PECO can pay dividends only from retained, 
undistributed or current earnings. A significant loss recorded at Generation, ComEd or PECO may limit 
the dividends that these companies can distribute to Exelon. At December 31, 2006, Exelon had 
retained earnings of $3.4 billion. Including Generatton's undistributed earnings of $1.8 billion, ComEd's 
retained deficit of $(193) million consisting of an unappropriated retained deficit of $(1.6) billion partially 
offset by $1.4 billion of retained earnings appropriated for future dividends, and PECO's retained 
earnings of $584 million. 

Investments in Synthetic Fuel-Producing Facilities 

Exelon, through three separate wholly owned subsidiaries, owns interests In two limited liability 
companies and one limited partnership that own synthetic fuel-producing facilities. Section 45K 
(formeriy Section 29) of the Internal Revenue Code provides tax credits for the sale of synthetic fuel 
produced from coal. However, Section 45K contains a provision under which the tax credits are phased 
out (i.e., eliminated) In the event crude oil prices for a year exceed certain thresholds. On April 11, 
2006, the IRS published the 2005 oil Reference Price and It did not exceed the beginning of the 
phase-out range. Consequentiy, there was no phase-out of tax credits for calendar year 2005. 

The following table (in dollars) provides the estimated phase-out ranges for 2006 and 2007 base6 
on the per barrel price of oil as of December 31, 2006. The table also contains the annual average 
New York Mercantile Exchange, Inc. index (NYMEX) prices per barrel at December 31, 2006 based on 
actual prices for the year ended December 31, 2006 and the estimated average futures prices for tiie 
year ended December 31, 2007. 

2006 2007 

Beginning of Phase-Out Range t̂ ) $60 $62 
End of Phase-Out Range (a) 76 77 
Annual Average NYMEX 66 . 64 

(a) The estimated 2006 and 2007 phase-out ranges are based upon the actual 2005 phase-out range. The actual 2005 
phase-out range was determined using tiie inflation adjustment factor published by the IRS in April 2006. The actual 2005 
phase-out range was increased by 2% per year (Exelon's estimate of inflation) to arrive at the estimated 2006 and 2007 
phasenDut ranges. 

Exelon and the operators of the synthetic fuel-producing facilities In which Exelon has Interests 
idled the facilities in May 2006. The decision to suspend synthetic fuel production was primarily driven 
by the level and volatility of oil prices. In addition, the proposed Federal legislation that would have 
provided certainty that tax credits would exist for 2006 production was not included In the Tax Increase 
Prevention and Reconciliation Act of 2005. Due to the reduction in oil prices during the tiilrd quarter of 
2006, the operators resumed production at their synthetic fuel-producing facilities In September 2006 
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and produced at full capacity through the remainder of 2006. As of December 31. 2006. Exelon has 
estimated the 2006 phase-out to be 38%, which has reduted Exelon's eamed after-tax credits of 
$164 million to $101 million for the year ended December 31, 2006. At December 31, 2006, Exelon has 
estimated the 2007 phase-out of tax credits to be 18%. Exelon anticipates generating approximately 
$220 million of cash over the life of these investments, of which $80 million Is expected In total for 2007 
and 2008, assuming an 18% phase-out of tax. credits. Theses estimates may change significantly due 
to the volatility of oil prices. See Note 12 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
for further discussion. The estimated 2006 and 2007 phase-out ranges are based upon the actual 2005 
phase-out range. The actual 2005 phase-out range was determined using the infiation adjustment 
factor published by the IRS In April 2006. The actual 2005 phase-out range was Increased by 2% each 
year (Exelon's estimate of Inflation) to arrive at tiie estimated 2006 and 2007 phase-out ranges. 

Contractual Obligations and Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements 

Exelon 

The following table summarizes Exelon's future estimated cash payments under existing 
contractual obligations. Including payments due by period. 

Payment due within Q ^ ^ 2012 

Total 2007 2008-2009 2010-2011 and beyond 

Long-term debt $ 9.126 $ 246 $ 922 $2,427 $ 5,531 
Long-term debt to flnancing trusts 3,596 581 1,664 806 545 
Interest payments on long-term debt t̂ ) 4,976 486 888 757 2,845 
Interest payments on long-term debt to financing 

trusts (̂ ) 1,318 225 285 98 710 
Capital leases 44 2 4 4 34 
Operating leases 716 58 110 93 455 
Purchase power obligations t'̂ ) 7,802 1,967 1,492 1,134 3,209 
Fuel purchase agreements 5.022 1,047 1,463 1,169 1,343 
Other purchase obligations (>̂)('=) 642 292 140 95 115 
Chicago agreement w 36 6 12 12 6 
Spent nuclear fuel obligation 950 _ _ _ 950 
Pension ERISA minimum funding requirement . . 32 32 — — — 

Total conti-actual obligations $34,260 $4,942 $6,980 $6,595 $15,743 

(a) Interest payments are estimated based on final maturity dates of debt securities outstanding at December 31, 2006 and do 
not reflect anticipated future refinancing, eariy redemptions or debt issuances. Variable rate interest obligations are 
estimated based on rates as of December 31,2006. 

(b) Net capacity purchases include tolling agreements that are accounted for as operating leases. Amounts presented in the 
commitments represent Generation's expected payments under these arrangements at December 31, 2006. Expected 
payments include certain capacity charges which are contingent on plant availability. Does not include ComEd's supplier 
fonvard contracts as these contracts do not require purchases of fixed or minimum quantities. See Notes 4 and 18 of the 
Combined Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

(c) Commitments for services, materials arid information technology. 
(d) On February 20, 2003, ComEd entered into separate agreements with Chicago and with Midwest Generation (Midwest 

Agreement). Under the terms of the agreement with Chicago, ComEd will pay Chicago $60 million over ten years to be 
relieved of a requirement, originally ti^ansferred to Midwest Generation upon the sale of ComEd's fossil stations in 1999, to 
build a 500-MW generation facility. 
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Generation 

The following table summarizes Generation's future estimated cash payments under existing 
contractual obligations, including payments due by period. 

Payment Due within 

(in millions) Total 2007 2008-2009 2010-2011 

Long-term debt $ 1,749 $ 10 $ 19 $ 700 
Interest payments on long-term debt (a) 786 96 190 138 
Capital leases 44 2 4 4 
Operating leases , 503 34 61 53 
Purchase power obligations W 7.802 1,967 1,492 1.134 
Fuel purchase agreements 4.516 830 1.317 1,104 
Other purchase commitments (̂ ) 277 165 50 38 
Pension ERISA minimum fijnding requirement . . 24 24 — — 
Spent nuclear fuel obligations 950 — — — 

Total contractual obligations $16,651 $3,128 $3,133 $3,171 

Due 2012 
and beyond 

$1,020 
362 
34 
355 

3.209 
1.265 
24 

950 

$7,219 

(a) Interest payments are estimated based on final maturity dates of debt securities outstanding at December 31, 2006 and do 
not reflect anticipated future refinancing, eariy redemptions or debt issuances. Variable rate interest oWfgations are 
estimated based on rates as of December 31, 2006. 

(b) Net capacity purchases include tolling agreements that are accounted for as operating leases. Amounts presented In the 
commitments represent Generation's expected payments under these arrangements at December 31, 2006. Expected 
payments include certain capacity charges which are contingent on plant availability. 

(c) Commitments for services, materials and infonnation technology. 

ComEd 

The following table summarizes ComEd's future estimated cash payments under existing 
contractual obligations. Including payments due by period. 

Payment due within Due 2012 
Total 2007 2008-2009 2010-2011 and beyond 

Long-term debt $3,597 $147 $ 434 $560 $2,456 
Long-term debt to financing trusts 1,009 308 340 — 361 
Interest payments on long-tenn debt<a) 1,970 192 346 326 1.106 
Interest payments on long-term debt to financing 

trusts (̂ ) 655 57 64 52 482 
Operating leases 143 19 38 30 56 
Other purchase commitments ê) . . 38 27 7 4 -— 
Chicago agreement <c) 36 6 12 12 6 

Total contractual obligations $7,448 $756 $1,241 $984 $4,467 

(a) Interest payments are estimated based on final maturity dates of debt securities outstanding at December 31, 2006 and do 
not reflect anticipated futijre refinancing, eariy redemptions or debt issuances. 

(b) Other purchase commitments include commitments for services, materials and information technology. Other purchase 
commitments do not include ComEd's supplier forward contracts as these conti-acts do not require jxirchases c^ fixed or 
minimum quantities. See Notes 4 and 18 of the Combined Notes to tiie Consolidated Financial Statements for furlha- detail 
on ComEd's supplier forward contracts. 

(c) On February 20, 2003, ComEd entered into separate agreements witii Chicago and with Midwest Generation (Midwest 
Agreement). Under the terms of the agreement with Chicago, ComEd will pay Chicago $60 million over ten years to be 
relieved of a requirement, originally transfened to Midwest Generation upon the sale of ComEd's fossil stations in 1999, to 
build a 500-MW generation facility. 
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PECO 

The following table summarizes PECO's future estimated cash payments under existing 
contractual obligations. Including payments due by period. 

(in millions) Total 

Long-tenn debt $1,471 
Long-term debt to financing trusts 2,588 
Interest payments on long-term debt t̂ * 851 
Interest payments on long-term debt to financing 

trusts (a) 663 
Operating leases 5 
Fuel purchase agreements w 506 
Other purchase commitments (̂ ) 209 

Total contractual obligations $6,293 $749 $2,309 $1,337 $1,898 

r 
2007 

$ -
273 

70 

168 
1 

217 
20 

aymen i aue ̂  
2008-2009 

$ 450 
1,325 

114 

221 
2 

146 
51 

wnni n 
2010-2011 

$ 267 
806 
105 

46 
1 

65 
47 

Du 
and 

$ 

8 2012 
beyond 

754 
184 
562 

228 
1 

78 
91 

(a) Interest payments are estimated based on final maturity dates of debt securities outstanding at December 31, 2006 and do 
not reflect anticipated future refinancing, eariy redemptions or debt issuances. 

(b) Represents commitments to purchase natural gas and related transportation and storage capacity and services^ 
(c) Commitments for services, materials and information technology. 

For additional information about: 

• commercial paper, see Note 11 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

• long-term debt, see Note 11 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

• capital lease obligations, see Note 11 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements. 

• operating leases, energy commitments and fuel purchase agreements, see Note 18 of the 
Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

• the contribution required to Exelon's pension plans to satisfy ERISA minimum funding 
requirements, see Note 14 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

• the spent nuclearfuel and nuciear decommissioning obligations, see Note 13 of the Combined 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

• regulatory commitments, see Note 4 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements. 

Mystic Development, LLC (Mystic), a former affiliate of Exelon New England, has a long-term 
agreement through January 2020 with Distrigas of Massachusetts Corporation (Disti-igas) for gas 
supply, primarily for the Boston Generating units. Under the agreement, gas purchase prices from 
Distrigas are Indexed to the New England gas markets. Exelon New England has guaranteed Mystic's 
financial obligations to Distrigas under the long-term supply agreement. Exelon New England's 
guarantee to Distrigas remained In effect following the transfer of ownership Interest in Boston 
Generating In May 2004. Under FIN 45. "Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for 
Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness to Others (FIN 45)," approximately $14 
million was included as a liability within the Consolidated Balance Sheets of Exelon and Generation as 
of December 31, 2006 related to this guarantee. The terms of the guarantee do not limit the potential 
future payments that Exelon New England could be required to make under the guarantee. 

Generation has an obligation to decommission Its nuclear power plants. NRC regulations require 
that licensees of nuclear generating facilities demonstrate reasonable assurance that funds will be 
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available in specified minimum amounts at the end of the life of the facility to decommission the facility. 
Based on estimates of decommissioning costs for each of the nuclear facilities In which Generation has 
an ownership interest, the ICC permitted ComEd tiirough December 31, 2006, and tiie PAPUC pennits 
PECO, to collect from their customers and deposit in nuclear decommissioning trust funds maintained 
by Generation amounts which, together with eamings thereon, will be used to decommission such 
nuclear facilities. Generation also maintains nuclear decommissioning trust funds I'or each of tiie 
AmerGen units. At December 31, 2006, the asset retirement obligation recorded within Generation's 
Consolidated Balance Sheets related to its nuclear-fueled generating facilities was approximately $3.5 
billion. Decommissioning expenditures are expected to occur primarily after the plants are retired. 
Following the completion of decommissioning activities, any excess nuclear decommissioning trust 
funds related to the fonmer ComEd and PECO nuclear power plants will be required to be refunded to 
ComEd or PECO, as appropriate. To fijnd fijture decommissioning costs. Generation held 
approximately $6.4 billion of Investments In ti'ust funds, including unrealized gains at December 31, 
2006. See Note 13 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion 
of Generation's decommissioning obligation. ' 

See Note 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for discussion of 
Exelon's commercial commitments as of December 31, 2006. 

Refund Claims 

ComEd and PECO have several pending tax refund claims seeking acceleration of certain tax 
deductions and additional tax credits. ComEd and PECO are unable to estirinate the ultimate outcome 
of these refund claims and will account for any amounts received In the period the matters are settled 
with the IRS and state taxing authorities. While Generation currently has state reviews by 
governmental agencies pending, they are not expected to have a significant impact on the financial 
condition or result of operations of Generation. 

ComEd and PECO have entered into several agreements with a tax consultant related to the filing of 
refijnd claims with the IRS. The fees for these agreements are contingent upon a successful outcome of 
the claims and are based upon a percentage of the refunds recovered ftbm the IRS, if any. The urtimate 
net cash impacts to ComEd and PECO related to these agreements will either be positive of neutral 
depending upon the outcome of the refund claim with tiie IRS. These potential tax benefits and 
associated fees could be material to the financial position, results of operations and cash flows of ComEd 
and PECO. If a settlement is reached, a portion of ComEd's tax benefits, including any associated 
Interest for periods prior to the PECO/Unicom Merger, would be recorded as a reduction of goodwill 
under the provisions of EITF Issue 93-7, "Uncertainties Related to Income Taxes in a Purchase Business 
Combination" (EITF 93-7). Exeton cannot predict the timing of the final resolution of these refund claims. 

In 2006, the Joint Committee on Taxation (Joint Committee) completed its review and granted 
approval for PECO's income tax refund claims for investment tax credits. A majority of the investment 
tax credits claimed In the refund related to PECO's formeriy owned generatton property. The asset 
transfer agreement between PECO and Generation provides that PECO retains aN current tax and 
Interest benefits associated with the refund claims. Thus, as a result of the agreement, PECO recorded 
the current tax and Interest benefits and Generation recorded the remaining unamortized investment 
tax credits and the related future defen-ed tax effects. As a result, the investment tax credit refund and 
associated interest of $19 million (after tax) have been recorded as a credit In Exelon's and PECO's 
Consolidated Statements of Operations in 2006. Exelon and Generation recorded unarnortized 
investment tax credits and related tax impacts of $10 million (after tax) as a charge to their 
Consolidated Statements of Operations. The unamortized investment tax credit recorded at Exelon, 
PECO and Generation will be amortized over the remaining depreciable book lives of the transmisston, 
distribution and generation property using the defen-al method pursuant to APB No. 2, "Accounting for 
the 'Investment Credit'" and APB No. 4, "Accounting for the 'Investinent Credit'." In addition, as a result 
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of the approval of the refund claim. Exelon and PECO recorded a consulting expense of $3 million 
(after tax) in 2006. The net after-tax result of this settlement and consulting fees was $6 million, $16 
million and $(10) million for Exelon, PECO and Generation, respectively. 

During 2006. the IRS indicated to PECO that it agreed with a substantial portion of a research and 
development refund claim. This refund claim was subject to the approval of the Joint Committee. In 
2006, the Joint Committee completed Its review and granted approvai of the research and 
development claim. A majority of the refund claim also related to PECO's formeriy owned generation 
property. Consistent with the investment tax credit refund claims, pursuant to the asset transfer 
agreement between PECO and Generation, PECO recorded the current tax and interest benefits and 
Generation recorded the future defen-ed tax effects. As a result, a research and development credit 
and the associated Interest refund of $20 million (after tax) have been recorded as a credit In Exelon's 
and PECO's Consolidated Statements of Operations in 2006. Exeton and Generation reconjed the 
future deferred tax Impact of $11 million as a charge to their Consolidated Statements of Operations. In 
addition, based on the IRS' indication of its agreement with a portion of the refund claim, PECO 
recorded an estimated tax consulting contingent fee of $2 million (after tax) during 2006. The net 
after-tax result of this settlement and consulting fees was $7 millton, $18 million, and $(11) million for 
Exelon. PECO, and Generation respectively. 

Variable Interest Entities 

Sithe. As of December 31, 2004, Generation was a 50% owner of Sithe. In accordance with FIN 
46-R, Generation consolidated Sithe within Its financial statements as of March 31, 2004. The 
detennination that Sithe qualified as a variable interest entity and that Generation was the primary 
beneficiary under FIN 46-R required analysis of the economic benefits accruing to all parties pursuant 
to their ownership Interests supplemented by management's judgment. See Note 2 of the Combined 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion of the sale of Generation's entire interest 
in Sithe that was completed on January 31, 2005. 

Financing Trusts of ComEd and PECO. During June 2003, PECO issued $103 million of 
subordinated debentures to PECO Trust IV in connection with the issuance by PECO Trust IV of $100 
million of preferred securities. Effective July 1, 2003, PECO Trust IV was deconsolidated from the 
financial statements of PECO in conjunction with FIN 46. The $103 million of subordinated debentures 
Issued by PECO to PECO Trust IV was recorded as long-term debt to financing trusts within the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

Effective December 31, 2003, ComEd Financing II, ComEd Financing III. ComEd Funding, LLC. 
ComEd Transitional Funding Trust, PECO Trust III and PETT were deconsolidated from the financial 
statements of Exeton in conjunction with the adoption of FIN 46-R. Amounts of $1.0 billion and $2.5 
billion, respectively, owed by ComEd and PECO to these financing trusts were recorded as long-term 
debt to ComEd Transitional Funding Tnjst and PETT and long-term debt to financing trusts within the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2006. 

Nuclear Insurance Coverage 

Generation carries property damage, decontamination and premature decommissioning insurance 
for each station loss resulting from damage to Generation's nuclear plants, subject to certain 
exceptions. Additionally, Generation carries business interruption insurance in the event of a major 
accidental outage at a nuclear station. Finally, Generation participates in the American Nuclear 
Insurers (ANI) Master Worker Program, which provides coverage for worker tort claims filed for bodily 
injury caused by a nuclear energy accident. See Note 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements for further discussion of nuclear insurance. For Its types of insured losses, 
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Generation Is self-Insured to the extent that losses are within the policy deductible or exceed tiie 
amount of Insurance maintained. Such losses could have a material adverse effect on Exelon and 
Generation's financial condition and their results of operations and cash fiows. 

PECO Accounts Receivable Agreement 

PECO Is party to an agreement with a financial Institution under which It can sell or finance with 
limited recourse an undivided interest, adjusted dally, in up to $225 million of designated accounts 
receivable through November 2010. At December 31, 2006, PECO had sold a $225 million Interest in 
accounts receivable, consisting of a $208 million interest in accounts receivable, which PECO 
accounted for as a sale under SFAS No. 140, "Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial 
Assets and Extinguishment of Liabilities—a Replacement of FASB Statement No. 125/ (SFAS 
No. 140). and a $17 million interest in special-agreement accounts receivable which was accounted fbr 
as a long-term note payable. At December 31, 2005, PECO had sold a $225 millton interest in 
accounts receivable, consisting of a $195 million Interest in accounts receivable, which PECO 
accounted for as a sale under SFAS No. 140, and a $30 million interest in special-agreement accounts 
receivable, which was accounted for as a long-term note payable. PECO retains the servicing 
responsibility for these receivables. The agreement requires PECO to maintain the $225 million 
interest, which, if not met, requires cash, which would otherwise be received by PECO under tNs 
program, to be held in escrow until the requirement is met. At December 31, 2006 and 2005. PECO 
met this requirement and was not required to make any cash deposits. 

Beginning in 2007, this agreement will be subject to the provisions of SFAS No. 156, "Accounting 
for Sen/icing of Financial Assets, amendment of FASB Statement No. 140." which Is riot expected to 
have a material impact to PECO. 

New Accounting Pronouncements 

See Note 1 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for Information regarding 
new accounting pronouncements. 
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK 

Exelon Corporation 

The Registrants are exposed to market risks associated with adverse changes In commodity 
prices, counterparty credit, Interest rates, and equity prices. Exelon's RMC approves risk management 
policies and objectives for risk assessment, control and valuation, counterparty credit approval, and the 
monitoring and reporting of risk exposures. The RMC is chaired by the chief risk officer and Includes 
the chief financial officer, general counsel, treasurer, vice president of corporate planning, vice 
president of strategy, vice president of audit services and officers representing Exeton's business units. 
The RMC reports to the Exelon Board of Directors on the scope of the risk management activities. 

Commodity Price Risk (Exelon, Generation and ComEd) 

To the extent the amount of energy Exelon generates differs from the amount of energy It has 
contracted to sell, Exelon has price risk from commodity price movements. Commodity price risk Is 
associated with price movements resulting from changes in supply and demand, fuel costs, market 
liquidity, weather, governmental regulatory and environmental policies, and other factors. Exelon seeks 
to mitigate Its commodity price risk through tiie purchase and sale of electric capacity, energy and 
fossil fuels Including oil, gas, coal and emission allowances. Within Exelon, Generation is primarily 
exposed to commodity price risk with ComEd having modest exposure due to the need to purchase 
ancillary services. 

Exelon and Generation 

In 2005, Exelon and Generation entered Into certain derivatives In the normal course of trading 
operations to economically hedge a portion of the exposure to a phase-out of the tax credits for the 
sale of synthetic fuel produced from coal. One of the counterparties has security interests in these 
derivatives. Including the related mark-to-market gains and losses on these derivatives, interests in 
synthetic fuel-producing facilities reduced Exelon's net income by $24 million and Increased Exelon's 
net income by $81 million and $70 million during the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, 
respectively. Exelon anticipates that it will continue to record Income or losses related to the 
mark-to-market gains or losses on Its derivative Instruments and changes to the tax credits earned by 
Exelon during the period of production due to the volatility of oil prices. Net income or net losses from 
Interests in synthetic fuel-producing facilities are refiected in Exelon's Consolidated Statements of 
Operations within income tgxes, operating and maintenance expense, depreciation and amortization 
expense. Interest expense, equity In losses of unconsolidated affiliates and other, net. See Note 12 of 
the Combined Notes to consolidated Financial Statements for further information in regards to 
synthetic fuel activity. 

Generation 

Generation's energy contracts are accounted for under SFAS No. 133. Non-trading contracts 
qualify for the normal purchases and normal sales exemption to SFAS No. 133, which is discussed In 
Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates. Energy contracts that do not qualify for the normal 
purchases and normal sales exception are recorded as assets or liabilities on the balance sheet at fair 
value. Changes In the fair value of qualifying hedge conti-acts are recorded in other comprehensive 
income (OCI), and gains and losses are recognized in earnings when the underiying transaction 
occurs. Changes In the derivatives recorded at fair value are recognized in eamings unless specific 
hedge accounting criteria are met and they are designated as cash-fiow hedges. In which case those 
changes are recorded in OCI, and gains and losses are recognized In earnings when the underiying 
transaction occurs. Changes In the fair value of derivative contracts that do not meet the hedge criteria 
under SFAS No. 133 or are not designated as such are recognized in current earnings. 
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Normal Operations and Hedging Activities. Electricity available from Generation's owned or 
contracted generation supply In excess of Generation's obligations to customers, Including ComEd's 
and PECO's retail load, Is sold into the wholesale markets. To reduce price risk caused by market 
fluctuations, Generation enters Into physical contracts as well as derivative contracts. Including 
forwards, futures, swaps, and options, with approved counterparties to hedge anticipated exposures. 
The maximum length of time over which cash fiows related to energy commodities are currently being 
hedged Is approximately three years. Generation has estimated a greater than 90% economic and 
cash flow hedge ratio for 2007 for its energy marketing portfolio. This hedge ratio represents the 
percentage of its forecasted aggregate annual economic generation supply that is committed to firm 
sales, including sales to ComEd's and PECO's retail load. ComEd's and PECO's retail load 
assumptions are based on forecasted average demand. A portion of Generation's hedge may be 
accomplished with fuel products based on assumed correlations between power and fuel prices, which 
routinely change in the market. The hedge ratio Is not fixed and will vary from time to time depending 
upon market conditions, demand, energy market option volatility and actual loads. During peak 
periods. Generation's amount hedged declines to meet its energy and capacity commitments to 
ComEd and PECO. Market price risk exposure is the risk of a change In the value of unhedged 
positions. The forecasted market price exposure for Generation's non-trading portfolio associated with 
a ten percent reduction in the annual average around-the-clock market price of electricity would be a 
decrease of less than $50 million In net Income. This sensitivity assumes that price changes occur 
evenly throughout the year and across all markets. The sensitivity also assumes a static portfolio. 
Generation expects to actively manage its portfolio to mitigate market price exposure. Actual results 
could differ depending on the specific timing of, and markets affected by, price changes, as well as 
future changes in Generation's portfolio. 

Proprietary Trading Activities. Generation uses financial contracts for proprietary trading 
purposes. Proprietary trading includes all contracts entered into purely to profit from market price 
changes as opposed to hedging an exposure. These activities are accounted for on a mark-to-market 
basis. The proprietary trading activities are a complement to Generation's energy marketing portfolio 
but represent a very small portion of Generation's overall energy marketing activities. For example, the 
limit on open positions in electricity for any forward month represents less than one percent of 
Generation's owned and contracted supply of electricity. Generation expects this level of proprietary 
trading activity to continue In the future. Trading portfolio activity for the year ended December 31, 
2006 resulted in a gain of $14 million (before income taxes), which represented a net unrealized 
mark-to-market gain of $10 million and realized gain of $4 million. Generation uses a 95% confidence 
Interval, one day holding period, one-tailed statistical measure in calculating Its Value-at-Risk (VaR). 
The dally VaR on proprietary trading activity averaged $120,000 of exposure over the last 18 rnontiis. 
Because of the relative size of the proprietary trading portfolio In comparison to Generation's total 
gross margin from continuing operations for year ended December 31, 2006 of $5,165 million. 
Generation has not segregated proprietary trading activity In the following tables. The trading portfolio 
is subject to a risk management policy that includes stringent risk management limits, including 
volume, stop-loss and value-at-risk limits to manage exposure to market risk. Additionally, the Exeton 
risk management group and Exelon's RMC monitor the financial risks of the proprietary trading 
activities. 

Trading and Non-Trading Marketing Activities. The following detailed presentation of 
Generation's trading and non-trading marketing activities Is Included to address the recommended 
disclosures by the energy industry's Committee of Chief Risk Officer (CCRO). 
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The following table provides detail on changes in Generation's mark-to-market net asset or liability 
balance sheet position from January 1,2005 to Decemt)er 31,2006. It indicates the drivers behind changes 
in the t>alance sheet amounts. This table Incorporates the marit-to-market activities that are immediately 
recorded In earnings as well as tiie settlements from OCI to eamings and changes in fair value for the 
hedging activities tiiat are reconded in accumulated OCI on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

Total 

Total mark-to-market energy conb'act net liabilities at January 1, 2005 (̂^ $(145) 
Total change In fair value during 2005 of contracts recorded In eamings 108 
Reclassification to realized at settlement of contracts recorded in earnings (105) 
Reclassification to realized at settlement ft-om OCI 583 
Effective portion of changes In fair value—recorded in OCI (879) 
Purchase/sale/disposal of existing contracts or portibllos subject to mark-to-market (102) 

Total mark-to-market energy contract net liabilities at December 31, 2005 (a) (540) 
Total change In fair value during 2006 of contracts recorded In earnings 41 
Reclassification to realized at settlement of contracts recorded in earnings 66 
Reclassification to realized at settlement from OCI 146 
Effective portion of changes in fair value—recorded In OCI 789 
Purchase/sale/disposal of existing contracts or portfolios subject to mark-to-market (3) 

Total mark-to-market energy contract net assets at December 31, 2006 $499 

(a) Includes a $39 million liability related to Sithe and the related mark-to-market expense which were reclassified to 
discontinued operations. 

The following table details the balance sheet classification of the mark-to-market energy contract 
net assets (liabilities) recorded as of December 31, 2006 and 2005: 

December 31,2006 December 31,2005 

Current assets 

Noncurrent assets 

Total mark-to-market energy contract assets 

Current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities 

Total mark-to-mari<et energy conti-act liabilities 

Total mark-to-market energy contract net assets (liabilities) 

$1,408 
171 

1.579 

(1,003) 
(77) 

(1.080) 

$ 499 

$ 916 
286 

1,202 

(1,282) 
(460) 

(1.742) 

$ (540) 

The majority of Generation's contracts are non-exchange-traded contracts valued using prices 
provided by external sources, primarily price quotations available through brokers or over-the-counter, 
on-line exchanges. Prices refiect the average of the bid-ask mid-point prices obtained from atl sources 
that Generation believes provide the most liquid market for the commodity. The terms for which such 
price Information Is available vary by commodity, region and product. The remainder of the assets 
represents conti-acts for which external valuations are not available, primarily option contracts. These 
contracts are valued using the Black model, an Industry standard option valuation model. The fair 
values in each category reflect the level of forward prices and volatility factors as of December 31, 
2006 and may change as a result of changes In these factors. Management uses its best estimates to 
determine the fair value of commodity and derivative contracts Generation holds and sells. These 
estimates consider various factors including closing exchange and over-the-counter price quotations, 
time value, volatility factors and credit exposure. It Is possible, however, that future market prices could 
vary fnDm those used in recording assets and liabilities from energy mari<eting and trading activities 
and such variations could be material. 
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The following table, which presents maturity and source of fair value of mark-to-market energy 
contract net assets (liabilities), provides two fundamental pieces of informatton. First, the table provides 
the source of fair value used In determining the carrying amount of Generation's total mark-to-market 
asset or liability. Second, the table provides the maturity, by year, of Generation's net assets 
(liabilities), giving an Indication of when these mark-to-market amounts will settle and either generate 
or require cash. 

Maturities within 

(in millions) 2007 2008 2009 2010 

Normal Operations, qualifying cash-flow hedge 
contracts <̂ ): 

Actively quoted prices $ (4) $— $— $— 
Prices provided by other external sources . . . 345 59 14 1̂  

Total $341 $59 $ 14 $ 1 

Normal Operations, other derivative contracts (̂ >: 
Actively quoted prices $(122) $ 25 $ (1) $— 
Prices provided by other external sources . . . 232 — 1 — 
Prices based on model or other valuation 

methods (50) (1) — — 

Total $ 60 $ 24 $— $— 

2011 
2012 and 
Beyond 

$ -

Total Fair 
Value 

$ (4) 
419 

$415 

$(98) 
233 

)— $— $ 84 

(a) Mark-to-market gains and losses on contracts that qualify as cash-flow hedges are recorded In dther comprehensive 
income. 

(b) Mark-to-market gains and losses on other non-trading and trading derivative contracts tiiat do not qualify as cash-flow 
hedges are recorded in earnings. 

The table below provides details of effective cash-flow hedges under SFAS No. 133 included In 
the balance sheet as of December 31, 2006. The data in the table gives an indication of the magnitude 
of SFAS No. 133 hedges Generation has in place; however, since under SFAS No. 133 not all hedges 
are recorded in OCI, the table does not provide an alt-encompassing picture of Generation's hedges. 
The table also includes a roll-fonward of accumulated OCI related to cash-flow hedges for the years 
ended December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, providing insight into tiie drivers of the changes 
(new hedges entered Into during the period and changes in the value of existing hedges). Informatton 
related to energy merchant activities Is presented separately from Interest-rate hedging activities. 

Total Cash-Flow Hedge OCI Activity, Net of Income Tax 

(in millions) 

Accumulated OCI derivative loss at January 1, 
2005 

Changes In fair value 
Reclassifications from OCI to net income 

Accumulated OCI derivative loss at December 31 
2005 

Changes In fair value 
Reclassifications from OCI to net Income 

Accumulated OCI derivative gain (loss) at 
December 31. 2006 

Power Team 
Normal Operations and 

Hedging Activities 

$(137) 
(533) 
356 

(314) 
476 

88 

$250 

interest-
Rate and 

Other 
H e i ^ s 

$ (9) 
5 

(4) 
1 

— 

$ (3) 

Total Cash-
Flow Hedges 

$(146) 
(528) 
356 

(318) 
477 

88 

$247 
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ComEd 

ComEd has derivatives related to one wholesale conti-act and certain other contracts to manage 
the market price exposures to several wholesale contracts that extend Into 2007. which Is beyond the 
expiration of ComEd's PPA with Generation. Additionally, the supplier fonvard contracts that ComEd 
has entered into as part of the initial ComEd auction (see Note 4 of the Combined Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements) are deemed to be derivatives that qualify fiDr the normal purchases 
and normal sales exception to SFAS No. 133. ComEd does not enter into derivatives for speculative or 
trading purposes. As of December 31, 2006, the fair value of the derivative wholesale contract of $5 
million was recorded on ComEd's Consolidated Balance Sheet, which is classified as a current liability. 
The financial derivative used to manage the market price exposure to several wholesale contracts is 
designated and effective as a cash fiow hedge, as defined In SFAS No. 133. As such, changes ifi the 
fair value of the derivative are recorded In OCI and gains and losses are recognized in earnings when 
the underlying transaction occurs. As of December 31. 2006. tiie fair value of this contract of $6 million 
was recorded on ComEd's Consolidated Balance Sheet as a current liability. 

ComEd has exposure to commodity price risk In relation to ancillary services that are purchased 
from PJM. 

Credit Risk (Exeion, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Generation 

Generation's PPA with ComEd expired at the end of 2006. In September 2006, Generation 
participated In and won portions of the ComEd and Ameren auctions. As a result of the expiration of 
the PPA and the results of the auctions, beginning in 2007. Generation will sell more electricity through 
bilateral agreements with other new and existing counterparties. Generation has credit risk associated 
with counterparty performance on energy contracts which Includes, but Is not limited to, the risk of 
financial default or slow payment; therefore. Generation's credit risk profile is anticipated to change 
based on the credit worthiness of the new and existing counterparties. Including ComEd and Ameren. 
Additionally, due to the possibility of rate freeze legislation in Illinois affecting both ComEd and 
Ameren. Generation may be subject to the risk of default and, In the event of a bankruptcy filing by 
ComEd or Ameren, a risk that the bankruptcy may result in rejection of contracts for the purchase of 
electricity. A default by ComEd or Ameren on contracts for purchase of electricity, or a rejection of 
those contracts In a bankruptcy proceeding, could result in a disruption In the wholesale power 
markets. For additional Infonnation on the Illinois auction, the proposed legislation and tiie various 
regulatory proceedings, see Note 4 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Generation manages counterparty credit risk through established policies, including counterparty 
credit limits, and in some cases, requiring deposits or letters of credit to be posted by certain 
counterparties. Generation's counterparty credit limits are based on a scoring model that considers a 
variety of factors, Including leverage, liquidity, profitability, credit ratings and risk management 
capabilities. Generation has entered Into payment netting agreements or enabling agreements that 
allow for payment netting with the majority of Its large counterparties, which reduce Generation's 
exposure to counterparty risk by providing for the offset of amounts payable to the counterparty against 
amounts receivable from the counterparty. The credit department monitors current and forward credit 
exposure to counterparties and their affiliates, both on an Indivlduat and an aggregate basis. 
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The following tables provide Information on Generation's credit exposure, net of collateral, as of 
December 31, 2006 and 2005. The tables further delineate that exposure by credit rating of the 
counterparties and provide guidance on the concentration of credit risk to individual counterparties and 
an Indication of the maturity of a company's credit risk by credit rating of the counterparties. The figures 
in the tables below do not include sales to Generation's affiliates or exposure through RTOs and 
Independent System Operators (ISOs) which are discussed below. 

Total 
Exposure 

Before Credit 
Rating as of December 31, 2006 W Collateral 

Investment grade $1,005 
Non-investment grade 53 
No external ratings 

Internally rated—investment 
grade 10 

Internally rated—non-
investment grade 4 

Total $1,072 

(a) This table does not include accounts receivable exposure. 

Total 
Exposure 

Before Credit 
Rating as of December 31.2005 <«> Collateral 

Investment grade $472 
Non-investment grade 60 
No extemal ratings 

Internally rated—investment 
grade 41 

Internally rated—non-
investment grade 38 

Total $611 

Credit 
Collateral 

$268 
9 

1 

3 

$281 • 

Credit 
Collateral 

$53 
11 

Net 
Exposure 

$737 
44 

9 

1 

$791 

Net 
Exposure 

$419 
49 

Number Of 
Counterparties 

Greater than10% 
of Net Exposure 

1 
— 

— 

— 

1 

Number Of , 
Counterparties 

Greater than 10% 
of Net Exposure 

2 
— 

Net Exposure Of 
Counterparties 

Greater than 10% 
of Net Exposure 

$95 
. — — • -

— 

— . -

$95 

Net Exposure Of 
Counterparties 

Greater than 10% 
of Net Exposure 

$147 
— 

41 

38 

$64 $547 $147 

(a) This table does not include accounts receivable exposure. 

Maturity of Credit Risk Exposure 

Less than 
Rating as of December 31,2006 (•) 2 Years 

Investment grade $944 
Non-investment grade 40 
No external ratings 

Internally rated—Investment grade 10 
Internally rated—non-investment grade 3 

Total $997 

2-5 Years 

$61 
13 

Exposure 
Greater than 

5 Years 

Total Exposure 
Before Credit 

Collateral 

$1,005 
53 

10 
4 

$75 $ - $1,072 

(a) This table does not include accounts receivable exposure. 

CoilateraL As part of the normal course of business. Generation routinely enters into physical or 
financially settled contracts for the purchase and sale of capacity, energy, fuels and emissions 
allowances. These contracts either contain express provisions or otherwise permit Generation and Its 
counterparties to demand adequate assurance of future perfomiance when there are reasonable 
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grounds for doing so. In accordance with the contracts and applicable law, if Generation Is downgraded 
by a credit rating agency, especially If such downgrade is to a level below investment grade, it Is 
possible that a counterparty would attempt to rely on such a downgrade as a basis for making a 
demand for adequate assurance of future performance. Depending on Generation's net position with a 
counterparty, the demand could be for the posting of collateral. In the absence of expressly agreed-to 
provisions that specify the collateral that must be provided, the obligation to supply the collateral 
requested will be a function of the facts and circumstances of the situation at the time of the demand. If 
Generation can reasonably claim that It Is willing and financially able to perform its obligations, it may 
be possible to successfully argue that no collateral should be posted or that only an amount equal to 
two or three months of future payments should be sufficient. 

Generation sells output through bilateral contracts. Generation's sales to counterparties other than 
ComEd and PECO will increase due to the expiration of the PPA with ComEd at the end of 2006. The 
bilateral contracts are subject to credit risk, which relates to the ability of counterparties to meet their 
contractual payment obligations. Any failure to collect these payments from counterparties could have 
a material Impact on Exelon's and Generation's results of operations, cash fiows and financial position. 
As market prices rise above contracted price levels. Generation is required to post collateral with 
purchasers; as market prices fall below contracted price levels, counterparties are required to post 
collateral with Generation. Under the Illinois auction rules and the supplier fonvand contracts that 
Generation entered Into with ComEd and Ameren, beginning In 2007, collateral postings will be 
one-sided from Generation only. That Is, If market prices fall below ComEd's or Ameren's contracted 
price levels, neither ComEd nor Ameren Is required to post collateral; however, If market prices rise 
above contracted price levels with ComEd or Ameren, Generation may be required to post collateral. 
See Note 4 of the Combined Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further infonnation on 
contracted clearing prices related to the ComEd and Ameren,auctions. 

As of December 31, 2006, Generation had $26 million of collateral deposit payments being held by 
counterparties and Generation was holding $273 million of collateral deposits received from 
counterparties. 

RTOs and ISOs. Generation participates in the following established, real-time energy markets 
that are administered by: PJM, ISO-NE. New York ISO, MISO, Southwest Power Pool, Inc. and the 
Electric Reliability Council of Texas. In these areas, power is traded through bilateral agreements 
between buyers and sellers and on the spot markets that are operated by the RTOs or ISOs. as 
applicable. In areas where there is no spot market, electricity Is purchased and sold solely through 
bilateral agreements. For sales Into the spot markets administered by an RTO or ISO. the RTO or ISO 
maintains financial assurance policies that are established and enforced by those administrators. The 
credit policies of the RTOs and ISOs may under certain circumstances require that losses arising from 
the default of one member on spot market transactions be shared by the remaining participants. 
Non-performance or non-payment by a major counterparty could result in a material adverse impact on 
Generation's financial condition, results of operations or net cash fiows. 

ComEd and PECO 

Credit risk for ComEd and PECO is managed by credit and collection policies which are consistent 
with state regulatory requirements. ComEd and PECO are each currentiy obligated to provide service 
to all electric customers within their respective franchlsed territories. ComEd and PECO record a 
provision for uncollectible accounts, based upon historical experience and third-party studies, to 
provide for the potential loss from nonpayment by these customers. ComEd Is currentiy unable to 
predict the impact of the reverse-auction power prices, effective in January 2007. on Its provision for 
uncollectible accounts. ComEd will monitor nonpayment from customers and will make any necessary 
adjustments to the provision for uncollectible accounts. PECO has experienced an Increase In its 
provision for uncollectible accounts In 2006 as compared to 2005 as a result of higher average 
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accounts receivable balances h 2006 resulting from increased revenues, changes in PAPUC-
approved regulations related to customer payment terms and an increase in the number of tow-income 
customers participating In customer assistance programs, which allow for the forgiveness of certain 
receivables. PECO's provision for uncollectible accounts will continue to be affected by changes HI 
prices as well as changes In PAPUC regulations. For the year ended December 31, 2006,'ComEd's 
ten largest customers represented approximately 3.5% of Its electric revenues and PECO's ten^fikrgest 
customers represented approximately 5.9% of its retail electric and gas revenues. 

Under Pennsylvania's Competition Act. licensed entities, Including competitive electiic generation 
suppliers, may act as agents to provide a single bill and provide associated billing and collection 
sen/ices to retail customers located In PECO's retail electric service territory. Currently, there are no 
third parties providing billing of PECO's charges to customers or advanced metering; however, if this 
occurs, PECO would be subject to credit risk related to the ability of tiie third parties to collect such 
receivables from the customers. 

Exelon 

Exelon's consolidated balance sheets Included a $529 million net investment in direct financing 
leases as of December 31, 2006. The investment In direct financing leases represents future minimum 
lease payments due at the end of the thirty-year lives of the leases of $1.5 billion, less unearned 
income of $963 million. The future minimum lease payments are supported by collateral and credit 
enhancement measures Including letters of credit, surety bonds and credit swaps issued by high credit 
quality financial institutions. Management regulariy evaluates the credit worthiness of Exelon's 
counterparties to these direct financing leases. 

Interest-Rate Risk (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Variable Rate Debt. The Registrants use a combination of fixed-rate and variable-rate debt to 
reduce Interest-rate exposure. The Registrants may also use interest-rate swaps when deemed 
appropriate to adjust exposure based upon market conditions. Additionally, the Registi-ants may use 
fonward-starting interest-rate swaps and treasury rate locks to lock In interest-rate levels in anticipation 
of future financings. These strategies are employed to achieve a lower cost of capital. At December 31, 
2006, the Registrants did not have any material fair-value or cash-fiow Interest-rate hedges 
outstanding. As of December 31. 2006. a hypothetical 10% increase in the interest rates associated 
with variable-rate debt would result in a $4 million, $2 million. $1 million and $1 million decrease in 
Exelon's, Generation's, ComEd's and PECO's, respectively, pre-tax eamings. 

Fair-Value Hedges. During 2006, ComEd settled Its interest-rate swaps designated as fair-value 
hedges in the aggregate notional amount of $240 million for a cash payment of approximately $1 
million. 

Cash-Flow Hedges. In 2005, ComEd settled Its interest-rate swaps designated as cash-fiow 
hedges in the aggregate notional amount of $325 million due to the underiying transaction for which 
these Interest-rate swaps were entered Into was no longer probable of occurring. As a result, Exelon 
and ComEd recognized a pre-tax loss of $15 million which was Included in other, net within the 
Consolidated Statements of Operations and within Cash Flows From Investing Activities on the 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. In addition, during 2005, Exelon settled interest-rate swaps In 
the aggregate notional amount of $1.5 billion and recorded pre-tax tosses of $39 million which will be 
recorded as additional interest expense over the remaining life of the related debt. 

Equity Price Risk (Exelon and Generation) 

Exelon and Generation maintain trust funds, as required by the NRC, to fund certain costs of 
decommissioning Generation's nudear plants. As of December 31. 2006, Generation's 
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decommissioning trust funds are reflected at fair value on its Consolidated Balance Sheets. The mix of 
securities in the tiiist funds is designed to provide retums to be used to fund decommissioning and to 
compensate Generation for inflationary increases In decommissioning costs; however, the equity 
securities in the trust funds are exposed to price fluctuations in equity markets* and the value of fixed-
rate, fixed-income securities are exposed to changes in interest rates. Generation actively monitors the 
investment performance of the tixist funds and periodically reviews asset allocation in accordance witii 
Generation's nuclear decommissioning trust fund investment policy. A hypothetical 10% increase in 
interest rates and decrease in equity prices would result in a $460 million reduction in the fair value of 
the tiiist assets. 

Exelon and Generation maintain trust assets associated witii defined benefit pension and other 
postretirement benefits. See Defined Benefit Penston and Other Postretirement Benefits In the Critical 
Accounting Estimates section for information regarding the pension and other postretirement benefit 
trust assets. 
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND^ 
RESULTS OF OPERATION 

Generation 
Executive Overview 

A discussion of Items pertinent to Generation's executive oven/lew is set forth under "EXELON 
CORPORATION—Executive Overview" of this Report. 

Results of Operation 

Year Ended December 31, 2006 Compared To Year Ended December 31, 2005 

A discussion of Generation's results of operations-for 2006 compared to 2005 is set forth under 
"Results of Operations—Generation" in "EXELON CORPORATION—Results of Operations" of; tills 
Report. 

Year Ended December 31, 2005 Compared To Year Ended December 31, 2004 

A discussion of Generation's results of operations for 2005 compared to 2004 Is.set forth under 
"Results of Operations—Generation" in "EXELON CORPORATION—Results of Operations" of this 
Report. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 
Generation's business Is capital Intensive and requires considerable capital resources. 

Generation's capital resources are primarily provided by Internally generated cash flows from 
operations and, to the extent necessary, external financing, including the issuance of commercial 
paper, participation In the Intercompany money pool or capital contributions from Exelon. Generation's 
access to external financing at reasonable terms Is dependent on its credit ratings arid general 
business conditions, as well as that of the utility industry in general. If these conditions dete;iorate to 
where Generation no longer has access to the capital markets at reasonable terms. Generation has 
access to a revolving credit facility that Generation currently utilizes to support is commercial paper 
program. See the "Credit Issues" section of "Liquidity and Capital Resources" for further discussion. 

Capital resources are used primarily to fund Generation's capital requirements, Induding 
construction, retirement of debt, the payment of distributions to Exelon, contributions to Exelon's 
pension plans and Investments in new and existing ventures. Future acquisitions could require external 
financing or borrowings or capital contributions from Exelon. 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

A discussion of items pertinent to Generation's cash fiows from operating activities Is set forth 
under "Cash Flows from Operating Activities" in "EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital 
Resources" of this Report. 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

A discussion of items pertinent to Generation's cash fiows from investing activities is set forth 
under "Cash Flows from Investing Activities" In "EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital 
Resources" of this Report. 
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Cash Flows from Financing Activities 

A discussion of Items pertinent to Generation's cash flows from flnancing activities is set forth 
under "Cash Flows fi-om Financing Activities" in "EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital 
Resources" of this Report. 

Credit Issues 

A discussion of credit Issues pertinent to Generation is set forth under "Credit Issues" in "EXELON 
CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital Resources" of this Report. 

Contractual Obligations and Off-Balance Sheet Obligations 

A discussion of Generation's contractual obligations, commercial commitments and off-balance 
sheet obligations Is set forth under "Contractual Obligations and Off-Balance Sheet Obligations" in 
"EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital Resources" of this Report. 

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates 

See Exelon. Generation, ComEd and PECO—Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates above 
for a discussion of Generation's critical accounting policies and estimates. 

New Accounting Pronouncements 

See Note 1 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding 
new accounting pronouncements. 

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK 

Generation 

Generation is exposed to market risks associated with commodity price, credit, interest rates and 
equity price. These risks are described above under "Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about 
Market Risk—Exelon." 
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AMD 
RESULTS OF OPERATION 

ComEd 

Executive Overview 

A discussion of items pertinent to ComEd's executive overview is set forth under " E X E L O N 

CORPORATION—Executive Overview" of this Report. 

Results of Operations 

Year Ended December 31, 2006 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2005 

A discussion of ComEd's results of operations for 2006 compared 2005 is set fortii under "Results 
of Operations—ComEd" In "EXELON CORPORATION—Results of Operations" of this Report 

Year Ended December 31, 2005 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2004 

A discussion of ComEd's results of operations for 2005 compared to 2004 is set forth under 
"Results of Operations—ComEd" in "EXELON CORPORATION—Results of Operations" of thfe RepcMrt. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

ComEd's business Is capital Intensive and requires considerable capital resources. ConiEd's 
capital resources are primarily provided by Internally generated cash flows from operations and, to tiie 
extent necessary, external financing, Including the issuance of commercial paper, or capital 
contributions from Exelon. ComEd's access to external financing at reasonable terms is dependent on 
Its credit ratings and general business conditions, as well as tiiat of the utility industiy in general, ff 
these conditions deteriorate to where ComEd no longer has access to the capital markets at 
reasonable terms. ComEd has access to a revolving credit facility that ComEd currently utilizes to 
support Its commercial paper program. See the "Credit Issues" section of "Liquidity and Capital 
Resources" for further discussion. 

Capital resources are used primarily to fund ComEd's capital requirements, including construction, 
retirement of debt, the payment of dividends and contributions to Exelon's pension plans. ComEd did 
not pay a dividend during 2006. 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

A discussion of items pertinent to ComEd's cash flows fi'om operating activities Is set forth under 
"Cash Flows from Operating Activities" in "EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital 
Resources" of this Report. 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

A discussion of Items pertinent to ComEd's cash flows from investing activities is set fortii under 
"Cash Flows from Investing Activities" in "EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital Resources" 
of this Report. 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 

A discussion of Items pertinent to ComEd's cash flows from financing activities Is set fortii under 
"Cash Flows from FInandng Activities" in "EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital 
Resources" of this Report. 
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Credit Issues 

A discussion of credit issues pertinent to ComEd Is set forth under "Credit Issues" In "EXELON 
CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital Resources" of this Report 

Contractual Obligations and Off-Balance Sheet Obligations 

A discussion of ComEd's contractual obligations, commercial commitments and off-balance sheet 
obligations is set forth under "Contractual Obligations and Off-Balance Sheet Obligations" In "EXELON 
CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital Resources" of this Report. 

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates 

See Exeton, Generation. ComEd and PECO—Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates above 
for a discussion of ComEd's critical accounting policies and estimates. 

New Accounting Pronouncements 

See Note 1 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding 
new accounting pronouncements. 

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK 

ComEd 

ComEd is exposed to market risks associated with commodity price, credit and interest rates. 
These risks are described above under "Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk— 
Exeton." 
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND 
RESULTS OF OPERATION 

PECO 
Executive Overview 

A discussion of items pertinent to PECO's executive overview Is set forth under "EXELON 
CORPORATION—Executive Overview" of this Report. 

Results of Operations 

Year Ended December 31, 2006 Compared To Year Ended December 31, 2005 

A discussion of PECO's results of operations for 2006 compared to 2005 is set forth under 
"Results of Operations—PECO" in "EXELON CORPORATION—Results of Operations" of this Report. 

Year Ended December 31, 2005 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2004 

A discussion of PECO's results of operations for 2005 compared to 2004 is set fi3rth under 
"Results of Operations—PECO" In "EXELON CORPORATION—Results of Operations" of this Report. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 
PECO's business Is capital intensive and requires considerable capita! resources. PECO's capital 

resources are primarily provided by internally generated cash fiows from operations and. to the extent 
necessary, external financing, including the Issuance of commercial paper, participation in tiie 
intercompany money pool or capital contributions from Exelon. PECO's access to external financing at 
reasonable terms Is dependent on Its credit ratings and general business conditions, as well as that of 
the utility industry in general. If these conditions deteriorate to where PECO no longer has access to 
the capital markets at reasonable terms, PECO has access to a revolving credit facility that PECO 
currently utilizes to support Its commercial paper program. See the "Credit Issues" section of "Liquidity 
and Capital Resources" for further discussion. 

Capital resources are used primarily to fund PECO's capital requirements, including construction, 
retirement of debt, the payment of dividends and contributions to Exelon's pension plans. 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

A discussion of items pertinent to PECO's cash flows from operating activities is set forth under 
"Cash Flows from Operating Actlvlttes" In "EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital 
Resources" of this Report. 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

A discussion of Items pertinent to PECO's cash fiows from investing activities is set forth under 
"Cash Flows from Investing Activities" in "EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital Resources" 
of this Report. 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 

A discussion of items pertinent to PECO's cash fiows from financing activities Is set forth under 
"Cash Flows from Financing Activities" In "EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital 
Resources" of this Report. 
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Credit Issues 

A discussion of credit Issues pertinent to PECO is set forth under "Credit Issues" in "EXELON 
CORPOfRATION—Liquidity and Capital Resources" of this Report. 

Contractual Obligations and Off-Balance Sheet Obligations 

A discussion of PECO's contractual obligations and off-balance sheet obligations is set forth under 
"Contractual Obligations. Commercial Commitments and Off-Balance Sheet Obligations" in "EXELON 
CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital Resources" of this Report. 

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates 

See Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO—Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates above 
for a discussion of PECO's critical accounting polrcies and estimates. 

New Accounting Pronouncements 

See Note 1 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Finandal Statements for information regarding 
new accounting pronouncements. 

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK 

PECO 

PECO Is exposed to market risks associated with credit and interest rates. These risks are 
described above under "Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk—Exelon." 
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA 

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

The management of Exelon Corporation (Exelon) is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
adequate internal control over financial reporting. Exelon's Internal control over finandal reporting is a 
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting ^nd 
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Because of Its Inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or 
detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject 
to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree 
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Exelon's management conducted an assessment of the effediveness of Exelon's intemal control 
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006. In making this assessment, management used the 
criteria In Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring 
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on this assessment, Exelon's management 
concluded that, as of December 31, 2006, Exelon's Internal control over financial reporting was 
effective. 

Management's assessment of the effectiveness of Exelon's internal control over financial reporting 
as of December 31, 2006 has been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent 
registered public accounting firm, as stated In their report which appears on the next page of this 
Annual Report on Form 10-K. 

February 13, 2007 
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

To The Shareholders and Board of Directors of Exelon Corporation: 

We have completed Integrated audits of Exelon Corporation's consolidated financial statements and of 
Its internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006. In accordance with the standards 
of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Our opinions, based on our audlte, 
are presented below. 

Consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed In ttie index appearing under Item 15(a)(1)(i) 
present fairly. In all material respects, the finandal position of Exelon Corporation and its subsidiaries 
at December 31. 2006 and 2005, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of tiie 
three years In the period ended December 31, 2006 In conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In addition. In our opinion, the financial statement schedule 
listed in the index appearing under Item 15(a)(1)(ii) presents fairiy, in all material respects, the 
information set forth therein when read In conjundion with the related consolidated financial 
statements. These financial statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the 
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and 
financial statement schedule based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in 
accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit of financial statements 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures In the financial 
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, 
and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

As discussed In Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, Exelon Corporation changed its 
method of accounting for conditional asset retirement obligations as of December 31, 2005, Its method 
of accounting for stock-based compensation as of January 1. 2006, and its method of accounting for its 
defined benefit pension and other postretirement plans as of December 31. 2006. 

Internal control over financial reporting 

Also, in our opinion, management's assessment, Included In Management's Report on Internal Conti'ol 
Over Financial Reporting appearing under Item 8, that the Company maintained effective Internal 
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006 based on criteria established In Intemal 
Control—Integrated Framework Issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the 
Treadway Commission (COSO). is fairly stated, In all material respects, based on those criteria. 
Furthermore, in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective Internal control 
over financial reporting as of December 31. 2006, based on criteria established In Intemal Control-
Integrated Framework issued by the COSO. The Company's management is responsible for 
maintaining effective Internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effediveness 
of Internal conti-ol over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express opinions on management's 
assessment and on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting based 
on our audit. We conducted our audit of Internal control over financial reporting in accordance with the 
standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective 
Internal control over financial reporting was maintained In all material respects. An audit of internal 
control over financial reporting Includes obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial 
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reporting, evaluating management's assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal conti'ol, and performing such other procedures as we consider necessary in 
the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

A company's Internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 
external purposes In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal 
control over financial reporting Includes tiiose policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the 
maintenance of reconds that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are 
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made 
only In accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (w) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effed on the financial statements. 

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over finandal reporting may not prevent or deted 
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effedlver^ss to fijtijre periods are subject to the 
risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
Chicago, Illinois 
February 13, 2007 
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

To the Member and Board of Directors of Exelon Generation Company. LLC 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the Index appearing under Item 15(a)(2)(l) 
present fairiy, In all material respeds, the financial position of Exelon Generation Company, LLC and 
its subsidiaries (Generation) at December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of their operations and 
their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006 in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. In addition. In our opinion, 
the finandal statement schedule listed in the Index appearing under Item 15(a)(2)(li) presents fairiy, in 
all material respeds, the Information set forth therein when read in conjundion with tiie related 
consolidated financial statements. These finandal statements and the financial statement schedule are 
the responsibility of Generation's management. Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements and the financial statement schedule based on our audits. We conducted our 
audits of these statements In accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting 
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An 
audit Includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits 
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated finandal statements. Generation changed its method of 
accounting for conditional asset retirement obligations as of December 31, 2005, and its method of 
accounting for stock-based compensation as of January 1, 2006. 

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
Chicago, Illinois 
Febaiary 13, 2007 
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of Commonwealth Edison Company: 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed In the index appearing underitem 15(a)(3)(i) 
present fairiy, in all material respects, the financial position of Commonwealtii Edison Company and its 
subsidiaries (ComEd) at December 31, 2006 and 2005. and the results of tiieir operations and their 
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006 in conformity^ with 
accounting principles generally accepted in tiie United States of America. In addition, in w r opinion. 
the finandal statement schedule listed in the index appearing under Item 15(a)(3)(il) presents fairty* in 
all material respects, the Information set forth therein when read In conjunction with the related 
consolidated financial statements. These finandal statements and the financial statement schedule are 
the responsibility of ComEd's management.;Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements and the financial statement schedule based on our audits. We conduded our 
audits of these statements in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting 
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An 
audit Includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made .by 
management, and evaluating the overall finandal statement presentation. We believe that our audits 
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements. ComEd changed its, method of 
accounting for conditional asset retirement obligations as of December 31, 2005, and Its mi^hod of 
accounting for stock-based compensation as of January 1, 2006. . < 

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP • -
Chicago, Illinois 
February 13,2007 "' ' 
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of PECO Energy Company: 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the index appearing under Item 15(a)(4)(i) 
present fairiy, in all material respects, the financial position of PECO Energy Company and Its 
subsidiaries (PECO) at December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of their operations and their 
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006 in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. In addition. In our opinion, 
tiie financial statement schedule listed in the index appearing under Item 15(a)(4)(ii) presents fairiy, in 
all material respects, the information set forth 'therein when read in conjunction with the related 
consolidated financial statements. These financial statements and the financial statement schedule are 
the responsibility of PECO's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements and the financial statement schedule based on our audits. We conduded our audits of 
these statements in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perfonm the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disdosures in the financial 
statements, assessing the accounting prindples used and significant estimates made by management, 
and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, PECO changed Its method of 
accounting for conditional asset retirement obligations as of December 31, 2005, and its method of 
accounting for stock-based compensation as of January 1, 2006. 

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
Chicago, Illinois 
Febaiary 13, 2007 
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Exelon Corporat ion and Subsidiary Companies 

Consol idated Statements o f Operat ions 

For the Years Ended 
December 31. 

2005 2004 

$15,357 $14,133 

3,162 
2,508 
3.694-
1.207 

2,709 
2,220 
3,700 

1.334̂  
728 

'12,633 

2,724 

1,295 
710 

10,634 

3,499 

(829) 

1,895 
944 

951 

(922) 

2.577 
' 713 

1.864 
, 6 

(in millions, except per share data) 2006 
operating revenues $15.655 
Operating expenses 

Purchased power 2,683 
Fuel 2,649 
Operating and maintenance 3,868 
Impairment of goodwill : . . . . . . . ; 776 
Depreciation and amortization 1,487 
Taxes other than income 771 

Total operating expenses . . 12,134 

Operating income 3,521 

Other income and deductions 
Interest expense (616) (513) (471) 
Interest expense to affiliates, net (264) (316) (357) 
Equity in losses of unconsolidated affiliates ( I l l ) (134) (154) 

Other, net 266- 134 60 

Total other income and deductions ' (725) 

Income from continuing operations before income taxes and minority 
interest 2,796 

Income taxes 1,206 
Income from continuing operations before minority interest . 1,590 
lUlinority interest — 
Income from continuing operations 1,590 
Discontinued operations 

Loss from discontinued operations (net of taxes of $0, $(3) and $(40), 
respectively) (2) 

Gain on disposal of discontinued operations (net of taxes of $2, $6 and $19, 
respectively) 4 

Income (loss) from discontinued operations 2 

Income before cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles 1,592 
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (net of income taxes 

of $0, $(27) and $17, respectively) — 
Net income $ 1.592 
Average shares of common stock outstanding 

Basic 670 
Diluted 676 

Eamings per average common share—basic: 
Income from continuing operations $ 2.37 
Income (loss) from discontinued operations — 
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles — 
Net income $ 2.37 

Earnings per average common share—diluted: 
Income from continuing operations $ 2.35 
Income (loss) from discontinued operations — 
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles — 
Net income $ 2.35 

Dividends per common share $ 1.60 

951 

(4) 

18 

14 

965 

(42) 

1.870 

(61) 

32 

(29) 
1,841 

23 

$ 923 $ 1.8^ 

661 
676 

$ 1.42 $ 2.83 
0.02 (0.04) 

(0.06) 0.03 

$ 1.38 $ 2.82 

1.40 
0.02 

(0.06) 

2.79 
(0.04) 
0.03 

$ 1.36 $ 2.78 

$ 1.60 $ 1.26 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Exelon Corporat ion and Subsid iary Companies 

Consol idated Statements of Cash Flows 
For the Years Ended 

December 31, 
(in millions) 2006 2005 2004 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Net income $ 1,592 $ 923 $ 1,864 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows provided by operating 

activities: 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion, including nudear fuel 2,132 1,967 1,933 
Cumulative effed of changes in accounting principles (net of income taxes) . . . — 42 (23) 
Impairment charges 894 1,207 11 
Deferred income taxes and amortization of investment lax credits 73 493 202 
Net realized and unrealized mark-to-market and hedging transactions (83) (30) 49 
Other non-cash operating activities 197 423 461 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable (62) (279) (123) 
Inventories (59) (118) (60) 
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other current liabilities 67 172 133 
Counterparty collateral asset 259 (244) 42 
Counterparty collateral liability 172 57 31 
Income taxes 69 138 293 
Pension and non-pension postretirement benefit contributions (180) (2,225) (580) 
Otiier assets and liabilities (236) (379) 165 

Net cash flows provided by operating activities 4,835 2,147 4,398 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Capital expenditures (2,418) (2,165) (1,921) 
Proceeds from nuclear decommissioning trust fund sales 4,793 5,274 2.320 
Investment in nuclear decommissioning trust funds (5,081) (5,501) (2.587) 
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired — (97) — 
Proceeds from sales of investments, long-lived assets and wholly owned 

subsidiaries, net of $32 of cash sold during 2005 2 107 381 
Change in restricted cash (9) 21 52 
Other investing adivfties (49) (126) i 6 

Net cash flows used in investing activities (2,762) (2.487) (1,739) 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Issuance of long-tenn debt 1,370 1,788 232 
Retirement of long-tenn debt (402) (508) (1,629) 
Retirement of long-term debt to financing affiliates (910) (835) (728) 
Issuance of short-term debt — 2,500 — 
Retirement of short-temi debt (300) (2.200) — 
Change in short-term debt (685) 500 164 
Dividends paid on common stock (1.071) (1,070) (831) 
Proceeds from employee stock plans 184 222 240 
Purchase of treasury stock (186) (362) (82) 
Other financing activities 11̂  (54) 7 

Net cash flows used in financing activities (1.989) (19) (2.627) 

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 84 (359) 32 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 140 499 467 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 224 $ 140 $ 499 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Exelon Corporation and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

December 31, 

(in millions) 2006 2005 

Assets 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 224 $ 140 
Restricted cash and investments 58 49 
Accounts receivable, net 

Customer 1.747 1.858 
Other 462 337 

Mark-to-market derivative assets 1,418 916 
Inventories, net, at average cost 

Fossil fuel 300 311 
Materials and supplies 431 351 

Deferred income taxes — 80 
Other 352 595 

Total current assets 4,992 4,637 

Property, plant and equipment, net 22,775 21,981 

Deferred debits and other assets 
Regulatory assets 5,808 4,734 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 6,415 5,585 
Investments 643 613 
Investments in affiliates 167 200 
Goodwill 2,694 3,475 
Mark-to-market derivative assets 171 371 
Other 654 1,201 

Total deferred debits and other assets 16,552 16,179 

Total assets $44,319 $42,797 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Exelon Corporation and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

December 31, 

2005 (in millions) 2006 

Liabilities and shareholders* equity 

Current liabilities 
Commercial paper and notes payable $ 305 $ 1,290 
Long-term debt due within one year 248 407 
Long-term debt to ComEd Transitional Funding Trust and PECO Energy 

Transition Trust due within one year 581 
Accounts payable 1.382 
Mark-to-market derivative liabilities 1,015 
Accrued expenses 1,180 
Other 1.084 

Total current liabilities 5,795 

Long-term debt 8,896 
Long-term debt due to ComEd Transitional Funding Trust and PECO Energy 

Transition Trust 2,470 
Long-term debt to other financing trusts 545 

Deferred credits and other liabilities 
Defen-ed income taxes and unamortized tax credits 5,424 
Asset retirement obligations 3,780 
Pension obligations 747 
Non-pension postretirement benefits obligations 1,817 
Spent nuclear fuel obligation 950 
Regulatory liabilities 2.975 
Mark-to-market derivative liabilities 78 
Other 782 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 16,553 

Total liabilities 34,259 

Commitments and contingencies 
Minority interest of consolidated subsidiaries — 
Preferred securities of subsidiaries 87 

Shareholdere' equity 
Common stock (No par value, 2,000 shares authorized, 670 and 666 shares 

outstanding at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively) 8,314 
Treasury stock, at cost (13 and 9 shares held at December 31. 2006 and 

2005, respectively) (630) 
Retained earnings , 3,426 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net (1,137) 

Total shareholders' equity 9,973 

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $44,319 

507 
1,467 
1.282 
1,005 

605 

6.563 

7.759 

3.456 
545 

5,078 
4,157 

268 
1,014 

906 
2,518 

522 
798 

15.261 

33,584 

1 
87 

7,987 

(444) 
3,206 

(1.624) 

9,125 

$42,797 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

158 



$ 8,558 
1,864 

307 

10 
(82) 

(831) 

Exelon Corporation and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders' Equity 

Accumulated 
Other Total 

(Dollars In millions. Issued Common Treasury Retained Comprehensive Shareholders* 
shares in thousands) Shares Stock Stocl( Eamings Income (Loss) Equity . . 

Balance, December 31, 2003 . . . . 656.366 $7,347 $ — $ 2,320 $(1,109) 
Net Income — — — 1,864 — 
Long-term incentive plan 

activity 10.013 307 — — — 
Employee stock purchase plan 

issuances 309 10 — — — 
Common stock purchases — ' ^ ^ (82) — — 
Common stock dividends 

dedared — — — (831) — 
Adjustments to accumulated other 

comprehensive loss due to the 
consolidation of Sithe — — — — 

Other comprehensive loss, net of 
Income taxes of $(190) — — — — 

Balance, December 31 ,2004. . . . 666,688 7.664 (82) 3,353 
Net income — — — 923 
Long-term Incentive plan 

activity 8,862 311 — — 
Employee stock purchase plan 

Issuances 259 12 — — 
Common stock purchases — — (362) — 
Common stock dividends 

dedared — — — (1,070) 
Other comprehensive loss, net of 

Income taxes of $(127) — — — — 

Balance, December 31 ,2005. . . . 675.809 7,987 (444) 3,206 
Net income — — — 1,592 
Long-term incentive plan 

activity 6,385 313 — — 
Employee stock purchase plan 

Issuances 280 14 — — 
Common stock purchases — — (186) — 
Common stock dividends 

dedared — — — (1,372) — (1,372) 
Adjustment to initially apply SFAS 

No. 158, net of Income taxes of 
$773 — — — — (1.302) (1,302) 

Other comprehensive Income, net 
of income taxes of $1,179 — — — — 1,789 1,789 

Balance, December 31 ,2006. . . . 682.474 $8,314 $(630) $3,426 $(1.137) $ 9.973 

(6) 

(331) 

(1,446) 
— 

— 

__ 

— 

— 

(178) 

(1.624) 
— 

— 

^^ 

— 

(6) 

(331) 

9.489 
923 

311 

12 
(362) 

(1,070) 

(178) 

9.125 
1,592 

313 

14 
(186) 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Exelon Corporation and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income 

For the Years Ended 
Deceml3«-31. 

(ill millions) 2006 2005 2004 

Netincome $1,592 $923 $1,864 
Other comprehensive income (loss) 

Minimum pension liability, net of income taxes of $674. $3, and $(228), 
respectively 1,138 10 (392) 

Net unrealized gain (loss) on cash-fiow hedges, net of Income taxes of 
$368, $(133), and $6, respedlvely 561 (199) 8 

Foreign currency translation adjustment, net of Income taxes of $0, $(1), 
and $1, respedlvely — (3) 1 

Unrealized gain on marketable securities, net of income taxes of $137, 
$4, and $31, respedlvely 92 14 52 

State Income tax rate alignment , (2) • — - — 

Other comprehensive income (loss) 1,789 (178) (331) 

Comprehensive income $3,381 $ 745 $1,533 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Exelon Generation Company, LLC and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statements of Operations 

For the Years Ended 
December 31, 

(In millions) 2006 2005 2004 

Operating revenues 
Operating revenues $4,401 $4,198 $3,862 
Operating revenues from affiliates 4,742 4,848 3,841 

Total operating revenues 9,143 9,046 7,703 

Operating expenses 
Purchased power 2.027 2.569 2,307 
Fuel 1.951 1,913 1.704 
Operating and maintenance 2,041 2.051 1.962 
Operating and maintenance from affiliates 264 237 239 
Depreciation and amortization 279 254 286 
Taxes other than income 185 170 166 

Total operating expense 6,747 7.194 6,664 

Operating income 2,396 1.852 1,039 

Other income and deductions 
Interest expense (155) (125) (100) 
Interest expense to affiliates, net (4) (3) (3) 
Equity in losses of unconsolidated affiliates (9) (1) (14) 
Other, net 41^ 95 130 

Total other income and deductions (127) (34) 13 

Income from continuing operations before income taxes and minority 
interest 2.269 1,818 1.052 

Income taxes 866 709 401 

Income from continuing operations before minority interest 1.403 1.109 651 
Minority interest — — 6 

Income from continuing operations 1.403 1.109 657 
Discontinued operations 

Loss from discontinued operations (net of taxes of $0. $(1) and $(29), 
respectively) — — (16) 

Gain on disposal of discontinued operations (net of taxes of $2, $6 and 
$0. respectively) 4 19 — 

Income (loss) from discontinued operations 4 19 (16) 

Income before cumulative effect of changes in accounting 
principles 1,407 1,128 641 

Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (net of income 
taxes of $0, $(19) and $22, respectively) — (30) 32 

Net income $1,407 $1,098 $ 673 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Exelon Oeheretion Company, LLC and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

For the Years Ended 
December 31, 

(In millions) 2006 2005 2004 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Net income $ 1,407 $ 1,098 $ 673 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows provided by 

operating activities: 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion, Including nuclear fuel . . . . 924 886 923 
Cumulative effect of changes In accounting principles (net of Income 

taxes) — 30 (32) 
Deferred income taxes and amortization of investment tax credits . . . 174 330 124 
Net realized and unrealized mark-to-market and hedging 

transadions (107) (6) 37 
Other non-cash operating adivlties 53 22 103 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable (9) (64) (67) 
Receivables from and payables to affiliates, net (35) (101) 11 
Inventories (1) (82) (35) 
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other current 

liabilities (27) 143 45 
Counterparty collateral asset 259 (244) ' ' 42 
Counterparty collateral liability 172 57 31 
Income taxes 97 178 228 
Pension and non-pension postretirement benefit 

contributtons (78) (962) (220) 
Otiier assets and liabilities (279) (313) 84 

Net cash fiows provided by operating activities 2,550 972 1,947 

Cash fiows from investing activities 
Capital expenditures (1.109) (1,067) (960) 
Proceeds from nuclear decommissioning trust fund sales 4,793 5.274 2,320 
Investment In nuclear decommissioning trust funds (5.08t)- (5,501) (2,587) 
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acquired — (97) — 
Proceeds from sales of investments — 103 24 
Changes in Exelon intercompany money pool contributions (13) — — 
Change in restricted cash 1 (1) 36 
Other Investing activities 3 (5) 64 

Net cash flows used in investing activities (1,406) (1^294) (1,103) 

Cash flows from flnancing activities 
Issuance of long-term debt — — 157 
Retirement of long-tem debt (12) (14) (62) 
Change in short-term debt (311) 311 — 
Changes in Exelon intercompany money pool bon-owings (92) (191) (162) 
Distribution to member (609); (857) (662) 
Contribution from member 25 ' 843 17 
Other financing activities _ (51) 1̂  (27) 

Net cash flows (used in) provided by flnancing activities _(1,050) 93 (739) 

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 94 (229) 105 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 34 263 158 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 128 $ 34 $ 263 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Exelon Generation Company, LLC and Subsidiary Companias 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

December 31, 
(in millions) 2006 2005 

Assets 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 128 $ 34 
Restricted cash and Investments 2 3 
Accounts receivable, net 

Customer 576 585 
Other 122 109 

Mark-to-market derivative assets 1,408 916 
Receivables from affiliates 437 411 

Inventories, net, at average cost 
Fossil fuel 127 160 

Materials and supplies 335 290 
Deferred income taxes — 35 
Contributions to Exelon intercompany money pool 13 — 
Prepayments and other current assets 286 497 

Total current assets 3.433 3.040 

Property, plant and equipment, net 7.514 7,464 

Deferred debits and other assets 
Nuclear decommissioning fi-ust funds 6,415 5,585 
Investments 18 15 
Investments in affiliates 97 105 
Prepaid pension asset 996 1,013 
Mark-to-market derivative assets 171 286 
Other 265 216 

Total deferred debits and other assets 7,962 7,220 

Total assets $18,909 $17,724 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

163 



Exelon Generation Company, LLC and Subsidiary Compenies 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

December 31. 

(in millions) 2006 2005 

Liabilities and member's equity 

Current liabilities 
Commercial paper $ — $ 311 
Long-term debt due within one year — 12 12 
Accounts payable 899 954 
Mark-to-market derivative liabilities 1.003 1,282 
Payak>les to affiliates — — 4 
Borrowings from Exelon intercompany money pool — 92 
Accrued expenses 496 415 
Deferred Income taxes 142 — 
Other 362 330 

Total cun-ent liabilities 2.914 3,400 

Long-term debt 1.778 1,788 

Deferred credits and other liabilities 
Asset retirement obligations 3.602 3.986 
Pension obligation 37 13 
Non-pension postretirement benefits obligations 538 541 
Spent nuclear fuel obligation 950 906 
Deferred income taxes and unamortized investment tax credits 1,383 865 
Payables to affiliates 1.911 1.503 
Mark-to-market derivative liabilities - 77 460 
Other 238 280 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 8.736 8,554 

Total liabilities 13.428 13,742 

Commitments and contingencies 
Minority interest of consolidated subsidiary 1 2 

Member's equity 
Membership interest 3,267 3.220 
Undistributed earnings 1,800 1,002 
Accumulated other comprehensive Income (loss), net 413 (242) 

Total member's equity 5.480 3,980 

Total liabilities and member's equity $18,909 $17,724 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Exelon Generation Company, LLC and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Member's Equity 

Accumulated 

(in millions) 

Balance, December 31, 2003 
Net income 
Non-cash disti"ibution to member 
Distribution to member 
Transfer of Exelon Energy 
Consolidation of Sithe in accordance with 

FIN 46-R 
Contribution from member 
Allocation of tax benefit from member 
Other comprehensive Income, net of income 

taxes of $30 

Balance, December 31, 2004 
Net Income 
Distribution to member 
Contribution from member 
Allocation of tax benefit from member 
Other comprehensive loss, net of income taxes 

of ($112) 

Balance, December 31, 2005 
Net income 
Distribution to member 
Allocation of tax benefit from member 
Adjustment to Initially apply SFAS No. 158, net 

of income taxes of $0 
Other comprehensive Income, net of Income 

taxes of $507 

Balance, December 31,2006 

Memberstilp 
Interest 

$2,490 

(157) 
(4) 

6 
26 

— 

2,361 

843 
16 

— 

3,220 

47 

— 

— 

$3,267 

Undistributed 
Eamings 

$ 602 
673 

(9) 
(505) 

— 

— 

— 

761 
1.098 
(857) 

— 

— 

1.002 
1,407 
(609) 

— 

— 

$1,800 

other 
Comprehensive 
income (Loss) 

$(136) 

2 

(6) 

. . — 

57 

(83) 

— 

(159) 

(242) 

(1) 

656 

$413 

Totai 
Member's 

€<iuity 

$2,956 
673 

(9) 
(662) 

(2) 

(6) 
6 

26 

57 

3,039 
1.098 
(857) 
843 

16 

(159) 

3,980 
1,407 
(609) 

47 

(1) 

656 

$5,480 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Finandal Statements 
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Exelon Generation Company, LLC and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income 

For the Years Ended 
December 31, 

(in millions) 2006 2005 2004" 

Netincome $1,407 $1,098 $673 
Other comprehensive income (loss) 

Net unrealized gain (loss) on cash-fiow hedges, net of income taxes of 
$371, $(116) and $8, respectively 565 (172) 7 

Foreign currency translation adjustment, net of income taxes of $0, $0 
and $0, respectively — (1) 1 

Unrealized gain on marketable securities, net of income taxes of $136, 
$4 and $31, respectively 91̂  14 49 

Other comprehensive Income (loss) 656 (159) 57 

Comprehensive income $2,063 $ 939 $730 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Commonwealth Edison Company and Subsidiary Conrn^anies 

Consolidated Statements of Operations 

For the Years Ended 
DecOTfiber31. 

(in millions) 2006 2005 2(i04~ 

Operating revenues 
Operating revenues $6,091 $6,253 $5,782 
Operating revenues from affiliates 10 11^ 21^ 

Total operating revenues 6,101 6 , 2 ^ 5,803 

Operating expenses 
Purchased power 363 346 214 
Purchased power ft-om affiliate 2,&29 3,174 2,374 
Operating and maintenance 525 640 705 
Operating and maintenance from affiliates 220 193 192 
Impairment of goodwill 776 1,207 — 
Depreciation and amortization 430 413 410 
Taxes other than income 303 303 291 

Total operating expenses 5,546 6,276 4,186 

Operating income (loss) 555 (12) 1,617 

Other income and deductions 
Interest expense (236) (203) (258) 
Interest expense to affiliates, net\ (72) (88) (91) 
Equity in losses of unconsolidated affiliates (10) (14) (19) 
Other, net 96 _4 (116) 

Total other Income and deductions (222) (301) - (484) 

Income (loss) before income teuces and cumulative effect of a change 
in accounting principle 333 (313) 1,133 

Income taxes 445 363 457 

Income (loss) before cumulative effect of a change in accounting 
prindple (112> (676) 676 

Cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle (net of income 
taxes of $0, $(6) and $0, respectively) — . (9) .. — 

Net income (loss) $ (112) $ (685) $ 676 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Commonwealth Edison Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

For the Years Ended 
December 31, 

(in millions) 2006 2005 2004 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Net income (loss) $ (112) $ (685) $ 676 
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash flows provided by 

operating adivlties: 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 431 413 410 
Cumulative effed of a change In accounting principle (net of income 

taxes) — 9 — 
Deferred Income taxes and amortization of Investment tax credits . . . . 103 226 153 
Impairment of goodwill 776 1,207 — 
Net realized and unrealized mark-to-market and hedging 

transactions 5 — — 
Other non-cash operating activities (134) 140 248 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable 6 (108) (82) 
Inventories (34) (1) (4) 
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other current liabilities... 38 45 61 
Receivables from and payables to affiliates, net (58) 28 30 
Income taxes 14 (137) 109 
Pension and non-pension postretirement benefit contributions (47) (865) (244) 
Other assets and liabilities (1.) (25) (27) 

Net cash flows provided by operating activities 987 247 1,330 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Capital expenditures (911) (776) (721) 
Changes in Exelon Intercompany money pool contributions — 308 97 
Receipt of notes receivable from affiliates — — 1,071 
Change in restrided cash — — 20 
Other investing activities 17 (11) 19 

Net cash flows provided by (used In) investing activities (894) (479) 486 

Cash fiows from financing activities 
Issuance of long-term debt 1,074 91 — 
Retirement of long-term debt (327) (417) (1,231) 
Retirement of long-term debt to ComEd Transitional Funding Trust . . . (339) (354) (335) 
Change In Exelon Intercompany money pool borrowings (140) 140 — 
Retirement of preferred stock — (9) — 
Change in short-tenn debt (399) 459 — 
Dividends paid on common stock — (498) (457) 
Contributions from parent 37 834 175 
Other financing activities (2) (6) 28 

Net cash fiow provided by (used in) flnancing activities (96) 240 (1,820) 

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (3) 8 (4) 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 38 30 34 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 35 $ 38 $ 30 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Commonwealth Edison Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

December 31. 

(in millions) 2006 2005 

Assets 

Current assets ^ 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 35 $ 38 
Accounts receivable, net 

Customer 740 806 
Other / 1̂2 46 

Inventories, net, at average cost 83 50 
Deferred income taxes , . . 29 13 
Receivables from affiliates 18 37 
Other 40 34 

Total current assets 1,007 1,024 

Property, plant and equipment, net 10,457 9,906 

Deferred debits and other assets 
Regulatory assets ^ , 532 280 
Investments 44 ' 4 1 
Investments in affiliates . . . 20 ' M 
Goodwill 2.694 3.475 
Receivables from affiliates ^ . . 1.774 1.447 
Prepaid pension asset 914 938 
Other 332 - ; - 346 

Total deferred debits and other assets 6,310 6,561 

Total assets $17,774 $17,491 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Commonwealth Edison Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

December 31, 

(in miiiions) 2006 2005 

Liabilities and shareholders' equity 

Current liabilities 
Commercial paper $ 60 $ 459 
Long-term debt due within one year 147 328 
Long-term debt to ComEd Transitional Funding Trust due within one year . . . 308 307 
Accounts payable 203 223 
Accrued expenses 467 417 
Payables to affiliates 219 278 
Borrowings from Exelon Intercompany money pool — 140 
Customer deposits 114 110 
Other 82 46 

Total cun-ent liabilities 1.600 2.308 

Long-term debt 3,432 2,500 
Long-term debt to ComEd Transitional Funding Trust 340 680 
Long-term debt to other flnancing trusts 361 361 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

Deferred income taxes and unamortized Investment tax credits 2.310 2.190 
Asset retirement obligations 156 151 
Non-pension postretirement benefits obligations 176 175 
Regulatory liabilities 2,824 2,450 
Other 277 280 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 5,743 5,246 

Total liabilities 11,476 11,095 

Commitments and contingencies 

Shareholders' equity 
Common stock 1,588 1,588 
Other paid In capital 4,906 4,890 
Retained deficit (193) (81) 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net (3) (1) 

Total shareholders' equity 6.298 6,396 

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $17,774 $17,491 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Commonweal th Edison Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Consol idated Statements of Changes In Shareholdere' Equity 

Preferred Retained Accumulated 
and other Receivable Eamings Retained Other Total 

Common Preference Paid In from (Deficits) Eamings Comprehensive Slierehoiders' 
(in millions) Stock StocIt Capital Parent Unappropriated Appropriated Income (Loss) Equity 

Balance, December 31. 
2003 $1,588 $ 7 $4,115 $(250) $ 174 $ 7 0 9 $ ( 1 ) $6,342 

Net income — — — — 676 — — 676 
Repayment of receivable from 

parent — — — 125 — — — 125 
Allocation of tax benefit from 

parent — — 55 — — — . ^ 55 
Appropriation of retained 

earnings for future 
dividends — — — — (676) 676 — — 

Common stock dividends . . . . — — — — (174) (283) — (457) 
Resolution of certain tax 

matters — — (2) — — — — (2) 
Other comprehensive income, 

net of income taxes of $2 . . — — — — — — 1 1̂  

Balance, December 31, 
2004 1,588 7 4,168 (125) — 1.102 — 6,740 

Net loss — — — — (685) — — (685) 
Repayment of receivable from 

parent — — — 125 — — — 125 
Capital contribution from 

parent — — 709 — — — — 709 
Allocation of tax benefit from 

parent — — 27 — — — —• 27 
Appropriation of retained 

earnings for future 
dividends — — ~ — (495) 495 — — 

Common stock dividends •— — — — — (498) — (498) 
Redemption of preferred 

stock — (7) — — — — — (7) 
Resolution of certain tax 

matters — — (14) _ — — — (14) 
Other comprehensive loss, net 

of income taxes of $(1) — — — — — — (1̂ ) (1_) 

Balance, December 3 1 , 
2005 1.588 — 4.890 — (1,180) 1,099 (1) 6.396 

Net loss — — — — (112) — — (112) 
Allocation of tax benefit from 

parent — — 21 — — — — 21 
Appropriation of retained 

earnings for future 
dividends — — — — (340) 340 — — 

Resolution of certain tax 
matters — — (5) — — — — (6) 

Other comprehensive loss, net 
of income taxes of $(1) — — — — — — (2) ^ (2) 

Balance, December 31, 
2006 $1.588 $— $4,906 $ — $(1,632) $1,439 $ (3) $6.298 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Commonwealth Edison Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive hicome (Loss) 

For the Years Ended December 31, 

(in millions) 2006 2005 2004 

Net income (loss) $(112) $(685) $676 
Other comprehensive income (loss) 

Foreign currency translation adjustment, net of income taxes of 
$0. $(1) and $1, respectively — (2) — 

Unrealized gain on marî etable securities, net of income taxes of 
$1, $0 and $1, respectively 2 1 1 

Unrealized loss on cash-flow hedges, net of income taxes of $(2), 
$0 and $0, respectively (4) — — 

Other comprehensive income (loss) (2) 0) 1 

Comprehensive income (loss) $(114) $(686) $677 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Finandal Statements 
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PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statements of Operations 

For the Years Ended 
December 31, 

(in millions) 2006 2005 2004 

Operating revenues 
Operating revenues $5,153 $4,893 $4,468 
Operating revenues from affiliates . . . 15 17 . 19 

Total operating revenues 5.168 4,910 4,487 

Operating expenses 
Purchased power 293 248 197 
Purchased power from affiliate 1,811 1,670 1,447 
Fuel 598 596 511 
Fuel from affiliate — 1 17 
Operating and maintenance 498 440 440 
Operating and maintenance from affiliates 130 109 107 
Depreciation and amortization 710 566 518 
Taxes other than Income 262 231 236 

Total operating expenses 4.302 3,861 3,473 

Operating income 866 1.049 1,014 

Other income and deductions 
Interest expense (73) {56) (56) 
Interest expense to affiliates, net (193) (223) (247) 
Equity In losses of unconsolidated affiliates (9) (16) (25) 
Other, net 30 13 18 

Total other income and dedudlons (245) (282) (310) 

Income before income taxes and cumulative effect of a change in 
accounting principle 621 767 704 

Income taxes 180 . 247 249 

Income before cumulative effect of a change in accounting 
principle 441 520 455 

Cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle (net of income 
taxes of $0, ($2) and $0, respectively) — (3) — 

Net income 441 517 455 
Preferred stock dividends 4 4 3 

Net income on common stock $ 437 $ 513 $ 452 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

For the Years Ended 
December 31. 

(in millions) 2006 2005 2004 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Net income $ 441 $ 517 $ 455 
Adjustments to reconcile net Income to net cash fiows provided by operating 

adivlties: 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 710 566 518 
Cumulative effect of a change In accounting principle (net of income 

taxes) —̂ , 3 — 
Deferred Income taxes and amortization of Investinent tax credits (220) (82) (98) 
Other non-cash operating activities 109 95 118 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable (69) (118) (59) 
Inventories (24) (35) (21) 
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other current liabilities . . . 14 13 18 
Receivables from and payables to affiliates, net 26 31 (4) 
Income taxes 13 (99) 57 
Pension and non-pension postretirement benefit contributions (32) (189) (14) 
Other assets and liabilities 49 2 1^ 

Net cash flows provided by operating activities 1.017 704 983 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Capital expenditures (345) (298) (225) 
Changes In Exelon Intercompany money pool contributions 8 26 (34) 
Change In restricted cash (2) 27 (3) 
Other investing activities 7 4 1j[ 

Net cash flows used in investing activities (332) (241) (251) 

Cash flows from flnancing activities 
Issuance of long-term debt 296 ^ - 75 
Retirement of long-temn debt (13) (16) (235) 
Retirement of long-temn debt to PECO Energy Transition Trust (571) (481) (393) 
Change In short-term debt (125) 220 (46) 
Changes In Exelon intercompany money pool borrowings 45 ^ - — 
Dividends paid on common and preferred stock (506) (473) (394) 
Contribution from parent 181 250 312 
Otherfinancing activities — —' 5 

Net cash flows used in financing activities (693) (500) (676) 

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (8) (37) 56 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 37 74 18 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 29 $ 37 $ 74 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Finandal Statements 

174 



PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

December 31, 

(in millions) 2006 2005 

Assets 
Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 29 $ 37 
Restricted cash 4 2 
Accounts receivable, net 

Customer 426 454 
Other .79 57 
Affiliate — 13 

Inventories, net. at average cost 
Gas 173 151 
Materials and supplies 13 11 

Contributions to Exelon Intercompany money pool — 8 
Deferred Income taxes 25 7 
Deferred energy costs — 39 
Other 13 16 

Total current assets . 762 795 

Property, plant and equipment, net 4,651 4,471 
Deferred debits and other assets 

Regulatory assets 3,896 4,454 
Investments 21 22 
Investment in affiliates 64 73 
Receivable from affiliate 151 68 
Other 228 203 

Total deferred debits and other assets 4.360 4,820 

Total assets $9,773 $10,086 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

December 31, 

(In millions) 2006 2005 

Liabilities and shareholders' equity 
Current liabilities 

Commercial paper $ 95 $ 220 
Borrowings from Exelon intercompany money pool 45 — 
Long-temn debt to PECO Energy Transition Trust due within one year 273 199 
Accounts payable 17& 182 
Accrued expenses 121 92 
Payables to afliliates 203 178 
Customer deposits 50 54 
Over-recovered energy costs 6 — 
Other ; . . 10 - 11 

Total current liabilities 978 936 

Long-term debt 1,469 1,183 
Long-term debt to PECO Energy Transition Trust 2,131 2.776 
Long-term debt to other financing trusts 184 184 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

Deferred income taxes and unamortized investment tax credits 2,601 2,798 
Asset retirement obligations 21 20 
Non-pension postretirement benefit obligations 283 278 
Regulatory liabilities 151 68 
Other 146 139 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 3,202 3,303 

TotaHiabillties 7,964 8,382 

Commitments and contingencies 
Shareholdere' equity 

Common stock 2,223 2.193 
Preferred stock 87 87 
Receivable from parent (1.090) (1.232) 
Retained earnings 584 649 
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net 5 7 

Total shareholders' equity 1,809 1,704 

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $ 9.773 $10,086 

See Combined Notes to ConsoUdated Finandal Statements 
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PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statements of Changes In Shareholders' Equity 

Accumulated 
Receivable Other Totai 

Common Preferred from Retained Comprehensive Shareholders' 
(in millions) Stock Stock Parent Eamings Income (Loss) £quilQf 

Balance, December 31, 2003 
Net Income 
Common stock dividends 
Preferred stock dividends 
Repayment of receivable from 

parent 
Capital contribution from parent . . . . 
Allocation of tax benefit from 

parent 
Other comprehensive income, net of 

income taxes of $(2) 

Balance, December 31, 2004 
Net income 
Common stock dividends 
Preferred stock dividends 
Repayment of receivable from 

parent 
Allocation of tax benefit from 

parent 
Other comprehensive loss, net of 

income taxes of $(3) 
Other 

Balance, December 31, 2005 
Net income 
Common stock dividends 
Preferred stock dividends 
Repayment of receivable from 

parent 
Allocation of tax benefit from 

parent 
Other comprehensive loss, net of 

Income taxes of $(2) 

Balance, December 31,2006 

$1,999 
— 
— 
— 

_ 

156 

21 

2,176 
— 
— 

— 

— 

15 

2 
2.193 
— 
— 

— 

— 

30 

— 

$2,223 

$87 
— 
— 
— 

„ 

— 

— 

87 
— 
— 

— 

— 

— 

,.„ 

87 
— 
— 

— 

— 

— 

$87 

$(1,623) 
— 
— 

— •' 

141 
— . 

— 

(1,482) 

250 

— 

_ 

— 

(1,232) 
— 
— 

— 

142 

— 

— 

$(1,090) 

$546 
455 
(391) 

(3) 

. 

— 

— 

607 
517 
(469) 

(4) 

— 

— 

— 

(2) 

649 
441 
(502) 

(4) 

— 

— 

$584 

$ 7 
• — . 

- ^ 
— 

_ " 
. — 

— 

3 

10 
— 
— 

— 

— 

— 

(3) 

7 
— 
— 
— 

— 

— 

(2) 

$ 5 

$1,016 
455 
(391) 

(3) 

141 
156 

21 

3 

1,398 
517 
(469) 

(4) 

250 

15 

(3) 
— 

1,704 
441 
(502) 

(4) 

142 

30 

(2) 
$1,809 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Compahies 

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income 

For the Years Ended 
Decemt)er31, 

(in millions) 2006 2005 2004 

Netincome $441. $517 $455 
Other comprehensive income (loss) 

Change in net unrealized gain (loss) on cash-fiow hedges, net of income taxes 
of $(2), $(3) and $(1), respedlvely (2) (3) 1 

Unrealized gain on marketable securities, net of income taxes of $0, $0 and 
$(1). respedlvely — — 2 

Other comprehensive income (loss) (2) (3) 3 

Comprehensive income $439 $514 $458 

See Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Exelon Corporation and Subsidiary Companies 
Exelon Generation Company, LLC and Subsidiary Companies 
Commonwealth Edison Company and Subsidiary Companies 

PECO Energy Company^nd Subsidiary Companies 

Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Dollars in millions, except per share data unless otherwise noted) 

1. Significant Accounting Policies 

Description of Business (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon Corporation (Exeton) Is a utility services holding company engaged, through its 
subsidiaries, in the generation, energy delivery and other businesses discussed below. The generation 
business consists of the electric generating facilities, the wholesale energy marketing operations and 
competitive retail sales operations of Exelon Generation Company. LLC (Generation). The energy 
delivery businesses Include the purchase and regulated retail and wholesale sale of eledricity and the 
provision of distribution and transmission services by Commonwealth Edison Company (ComEd) in 
northern Illinois, Including the City of Chicago, and by PECO Energy Company (PECO) in southeastem 
Pennsylvania, Including the City of Philadelphia, and the purchase and regulated retail sale of natural 
gas and the provision of distribution services by PECO in the Pennsylvania counties surrounding the 
City of Philadelphia. Exelon sold or wound down substantially all components of Exelon Enterprises 
Company, LLC (Enterprises) In 2004 and 2003. As a result, as of January 1, 2005, Enterprises is no 
longer reported as a segment. See Note 2—Acquisitions and Dispositions for information regarding the 
disposition of businesses within the Enterprises segment and Note 20—Segment Information for 
Information regarding Exelon's operating segments. 

Basis of Presentation (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon's consolidated financial statements indude the accounts of entities in whiph Ex^lpn has a 
controlling financial Interest, other than certain financing trusts of ComEd and PECO described below, 
and Generation's and PECO's proportionate interests In jointiy owned eledric utility property, aftfer the 
elimination of intercompany transadions. A conti-olling financial interest is evidenced by eithera voting 
Interest greater than 50% or a risk and rewards model that Identifies Exeton or one of Its subsidiaries 
as the primary beneficiary of the variable interest entity. Investments and joint ventures in which Exelon 
does not have a controlling financial Interest and certain financing trusts of ComHd and F*ECO are 
accounted for under the equity or cost methods of accounting. 

Exelon owns 100% of all significant consolidated subsidiaries, either diredly or indirectly, except 
for ComEd, of which Exelon owns more than 99%; PECO, of which Exelon owns 100% of the common 
stock but none of PECO's preferred stock; and Southeast Chicago Energy Project, LLC (SCEP), of 
which Exelon and Generation owned 72% through the second quarter of 2006 when they purchased 
the remaining interest In SCEP. Exelon has reflected the third-party interests In the above majority-
owned investments as minority Interests in its consolidated financial statements. 

Generation's consolidated financial statements include the accounts df its subsidiaries, induding 
AmerGen Energy Company, LLC, and Exelon Energy Company, LLC. All intercompany transadions 
have been eliminated. 

ComEd's consolidated financial statements include the accounts of ComEd and Commonwealth 
Edison Company of Indiana, Inc. Edison Development Canada Inc. (EDCAN> and Edison Finance 
Partnership (EFP) were consolidated prior to their accounting liquidation In 2005 and are pending legal 
dissolution, which Is expected In 2007. All intercompany transactions have been eliminated. 
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Exelon Corporation and Subsidiary Companies 
Exelon Generation Company, LLC and Subsidiary Companies 
Commonwealth Edison Company and Subsidiary Companies 

PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued) 
(Dollare in millions, except per share data unless otherwise noted) 

PECO's consolidated financial statements Include the accounts of its subsidiaries, induding ExTel 
Corporation, LLC, Adwin Realty Company and PECO Wireless, LP, except certain financing tmsts as 
described below. All intercompany transactions have been eliminated. 

In accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No. (FIN) 46 
(revised December 2003), "Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities" (FIN 46-R), Sithe Energies, Inc. 
(Sithe) was consolidated In Exelon's and Generation's financial statements as of March 31. 2004. As 
further discussed In Note 2 - Acquisitions and Dispositions, Generation sold its Investment In Sithe on 
January 31. 2005. Additionally, certain trusts and limited partnerships that are financing sut?sidiaries of 
ComEd and PECO have issued debt or mandatorily redeemable prefen-ed securities. Due to the 
adoption of FIN 46-R, these subsidiaries are no longer consolidated as of December 31, 2003, or as of 
July 1, 2003 for PECO Energy Capital Trust IV (PECO Tmst IV). See 'Variable Interest Entities" below 
for fijrther discussion of the adoption of FIN 46-R and the resulting consolidation of Sithe and the 
deconsolidation of these financing subsidiaries. 

The share and per-share amounts included in Exelon's Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements have been adjusted for all periods presented to reflect a 2-for-1 stock split of Exelon's 
common stock with a distribution date of May 5, 2004. See Note 16 - Common Stock for additional 
information regarding the stock split 

Reclassifications (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Certain prior year amounts have been redassifled in the financial statements for comparative 
purposes. The reclassifications did not affed net Income. 

Use of Estimates (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

The preparation of financial statements of each of Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO 
(colledively, the Registrants) in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affed the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and tiabllities at the date of tiie 
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Areas In which significant estimates have been made 
include, but are not limited to, the accounting for nuclear decommissioning costs and other asset 
retirement obligations, inventory reserves, allowance for doubfful accounts, goodwill and asset 
Impairments, pension and other postretirement benefits, derivative instruments, fixed asset 
depreciation, environmental costs, taxes, severance and unbilled energy revenues. 

Accounting for the Effects of Regulation (Exelon, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon. ComEd and PECO account for their regulated operations in accordance with accounting 
policies prescribed by the regulatory authorities having jurisdidion, principally the Illinois Commerce 
Commission (ICC) and the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission (PAPUC) under state public utility 
laws, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) under various Federal laws, and the 
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Exelon Corporation and Subsidiary Companies 
Exelon Generation Company, LLC and Subsidiary Companies 
Commonwealth Edison Company and Subsidiary Companies 

PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued) 
(Dollars in millions, except per share data unless otherwise noted) 

Securities and Exchange Commissioi (SEC) under tiie Publto Utility Holding Company Ad^ of 1935 
(PUHCA) prior to Its repeal effective February 8, 2006, and ComEd and PECO apply Statement of 
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 71, "Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of 
Regulation," (SFAS No. 71). SFAS No. 71 requires ComEd and PECO to record in tiieir financiai 
statements the effects of rate regulation for utility operations that meet the following criteria; (1) third-
party regulation of rates; (2) cost-based rates; and (3) a reasonable assumption that all costs will be 
recoverable from customers through rates. Exelon believes that it Is probable that its currentiy recorded 
regulatory assets and liabilities will be recovered in future rates. However, Exeton. ComEd and PECO 
continue to evaluate their abilities to apply SFAS No. 71, Including, in the case of Com^d, 
Incorporating the current events related to the regulatory and political environment in Illinois. If a 
separable portion of ComEd's or PECO's business was no longer able to meet the provisions of SFAS 
No. 71, Exelon. ComEd and PECO would be required to eliminate fi-om their financial statements the 
effects of regulation for that portion, which could have a material impact on their finandal condition and 
results of operations. See Note 4—Regulatory Issues for further information regarding the. repeal p i 
PUHCA effective February 8, 2006 and the regulatory and political environment in Illinois. 

Segment Information (Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Generation, ComEd and PECO each constitute one operating segment See Note 20 - Segment 
Information for information regarding Exelon's operating segments. 

Variable Interest Entities (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 
FIN 46 and Its revision FIN 46-R addressed the requirements for consolidating certain v i a b l e 

Interest entities. FIN 46 was effedlve for the Registrants' variable interest entities crealed after 
January 31, 2003. FIN 46-R was effedlve December 31, 2003 for the Registrants' variable interest 
entitles that were considered to be special-purpose entities and as of March 31, 2004 for all other 
variable interest entities. 

Exelon and Generation consolidated Sithe, 50% owned through a wholly owned subskJiary of 
Generation, as of March 31, 2004 pursuant to the provisions of FIN 46-R and recorded income of $32 
million (net of income taxes) as a result of the reversal of guarantees of Sithe's commitments 
previously recorded by Generation. This income was reported as a cumulative effect of a change in 
accounting prindple In the first quarter of 2004. As of March 31, 2004. Generation was a 50% owner of 
Sithe, and Exelon had accounted for Sithe as an unconsolidated equity method investinent prior to 
March 31. 2004. Sithe owned and operated power-generating facilities and was sold by Generatton on 
January 31, 2005. See Note 2—Acquisitions and Dispositions for additional information regarding the 
sale of Sithe In 2005. 

PECO Trust IV, a financing subsidiary of PECO created in May 2003, was deconsolidated from 
the financial statements of Exelon pursuant to tiie provisions of FIN 46 as of July 1, 2003. Pursuant to 
the provisions of FIN 46-R. as of December 31, 2003, the financing trusts formed prior to 
December 31. 2003 of ComEd, namely ComEd Financing II, ComEd Financing III, ComEd Funding 
LLC and ComEd Transitional Funding Trust, and the otiier financing b-usts of PECO, namely PECO 
Trust III and PECO Energy Transition Trust (PETT), were deconsolidated fi-om Exelon's, ComEd's and 
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Exelon Corporation and Subsidiary Companies 
Exelon Generation Company, LLC and Subsidiary Companies 
Commonwealth Edison Company and Subsidiary Companies 

PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements^Continued) 
(Dollars in millions, except per share data unless otherwise noted) 

PECO's financial statements. The fiDllowing table shows the amounts recorded as debt to financing 
trusts within the Consolidated Balance Sheets: 

As of Ihe Year Ended December 31, Exelon ComEd PECO 

2006 $3.6 billion $1.0 billion $2.6 billion 
2005 4.5 billion 1.3 billion 3.2 billion 

This change In presentation related to the financing ti-usts had no effect on Exelon's, ComEd's or 
PECO's net income. In accondance with FIN 46-R, prior periods were not restated. The maximum 
exposure to loss as a result of ComEd's and PECO's Involvement with the financing trusts was $34 
million and $64 million respectively, at December 31, 2006 and $46 millton and $73 million, 
respectively, at December 31, 2005. 

Revenues (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Operating Revenues. Operating revenues are recorded as service Is rendered or energy Is 
delivered to customers. At the end of each month, the Registrants accrue an estimate for the unbilled 
amount of energy delivered or sen/Ices provided to customers (see Note 5—Accounts Receivable). 

Option Contracts, Swaps, and Commodity Derivatives. Premiums received and paid on option 
contracts and swap arrangements considered "normal" derivatives pursuant to SFAS No. 133. 
"Accounting for Derivatives and Hedging Activities" (SFAS No. 133) are amortized to revenue and 
expense over the lives of the contrads. Certain option contracts and swap an-angements which meet 
the definition of derivative instruments are recorded at fair value with subsequent changes in fair value 
recognized as revenues and expenses, unless hedge accounting Is applied. If the derivatives meet 
hedging criteria, changes In fair value are recorded in OCI. Conimodity derivatives used for trading 
purposes are accounted for using the mark-to-market method with unrealized gains and losses 
recognized In operating revenues. 

Trading Activities. Exelon and Generation account for their trading activities under the provisions 
of Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 02-3, "Accounting for Contracts Involved In Energy 
Trading and Risk Management Adivlties" (EITF 02-3), which requires revenues and energy costs 
related to energy trading contracts to be presented on a net basis in the income statement: 

Physicstily Settied Derivative Contracts. Exelon and Generation account for realized gains and 
losses on physically settled derivative contracts not "held for trading purposes" in accordance with 
EITF Issue No. 03-11, "Reporting Realized Gains and Losses on Derivative Instruments That Are 
Subjed to FASB Statement No. 133, 'Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,' 
and Not 'Held for Trading Purposes' as Defined in EITF Issue No. 02-3, 'Issues Involved in Accounting 
for Derivative Contracts Held for Trading Purposes and Contracts Involved In Energy Trading and Risk 
Management Adivlties'" (EITF 03-11). 

EITF 03-11 states that determining whether realized gains and losses on physically settled 
derivative contracts not "held for trading purposes" should be reported in the Income statement on a 
gross or net basis Is a matter of judgment that depends on the relevant facts and circumstances. 
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Exelon Corporation and Subsidiary Companies 
Exelon Generation Company, LLC and Subsidiary Companies 
Commonwealth Edison Company and Subsidiary Companies 

PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements^Continued) 
(Dollars in millions, except per share data unless otherwise noted) 

Exelon and Generation present, net within revenues, purchased power and fuel expenses totaling 
$561 million, $1,099 million and $980 millton during 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. 

Income Taxes (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Deferred Federal and state income taxes are provided on ail significant temporary differences 
between the book basis and the tax basis of assets and liabilities and for tax benefits carried forward. 
Investment tax credits previously utilized for Income tax purposes have been deferred on the 
Registrants' Consolidated Balance Sheets and are recognized in book income over the life of the 
related property. 

Pursuant to the Intemal Revenue Code and relevant state taxing autiiorities, Exelon and its 
subsidiaries file consolidated income tax returns for Federal and certain state jurisdictions, which 
include its subsidiaries In which it owns at least 80% of the outstanding stock. The Registrants record 
an income tax valuation allowance for deferred tax assets which are riot more likely tiian not to be 
realized In the future (see Note 12—Income Taxes). 

Generation, ComEd and PECO are parties to an agreement (Tax Sharing Agreement) with Exeton 
that provides for the allocation of consolidated tax liabilities. The Tax Sharing Agreement gerierally 
provides that each party Is allocated an amount of tax similar to that which would be owed had the 
party been separately subject to tax. Any net benefit attributable to the parent Is reallocated to other 
members. That allocation is treated as a contribution to the capital of the party receiving the benefit. 

Losses on Reacquired and Retired Debt (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Consistent with rate recovery for rate-making purposes, ComEd's and PECO's recoverable losses 
on reacquired debt related to regulated operations are deferred and amortized to Interest expense over 
the life of the new debt Issued to finance the debt redemption, or over the life of the original debt 
issuance If the debt is not refinanced. Losses on other reacquired debt are recognized as incurred in 
the Registrants' Consolidated Statements of Operations. 

Comprehensive Income (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Comprehensive Income includes all changes in equity during a period except those resulting from 
Investments by and distributions to shareholders. See the Consolidated Statements of Changes in 
Shareholders' / Member's Equity and the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for 
further detail, including the components of comprehensive income. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

The Registrants consider alt temporary cash investments purchased with an original maturity of 
three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

Restricted Cash and Investments (Exelon, Generation and PECO) 

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, Exeton's restrided cash and investments primarily 
represented restrided funds for payment of medical, dental, vision and long-term disability benefits. As 
of December 31, 2006 and 2005, Generation's restrided cash and investments primarily represented 
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Exelon Corporation and Subsidiary Companies 
Exelon Generation Company, LLC and Subsidiary Companies 
Commonwealth Edison Company and Subsidiary Companies 

PECO'Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued) 
(Dollars in mtllions, except per share data unless otherwise noted) 

resti-icted funds for payment of certain environmental liabilities. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005. 
PECO's restricted cash primanly represented funds from the sales of assets that were subject to 
PECO's Mortgage Indenture. PECO's resti-icted cash is not available for general operations until 
released from the Mortgage Indenture. 

Restricted cash and Investments not available for general operations or to satis^ current liabilities 
are classified as noncun-ent assets. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005. Exelon and Generation had 
restricted cash and investments In the nuclear decommissioning trust funds classified as noncurrent 
assets. 

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

The allowance for uncollectible accounts refiects the Registrants' best estimates of probable 
losses In the accounts receivable balances. The allowance is based on known trout>led accounts, 
historical experience and other currently available evidence. For ComEd and PECO, customer 
accounts are generally considered delinquent If the amount billed Is not received by the time the' next 
bill Is Issued, which normally occurs on a monthly basis. Customer accounts are written off based upon 
approved regulatory requirements. 

The following table summarizes the provision ibr uncollectible accounts for the years ended 
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004: 

For the Year Ended December 31, Exeion Generation ComEd PECO 

2006 $94 $ 2 $33 $58 
2005 77 — 24 , 45 
2004 87 ' 2 37 47 

Inventories (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Inventory is recorded at the lower of cost or market, and provisions are made for excess and 
obsolete Inventory. 

Fossil Fuel. Fossil fuel Inventory Includes the weighted average costs of stored natural gas, 
propane, coal and oil. The costs of natural gas. propane, coal and oil are generally Induded in 
Inventory when purchased and charged to fuel expense when used. PECO has several long-term 
storage contracts for natural gas as well as a liquefied natural gas storage facility. 

Materials and Supplies. Materials and supplies Inventory generally includes the average costs of 
transmission, distribution and generating plant materials. Materials are generally chaî ged to Inventory 
when purchased and then expensed or capitalized to plant, as appropriate, when installed. 

Emission Allowances (Exelon and Generation) 

Emission allowances are induded in inventory and other deferred debits and are carried ^t the 
lower of weighted average cost or market and charged to fuel expense as they are used in operations. 
Exelon's and Generation's emission allowance balances as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 were $94 
million and $112 million, respectively. • 
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Exelon Corporation and Subsidiary Companies 
Exelon Generation Company, LLC and Subsidiary Companies 
Commonwealth Edison Company and Subsidiary Companies 

PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued) 
(Dollars in millions, except per share data unless otherwise noted) 

Marketable Securities (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Marketable securities are classified as avaitable-for-sale securities and are reported at fair value 
pursuant to SFAS No. 115, "Accounting for Certain Investments In Debt and Equity Securities" (SFAS 
No. 115). Realized gains and losses, net of tax, on nuclear decommissioning trust funds transferred to 
Generation from ComEd and PECO are considered in the determination of the regulatory liabilities at 
Exelon and In the noncurrent payables to affiliates at Generation. Unrealized gains on nudear 
decommissioning trust funds are included In Exelon's regulatory liabilities or other comprehensive 
Income at Exelon and In noncurrent payables to affiliates or other comprehensive income at 
Generation. See Note 19—Supplemental Financial Information for additional information regarding 
ComEd's and PECO's regulatory assets and liabilities. Unrealized gains, net of tax, for ComEd's and 
PECO's available-for-sale securities are reported In other comprehensive income. 

Beginning in 2006 and In connection with the Issuance of FASB Staff Position FAS 115-1, "The 
Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and Its Application to Certain Investments" (FSP 
115-1), Generation considers all nuclear decommissioning trust fund investments in an unrealized loss 
position to be other-than-temporarily Impaired. As a result of certain Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
(NRC) restrictions, Generation Is unable to demonstrate Its ability and intent to hold the nudear 
decommissioning trust fund Investments through a recovery period and accordingly recognizes any 
unrealized holding losses Immediately. At December 31. 2006 and 2005, the Registrants had no 
held-to-maturity securities. See Note 9—Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities for infonnation 
regarding marketable securities held by nuclear decommissioning trust funds. 

Purchased Gas Adjustment Clause (Exelon and PECO) 

PECO's natural gas rates are subjed to a fuel adjustment clause designed to recover or refund 
the difference between the adual cost of purchased gas and the amount Included in rates. Differences 
between the amounts billed to customers and the adual costs recoverable are deferred and recovered 
or refunded in future periods by means of prospective quarteriy adjustments to rates. At December 31, 
2006, over-recovered energy costs of $6 million were recorded as current liabilities on Exelon's and 
PECO's Consolidated Balance Sheets. At December 31, 2005, defen-ed energy costs of $39 million 
were recorded as current assets on Exelon's and PECO's Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

Leases (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

The Registrants account for leases in accordance with SFAS No. 13, "Accounting for Leases" and 
determine whether their long-term purchase power and sales contracts are leases pursuant to EITF 
Issue No. 01-8, "Determining Whether an An-angement Is a Lease" (EITF 01-8). At the Inception of the 
lease, or subsequent modification, the Registrants determine whether the lease is an operating or 
capital lease based upon its terms and characteristics. Several of Generation's long-term power 
purchase agreements (PPAs) which have been determined to be operating leases have significant 
contingent rental payments that are dependent on tiie future operating charaderistlcs of the associated 
plants such as plant availability. Generation recognizes contingent rental expense when It becomes 
probable of payment. 
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Property, Plant and Equipment (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Property, plant and equipment Is recorded at cost. The cost of maintenance, repairs and minor 
replacements of property is charged to maintenance expense as incurred. 

For Generation, upon retirement, the cost of property is charged to accumulated depreciatton. For 
ComEd and PECO, upon retirement, the cost of regulated property, net of salvage. Is charged to 
accumulated depreciation In accordance with the composite method of depreciation. ComEd's and 
PECO's depreciation expense, which is included In cost of service for rate purposes. Includes the 
estimated cost of dismantiing and removing plant from servtoe upon retirement. For ComEd, removal 
costs reduce the related regulatory liability. For PECO, removal costs are capitalized when Incurred 
and depreciated over the life of the new asset constructed consistent with PECO's regulatory recovery 
method. For unregulated property, the cost and accumulated depreciation of property, plant and 
equipment retired or othenwise disposed of are removed fi-om the related accounts. 

See Note 6—Property, Plant and Equipment. Note 7—Jointiy Owned Electric Utility Plant and 
Note 19—Supplemental Financial Information for additional Information regarding property, plant and 
equipment. 

Nuclear Fuel (Exelon and Generation) 

The cost of nuclear fuel Is capitalized and charged to fuel expense using the unit-of-produdion 
method. The estimated cost of disposal of Spent Nuclear Fuel (SNF) is established per the Standard 
Waste Contract with the Department of Energy (DOE) and Is expensed through fuel expense at one 
mill ($.001) per kllowatthour (kWh) of net nuclear generation. On-site SNF storage costs are capitalized 
or expensed, as incurred, based upon the nature of the work performed. 

Nuclear Outage Costs (Exelon and Generation) 

Costs associated with nuclear outages are recorded In the period Incurred. 

New Site Development Costs (Exelon and Generation) 

New site development costs represent certain costs incurred in the planning and evaluation stage 
of new stations and are capitalized when the projed is.considered probable of occurrence, which is 
based on various factors. 
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Capitalized Sofhware Costs (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Costs incurred during the application development stage of software projects that are developed 
or obtained for internal use are capitalized. Such capitalized amounts are amortized ratably over the 
expected lives of the projects when they become operational, generally not to exceed ten years. 
Certain capitalized software costs are being amortized over five to fifteen years pursuant to regulatory 
approval. The following table presents net unamortized capitalized software costs and amortization of 
capitalized software costs by year: 

Net unamortized software costs Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

December 31,2006 $295 $46 $118 $63 

December 31,2005 264 31 122 30 

Amortization of capitalized software costs Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

2006 $77 $13 $21 $22 
2005 76 11 22 23 
2004 80 16 34 12 

Depreciation and Amortization (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Depreciation Is generally provided over the estimated service lives of property, plant and 
equipment on a straight-line basis using the composite method. ComEd's depreciation includes a 
provision for estimated removal costs as authorized by the ICC. Annual depreciation provisions for 
financial reporting purposes, presented by average service life and as a percentage of average service 
life for each asset category, are presented in the tables below. See Note 6—Property. Plant and 
Equipment for Information regarding a change In PECO's depreciation rates. 

Average Service Life in Years by Asset Category Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

2006 
Electric—transmission and distribution 5-75 N/A 5-76 5-65 
Electric—generation 5-61 5-61 N/A N/A 
Gas 5-66 N/A N/A 5-66 
Common—electric and gas 5-50 N/A N/A 5-50 

Average Service Life in Years by Asset Category Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

2005 
Electric—transmission and distribution 5-75 N/A 5-75 5-65 
Electric—generation 5-62 5-62 N/A N/A 
Gas 5-85 N/A N/A 5-85 
Common—electric and gas 5-46 N/A N/A 5-46 

Average Service Life in Years by Asset Category Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

2004 
Electric—transmission and distribution 5-75 N/A 5-75 5-65 
Electric—generation 5-63 5-63 N/A N/A 
Gas 5-85 N/A N/A 5-85 
Common—electric and gas 5-46 N/A N/A 5-46 
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Average Service Life Percentage by Asset Category Ex»lon Generation ComEd PECO 

2006 
EledriCH-transmlsslon and disti-lbutton (a) 2.95% N/A 3.34% 2.01 % 
Eledrio—generation 3.18% 3.18% N/A N/A 
Gas(3) 1.73% N/A N/A 1.73% 
Common—electric and gast̂ ) 6.04% N/A N/A . 6.04% 

Average Service Life Percentage by Asset Category Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

2005 
Eledric^-transmlsslon and distribution 3.05% N/A 3.44% 2.11 % 
Eledric—generation 3.50% 3.50% N/A N/A 
Gas 2.32% N/A N/A 2.32% 
Common—electi-to and gas 8.06% N/A N/A 8.06% 

Average Service Life Percentage by Asset Category Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

2004 
Electric—transmisston and distribution 3.08% N/A 3.49% 2.14% 
Electric—generation 3.26% 3.26% N/A N/A 
Gas 2.52% N/A N/A 2.52% 
Common—electric and gas 4.60% N/A N/A 4.60% 

(a) With respect to PECO, the decrease in depreciation percentages from 2005 to 2006 reflects extensions of service lives for 
significant property, plant and equipment resulting from the latest depreciation study for which results were implemented 
during 2006. 

Amortization of regulatory assets is provided over the recovery period specified in the related 
legislation or regulatory agreement See Note 19—Supplemental Financial Information for further 
Information regarding Generation's nuclear fuel. Generation's asset retirement obligation. Generation's 
intangible assets and the amortization of ComEd's and PECO's regulatory assets. 

Nuclear Generating Station Decommissioning (Exelon and Generation) 

Exeloh and Generation account for the costs of decommissioning Generation's nuclear generating 
stations In accordance with FASB Statement No. 143. "Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations" 
(SFAS No. 143). To estimate the fair value of its obligation. Generation uses a probability-weighted, 
discounted cash fiow model which considers multiple outcome scenarios based upon significant 
estimates and assumptions, Including decommissioning cost studies, cost escalation studies, 
probabilistic cash flow models and discount rates. See Note 13—Asset Retirement Obligations for 
information regarding the application of SFAS No. 143. 

Capitalized Interest and Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (Exelon, Generation, 
ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon and Generation apply SFAS No. 34, "Capitalization of Interest Cost," to calculate the costs 
during construdlon of debt funds used to flnance non-regulated construdion projeds. 
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Exelon, ComEd and PECO apply SFAS No. 71 to calculate the allowance for funds used during 
construction (AFUDC). which Is the cost, during the period of construction, of debt and equity funds 
used to finance construction projeds for regulated operations. AFUDC Is recorded as a charge to 
construction work in progress and as a non-cash credit to AFUDC that is induded in interest expense 
for debt-related funds and other income and deductions for equity-related funds. The rates used for 
capitalizing AFUDC are computed under a method prescribed by regulatory authorities (see Note 19— 
Supplemental Financial Information). 

The following table summarizes total cost incurred, capitalized interest and credits of AFUDC by 
year: 

Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

2006 Total Incurred interest (a) $914 $180 $317 $269 
Capitalized Interest 22 21 — — 
Credits to AFUDC debt and equity 15 — 12 3 

2005 Total incurred interest <3) 844 140 297 281 
Capitalized Interest 12 12 — — 
Credits to AFUDC debt and equity 10 — 7 3 

2004 Total Incurred interest(a) 840 114 369 304 
Capitalized Interest 11 11 — •. ^ 
Credits to AFUDC debt and equity 5 — 3 2 

(a) Includes interest expense to affiliates. 

Guarantees (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

In accordance with FIN 45, "Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees. 
Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness to Others (FIN 45)," the Registrants recognize, at the 
Inception of a guarantee, a liability for the fair market value of the obligations tiiey have undertaken in 
issuing the guarantee, including the ongoing obligation to perform over the term of the guarantee in the 
event that the specified triggering events or conditions occur. 

The liability that Is Initially recognized at the inception of the guarantee is reduced as tiie 
Registrants are released from risk under the guarantee. Depending on the nature of the guarantee, the 
Registrant's release from risk may be recognized only upon the expiration or settlement of the 
guarantee or by a systematic and rational amortization method over the term of the guarantee. The 
recognition and subsequent adjustment of the liability are highly dependent upon the nature of the 
associated guarantee. See Note 2—Acquisitions and Dispositions and Note 18—Commitments and 
Contingencies for further information. 

Asset Impairments (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Long-Lived Assets. The Registrants evaluate the carrying value of long-lived assets to be held 
and used for impairment whenever Indications of Impairment exist in accordance with tiie requirements 
of SFAS No. 144. "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets" (SFAS No. 144). 
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The carrying value of long-lived assets is considered impaired when the projected undiscounted cash 
flows are less than the carrying value. In that event, a loss would be recognized based on the amount 
by which the carrying value exceeds the fair value. Fair value is determined primarily by available 
market valuations or, if applicable, discounted cash flows. 

Upon meeting certain criteria defined In SFAS No. 144, the assets and associated liabilities that 
compose a disposal group are classified as held for sale and presented separately on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. The carrying value of these assets Is adjusted downward, If necessary, to the 
estimated sales price, less cost to sell. 

investments. Beginning In 2006, and in connection with the issuance of FSP 115-1, Generation 
considers all nuciear decommissioning trust fund Investments in an unrealized loss position to be 
other-than-temporarily Impaired. As a result of certain NRC restrictions, Generation is unable to 
demonstrate its ability and Intent to hold the nuclear decommissioning trust fund Investments through a 
recovery period and accordingly recognizes any unrealized holding losses Immediately. 

Prior to 2006. Exelon and Generation evaluated, among other fadors, general market conditions, 
the duration and extent to which the fair value Is less than cost as well as tiieir Intent and ability to hold 
the investment to determine whether an Investment was considered other-then-temporarily impaired. 
Exelon and Generation also considered specific adverse conditions related to tiie financial health of 
and business outiook for the Investee. Once a decline In fair value was determined to be other-than-
temporary. an impairment charge was recorded and a new cost basis was established. 

See Note 9—Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities for a description of the other-than-
temporary impairments in the nuclear decommissioning trust funds determined in 2006 and 2005. 

Goodwill. Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price paid over the estimated fair value 
of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed in the acquisition of a business. Pursuant to SFAS 
No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets" (SFAS No. 142). goodwill Is not amortized but is 
tested fiDr impairment at least annually or on an interim basis if an event occurs or circumstances 
change that would reduce the fair value of a reporting unit below Its carrying value. See Note 8— 
Intangible Assets for information regarding the application of SFAS No. 142 and the results of goodwill 
Impainnent studies that have been performed, which Include the $776 million and $1.2 billion goodwill 
Impairment charges Exelon and ComEd recorded In 2006 and 2005, respectively. 

Derivative Financial Instruments (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

The Registrants may enter into derivatives to manage their exposure to fiuctuations in interest 
rates, changes In Interest rates related to planned future debt issuances and changes in the fair value 
of outstanding debt. Generation utilizes derivatives with respect to energy transactions to manage the 
utilization of Its available generating capability and the supply of wholesale energy to its affiliates. 
Generation also utilizes energy option contrads and energy financial swap arrangements to limit the 
market price risk associated with forward energy commodity prices. Additionally. Generation enters into 
energy-related derivatives for trading purposes. ComEd has derivatives related to one wholesale 
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contract and certain other confi-ads to manage the market price exposures to several wholesale 
contracts that extend into 2007. which is beyond the expiration of ComEd's PPA with Generatton. The 
supplier forward contrads that ComEd has entered into as part of the initial ComEd procurement 
auction (See Note A—Regulatory Issues) are deemed to be derivatives that qualify for the normal 
purchase exception to SFAS No. 133. ComEd does not enter Into derivatives for speculative or trading 
purposes. The Registrants' derivative activities are in accordance with Exelon's Risk Management 
Policy (RMP). 

The Registrants account for derivative finandal instruments under SFAS No. 133. Under the 
provisions of SFAS No. 133. all derivatives are recognized on the balance sheet at their fair value 
unless they qualify for a normal purchases or normal sales exception. Derivatives on the balance sheet 
are presented as current or noncurrent mark-to-market derivative assets or liabilities. Cash inflows and 
outflows related to derivative instruments are induded as a component of operating, investing or 
financing cash flows in the statement of cash ftows, depending on the underiying nature of the 
Registrants' hedged Items. The majority of Generation's derivatives are from hedges and therefore 
treated as operating cash flows. Changes In the fair value of derivatives are recognized in earnings 
unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met, in which case those changes are recorcled in 
earnings as an offset to the changes in fair value of the exposure being hedged or deferred in 
accumulated other comprehensive income and recognized In earnings as hedged transadions occur. 
Amounts recorded In earnings are Induded in revenue, purchased power and fuel or other, net on the 
Consolidated Statements of Operations. 

Revenues and expenses on contracts tl^t qualify as normal purchases or normal sales are 
recognized when the underlying physical transaction is completed. "Normal" purchases and sates are 
contracts where physical delivery is probable, quantities are expected to be used or sold in the normal 
course of business over a reasonable period of time, and price is not tied tb an unrelated underi^g 
derivative. As part of Generation's energy mari<eting business. Generation enters into contracts to buy 
and sell energy to meet the requirements of its customers. These contrads include short-term and 
long-term commitments to purchase and sell energy and energy-related products in the retail and 
wholesale markets with the Intent and ability to deliver or take delivery. While these conti-acts are 
considered derivative finandal Instruments under SFAS No. 133, the majority of these transactions 
have been designated as "nomnar purchases or "normal" sales and are thus not required to be 
recorded at fair value, but on an accrual basis of accounting, tf it were detennined that a transaction 
designated as a "normal" purchase or a "normal" sale no longer met the scope exceptions, the fair 
value of the related conti-act would be recorded on the balance sheet and immediately recognized 
through earnings. 

A derivative financial Instrument can be designated as a hedge of the fair value of a recognized 
asset or liability or of an unrecognized firm commitment (fair-value hedge), or a hedge of a forecasted 
fi-ansaction or the variability of cash flows to be received or paid related to a recognized asset or 
liability (cash-fiow hedge). Changes In the fair value of a derivative that is highly effedlve, and is 
designated and qualifies as, a fair-value hedge, are recognized in eamings as offsets to the change in 
fair value of the exposure being hedged. Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is highly 
effective, and Is designated and qualifies as, a cash-flow hedge are deferred in accumulated other 
comprehensive Income and are recognized in earnings as the hedged transactions occur. Any 
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ineffectiveness is recognized In earnings immediately. On an ongoing basis, the Registrants assess 
the hedge effectiveness of all derivatives that are designated as hedges for accounting pun30ses in 
order to determine that each derivative continues to be highly effedlve In offsetting changes in fair 
values or cash fiows of hedged items. If It is determined that the derivative is not highly effective as a 
hedge, hedge accounting will be discontinued prospectively. 

Generation enters Into contrads to buy and sell energy for trading purposes subject to Exelon's 
Risk Management Policy. These contracts are recognized on the balance sheet at fair value and 
changes In the fair value of these derivative financial Instruments are recognized In earnings. 

Severance Benefits (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Tha Registrants account for their ongoing severance plans in accordance with SFAS No. 112, 
"Employer's Accounting for Postemployment Benefits, an amendment of FASB Statements No. 5 and 
43" (SFAS No. 112) and SFAS No. 88, "Employers' Accounting for Settlements and Curtailments of 
Defined Benefit Pension Plans and for Termination Benefits." Generation, ComEd and PECO 
participate In Exelon's ongoing severance plans. Amounts associated with severance benefits that are 
considered probable and can be reasonably estimated are accrued. See Note 10—Severance 
Accounting for further discussion of Exelon's accounting for severance benefits. 

Retirement Benefits (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon's defined benefit pension plans and postretirement benefit plans are accounted for in 
accordance with SFAS No. 87, "Employer's Accounting for Pensions" (SFAS No. 87), SFAS No. 88, 
"Employers' Accounting fiDr Settlements and Curtailments of Defined Benefit Pension Plans and for 
Termination Benefits", SFAS No. 106, "Employers' Accounting fiDr Postretirement Benefits Other than 
Pensions" (SFAS No. 106), FASB Staff Position (FSP) FAS 106-2, "Accounting and Disclosure 
Requirements Related to the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization A d of 
2003" (FSP FAS 106-2) and SFAS No. 158. "Employers' Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and 
Other Postretirement Plans, an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R)'' 
(SFAS No. 158), and are disdosed In accordance with SFAS No. 132-R, "Employers' Disdosures 
about Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits—an Amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88. 
and 106" (revised 2003) (SFAS No. 132-R) and SFAS No. 158. Generation, ComEd and PECO 
partidpate In Exelon's defined benefit pension plans and postretirement plans. See Note 14— 
Retirement Benefits for further discussion of Exelon's and Generation's accounting for retirement 
benefits. 

FSP FAS 106-2. Through Exelon's postretirement benefit plans, the Registrants provide retirees 
with prescription drug coverage. The Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization A d 
of 2003 (Prescription Drug Ad) was enacted on December 8, 2003. The Prescription Drug A d 
introduced a prescription drug benefit under Medicare as well as a Federal subsidy to sponsors of 
retiree health care benefit plans that provide a benefit that Is at least actuarially equivalent to the 
Medicare prescription drug benefit. Management believes the prescription drug benefit provided under 
Exelon's postretirement benefit plans Is at least actuarially equivalent to the Medicare prescription drug 
benefit. In response to tiie enactment of the Prescription Drug Act, in May 2004, the FASB issued FSP 
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FAS 106-2, which provided transition guidance for accounting for the effeds of the Prescription Drug 
Ad and superseded FSP FAS 106-1. which had been issued In January 2004. FSP FAS 106-1 
permitted a plan sponsor of a postretirement health care plan that provides a prescription drug benefit 
to make a one-time election to defer the accounting for the effects of the Prescription Drug Ad. The 
Registrants made the one-time election allowed by FSP FAS 106-1 during the first quarter of 2004. 

During the second quarter of 2004. Exelon eariy adopted the provisions of FSP FAS 106-2. 
resulting in a remeasurement of its postretirement benefit plans' assets and accumulated 
postretirement benefit obligations (APBO) as of December 31, 2003. Upon adoption, the effed of the 
subsidy on benefits attributable to past service was accounted for as an actuarial experience gain, 
resulting in a decrease of the APBO of approximately $186 million. Exelon's annualized redudion in 
the net periodic postretirement benefit cost was approximately $40 million, $40 million and $33 million 
In 2006. 2005 and 2004. respedlvely, compared to the annual cost calculated without considering the 
effects of the Prescription Dnjg Act. The effed of the subsidy on the components of net periodic 
postretirement benefit cost for 2006, 2005 and 2004 included in the consolidated financial statements 
and Note 14—Retirement Benefits was as follows: 

2006 2005 2004 

Amortization of the actuarial experience loss $16 $18 $15 
Reduction In current period service cost 9 8 6 
Reduction in interest cost on the APBO 15 14 12 

Treasury Stock (Exelon) 

Treasury shares are recorded at cost. Any shares of common stock repurchased are held as 
treasury shares unless cancelled or reissued. 

Foreign Currency Translation (Exelon, Generation and ComEd) 

The financial statements of Exelon's, Generation's and ComEd's foreign subsidiaries were 
prepared in their respective local currencies and translated Into U.S. dollars based on the current 
exchange rates at the end of the periods for the Consolidated Balance Sheets and on weighted-
average rates for the periods for the Consolidated Statements of Operations. Starting in 2006, ComEd 
does not report any foreign currency translation adjustments since ComEd no longer owns any foreign 
subsidiaries. Foreign currency translation adjustments, net of deferred Income tax benefits, are 
refiected as a component of other comprehensive Income on the Consolidated Statements of 
Comprehensive Income and, accordingly, have no effed on net Income. 

New Accounting Pronouncements (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon has Identified the following new accounting pronouncements that either have been recentiy 
adopted or issued that may affect the Registrants upon adoption. 
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SFAS No. 123-R 

Exelon grants stock-based awards through its Long-Term Incentive Plans (LTIPs), which primarily 
include stock options and performance share awards. Prior to Janijary 1. 2006, Exelon accounted for 
these stock-based awards under the Intrinsic value method of Accounting Principles Board (APB) 
No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees" (APB No. 25). This method under APB No. 25 
resulted in no expense being recorded for stock option grants In 2005. On January 1. 2006. Exelon 
adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statement No. 123 (revised 2004). "Share-
Based Payment" (SFAS No. 123-R), which replaces SFAS No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based 
Compensation" (SFAS No. 123) and supersedes APB No. 25. SFAS No. 123-R requires that 
compensation cost relating to stock-based payment transactions be recognized In the financial 
statements. That cost Is measured on the fair value of the equity or liability instruments Issued. 
SFAS No. 123-R applies to all of Exelon's outstanding unvested stock-based awards as of January 1, 
2006 and all prospective awards using the modified prospective transition method without restatement 
of prior periods. At December 31, 2006. there were approximately 28 million shares remaining for 
issuance under the LTIPs. 

The following table shows the effed of adopting SFAS No. 123-R on selected reported items: 

Year Ended 
December 31, 

2006 

Income from continuing operations before Income taxes and minority Interest $ (49) 
Net income (31) 
Basic earnings per share (0.05) 
Diluted earnings per share (0.05) 
Cash fiows provided by operating activities (60) 
Cash flows used in financing adivities 60 

The following table presents the stock-based compensation expense included In Exelon's 
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Income during the twelve months ended 
December 31. 2006. 2005 and 2004: 

Year 
Ended 

December 31, 

Components of Stock-Based Compensation Expense 2006 2005 2004 

Stock options $ 39 $— $— 
Performance shares 84 49 51 
Other stock-based awards 5 8 14 

Total stock-based compensation Included In operating and maintenance 
expense 128 57 65 

Income tax benefit (48) (23) (26) 

Total after-tax stock-based compensation expense $ 80 $ 34 $ 39 
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The following table presents stock-based compensation expense (pre-tax) during the tweh/e 
months ended December 31. 2006. 2005 and 2004: 

Year 
Ended 

December 31, 

Registrant 2006 2005 2004 

Generation $48 $21 $22 
ComEd 12 2 3 
PECO 3 1 1 
Exelon Corporate(a) 65 33 39 

(a) Represents amounts billed to Exelon's subsidiaries through intercompany allocations. 

Stock Options 

Non-qualified stock options to purchase shares of Exelon's common stock are granted under the 
LTIPs. The exercise price of the stock options Is equal to the fair market value of the underiying stock 
on the date of option grant. Stock options granted under the LTIPs generally t>ecome exercisable upon 
a specified vesting date. Shares subjed to stock options are typically issued from authorized but 
unissued common stock shares. All stock options expire ten years fi-om the date of grant. The vesting 
period of stock options outstanding as of December 31. 2006 generally ranged from three years to four 
years. The value of stock options at the date of grant is either amortized through expense or 
capitalized over the requisite service period using the straight-line method. For stock options granted to 
retirement eligible employees, the value of the stock option is recognized Immediately on the date of 
grant. There were no significant stock-based compensation costs capitalized during the twelve months 
ended December 31, 2006. 2005 and 2004. 

Exelon grants most of Its stock options in the first quarter of each year. Stock options granted 
during the remaining quarters of 2006, 2005 and 2004 were not material. 

The fair value of each option Is estimated on tiie date of grant using the Black-Scholes-Merton 
option-pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions used for grants for the twelve 
months ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004: 

Year 
Ended 

December 31, 

2006 2005 2004 

Dlvtoend yield 3.2% 3.6% 3.3% 
Expected volatility 25.5% 18.1% 19.7% 
Risk-free Interest rate 4.27% 3.83% 3.25% 
Expected life (years) 6.25 6.25 5.0 

The dividend yield Is based on several factors, Including Exelon's most recent dividend payment at 
the grant date and the average stock price over the previous twelve months. Expeded volatility Is 
based on Implied volatilities of traded stock options In Exelon's common stock and historical volatility 
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over the estimated expected life of the stock options. The risk-free interest rate for a security with a 
term equal to the expected life Is based on a yield curve construded fi'om U.S. Treasury strips at the 
time of grant. The expected life represents the period of time the stock options are expected to be 
outstanding and Is based on the "simplified method". Additionally, Exelon uses historical data to 
estimate employee forfeitures. Exelon reviews the adual and estimated forfeitures on an annual basis 
and records an adjustment If necessary. 

Utilizing the Black-Scholes-Merton option-pricing model and the assumptions discussed above, 
tbe weighted average grant-date fair value of stock options granted during the twelve months ended 
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $13.22, $6.33 and $4.79, respectively. 

Information with respect to stock options at December 31, 2006 Is as follows: 

Shares 

Weighted Weighted 
Average Average 
Exercise Remaining 

Price Contractual 
(per share) Life 

Aggregate 
Intrinsic 

Value 

Balance of shares outstanding at December 31, 
2005 21.674,270 $31.23 

Options granted 4,084,645 58.55 
Options exercised (5,900,095) 29.06 
Options forfeited/cancelled (483,710) 42.40 

Balance of shares outstanding at December 31, 
2006 19,375.110 37.35 

Exerdsable at December 31. 2006 (3) 8,836,049 31.18 

6.74 

5.39 

$475,397,402 

271.355.375 

(a) Includes stock options issued to retirement-eligible employees. 

Intrinsic value for stock-based Instruments Is defined as the difference between the current market 
value and the exercise price. The totaklntrinsic value of stock options exercised during the twelve 
months ended December 31, 2006. 2005 and 2004 was $170 million, $191 million and $102 million, 
respectively. 

During the twelve months ended December 31, 2006, cash received from stock options exercised 
was $171 million, and the actual tax benefit realized for tax deductions from stock options exercised 
was $68 million. SFAS No. 123-R requires the benefits of tax deductions in excess of the 
compensation cost recognized for stock options exercised (excess tax benefits) to be classified as 
financing cash fiows. There was $53 million of excess tax benefits related to stock options exercised 
included as a cash infiow in other financing activities in Exelon's Consolidated Statement of Cash 
Fiows for the twelve months ended December 31, 2006. Prior to the adoption of SFAS No, 123-R, 
Exelon presented these benefits as operating cash flows In the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows. 
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The following table summarizes Exelon's nonvested stock option adivity for the twelve m o n ^ 
ended December 31. 2006: 

Weighted 
Average 
E x e r c ^ 

Price 
Shares (per share) 

Nonvested at December 31, 2005 12,000,284 $35.42 
Granted 4,084,645 56.55 
Vested (5,071,953) 38.35 
Forfeited (473,915) 43.63 

Nonvested at December 31, 2006 10.539.061 38.56 

As of December 31. 2006. $44 million of total unrecognized compensation costs related to 
nonvested stock options are expected to be recognized over the remaining weighted-average period of 
two years. The total grant date fair value of stock options vested, including the capitalized amount, 
during the twelve months ended December 31, 2006. 2005 and 2004 was $41 million, $23 million and 
$34 million, respectively. 

Performance Share Awards 

In addition to the stock options discussed above, Exelon grants performance share awards under 
the LTIPs. These performance share awards will generally vest and settle over a three-year period. 
The holders of the performance share awards will receive shares of common stock and/or cash 
annually during the vesting period. The combination of common stock and/or cash Is based on certain 
stock ownership requirements. 

In January 2006, the Compensation Committee of the Board of Diredors of Exelon granted 
1,106,919 perfomiance share awards, of which Exelon estimates that 601,306 will be settled in 
common stock and 505,613 will be settled in cash. 

Performance share awards to be settled in stock are fair valued at the date of grant. Performance 
share awards to be settied In cash are remeasured each reporting period throughout the vesting 
period. As a result, the compensation costs for cash settled awards are subject to variability. The fair 
value of each performance share award granted during the twelve months ended December 31, 2006 
was estimated using historical data for the previous two plan years and a Monte Cario simulation 
model for the current plan year. This model requires assumptions regarding Exelon's total shareholder 
return relative to certain stock market Indices and the stock beta and volatility of Exelon's common 
stock and all stocks represented In these Indices. Expected volatility is based on historical information. 
Additionally, Exelon uses historical data to estimate employee forfeitures, which are compared to 
actual forfeitures on a quarteriy basis and adjusted If necessary. 

For non retirement-eligible employees, stock-based compensation costs are accrued and 
recognized over the vesting period of three years using the graded vesting method. As a result of 
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adopting SFAS No. 123-R, Exelon recognizes ratably throughout the year of grant the entire 
compensation cost of new common stock awards in which retirement-eligible employees are fully 
vested In the year of grant (non-substantive vesting approach). Prior to the adoption of 
SFAS No. 123-R on January 1, 2006, such compensation cost was recognized over the nominal 
vesting period of performance with any remaining compensation cost recognized at tiie date of 
retirement. The impad of using the non-substantive vesting approach for retirement-eligible employees 
related to performance share awards was $10 million during 2006. 

During tiie twelve months ended December 31. 2006. Exelon settled 436,660 and 407.073 
performance share awards in common stock and cash, respectively, related to awards granted prior to 
2006. Exelon paid $24 million In cash during 2006 to settle the 407,073 performance share awands. 

At December 31. 2006. Exelon had an obligation related to outstanding awards not yet settled of 
$95 million, of which $38 million. $27 million and $30. million are Included in current liabilities, deferred 
credits and other liabilities, and common stock, respedlvely. In Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheet 
At December 31, 2005, Exelon had an obligation related to outstanding awards not yet settled of 
$51 million, of which $27 million Is induded in common stock and $24 million Is included in deferred 
credits and other liabilities In Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheet. 

SFAS No. 123-R requires the benefits of tax deductions In excess of the compensation cost 
recognized for stock options exercised (excess tax benefits) to be classified as financing cash flows. 
There was $7 million of excess tax beneflts related to performance share awards exercised Included as 
a cash Inflow in other financing activities in Exelon's Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the 
twelve months ended December 31, 2006. Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123-R, Exeton presented 
these benefits as operating cash fiows in the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows. 

Other Stock-Based Awards 

Exelon also issues common stock through an employee stock purchase plan and through 
restricted stock units and accounts for these awards in accordance with SFAS No. 123-R. The 
compensation cost of these types of issuances was immaterial during the twelve months ended 
December 31, 2006 and 2005. However, at December 31. 2006 and 2005. Exelon had obligations 
related to outstanding restricted stock not yet settled of $13 million and $19 million, respedlvely. which 
are included in common stock in Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

Prior to January 1, 2007, diredors and executives were able to defer stock awards granted to 
them through Exelon's stock-based compensation programs into the Exelon Corporation Stock 
Defen-al Pian. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, Exelon had an obligation related to this plan of 
$37 million and $30 millton. respectively, which are included in comnnon stock in Exelon's Consoltoated 
Balance Sheets. 
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2005 and 2004 Pro Forma Information 

The table below shows the effect on Exelon's net Income and earnings per share had Exelon 
elected to account for all of its stock-based compensation plans using tiie fair-value method under 
SFAS No. 123 for the twelve months ended December 31, 2005 and 2004: 

Year Year 
Ended Ended 

December 31.2005 December 31,2004 

Net income—as reported $ 923 $1,864 
Add: Stock-based compensation expense Included In reported net 

income, net of income taxes 34 39 
Deduct: Total stock-based compensation expense determined 

under fair-value method for all awards, net of income 
taxes(a) (48) (60) 

Pro forma net Income $909 $1,843 

Earnings per share: 
Basic—as reported $1.38 $ 2.82 
Basic—pro forma 1.36 2.79 
Diluted—as reported 1.36 2.78 
Diluted—pro forma 1.35 2.75 

(a) The fair value of stock options granted was estimated using a Black-Scholes-Merton option-pricing model. 

SFAS No. 155 

In February 2006, the FASB Issued SFAS No. 155, "Accounting for Certain Hybrid Finandal 
Instruments, amendment of FASB Statements No. 133 and 140" (SFAS No. 155). SFAS No. 155 gives 
entities the option of applying fair value accounting to certain hybrid financial instruments in their 
entirety if they contain embedded derivatives that would othenwise require bifurcation under 
SFAS No. 133. SFAS No. 155 was effective for the Registi-ants as of January 1, 2007. The adoption of 
this standard did not have a material impact on the Registrants. 

FSP FIN 46(R)-6 

In April 2006. the FASB issued FSP FIN 46(R)-6. "Determining the Variability to Be Considered in 
Applying FASB Interpretation No. 46(R)" (FSP 46(R)-6). This pronouncement provides guidance on 
how a reporting enterprise should determine the variability to be considered in applying FIN 46-R, 
which could impad the assessment of whether certain variable interest entities are consolidated. FSP 
46(R)-6 was effective for the Registrants on July 1, 2006. The adoption of this standard did not have a 
material Impact on the Registrants in 2006. As the provisions of FSP 46(R)-6 are applied prospedively, 
the impact to the Registrants cannot be determined until the transactions occur. 
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FIN 48 

In June 2006, the FASB issued FIN 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an 
Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109" (FIN 48), which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty In 
income taxes recognized In accordance with SFAS No. 109, "Accounting for income Taxes." FIN 48 
applies to all income tax positions taken on previously filed tax returns or expeded to be taken on a 
future tax return. FIN 48 prescribes a benefit recognition model with a two-step approach, a more-
likely-than-not recognition criterion and a measurement attribute tiiat measures the position as the 
largest amount of tax benefit that Is greater than 50% likely of being ultimately realized upon ultimate 
settlement. If it is not more likely than not that the benefit will be sustained on its technical merits, no 
benefit will be recorded. Uncertain tax positions that relate only to timing of when an item Is induded on 
a tax return are considered to have met the recognition threshold for purposes of applying FIN 48. 
Therefore, if it can be established that the only uncertainty is when an item is taken on a tax return, 
such positions have satisfied the recognition step for purposes of FIN 48 and uncertainty related to 
timing should be assessed as part of measurement. FIN 48 also requires that the amount of interest 
expense and Income to be recognized related to uncertain tax positions be computed by applying the 
applicable statutory rate of interest to the difference between the tax position recognized in accordance 
with FIN 48 and the amount previously taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. 

FIN 48 was effective for the Registrants as of January 1, 2007. The change in net assets as a 
result of applying this pronouncement will be a change In accounting principle with the cumulative 
effect of the change required to be treated as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained 
earnings. Adjustments to goodwill or regulatory accounts associated with the Implementation of FIN 48 
will be based on other applicable accounting standands. The Registrants have not fully completed the 
process of evaluating the Impact of adopting FIN 48, including the apportionment of the tax and Interest 
impacts to the Registrants in Exelon's affiliated group. Nevertheless, the Registrants have performed 
procedures to identify a range of the anticipated impads of the adoption of FIN 48. The adoption of FIN 
48 is not anticipated to have a material impact on the Registrants' January 1. 2007 balance of retained 
earnings. The estimated Impact of the adoption of FIN 48 on the Registrants' financial statements Is 
subject tb change due to potential changes In interpretation of FIN 48 by the FASB and other 
regulatory bodies and the finalization of the Registrants' adoption efforts. 

EITF 06-3 

In June 2006, the FASB ratified EITF Issue No. 06-3. "How Sales Taxes Colleded from 
Customers and Remitted to Governmental Authorities Should Be Presented In the Income Statement 
(That Is, Gross Versus Net Presentation)" (EITF 06-3). EITF 06-3 provides guidance on disclosing the 
accounting policy for the income statement presentation of any tax assessed by a governmental 
authority that Is directiy Imposed on a revenue-producing transaction between a seller and a customer 
on either a gross (Included in revenues and costs) or a net (excluded from revenues) basis. In addition, 
EITF 06-3 requires disclosure of any such taxes that are reported on a gross basis as well as the 
amounts of those taxes in interim and annual financial statements for each period for which an income 
statement is presented. EITF 06-3 will be effective for the Registrants as of January 1. 2007. The 
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Registrants disclose taxes that are Imposed on and concurrent with a specific revenue-producing 
transaction in accordance with EITF Issue No. 99-19, "Reporting Revenue Gross as a Principal versus 
Net as an Agent." Exelon's, ComEd's and PECO's utility taxes are presented on a gross basis (see 
Note 19—Supplemental Financial Information and Note 20—Segment Information). As EITF 06-3 
provides only disclosure requirements, the adoption of this standard did not have a material Impact on 
the Registrants. 

SFAS No. 157 

In September 2006, the FASB Issued SFAS No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements" (SFAS No. 157). 
SFAS No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands 
disclosures about fair value measurements but does not change the requirements to apply fair value in 
existing accounting standards. Under SFAS No. 157, fair value refers to the price that would be 
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability In an orderiy transaction between market 
participants in the market In which the reporting entity transacts. The standard clarifies that fair value 
should be based on the assumptions market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability. 
SFAS No. 157 will be effedlve for the Registrants as of January 1, 2008 and the Registrants are 
currently assessing the Impact that SFAS No. 157 may have on their financial statements. 

SFAS No. 158 

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, "Employers' Accounting for Defined Benefit 
Pension and Other Postretirement Plans, an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 
132(R)", which was effective for the Exelon and Generation as of December 31, 2006. SFAS No. 158 
requires Exelon and Generation to recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of its defined 
benefit postretirement plans as an asset or liability on Its balance sheet. The adoption of this standard 
did not materially impact the Registrants' debt or credit agreement covenants. SFAS No. 158 also 
prescribes the measurement date of a plan to be the date of its year-end balance sheet, which is the 
measurement date Exelon and Generation already use for their plans. In addition, Exelon and 
Generation are required to disclose additional Information about certain effects on net periodic benefit 
cost for the next fiscal year. See Note 14—Retirement Benefits for additional InfiDrmation. ComEd and 
PECO were not impacted by SFAS No. 158. 

SAB No. 108 

In September 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 106 (SAB No. 108) regarding 
the quantification of financial statement misstatements. SAB No. 108 requires a "dual approach" for 
quantifications of errors using both a method that focuses on the income statement impad. Induding 
the cumulative effect of prior years' misstatements, and a method that focuses on the period-end 
balance sheet. SAB No. 108 will be effective for the Registrants as of January 1, 2007. The adoptton of 
this standard did not have a material impact on the Registrants. 
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Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles 

FIN 47. In March 2005, the FASB Issued FIN 47, which darifies that the term "conditional asset 
retirement obligation" as used in SFAS No. 143 refers to a legal obligation to perfonn an asset 
retirement adivity in which the timing and/or method of settlement are conditional on a future event that 
may or may not be within the control of the entity. FIN 47 requires an entity to recognize a liability for 
the fair value of a conditional asset retirement obligation If the fair value of the liability can be 
reasonably estimated. FIN 47 was effedive for the Registrants as of December 31, 2005. See 
Note 13— Âsset Retirement Obligations for further information. The following table shows the charge 
tiie Registrants recorded as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle pursuant to the 
adoption of FIN 47 In 2005. 

Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

Charge recorded, net of tax $42 $30 $9 $3 
Related tax impact 27 19 6 2 

EITF 03-16. In March 2004, the EITF reached a consensus on and the FASB ratified EITF Issue 
No. 03-16, "Accounting for Investments in Limited Liability Companies" (EITF 03-16). The EITF 
concluded that if investors in a limited liability company have specific ownership accounts, they should 
follow the guidance prescribed in Statement of Position 78-9, "Accounting for Investnfients in Real 
Estate Ventures," and EITF Topic No. D-46, "Accounting for Limited Partnership Investments." 
Othen/vise, Investors should follow the significant influence model prescribed in Accounting Principles 
Board Opinion No. 18, "The Equity Method of Accounting for Investments in Common Stock." EITF 
03-16 was effective for Exelon and its subsidiaries during the third quarter of 2004. Exelon recorded a 
charge of $9 million (net of an income tax benefit of $5 million) as a cumulative effed of a change in 
accounting principle in connection with Its adoption of EITF 03-16 as of July 1, 2004. This charge 
related to certain investments in limited liability partnerships held by Enterprises. 

FIN 46'R. See discussion of the adoption of FIN 46-R within the "Variable Interest Entities" 
discussion above. 
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The following tables set forth Exeton's net income and basic and diluted earnings per common 
share for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, adjusted as if FIN 46-R, EITF 03-16, and FIN 
47 had been applied during those periods. FIN 46-R, EITF 03-16 and FIN 47 had adoption dates of 
March 31. 2004. July 1, 2004, and December 31, 2005, respectively. 

2005 , - 2004 

Reported Income before cumulative effect of changes In accounting principles $ 965 $1,841 
Pro forma earnings effeds (net of income taxes): 

FIN 47 . (5)= (4) 
EITF 03-16 — (1) 

Pro forma income before cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles $960 $1.836 

Reported net income $ 923 $1,864 
Pro forma earnings effects (net of Income taxes): 

FIN 47 (5) (4) 
EITF 03-16 — (1) 

Reported cumulative effects of changes In accounting principles: 
FIN 47 42 — 
EITF 03-16 — 9 
FIN 46-R — (32) 

Pro forma net income $960 $1,836 

2005 2004 

Basic earnings per common share: 
Reported income before cumulative effed of changes In accounting principles $1.44 $ 2.79 
Pro forma income before cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles 1,43 ^ 2.78 
Reported net income 1.38 2.82 
Pro forma net income 1.43 2.78 

200^ 2^)4 

Diluted earnings per common share: 
Reported Income before cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles $1.42 $ 2.75 
Pro forma income before cumulative effed of changes in accounting principles . . . . . . 1.42 '2.74 
Reported net income 1.36 2.78 
Pro forma net Income 1.42 2.74 
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The following tables set forth Generation's net Income for the years ended December 31, 2005 
and 2004, adjusted as If FIN 46-R and FIN 47 had been applied during those periods. FIN 46-R and 
FIN 47 had adoption dates of March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2005, respedlvely. 

2005 2004 

Reported income before cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles $1,128 $641 
Pro forma earnings effeds (net of income taxes): 

FIN 47 (4) (4) 

Pro forma income before cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles $1,124 $637 

Reported net income $1,098 $673 
Pro forma earnings effects (net of income taxes): 

FIN 47 (4) (4) 
Reported cumulative effects of changes In accounting principles: 

FIN 47 30 — 
FIN 46-R — (32) 

Pro forma net Income $1,124 $637 

The adoption of these standards did not have a material impact on the historical income 
statements of ComEd and PECO. 

2. Acquisitions and Dispositions (Exelon and Generation) 

Termination of Proposed Merger with PSEG (Exelon) 

On December 20, 2004, Exelon entered Into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (Merger 
Agreement) with Public Service Enterprise Group Incorporated (PSEG), a public utitity holding 
company primarily located and serving customers In New Jersey, whereby PSEG would have been 
merged with and into Exelon (Merger). All regulatory approvals or reviews necessary to complete the 
Merger had been completed with the exception of the approval from the New Jersey Board of Public 
Utilities (NJBPU). On September 14. 2006. Exelon gave fomial notice to PSEG that Exelon had 
terminated the Merger Agreement and the companies agreed to withdraw their application for Merger 
approval, which had been pending before the NJBPU for more than 19 months. Exelon also terminated 
pending dockets and/or appeals In numerous other jurisdictions, including before the FERC and the 
Antitrust Division of the United States Department of Justice. See Note A—Regulatory Issues for 
information regarding PECO's proposed partial settlement before the PAPUC. 

Exelon capitalized certain extemal costs associated with the Merger since the execution of the 
Merger Agreement on December 20, 2004. As required under GAAP, Exelon recorded Merger-related 
expenses of approximately $93 million (pre-tax) In operating and maintenance expense on Exelon's 
Consolidated Statement of Operations, of which $55 million ($35 million after tax) was recorded In the 
third quarter of 2006 to write off the capitalized costs assodated with the Merger. Induding this $93 
million of expenses, total Merger-related expenses incurred since the Inception of the Merger 
discussions were approximately $130 million. Total capitalized costs of $46 million were included In 
deferred debits and other assets on Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31. 2005. 
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Disposition of Enterprises Entities (Exelon) 

Exeion Thermal Holdings, Inc. On June 30, 2004, Enterprises sold the Chicago businesses of 
Exelon Thermal Holdings, jnc. (Thermal) for net cash proceeds of $134 million and proceeds of $2 
million from a working capital settlement, resulting In a pre-tax gain of $45 million. Prior to closing. 
Enterprises repaid $37 million of related debt, resulting In prepayment penalties of $9 million. 

On September 29, 2004, Enterprises sold ETT Nevada, Inc.. the holding company for its 
investment in Northwind Aladdin. LLC. for a net cash outflow of $1 million, resulting in a pre-tax loss of 
$3 million. 

On October 28, 2004, Northwind Windsor, of which Enterprises owned a 50% interest sold 
substantially all of its assets, providing Enterprises with cash proceeds of $8 million, resulting in a 
pre-tax gain of $2 million. 

Exelon Services, Inc. During 2004. Enterprises disposed of or wound down all of the operating 
businesses of Exelon Services. Inc. (Exelon Services), including Exelon Solutions, the mechanical 
services businesses and the Integrated Technology Group. Total expeded proc^ds and the net 
pre-tax gain on sale recorded during 2004 related to tiiese dispositions were $60 million and $8 millton. 
respectively. A pre-tax Impairment charge of $5 million related to Exelon Services' tangible assets was 
recorded In 2004. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, Exelon Services had remaining assets of $52 
million and $51 million, respectively, and liabilities of $5 million and $5 million, respectively, which 
primarily consisted of tax assets, affiliate receivables and payables, and sales proceeds to be 
collected. 

PECO Te/Cove. On June 30. 2004, Enterprises sold its investment in PECO TelCove, a 
communications joint venture, along with certain telecommunications assets, for proceeds of $49 
million. A pre-tax gain of $9 million was recorded in other Income and deductions on Exelon's 
Consolidated Statements of Operations. 

InfraSource. On September 24, 2003, Enterprises sold the electric construction and services, 
underground and telecom businesses of InfraSource. Cash proceeds to Enterprises from the sate were 
approximately $175 million, net of transaction costs and cash transferred to the buyer upon sale, plus a 
$30 million subordinated note receivable maturing in 2011. At the time of closing, the present value of 
the note receivable was approximately $12 million. The note was colleded In full during the second 
quarter of 2004, resulting In pre-tax Income of $18 million. In connection with the transaction. 
Enterprises entered into an agreement that would have resulted in certain payments to InfraSource if 
the amount of services Exelon purchases from InfraSource during the period from dosing through 
2006 were below specified thresholds. All specified thresfholds were met or exceeded. Due to Exelon's 
involvement with InfraSource through this agreement and in accordance with SFAS No. 144 and EITF 
03-13. "Applying the Conditions in Paragraph 42 of FASB Statement No. 144 in Determining Whether 
to Report a Discontinued Operation," the results of InfraSource have not been classified as a 
discontinued operation within Exelon's Consolidated Statements of Operations. 
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Sale of Investments. On December 1. 2004. Enterprises sold its limited partnership interest in 
EnerTech Capital Partners II. L.P. and Its limited liability company Interests in Kinetic Ventures I. LLC 
and Kinetic Ventures II, LLC for $8 million In cash and tiie assumption by the buyers of approximately 
$10 million In unfunded capital commitments. Prior to the sale, in 2004, these Investments were written 
down to their expected sales price, resulting In pre-tax impairment charges totaling $18 million. As 
such, there was no net gain or loss recorded associated with the sale. 

The results of Thermal and Exelon Services have been Included In discontinued operations within 
Exelon's Consolidated Statements of Operations. See Note 3—Discontinued Operations for additional 
Information. 

Investments in Synthetic Fuel-Producing Facilities (Exelon) 

In November 2003, Exelon purchased Interests In two synthetic fuel-producing facilities. The 
purchase price for these facilities included a combination of cash, notes payable and contingent 
consideration dependent upon the production level of the facilities. The notes payable recorded for the 
purchase of the facilities were $238 million. Exelon's right to acquire a fixed amount of tax credits 
generated by the facilities was recorded as an intangible asset which was amortized as the tax credits 
were eamed; however. Exelon recorded an impairment charge to fully impair this intangible asset in 
the second quarter of 2006. 

In July 2004. Exelon purchased an interest in a limited partnership that indirectly owns four 
synthetic fuel-producing facilities. Exelon's purchase price for these facilities Included a combination of 
a note payable and contingent consideration dependent upon the production levels of the facilities. The 
note payable recorded for the purchase of the facilities was $22 million. Exelon's right to acquire a 
fixed amount of tax credits generated by the facilities was recorded as an intangible asset which was 
amortized as these tax credits are earned; however, Exelon reconded an impairment charge to fully 
Impair this intangible asset in the second quarter of 2006. 

See Note 12—Income Taxes for additional information regarding Exelon's investments In synthetic 
fuel-producing facilities. 

Investments in Affordable Housing (Exelon) 

On Odober 15, 2004 and November 12, 2004, Exelon sold investments in affordable housing for 
total proceeds of $78 million and recognized a net gain on sale of $4 million before income taxes. 

Acquisition of Southeast Chicago Energy Project, LLC (SCEP) (Exelon and Generation) 

Generation and Peoples Calumet, LLC (Peoples Calumet), a subsidiary of Peoples Energy 
Corporation, were joint owners of SCEP, a 350-megawatt natural gas-fired, peaking electi-lc power 
plant located in Chicago, Illinois, which began operation in 2002. In 2002, Generation and Peoples 
Calumet owned 70% and 30%. respectively, of SCEP. Pursuant to the joint owners agreement 
Generation was obligated to purchase Peoples Calumet's 30% interest ratably over a 20-year period. 
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Generation had reflected the third-party interest In this majority-owned investment as a long-term 
liability In its consolidated financial statements. On March 31, 2006, Generation entered into an 
agreement to accelerate the acquisition of Peoples Calumet's Interest In SCEP. This transadion closed 
on May 31, 2006. Under the agreement, Generation paid Peoples Calumet approximately $47 million 
for its remaining interest In SCEP. Generation financed this transaction using short-term debt and 
available cash. 

Acquisition and Disposition of Sithe Energies, Inc. (Sithe) (Exelon and Generation) 

On January 31, 2005. subsidiaries of Generation completed a series of transactions that resulted 
in Generation's sale of its investment in Sithe. Specifically, subsidiaries of Generation closed on the 
acquisition of Reservoir Capital Group's (Resen/oir) 50% Interest in Sithe and the sale of 100% of Sithe 
to Dynegy, Inc. (Dynegy). Prior to closing on the sale to Dynegy, subsidiaries of Generation received 
approximately $65 million in cash distributions from Sithe. As a result of the sale, Exelon and 
Generation deconsolidated approximately $820 million of debt ft-om Its balance sheets and was no 
longer required to provide $125 million of credit support to Dynegy on behalf of Sithe. Dynegy acquired 
$32 million of cash as part of the sale of Sithe. In connection with tiie sale. Exeton reconded $55 million 
of liabilities related to certain indemnifications provided to Dynegy and other guarantees diredly 
resulting from the transaction. Generation Issued certain guarantees associated with income tax 
indemnifications to Dynegy in connection with the sale that were valued at approximately $8 million 
(included in the $55 million accrual discussed above), of which $7 million had expired as of 
December 31, 2006. These guarantees are being accounted for under the provisions of FIN 45, 
"Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees 
of Indebtedness to Others" (FIN 45). The remaining exposures covered by these Indemnities are 
anticipated to expire in 2007 and beyond. These liabilities were taken Into account In the determination 
of the net gain on the sale of $24 million (before income taxes). As of December 31, 2006. Exelon's 
accaied liabilities related to tiiese indemnifications and guarantees were $42 million, including $1 
million related to income tax indemnifications. The net decrease for the accrual initially established was 
due to the expiration of certain guarantees, tax indemnifications and accrued Interest on certain 
indemnifications. The estimated maximum possible exposure to Exelon related to the guarantees 
provided as part of the sales transaction to Dynegy was approximately $175 million at December 31. 
2006. 

Exelon and Generation's Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Income for 
2006, 2005 and 2004, induded the following financial results related to Sithe: 

2006 2005 W 2004 0) 

Operating revenues $ — $ 30 $ 248 
Operating income — 5 1 
Net Income (loss) 4W 18^ (27) 

(a) Sithe was sold on January 31, 2005. Accordingly, results include only one month of operations. 
(b) Results include Exelon and Generation's equity-method losses fnsm Sithe prior to its consolidation on March 31, 2004, as 

well as transmission congestion contract (TCC) revenues for 2004, and are not included in the discontinued operations of 
Sithe (see Note 3—Discontinued Operations for further information regarding the disposal of Sithe). These equity-method 
fosses and TCC revenues are presented within income from continuing operations on the Consolidated Statements of 
Operations. 
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(c) Net income for 2005 included a pre-tax gain on sale of Sithe of $24 million. 
(d) Net Income for 2006 included e pre-tax gain on sale of Sithe as a result of the expiration of certain tax indemnifications and 

the collection of a receivable arising from the sale of Sithe that had t>een fully reserved. 

Acquisition of Sithe International, Inc. Tamuin International, Inc. (TH). a wholly owned subsidiary of 
Generation (formeriy Sithe Intematlonal, Inc.), through Its subsidiaries, has 49.5% Interests in two 
Mexican business trusts that own the Termoelectrica del Golfo (TEG) and Temnoet̂ drica Penoles 
(TEP) power stations, two 230 MW petcoke-fired generating facilities in Tamuin, Mexico tiiat 
commenced commercial operations In the second quarter of 2004. On Odober 13, 2004, Sithe 
transferred all of the shares of Sithe International, Inc. and its subsidiaries to a subsidiary of 
Generation In exchange for cancellation of a $92 million note, which is eliminated as part of the 
consolidation of Sithe. Effedive January 26, 2005, Sithe Intemational's name was changed to Tamuin 
International Inc. 

Accounting Prior to the Consolidation of Sithe on March 31, 2004. Generation had accounted for 
tiie investment in Sitiie as an unconsolidated equity mettiod investment prior to its consolidation on 
March 31, 2004 pursuant to FIN 46-R. The book value of Generation's Investment In Sithe immediately 
prior to its consolidation on March 31. 2004 was $49 millton. For the year ended December 31, 2004. 
Exelon recorded $2 million of equity method tosses from Sithe prior to its consolidation. 

Consolidation of Sithe as of March 31, 2004. The consolidation of Sithe at March 31, 2004 was 
accounted for as a step acquisition pursuant to purchase accounting policies. Under the provisions of 
FIN 46-R, the operating results of Sithe were Included in Exelon's results of operations beginning 
April 1,2004. 

Sale of TEG and TEP. On November 6. 2006, Tamuin International Inc. (TH). a wholly owned 
subsidiary of Generatton, entered into a purchase and sale agreement to sett its 49.5% ownership 
interests in TEG and TEP to a subsidiary of AES Corporation (AES) for $95 million in cash plus certain 
purchase price adjustments. This transaction closed on February 9, 2007 and is not expeded to have 
a material impad on net income. In connection with the transaction, Generation entered into a 
guaranty agreement under which Generation guarantees the timely payment of Til's obligations to the 
subsidiary of AES expressly covered under the purchase and sale agreement. Generation would be 
required to perform In the event that TH does not pay any obligation covered by the guaranty that is not 
otherwise subject to a dispute resolution process. Generation's maxlhium obligation under the 
guaranty is $95 million. Generation has not recorded a liability associated with this guaranty. The 
exposures covered by this guaranty are anticipated to expire in the second half of 2008 and beyond. 

Sale of Ownership Interest in Boston Generating, LLC (Exelon and Generation) 

On May 25, 2004, Generation completed the sale, transfer and assignment of ownership of its 
Indlred wholly owned subsidiary Boston Generating, which owns the companies that own Mystic 4-7. 
Mystic 8 and 9 and Fore River generating facilities, to a special p<urpose entity owned by the lenders 
under Boston Generating's $1.25 billion credit facility (Boston Generating Credit Fadlity). 
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The sale was pursuant to a settlement agreement reached with Boston Generating's lenders on 
February 23, 2004. FERC approved the sale of Boston Generating on May 25, 2004. Responsibility for 
plant operations and power marketing adivities were transferred to the lenders' special purpose entity 
on September 1,2004. 

Boston Generating was reported in the Generation segment of Exelon's consolidated financial 
statements prior to Its sale. At the date of the sale. Boston Generating had approximately $1.2 billion in 
assets, primarily consisting of property, plant and equipment, and approximately $1.3 billion of liabilities 
of which approximately $1.0 billion was debt outstanding under the Boston Generating Credit Facility. 
As of the date of transfer, these amounts were eliminated ft-om Exeton and Generation's Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. As a result of Boston Generating's liabilities being greater than its assets at the time 
of the sale, transfer and assignment of ownership. Exelon and Generation recorded a gain of $85 
million ($52 million net of Income taxes) In other Income and deductions within the Consolidated 
Statements of Operations in the second quarter of 2004. 

In connection with the sale, Exelon and Generation recorded a liability associated with an existing 
guarantee by its subsidiary Exelon New England Holdings, LLC (Exelon New England) of fuel purchase 
obligations of Boston Generating. At December 31, 2006, the liability associated with this guarantee 
was $14 million. Due to the existence of this guarantee and in accordance with SFAS No. 144 and 
EITF 03-13. Generation determined that It had retained risk and continuing involvement associated 
with the operations of Boston Generating and, as a result, the results of Boston Generating have not 
been classified as a discontinued operation within Exelon and Generation's Consolidated Statements 
of Operations. See Note 18—Commitments and Contingencies for further information regarding the 
guarantee. 

Exelon and Generation's Consolidated Statements of Operations include tiie following results 
related to Boston Generating: 

2004 

operating revenues $248 
Operating loss (49) 
Net income f̂ ) 21 

(a) Net income for 2004 included an after-tax gain of $52 million related to the sale of Boston Generating in the second quarter 
of 2004. 

3. Discontinued Operations (Exelon and Generation) 

On January 31, 2005, subsidiaries of Generation completed a series of transadions that resulted 
in Generation's sale of Its Investment In Sithe. See Note 2—^Acquisitions and Dispositions for addittonal 
information regarding the disposition of Sithe. tn addition, during 2003 and 2004. Exelon sold or wound 
down substantially all components of Exeton Enterprises Company. LLC (Enterprises). Asa result, the 
results of operations and any gain or loss on the sale of these entities are presented as discontinued 
operations for 2006, 2005 and 2004, within Exelon's (for Sithe and Enterprises) and Generation's (for 
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Sithe) Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Income, Results related to these 
entities were as follows: 

2006 Sithe w Enterprises AllEnergy Total 

Total operating revenues $— $(1) $— $(1) 
Operating loss — (2) — (2) 
Income (toss) before Income taxes and minority interest 6 (2) — 4 

(a) Net income for 2006 included a pre-tax gain on the sale of Sithe as a result of the expiration of certain tax indemnifications 
and the collection of a receivable arising from the sale of Sithe that had been fully reserved. 

2005. Sithe N Enterprises <•» AllEnergy Total 

Total operating revenues $30 $18 $— $48 
Operating income (loss) 5 (8) 1 (2) 
Income (loss) before income taxes and minority interest 23 (7) 1 17 

(a) Sithe was sold on January 31, 2005. Accordingly, results only include one month of operatbns. See Note 2'-Acquisitions 
and Dispositions for further infonmation regarding the sale of Sithe. 

(h) Excludes certain investments. 

2004 Sithe W Enterprises w AllEnergy Total 

Total operating revenues $227 $154 $ 8 $389 
Operating loss (7) (57) (2) (66) 
Loss before Income taxes and minority interest (58) (5) (2) (65) 

(a) Includes Sithe's results of operations from April 1. 2004 through December 31, 2O04. See Note 2—Acquisitions and 
Dispositions for further information regarding the sale of Sithe. 

(b) Excludes certain investments. 

For the year ended December 31, 2006, Exelon's and Generation's Consolidated Statements of 
Operations and Comprehensive Income included $4 million of Income (affer tax) from discontinued 
operations related to Sithe, which represented an adjustment to the gain on sale as a result of the 
explretion of certain tax indemnifications, accrued Interest on an indemnification and the collection of a 
receivable arising fi-om tiie sale of Sithe that had been fully reserved. 

4. Regulatory Issues (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

The legislatively mandated ti-ansitton and rate freeze period in Illinois ended in January 2007. 
Associated with the end of this rate freeze, ComEd is engaged in various regulatory and legislative 
proceedings to establish rates for the post-2006 period, which are more fully described below. 

Illinois Procurement Case (Exelon and ComEd). On February 25, 2005, ComEd made a filing 
with the ICC to seek regulatory approval of tariffs that would authorize ComEd to bill its customers for 
eledricity costs Incurred under a reverse-auction competitive bidding process (the Procurement Case). 
On January 24, 2006, the ICC, by a unanimous vote, approved a reverse-audion competitive bidding 
process for procurement of electi-icity by ComEd after the end of the transition period. This approval, 
currentiy under appeal before the Illinois Appellate Court, should provide ComEd with stability and 
greater certainty that it will be able to procure energy tiirough the auction process and pass through the 
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costs of that energy to ComEd's customers through a ti-ansparent market mechanism. The energy 
price that resulted from the first audlon Is locked In until June 2008. The reverse-auction competitive 
bidding process Is administered by an Independent audlon manager, with oversight by the ICC staff. 
On December 6, 2006, the ICC staff released its report on the auction, which generally spoke favorably 
of the process and the outcome. The report recommended the continued use of the reverse-audion for 
future electric power procurement. In order to mitigate the effeds of changes In future prices, eledridty 
to serve residential and commercial customers with loads less than 400kW will be procured through 
staggered contracts. 

The ICC will subsequentiy review on an annual basis the prudence of ComEd's eledridty 
purchases, but compliance with the ICC-approved reverse-auction pnxess will establish a rebuttable 
presumption of prudence. Various parties. Including governmental and consumer representatives and 
ComEd, have filed petitions for review of portions of the order with the Illinois Appellate Court. While 
ComEd is generally supportive of the order in tiie Procurement Case, ComEd has objeded to the 
requirement for an after-the-fad prudence review. On June 2, 2006, the Illinois Attorney General filed a 
petition with the Illinois Supreme Court asking the Supreme Court to hear tiie matter on direct appeal, 
to grant expedited review of the pending appeals, and to stay implementation of the audion pending 
appeal. On August 4, 2006, the Illinois Supreme Court denied this petition. The Illinois Attorney 
General filed a petition with the Illinois Appellate Court asking for a stay of Implementation of the ICC 
order In the Procurement Case pending the Illinois Appellate Court's decision on the appeals. That 
request was denied on August 23. 2006. On December 29, 2006, the Illinois Appellate Court ttenied 
the Illinois Attorney General's request for a stay of implementation of the ICC order In the Procurement 
Case. On January 11, 2007, the Illinois Supreme Court denied the Illinois Attorney General's motion for 
a stay. The appeals before the Illinois Appellate Court are still pending. 

Initial ComEd Auction (Exeion and ComEd). The first procurement auction for ComEd's entire 
load took place during September 2006 for electricity to be delivered beginning in January 2007. 
Audion participants bid on several different produds including 17-, 29- and 41-month contracts that will 
be "blended" together and used to serve residential and small commercial customers, a 17-month 
"annual" product that will be used to serve larger non-residential customers, and a variatHy priced 
"houriy" product that would be used to serve customers who either seled hourly service or are not 
eligible to receive fixed price service. The ICC accepted the auction results related to the blended and 
annual products but rejected the auction results for the houriy product. Under ComEd's tariffs. 
electridty that would have been procured through the houriy auction Is currently being purchased in the 
PJM Interconnection, LLC (PJM) administered wholesale eledricity markets. 

ComEd has entered Into supplier forward contrads with all of those who have won shares of the 
ComEd products through the auction. Suppliers were limited to winning no more than 35% in either the 
fixed price sedion or the houriy price section of the auction (for either the ComEd or the Ameren 
Corporation (Ameren) auctions). In the ComEd auction. Generation won 35% of tiie fixed price auction. 
The following table presents the clearing prices for each product set in the first audion for ComEd: 

Price per MWh 

Product 

Annual. 
Blended 

17-month contract 29-nionth contract 41-month contract 

$90.12 
$63.96 

N/A 
$64.00 

N/A 
$63.33 
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The following table presents the tranches won by each supplier for the ComEd audion. Suppliers 
won bids for tranches or "slices" of electricity and are required to supply a fixed percentage of the total 
load regardless of that level of load. Each supplier Is required to provide a variable quantity of power 
based on the tranches won. 

Suppliers 

American Eledric Power Service Corporation . 
Conediv Energy Supply, Inc 
Constellation Energy Commodities Group, Inc. 
DTE Energy Trading, Inc 
Edison Mission Marketing & Trading. Inc 
Energy America, LLC 
Exelon Generation Company. LLC 
FPL Energy Power Marketing, Inc 
J. Aron & Company 
J.P. Morgan Ventures Energy Corporation . . . 
Morgan Stanley Capital Group, Inc 
PPL EnergyPlus. Inc 
Sempra Energy Trading Corp 
WPS Energy Services. Inc 

Annual 
Product 17-

month 
contract 

5 
3 

22 
3 

— 

1 
9 

— 
— 
37 

8 

88 

Blended 
Product 17-

month 
contract 

3 
— 
— 

3 
19 
4 

6 
15 
27 

6 
6 

3 

92 

Blended 
Product 29-

month 
contract 

— 
6 
3 
4 

22 

38 
— 
10 
4 

— • 

6 

93 

Blended 
Product 41-

month 
contract 

— 

1 
• — 

— 
— 

89 
— 

• — 

1 
— 

2 

93 

The next auction is scheduled for January 2008 for the period June 2008 through May 2009 (and 
up to May 2011 for portions of the blended product). Auctions will be held annually ttiereafter covering 
the next June to May twelve-month and thirty-six-month periods. 

Rate Freeze Extension Proposal (Exeion and ComEd). On February 24, 2006, House Bill 5766 
(HB 5766) was Introduced In the Illinois General Assembly and was referred to the Rules Committee. 
HB 5766, if enacted, would extend the transition period rate freeze in Illinois until at least 2010. On 
October 9, 2006, an amendment was filed to Senate Bill 1714 (SB 1714), which was substantively the 
same as HB 5766, and the House Electric Utility Oversight Committee, by a 9 to 4 vote, with one 
member voting present, approved the amendment to SB 1714. Various similar bills and amendments 
fiDllowed, as did "compromise" legislation that would not freeze rates but would mandate interest-free 
phase-Ins of the Increases and require contributions of $33 million for customer assistance, renewable 
energy and efficiency programs. Rate freeze legislation, which was amended to include a rollback of 
rates to 2006 levels and was strongly supported by the Speaker of the Illinois House of 
Representatives (House), was passed by the House on January 7. 2007, but was not called for a vote 
In the Illinois Senate (Senate) before the end of that legislative session on January 9, 2007. The 
"compromise" legislation, strongly advocated by the Senate President and supported by the Senate 
and House minorities, was passed by the Senate In that legislative session, but It was not called for a 
vote In the House. That legislative session ended on January 9, 2007 without any legislation having 
passed both the House and the Senate. All legislation pending at the close of the legislative session on 
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January 9, 2007 expired. A new session is ujndenway and legislation similar to previously proposed 
legislation has been reintroduced. ComEd Is Unable to predid the final disposition of any legislation 
that may be presented during 2007 to rollback rates, change the end of the mandated transition and 
rate freeze period In Illinois, or othenwise. CortnEd believes a rate rollback and freeze. If enadec! into 
law, would have serious detrimental effects! on Illinois. ComEd and consumers of eledricity. If 
legislation similar to the "compromise" bill pl-eviously passed by the Senate to phase-in tiie rate 
Increases Is enacted, there would be material adverse effeds on Exelon's and ComEd's results of 
operations and cash fiows as the "compromise!' bill did not provide for the r^xjvery of carrying charges. 
See "Post-2006 Summary" below for further Retail. ComEd believes such legislation. If enacted Into 
law, will violate Federal law and the U.S. Constitution, and ComEd is prepared to vigorously challenge 
any such legislation In court. 

Residential Rate Stabilization Program] (Exeion and ComEd). tn a December 20, 2006 order, 
the ICC approved a program, proposed by (pomEd, to mitigate the impact on ComEd's residential 
customers of ComEd's transition from almost a decade of reduced and frozen rates to rates that refled 
the current cost of providing service. The program Includes an "opt-in" feature to give residential 
customers the choice to participate in the program. Average annual residential electi-|c rate increases 
would be capped at 10% in each of 2007, 20()8 and 2009 for customers choosing to participate in.the 
program. For those customers, costs that excejed the caps would be deferred and recovered over three 
years from 2010 to 2012. Deferred balances will be assessed an annual carrying charge of 3.25%. ff 
ComEd's rate Increases are less than the c^ps In 2008 and 2009, ComEd would begin to recover 
defen-ed amounts up to the caps with carrying costs. The program would terminate, uppn a force 
majeure event, upon a ComEd bankruptcy, dr if ComEd's senior unsecured credit ratings fttjm^the 
three major credit rating agencies fall below investment grade. This order also strongly encouraged, 
but did not require, ComEd to make conjtributlons to environmental and customer assistance 
programs—see "Renewable Energy Filings" b t̂ow. This order Is subject to rehearing and appeal. 

Illinois Rate Case (Exeion and ComEdĵ . On August 31, 2005, ComEd filed a rate case with the 
ICC to comprehensively review Its tariff and t<{) adjust ComEd's rates for delivering electricity effedive 
January 2007 (Rate Case). ComEd proposed a revenue increase of $317 million. The ICC staff and 
several interveners in the Rate Case, includir|g the Illinois Attorney General, suggested and provided 
testimony that ComEd's rates for delivery services should be reduced. The commodity component of 
ComEd's rates will be established by the reWse-auctidn process In accordance with the ICC rate 
order in the Procurement Case. On June 81 2006. the administrative law judges (ALJs) issued a 
proposed order recommending a revenue increase of $164 million which Included ComEd's request for 
recovery of several Items that previously werej recorded as expense. On July 26, 2006, the ICC issued 
its order in the Rate Case which approved !a delivery sen/ices revenue increase of approximately 
$8 million of the $317 million proposed reyenue Increase requested by ComEd.̂  The ICC order 
approved ComEd's requested recovery of se>l'eral Items which previously were recorded as expense. 
However, the ICC disallowed rate base trea|ment (return) for ComEd's prepaid pension asset aiid 
disallowed the recovery of certain administrative and general expenses. These disallowances did not 
result In an immediate write-off because the [prepaid pension asset should be recovered as pension 
cost is recognized and recovered from custoiiiers in the future. The ICC rate order also provided for 
lower returns on rate base than ComEd had requested. See Note 18—Commitments and 
Contingencies for further Information. The lC(t subsequentiy granted In part requests for rehearing of 
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ComEd and various other parties. On December 20, 2006, ttie ICC issued an order on rehearing that 
increased the amount previously approved by approximately $74 million, including a partial return on 
the pension asset, for a total rate increase of $83 million. ComEd and various other parties have 
appealed the rate order to the courts. It is unlikely the appeal will be resolved until the second half of 
2007 at the eariiest. In the event the order is ultimately changed, the changes should be prospective 
only. 

Real-Time Pricing Program (Exelon and ComEd). tn 2006, the ICC approved a real-time pricing 
program which wilt offer residential customers an alternative to standard fiat-rate utility billing. Starting 
in 2007, residential customers registered in the program will be able to control their eledricity bills by 
using less power during higher-priced time periods. 

Original Cost Audit (Exelon and ComEd). In the Rate Case, the ICC ordered an "original cost" 
audit of ComEd's distribution assets. The ICC order did not find that any portion of ComEd's delivery 
service assets should be disallowed because it was unreasonable In amount. Imprudently incurred or 
not used and useful. The ICC rate order does not provide for a new review of these Issues but instead 
provides that the ICC-appolnted auditors determine whether the costs of ComEd's distribution assets 
were properly recorded on ComEd's financial statements at their original costs. The result of this audit 
will be addressed through a separately docketed proceeding. The original cost audit report is expeded 
to be finalized in 2007 with an ICC proceeding to follow the issuance of the report. This proceeding 
may extend into 2008. ComEd Is unable to predict the resutts of this audit but does not believe the 
results of the audit will have a material impact on ComEd's finandal position or results of operations. 

Customers' Affordable Reliable Energy (Exelon and ComEd). In July 2006, ComEd 
implemented Customers' Affordable Reliable Energy (CARE), an initiative to help customers prepare 
for eledricity rate increases coming In 2007 after the expiration of the rate fi-eeze in Illinois. In addition 
to tiie residential rate stabilization program discussed above. CARE Includes a variety of energy 
efficiency, low-income and senior citizen programs to help mitigate the Impacts of the rate increase on 
customers' bills. ComEd spent approximately $9 million for CARE In 2006. 

Renewable Energy Filings (Exelon and ComEd), The ICC. in a January 24, 2006 order, ordered 
Its staff to initiate tiiree separate rulemakings regarding demand response programs, energy efficiency 
programs and renewable energy resources. These rulemakings have proceeded with ComEd's active 
participation. On October 12, 2006, the ICC voted 5 to 0 to dismiss the three njlemaking proceedings. 

On April 4, 2006, ComEd filed with the ICC a request for ICC approval to purchase and receive 
recovery of costs associated with the output of a porffolio of competitively procured wind resources of 
approximately 300 MW. The filing supports the ICC's resolution of July 19, 2005 which endorsed the 
Illinois Governor's proposal for a voluntary Initiative in which electric suppliers would obtain resources 
equal to 2% of electricity sold to Illinois retail customers from renewable energy resources by the end 
of 2007 and gradually increasing to a target of 8% by 2013 (the Plan). This filing covers the first year's 
wind-only procurement associated with the Plan. ComEd asked, and the ALJ agreed, to continue these 
proceedings until February 2007. 
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In the ICC's December 20, 2006 order approving ComEd's residential rate stabilization program, 
the ICC also strongly encouraged, but did not require, ComEd to make contributions totaling $30 
million to environmental and customer assistance programs. CohiEd Is currently evaluating this 
request. ComEd has 60 days from the date of tills order to file a proposal for the programs it plans to 
fund or implement. The ICC has 150 days to approve or modify the proposal. ComEd is currently 
evaluating the manner In which it may offer renewable energy programs at the ICC's encouragement. 
ComEd has included energy efficiency and demand response programs as a part of its ComEd CARE 
initiative, sponsored to assist customers with mitigating impads of higher prices beginriing In 2007 and 
may undertake additional demand response, energy efficiency and renewable energy related initiatives 
in the future; however, such initiatives will likely be dependent on the resolution of other regulatory and 
legislative Issues mentioned previously. 

Post-2006 Summary (Exeion and ComEd). ComEd cannot predict the results of any rehearings 
or appeals in the Rate Case or the Procurement Case or whether the Illinois General Assembly might 
pass rate roll back and fi-eeze legislation or take other action that could have a material effect on the 
outcome of the regulatory process. If the price which ComEd is ultimately allowed to bill to customers 
for electricity Is below ComEd's cost to procure and deliver electricity, ComEd expeds that It will suffer 
adverse consequences, which could be material. Exelon and ComEd believe that these potential 
material adverse consequences could include, but may not be limited to. reduced earnings for Exelon 
and ComEd, further redudion of ComEd's credit ratings, limited or lost access for ComEd to credit 
markets to finance operations and capital investment, and toss of ComEd's capacity to enter into 
bilateral long-term energy procurement contracts, which may fiarce ComEd to procure electricity at 
more volatile spot market prices, all of which could lead ComEd to seek protedton through a 
bankruptcy filing. Moreover, to the extent ComEd. is not permitted to recover Its costs, ComEd's ability 
to maintain and improve service may be diminished and Its ability to maintain reliability may; be 
Impaired. In the nearer term, these prospects could have adverse effects on ComEd's liquidity if 
vendors reduce credit or shorten payment terms or if ComEd's financing alternatives become more 
limited and significantly less flexible. Additionally, If ComEd's ability to recover Its costs from customers 
through rates Is significantly affected, all or a portion of ComEd's business could be required to cease 
applying SFAS No. 71. which covers the accounting for the effeds of rate regulation and which would 
require Exelon and ComEd to eliminate the financial statement effects of regulation for the portion of 
ComEd's business that ceases to meet the criteria. This would result In the elimination of all associated 
regulatory assets and liabilities that ComEd had recorded on Its Consolidated Balance Sheets through 
the recording of a one-time extraordinary gain on its Consolidated Statements of Operations and 
Comprehensive Income (Loss). At December 31, 2006, the income statement gain could have been as 
much as $1.0 billion and $2.3 billion (before taxes) at Exelon and ComEd, respectively. Finally, the 
Impacts and resolution of the above Items could lead to an additional impairment of ComEd's goodwill, 
which would be significant and at least partially offset tiie extraordinary gain discussed above. See 
Note 8—Intangible Assets for further information related to ComEd's goodwill. 

Return on Common Equity Threshold (Exelon and ComEd). Under Illinois legislation, if the 
two-year average of the earned return on common equity of a utility through December 31, 2006 
exceeded an established threshold, one-half of the excess earnings must be refunded to Customers. 
The threshold rate of return on common equity Is based on a two-year average of the Monthly Treasury 
Bond Long-Term Average Rates (20 years and above) plus 8.5% In the years 2000 through 20G6. 
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Earnings for purposes of ComEd's threshold include ComEd's net Income calculated In accordance 
with GAAP and reflect tbe amortization of regulatory assets. Under Illinois statute, any impairment of 
goodwill would have no Impact on the determination of the cap on ComEd's allowed equity return 
during the transition period. ComEd has not triggered the earnings sharing provision through 2006. 
Beginning in 2007, this provision is no longer applicable to ComEd. 

Delivery Service Rates (Exelon and ComEd). On March 3. 2003, ComEd entered into, and the 
ICC subsequentiy entered orders that Implemented, an agreement (Agreement) with various Illinois 
retail market participants and other interested parties that settled, among other things, delivery sen/ice 
rates and the market value Index proceeding and facilitated competitive service declarations for large-
load customers and an extension of ComEd's PPA with Generation. The effect of the Agreement was 
to lower competitive transition charge (CTC) collections that ComEd received from customers who took 
electricity from a competitive electric generation supplier or under the purchase power option (PPO) 
through 2006. The Agreement also allowed customers to lock in current CTCs for multiple years. 
ComEd colleded $40 million. $105 million and $169 million In CTC revenues during 2006, 2005 and 
2004, respectively. CTC collections ended with the transition on January 1, 2007. 

Open Access Transmission Tariff (Exelon and ComEd). On November 10, 2003, FERC Issued 
an order allowing ComEd to put into effed, subject to refund and rehearing, new transmission rates 
designed to reflect neariy $500 million of Infrastructure investments made since 1998; however, 
because of the Illinois retail rate freeze and the method for calculating CTCs. the Increase has not 
significantly Increased operating revenues. As noted, both the rate freeze and CTCs ended in January 
2007. During the third quarter of 2004. a settlement agreement was reached, which was approved by 
FERC during the fourth quarter of 2004. which established new rates that became effective May 1, 
2004. 

Partial Settlement before the PAPUC (Exelon and PECO). As a result of the termination of the 
Merger Agreement, the provisions of the PAPUC order and partial settlement approving the Merger will 
not become effedive and will not be applicable to PECO or the other parties to the settlement. 

Rate Limitations (Exeion and PECO). Pursuant to a settlement agreement with the PAPUC 
related to the merger of Exelon, Unicom Corporation and PECO on Odober 20, 2000 (PECO/Unicom 
Merger), PECO was subject to agreed-upon eledric service rate reductions of $200 million, In 
aggregate, for the period January 1. 2002 through December 31. 2005. As required by the 1998 
electric restruduring settlement and as modified by the PECO/Unicom Merger-related settlement 
agreement. PECO Is subject to rate caps (subject to limited exceptions for significant Increases In 
Federal or state income taxes or other significant changes in law or regulation that do not allow PECO 
to earn a fair rate of return) on Its transmission and distribution rates through December 31. 2006, and 
Is subject to rate caps on its energy rates through December 31,2010. 

Through and Out (T&O) Rates and Seams Elimination ChargelCostAdjustmentlAssignment 
(SECA) (Exelon, ComEd and PECO). In November 2004, FERC issued two orders authorizing 
ComEd and PECO to recover amounts for a limited time during a specified transitional period as a 
result of the elimination of T&O rates for transmission service scheduled out of, or across, their 
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respective transmission systems and ending within pre-expansion territories of PJM or Midwest 
Independent System Operators (MISO). T&O rates were terminated pursuant to FERC orders, 
effedlve December 1. 2004. The new rates, known as SECA. were colleded fixim load-serving entities 
and paid to transmission owners within PJM and MISO over a transitional period from Deosmber 1, 
2004 through March 31, 2006, subjed to refund, surcharge and hearing. As load-aerving.entities. 
ComEd and PECO were also required to pay SECA rates during the ti-ansitional period based on the 
benefits they received from the elimination of T&O rates of other transmission owner's witiiin PJM and 
MISO. Since the inception of the SECA rates In December 2004, ComEd has recorded approximately 
$49 million of SECA colledions net of SECA charges, induding $5 million during the year ended 
December 31, 2006, while PECO has recorded $11 million of SECA charges net of SECA coll^tons, 
including $4 million during the year ended December 31, 2006. Management of each of ComEd and 
PECO believes that appropriate reserves have been established in tiie event that some portion of 
SECA colledions are required to be refunded. A hearing was held In May 2006 and the ALJ issued an 
Initial decision on August 10, 2006. The ALJ's initial decision Indicated that the transmission owners 
overstated their lost revenues in their compliance filings and the SECA rate design was flawed. 
Additionally, the ALJ recommended that the transmission owners should be onjered to refite their 
respective compliance filings related to SECA rates. ComEd and PECO have filed exceptions to the 
Initial dedsion and FERC. on review, will determine whether or not to aiccept the ALi's 
recommendation. There is no timeline for FERC to act on this matter. Settlements have been reached 
with various parties. FERC has approved several of these settlements while others are still awaiting 
final execution and/or FERC approval. The ultimate outcome of the proceeding establishing ^ C A 
rates Is uncertain, but ComEd and PECO do not believe ultimate resolution of this matter will be 
material to the results of operations or financial position. 

PJM Transmission Design (Exelon, ComEd and PECO). On May 31. 2005, FERC issued an 
order creating an evidentiary hearing process to examine the existing PJM transmission rate design. A 
number of parties submitted testimony proposing the replacement of that rate design for existing 
facilities with several variations which could have an adverse impad on Exelon's pre-tax operating 
income. FERC staff submitted testimony opposing adoption of all of those variations, and in the 
alternative recommended that FERC supplant the existing design In which customers in a zone pay a 
transmission rate based on the cost of transmission In that zone, with a postage stamp rate de^igri 
across PJM in which a single, uniform charge would be applied for all existing transmission fadlities. 
This proposal, if adopted, would also be expeded to produce an adverse impad on Exelon's pre-tax 
operating income. ComEd and PECO, as members of the Responsible Pricing Alliance (compirised of 
most of the PJM transmission owners), submitted testimony opposing atl changes and ui^lng retention 
of the existing rate design at least through January 2008. 

On July 13. 2006. the ALJ in the case Issued an initial decision that recommends that FERC 
Implement the postage stamp rate suggested by FERC staff, effective as of April 1, 2006, but also 
allows for the potential to phase in rate changes. On review of the matter. FERC will determine 
whether changes In rate design should be made, what those changes should be and' their effective 
date. There is no set timeline for FERC to act on this matter. ComEd and PECO cannot predid how 
FERC will ultimately rule on this matter, including the effective date and if there would be any rates that 
may be subject to refund. ComEd and PECO also cannot estimate the final impact on either company's 
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results of operations and cash fiows. However, ComEd anticipates that all impads of any rate design 
changes effective after December 31, 2006 should be recoverable through retail rates. With the 
expiration of PECO's transmission and distribution rate caps on December 31, 2006, PECO has the 
right to file with the PAPUC for a change In retail rates to refiect the Impact of any change in wholesale 
transmission rates. 

Customer Choice (Exelon, ComEd and PECO). All of ComEd's retail customers are eligible to 
choose a competitive electric generation supplier and most non-residential customers may also buy 
eledricity from ComEd at market-based prices under the PPO. One competitive electric generation 
supplier was granted approval to serve residential customers in the ComEd service territory. However, 
as of December 31, 2006. they are not currently supplying eledricity to any of ComEd's residential 
customers. As of December 31, 2006, approximately 20.300 non-residential customers, or 28% of 
ComEd's annual retallkWh sales, had elected either the PPO or a competitive eledric generation 
supplier. Customers who receive energy from a competitive electric generation supplier continue to pay 
a delivery charge. 

All PECO customers may choose to purchase energy from a competitive electric generation 
supplier. As of December 31, 2006, approximately 34,400 customers, representing approximately 2% 
of PECO's annual kWh sales, had elected to purchase their eledric energy from a competitive elecfi-ic 
generation supplier. Customers who receive energy from a competitive electric generation supplier 
continue to pay delivery charges and CTCs. 

Initial Uiinois Auction (Exelon and Generation). As described in the "Initial ComEd Auction" 
sedion above. Generation participated and won portions of the ComEd and Ameren auctions. The 
results and clearing prices of the ComEd auction are described above. In the Ameren auction. 
Generation won 10 tranches, or 27% of the annual 17-month produd. with clearing prices of $84.95 
per MWh. 

Po$t-2006 Summary (Exelon and Generation). Generation's PPA with ComEd expired at the 
end of 2006. In September 2006, Generation participated In and won portions of the ComEd and 
Ameren audlons. As a result of the expiration of the PPA and the results of the auctions, beginning In 
2007. Generation will sell more power through bilateral agreements with other new and existing 
counterparties. Generation has credit risk associated with counterparty performance on energy 
contrads which Includes, but is not limited to, the risk of financial default or slow payment; therefore. 
Generation's credit risk profile Is anticipated to change based on the credit worthiness of the new and 
existing counterparties. Including ComEd and Ameren. Additionally, due to the possibility of rate freeze 
legislation In Illinois affecting both ComEd and Ameren, Generation may be subject to the risk of 
default and, in the event of a bankruptcy filing by ComEd or Ameren. a risk that the bankruptcy may 
result In rejection of contrads for the purchase of power. A default by ComEd or Ameren on contrads 
for purchase of electricity, or a rejection of those contracts In a bankruptcy proceeding, could result in a 
disruption in the wholesale power markets. 

Market-Based Rates Matters (Exelon and Generation). On July 5, 2005, FERC issued an order 
conditionally approving Exelon's entities' continued sales of power at market-based rates. As part of 
that order, FERC Instituted a Section 206 proceeding on the basis that Exelon had not addressed the 
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issue of affiliate abuse. On April 3, 2006, FERC terminated proceedings under Sedion 206, acc^ting 
Exelon's statements that, under the regulatory structures in Illinois and Pennsylvania, most of the load 
is served under fixed prices and that no customer is captive, a scenario that had not changed since the 
previous market-based rates filing in 2000 and that alleviated concerns of affiliate abuse or reciprocal 
dealing. -

On May 19, 2006, FERC issued a Notice of Proposed Rule Making (NOPR) on Mari<et-Based 
Rates for Wholesale Sales of Electric Energy. Capacity and Ancillary Services by Public Utitities. The 
NOPR proposes a set of regulations that would modify the tests that Exelon and other market 
participants must satisfy to be entitled to market-based rates. Exelon currently expeds that FERC will 
rule on the NOPR in the first or second quarter of 2007. and that Exelon will be required to make its 
first filing with the FERC under the new standards in the second quarter of 2007. Exeton Is not certain 
as to the impact of any new rules that are promulgated as a result of FERC's future ruling with resped 
to the NOPR. 

On December 15. 2006. Exeton made a Change in Status (CIS) filing with FERC. The triggering 
event was the end of the full-requirements PPA between Generation and ComEd and the resulting 
Increase in Generation's uncommitted capacity. A CIS filing Is required when there Is a material 
change in status relied upon by FERC when granting market-based rates authority. Exelort's filing, 
supported by an updated market-power analysis, demonsti'ated that Exelon continues to be entitled to 
market-based rates. The time period for Inten/entions expired on January 5, 2007. no party Intervened, 
and on February 9. 2007, FERC accepted Exelon's CIS filing. 

Reliability Pricing Model (RPM) (Exelon and Generation). On August 31, 2005, PJM filed its 
RPM with FERC to replace Its current capacity market rules. The RPM proposal provided for a forward 
capacity auction using a demand curve and locational dellverabiljty zones for capacity phased in over a 
several year period beginning on June 1, 2006. On November 5, 2005, PJM proposed to delay the 
effective date of the RPM until June 1. 2007. On April 20, 2006, FERC Issued an order generally 
finding aspects of PJM's RPM filing to be just and reasonable, but FERC also established further 
procedures to resolve the remaining Issues and encouraged the parties to seek a negotiated 
resolution. A final settlement was filed with FERC on September 29. 2006 and FERC issued Its order 
approving the settlement, subjed to conditions, on December 22, 2006. FERC's adoption of the 
settlement proposal of September 2006 Is expected to have a favorable Impact for owners of 
generation facilities, and particularly for such facilities located In constrained zones. The final revenue 
impact of the settlement on Generation, particulariy over an extended time period, however cannot be 
estimated at this time. 

FERC has also denied requests for rehearing of its April 20, 2006 order. The time for filing a 
petition for review of FERC's April 2006 order will expire on February 20, 2007. In addition, FERC's 
order approving the settlement, subject to conditions, is subject to requests for rehearing and judicial 
review. PJM will almost certainly implement RPM In 2007 notwithstanding, as FERC's orders are rarely 
stayed, and therefore almost always remain In effect, pending appellate review. The first audion. which 
is scheduled to occur in April 2007, will allow Generation to better estimate the revenue impact for the 
period June 1, 2007 through May 31, 2008. 
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The Energy Policy Act of 2005 (Exeion, Generation, ComEd and PECO). The Energy Policy 
A d of 2005 (the Energy Policy Act), which was signed into law on August 8, 2005, Implements several 
significant changes Intended to improve eledric reliability, promote Investment in the transmission 
infrastiructure, strearr^line electric regulatton, improve wholesale competitton, address problems 
identified In the western energy crisis and the Enron Corporation collapse, promote fuel diversity and 
cleaner fuel sources, and promote greater efficiency in electric generation, delivery and use. 

The Energy Policy Act, thi-ough amendment of the Federal Power Act, also transferred to FERC 
certain additional authority. FERC was granted new authority to review the acquisition or merger of 
generating facilities, along with the responsibility to address more expllcitiy cross-subsidization Issues 
in these situations. Additionally, FERC now has the authority to approve siting of electric transmission 
facilities located in national Interest electric transmission conridors if states cannot or will not a d In a 
timely manner to approve siting. The Energy Policy Act also required the creation of a self-regulating 
electric reliability organization with FERC oversight to enforce reliability rules. On July 20. 2006, 
pursuant to the Energy Policy Ad, FERC certified the North American Electric Reliability Corporation 
(NERC) as the nation's Elecft-ic Reliability Organization. As a result, owners and operators of the bulk 
power transmission system, including Generation, ComEd and PECO, will be subjed to mandatory 
reliability standards promulgated by NERC and enforced by FERC. 

In addition, the Energy Policy Act extends the Price-Anderson Act to December 31. 2025. See 
Note 18—Commitments and Contingencies for further discussion of the Price-Anderson Act 

Additionally, the Energy Policy Act repealed PUHCA effective February 8, 2006. Since Exelon was 
a registered holding company under PUHCA, Exelon and Its subsidiaries were subjed to a number of 
restrictions. These restridlons Involved financings. Investments and affiliate transactions. Exelon had 
an order under PUHCA authorizing financing transadions within certain limits. Exeton also had an 
order under PUHCA authorizing development activities, the formation of new Intermediate subsidiaries 
for internal corporate structuring. Internal corporate reorganizations, and investments in certain 
non-U.S^ energy-related subsidiaries. PUHCA also limited the businesses in which Exeton could 
engage in and the investments that Exelon could make, and required that Exelon's utility subsidiaries 
constituted a single system that could be operated in an efficient, coordinated manner. With the repeal 
of PUHCA, Exeton Is no longer subjed to those restrictions. However, Section 203 of the Federal 
Power Act, as amended by the Energy Policy A d and regulations thereunder, governs Intercompany 
system financings and cash management arrangements, certain corporate Internal reorganizations, 
and certain holding company acquisitions of public utility and holding company securities. FERC 
obtained additional jurisdidion for the review of affiliate transadions, and FERC's financing Jurisdidion 
resumes to the extent that It was preempted by PUHCA. With the repeal of PUHCA, the SEC's 
financing jurisdiction under PUHCA for ComEd's and PECO's short-term financings and Generation's 
financings reverted to FERC. Exeton's financings are not subject to FERC jurisdiction. 

In February 2006, ComEd and PECO received orders from FERC approving their requests for 
short-term financing authority with FERC In the amounts of $2.5 billion and $1.5 billion, respectively, 
effective February 8, 2006 through December 31, 2007. 

Generation currently has blanket financing authority that it received from FERC with its market-
based rate authority in November 2000 and that became effective again with the repeal of PUHCA. As 
reported previously, the pendency of FERC's review of Generation's market^based rate authority 
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established the possibility that the 2000 blanket financing authority could have been revoked 
retrospectively. See "Market-Based Rates Matters" above for further information. Consequently, 
Generation continued Its reliance on Its SEC financing authority that was available under the 
grandfathering provision of PUHCA 2005. The FERC proceeding was tenninated on April 3. 2006. 
thereby removing any uncertainty over Generation's market-based rate and blanket financing authority, 
and Generation subsequently Informed FERC that Generation is continuing its reliance for financing 
authority on the 2000 blanket financing authority. Accordingly. Generation Is no longer availing itself of 
the SEC financing authority under the grandfathering provision of PUHCA 2005 and Is no longer 
subject to the conditions thereunder. 

To the extent that the SEC's jurisdiction under PUHCA preempted certain aspects of state 
regulation of Exelon, the repeal of PUHCA will permit the states In which Exelon and its subsidiaries 
operate to adopt additional regulations if they so choose, absent any preemption by FERC. 

License Renewals (Exelon and Generation). In December 2004, the NRC issued an order that 
will permit the Oyster Creek Generating Station (Oyster Creek) to operate beyond its license expiration 
In April 2009 If the NRC has not completed reviewing the application for renewal, tn July 2005, 
Generation applied for license renewal for Oyster Creek on a timeline consistent and integrated with 
the other planned license renewal filings for the Generation nuclear fieet. The NRC has already 
approved 20-year renewals of the operating licenses for Generation's Peach Bottom, Dresden and 
Quad Cities generating stations. The licenses for Peach Bottom Unit 2, Peach Bottom Unit 3, Dresden 
Unit 2, Dresden Unit 3, Quad Cities Unit 1 and Quad Cities Unit 2 were renewed to 2033, 2034, 2029, 
2031, 2032 and 2032, respectively. Depreciation provisions are based on the estimated useful lives of 
the stations, which assumes the renewal of the licenses for all nuclear generating stations. As a result, 
these license renewals had no impad on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. 

5. Accounts Receivable (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Customer accounts receivable at December 31, 2006 and 2005 included estimated unbilled 
revenues, representing an estimate for the unbilled amount of energy or services provided to 
customers, and allowance for uncollectible accounts as follows: 

2006 Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

Unbilled revenues $1,077 $538 $296 $243 
Allowance for uncollectible accounts 91 17 20 51 

2005 Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

Unbilled revenues $1,020 $524 $321 $175 
Allowance for uncollectible accounts 77 15 20 39 

PECO Is party to an agreement with a finandal Institution under which it can sell or finance with 
limited recourse an undivided Interest, adjusted daily, in up to $225 million of designated accounts 
receivable through November 2010. At December 31, 2006, PECO had sold a $225 million interest in 
accounts receivable, consisting of a $208 million interest in accounts receivable, which PECO 
accounted for as a sale under SFAS No. 140, "Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial 
Assets and Extinguishment of Liabilities—a Replacement of FASB Statement No. 125," (SFAS 
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No. 140) and a $17 million interest In special-agreement accounts receivable which was accounted for 
as a long-term note payable (see Note 11—Debt and Credit Agreements). At December 31, 2005, 
PECO had sold a $225 million interest in accounts receivable, consisting of a $195 million interest In 
accounts receivable which PECO accounted for as a sate under SFAS No. 140 and a $30 million 
interest in spedal-agreement accounts receivable which was accounted for as a long-tenn note 
payable. PECO retains the servicing responsit>illty for these receivables. The agreement requires 
PECO to maintain the $225 million interest, which, if not met, requires cash, which would othenA l̂se be 
received by PECO under this program, to be held in escrow until the requirement is met. At 
December 31, 2006 and 2005. PECO met this requirement and was not required to make any cash 
deposits. 

Beginning in 2007, this agreement will be subjed to the provisions of SFAS No. 156. "Accounting 
for Servicing of Financial Assets, amendment of FASB Statement No. 140," which is not expected to 
have a material impad to PECO. 

6. Property, Plant and Equipment (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

The following tables present a summary of property, plant and equipment by asset category as of 
December 31, 2006 and 2005: 

December 31,2006 Exelon 

Asset Category 
Eledric—transmission and disti-ibution $16,385 
Eledric—generation • 8.154 
Gas—^h-ansmission and distribution 1,537 
Common 499 
Nudear ftjel 2,205 
Construction work in progress 861 
Other property, plant and equipment (a) 384 

Total property, plant and equipment 30,025 

Less accumulated depreciation (b) 7,250 

Property, plant and equipment, net $22,775 

Generation 

$ -
8,154 

— 
— 

2,205 
509 

60 

10,928 

3,414 

$ 7,514 

ComEd 

$11,632 
— 
— 
— 
— 
256 

14 
11,902 

1,445 

$10,457 

PECO 

$4,753 
— 

1,537 
499 
— 
77 
13 

6,879 

2,228 

$4,651 

(a) For Exelon, also includes corporate operations, shared service entities, including Exelon Business Services Company 
(BSC). Enterprises and investments In synthetic fuel-producing facilities. For Generation, includes buildings under capital 
lease with a net carrying value of $37 million at Decemtier 31, 2006. TTie original cost basis of the buildings was $53 million 
and total accumulated amortization was $16 million at December 31, 2006. For ComEd and PECO, represents non-utility 
property. 

(b) For Generation, Includes accumulated amortization of nuclear fuel of $1,078 million at December 31,2006. 
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December 31.2005 Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

Asset Category 
Electric^transmlsslon and distribution $15,463 $ — $10,882 $4,581 
Electric—generation 8.083 8,083 — — 
Gas—transmission and distribution 1,483 — — 1.483 
Common 476 — — 476 
Nuclearfuel 3.148 3.148 — — 
Construction work in progress 840 494 253 88 
Other properiy. plant and equipment t̂ ) 360 54 24 15 

Total property, plant and equipment 29.853 11.779 11.159 6.643 

Less accumulated depredation W 7.872 4.315 1.253 2.172 

Property, plant and equipment, net $21,981 $ 7.464 $ 9.906 $4,471 

(a) For Exelon, also includes corporate operations, shared service entities, including BSC, Enterprises and investments in 
synthetic fuel-pnsducing facilities. For Generation, includes buildings under capital lease with a net carrying value of $40 
million at December 31, 2005. The original cost basis of the buildings was $53 million and total accumulated amortization 
was $13 million at December 31.2005. For ComEd and PECO, represents non-utility property. 

(b) For Generation, includes accumulated amortization of nuclearfuel of $2,103 million at December 31, 2005. 

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005. Exelon had recorded the following accumulated depreciation 
for regulated and unregulated property, plant and equipment: 

December 31,2006 December 31.2005 

Regulated Unregulated Regulated Unregulated 

Accumulated depreciation $3,673 $3.577<a) $3,425 $4,447(a) 

(a) Includes accumulated amortization of nuclear fuel in the reactor core of $1,078 millton and $2,103 million as of December 
31,2006 and 2005, respectively. 

License Renewals. Generation's depreciation provisions are based on the estimated useful lives of 
the stations, which assumes the renewal of the licenses for all nuclear generating stations. As a result, 
the receipt of license renewals has no impact on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. See 
Note A—Regulatory Issues for further information on license renewals. 

Depreciation Rate Study, tn August 2005. PECO filed a depreciation rate study witfi tfie PAPUC 
for both its electric and gas assets, which resulted In the implementation of new depredation rates 
effective March 2006. The Impact of the new rates was not material. 
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7. Jointly Owned Electric Utility Plant (Exelon, Generation and PECO) 

Exelon's, Generation's and PECO's undivided ownership Interests In jointly owned electric plant at 
December 31, 2006 and 2005 were as follows: 

Ownership interest. . . . 

Exelon's share at 
December 31, 2006: 

Plant 
Accumulated 

depreciation 
Construction work 

In progress . . . . 

Exelon's share at 
December 31, 2005: 

Plant 
Accumulated 

depreciation . . . . 
Construction work 

in progress . . . . 

Nuclear generation 

Quad Cities 
Peach 
Bottom S 

Generation Generation 
r 

75.00% 50.00% 

$ 431 $ 

70 

34 

$ 363 $ 

67 

51 

461 $ 

246 

21 

449 $ 

241 

22 

Fossil fu< i\ generation 

alemia) Keystone Conemaugh 

PSEG Reliant Reliant 
vludear 

42.59% 20.99% 20.72% 

189 $ 

60 

123 

181 $ 

42 

78 

182 $ 

111 

13 

171 $ 

107 

5 

218 

143 

2 

217 

138 

1 

Wyman 

FP&L 

> 5.89% 

$ 

$ 

2 

1 

— 

2 

1 

snsmission/ 
other 

. (b},{c) 

(b).(c) 

$62 

29 

— 

$62 

28 

(a) Generation also owns a proportionate share in the fossil fuel combustion turbine at Salem, which is fully depreciated. The 
gross book value was $3 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005. 

(b) PECO has a 22.00% ownership interest in 127 miles of 500,000 voltage lines located in Pennsylvania and a 42.55% 
ownership interest in 131 miles of 500.000 voltage lines located in Delaware and New Jersey. 

(c) Generation has a 44.24% ownership interest in Merrill Creek Reservoir located in New Jersey with a book value of $1 million 
at December 31, 2006 and 2005. -

Exelon's, Generation's and PECO's undivided ownership Interests are financed with their funds 
and all operations are accounted for as if such participating Interests were wholly owned facilities. 
Exelon's, Generation's and PECO's share of direct expenses of the jointly owned plants are included In 
the corresponding operating expenses on Exelon's, Generation's and PECO's Consolidated 
Statements of Operations. 

8. Intangible Assets 

Goodwill (Exelon and ComEd) 

Pursuant to SFAS No. 142, goodwill Is not amortized, but Is subject to an assessment for 
impairment at least annually, or more frequently. If events or circumstances indicate that goodwill might 
be impaired. The Impairment assessment Is performed using a two-step, fair-value based test. The first 
step compares the fair value of the reporting unit to its carrying amount, including goodwill, ff the 
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carrying amount of the reporting unit exceeds Its fair value, the second step is performed. The second 
step requires unrecognized Intangible assets to be valued and then compares the carrying amount of 
the goodwill to the estimated fair value of the goodwill. If the fair value of goodwill Is less than the 
carrying amount, an Impairment loss is reported as a reduction to goodwill and a charge to operating 
expense. 

Exelon assesses goodwill Impairment at Its ComEd operating segment; accordingly, any goodwill 
impairment charge at ComEd will affect Exelon's results of operations as the goodwill Impairment test 
for Exelon considers the cash flows of only ComEd. In the assessment to estimate the fair value of 
ComEd, Exelon and ComEd used a probability-weighted, discounted cash fiow model with multiple 
scenarios. The determination of ttie fair value was dependent on many sensitive, inten-etated and 
uncertain variables Including changing interest rates, utility sector market pertbrmance, capital 
structure, market prices for power, post-2006 rate regulatory strudures, operating and capital 
expenditure requirements and other fadors. Additionally, ComEd's estimate of Its fair value was 
compared to a fair value estimate determined by a third-pariy valuation firm. Changes from the 
assumptions used in the impairment review could possibly result in a future impairment loss of 
ComEd's goodwill, which could be material. 

The changes In the carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 
were as follows: 

Balance as of January 1. 2005 $ 4,705 
Resolution of certain tax matters (23) 
Impairment (1.207) 

Balance as of January 1. 2006 3.475 
Resolution of certain tax matters . (5) 
Impairment (776) 

Balance as of December 31, 2006 $ 2,694 

2006 Interim Goodwill Impairment Assessment Exelon and ComEd perform the annual goodwill 
impairment assessment In the fourth quarter of each year. However, due to the significant negative 
impact of the ICC's July 2006 order In ComEd's Rate Case to the cash flows and value of ComEd, an 
interim impairment assessment was completed during the third quarter of 2006. Based on the resutts of 
ComEd's Interim goodwill Impairment analysis, which was determined using the same model and 
assumptions discussed above, Exelon and ComEd recorded an Impainment charge of $776 million 
associated with the write-off of the goodwill during the thind quarter of 2006. See Note 4—Regulatory 
Issues for further Information regarding the Rate Case and the Procurement Case. 

2006 Annual Goodwill Impairment Assessment The annual goodwill impainnent assessment was 
performed as of November 1. 2006. The flrst step of the annual Impairment analysis, comparing the fair 
value of ComEd to Its carrying value, including goodwill, Indicated no additional Impairment of goodwill. 

2005 Annual Goodwill Impairment Assessment The annual goodwill impairment assessment was 
performed as of November 1, 2005. The first step of the annual impairment analysis, comparing the fair 
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value of ComEd to its carrying value, including goodwill, indicated an impainnent of goodwill existed. 
The second step of the analysis Indicated ComEd's goodwill was Impaired by $1.2 billion. This 
impairment was primarily driven by the fair value of ComEd's below market PPA with Generation, the 
end of ComEd's regulatory transition period at December 31. 2006 and the elimination of related 
transition revenues, developments In the regulatory and political environment as of November 1. 2005, 
anticipated Increases in capital expenditures In future years and decreases in market valuations of 
comparable companies that are used to estimate the fair value of ComEd. 

Other Intangible Assets (Exelon) 

Exelon's other Intangible assets, included in deferred debits and other assets, consisted of the 
following as of December 31, 2005: 

Accumulated 
Gross Amortization Net 

Synthetic fuel investments (a) $264 $(121) $143 
Intangible pension asset t̂ )̂ 34 —- 34 

Total Intangible assets $298 $(121) $177 

(a) See Note 12—Income Taxes for a description of Exelon's right to acquire tax credits through investments in synthetic fuel-
producing facilities. In the second quarter of 2006, Exelon recorded an impairment charge of $115 millton (tjefore Income 
taxes) associated with the full write-off of the intangible asset related to Its investment in synthetic fuel-producing facilities. 

(b) See Note 14—Retirement Benefits for a description of the impact to Exeton's Consolidated Balance Sheet as a result of 
adopting SFAS No. 158. including the elimination of the intangible pension asset In 2006. 

For the year ended December 31. 2006, Exeton's amortization expense related to intangible 
assets was $28 million. For the year ended December 31. 2005, the Intangible pension asset 
decreased by $137 million as a result of an annual aduarial valuation associated with Exeton's pension 
plans. For the year ended December 31, 2005, Exelon's amortization expense related to intangible 
assets was $68 million, of which $4 million has been refiected as a reduction in revenues related to the 
energy purchase agreement and the tolling agreement For the year ended December 31, 2004, 
Exelon's amortization expense related to Intangible assets was $90 million, of which $32 million has 
been refieded as a reduction In revenues related to the energy purchase agreement and the tolling 
agreement. 

Generation sold Sithe on January 31, 2005, which resulted In the elimination of the intangible 
assets related to Sithe's energy purchase agreement and tolling agreement from Exelon's 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. See Note 2—Acquisitions and Dispositions for further information 
regarding this sale. 
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9. Fair Value of Financial Assets and Lial>ilitles (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Derivative Financial Assets and Liabilities 

Interest-Rate Swaps (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

The fair values of the Registrants' Interest-rate swaps are determined using quoted exchange 
prices, external dealer prices and available market pricing curves. At December 31, 2005, Exeton had 
$240 million of notional amounts of Interest-rate swaps outstanding, which were held by ComEd and 
were settled on January 17, 2006 for a cash payment of approximately $1 million. At December 31, 
2006, the Registrants did not have any cash-fiow hedges outstanding. 

Fair-Value Hedges. The Registrants may utilize fixed-to-fioating interest-rate swaps from timeJo 
time as a means to achieve their targeted level of variable-rate debt as a percent of total debt At 
December 31, 2006 and 2005, Exelon had $50 million and $240 million, respectively, of notional 
amounts of fair-value hedges outstanding. At December 31. 2005. ComEd had $240 million of rK>tionat 
amounts of fair-value hedges outstanding. Fixed-to-floating interest-rate swaps are designated as fair-
value hedges, as deflned In SFAS No. 133. and, as such, changes in the fair value of tiie swaps are 
recorded In earnings; however, as long as the hedge remains effedive and the underiying liability 
remains outstanding, changes in the fair value of the swaps are offset by changes in the fair value of 
the hedged liabilities. Any change in the fair value of the hedge as a result of ineffediveness Is 
recorded Immediately in earnings. During 2006 and 2005, no amounts relating to fair-value hedges 
were recorded In earnings as a result of ineffediveness. 

At December 31, 2006, the fair value associated with Interest-rate swaps were as follows: 

Notional 
Amount Exelon Pays 

Fair Fair 
Value Value 

Counterparty Pays 12/31/06 12/31/05 

Fair-Value Hedges 
Exelon $50 3 Month LtBOR-.1419% 4.90% $(0.4) $— 

Cash-Flow Hedges. The Registrants may utilize Interest-rate derivatives to lock in interest-rate 
levels in anticipation of future financings. Fon/vard-starting Interest-rate swaps are designated as cash­
flow hedges, as defined In SFAS No. 133 and, as such, changes in the fair value of the swaps are 
recorded In accumulated other comprehensive income (OCI). Any change in the fair value of the hedge 
as a result of Ineffectiveness Is reconded Immediately In earnings. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the 
Registrants did not have any notional amounts of cash-fiow hedges outstanding. During 2005. Exelon 
settled interest-rate swaps In the aggregate notional amount of $1.8 billion, of which $325 million was 
the result of a ComEd forecasted ti^nsactlon no longer being probable, and recorded pre-tax losses of 
$54 million, of which $15 million was included In other, net within Exelon's and ComEd's Consolidated 
Statements of Operations. Exelon Is recording the remaining $39 million as additional Interest expense 
over the remaining life of the related debt. 
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Energy-Related Derlvath/es (Exelon, Generation and ComEd) 

Generation utilizes derivatives to manage the utilization of its available generating capacity and 
the provision of wholesale energy to its affiliates. Exelon and Generation also utilize energy option 
conti'acts and energy financial swap arrangements to limit the market price risk associated with forward 
energy commodity contracts. Additionally, Generation enters into certain energy-related derivatives for 
trading or speculative purposes. 

Generation's energy contrads are accounted for under SFAS No* 133. Non-trading contracts may 
qualify for the normal purchases and nonnal sales exemption to SFAS No. 133. Those that do not 
meet the normal purchase and normal sales exemption are recorded as assets or liabilities on the 
balance sheet at fair value. Changes in the derivatives recorded at fair value are recognized in 
earnings unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met and they are designated as cash-flow 
hedges. In which case those changes are recorded in OCI. and gains and losses are recognized In 
earnings when the underlying transadion occurs or are designated as fair-value hedges, in which case 
those changes are recognized in cun-ent earnings offset by changes in the fair value of the hedged 
item in cun-ent earnings. Changes in the fair value of derivative contracts that do not meet the hedge 
criteria under SFAS No. 133 (or are not designated as such) and proprietary trading contracts are 
recognized in current eamings. Generation also has contraded for access to additional generation and 
sales to load-serving entities that are accounted for under the accrual method of accounting discussed 
in Note 18—Commitments and Contingencies. 

ComEd has derivatives related to one wholesale centred and certain other contrads to manage 
the market price exposures to several wholesale contracts that extend into 2007, which is beyond the 
expiration of ComEd's PPA with Generation. ComEd's wholesale contract, which previously qualified 
for the normal sale exception pursuant to SFAS No. 133. has been recorded at fair value beginning In 
the first quarter of 2006 since the exception is no longer applicable. Additionally, tiie supplier forward 
contracts that ComEd has entered into as part of the initial ComEd procurement audion (See Note A— 
Regulatory Issues) are deemed to be derivatives that qualify for the normal purchase exception to 
SFAS No. 133. ComEd does not enter Into derivatives for speculative or trading purposes. 

PECO's PPA with Generation and Its gas supply agreements are deemed to be derivatives that 
qualify for tiie nonnal purchase exception to SFAS No. 133. PECO does not enter Into derivatives for 
speculative or trading purposes. 
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At December 31. 2006, Exelon. Generation and ComEd had net assets (liabilities) of $496 million, 
$499 million and $(11) million, respedlvely, on their Consolidated Balance Sheets fi^r the fair value of 
energy derivatives. The following table provides a summary of the fair value balances recorded by 
Exelon, Generation and ComEd as of December 31, 2006: 

December 31, ^ te len— 
2006 Generation ComEd Energy-' 

Cash-Flow Other Proprietary Cash-Flow Other Relatecl 
Derivatives Hedges Derivatives Trading Subtotal Hedge Derivatives Subtotal Other WDOTlvativesW 

Current assets $460 $751 $107 $ 1.408 $— $— $— $10 $1,418 
Noncurrent assets . . . 104 52 15 171 ~ — — • ^ " 171 

Total mark-to-market 
energy contract 
assets $564 $803 $212 $1,579 $— $—^ $ ^ - $_10 $ 1 . 5 ^ ' 

Current liabilities $(119) $(697) $(187) $(1,003) $ ( 6 ) $ ( 5 ) ${11) $ ( 1 ) $(1,015) '* 
Noncurrent , 

liabilities (30) (33) (14) (77) — — — (1) , (78) 

Total mark-to-market 
energy contract 
liabilities $(149) $(730) $(201) $(1,080) $ (6) $ (5) $(11) $ (2) $(1.Q93) 

Total mark-to-market 
energy contract net 
assets (liabilities) .. $415 $ 73 $ 11 $ 499 $ (6) $ (5) $(11) $ 6 $ 4 ^ 

(a) Other Includes corporate operations, shared service entities, including BSC. Enterprises and Investments in synthetic ftjel-
producing facilities. 

(b) Excludes Exelon's interest-rate swaps. 
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At December 31, 2005. Exelon and Generation had net liabilities of $517 million and $540 million, 
respedlvely on their Consolidated Balance Sheets for the fair value of energy derivatives, which 
included the energy derivatives discussed below. The fiDllowing tables provide a summary of the fair 
value balances recorded by Exelon and Generation as of December 31, 2005: 

December 31,2005 Generation Exelon 

Cash-Flow other Proprietary Energy-Related 
Derivatives Hedges Derivatives Trading Subtotal 0ther(») Derivatives C*) 

Current assets $ 563 $ 327 $ 26 $ 916 $— $ 916 
Noncurrent assets 153 9 124 286 85 371 
Total mark-to-market energy 

contract assets $ 716 $336 $150 $ 1,202 $ 85 $ 1.287 
Current liabilities $ (948) $(316) $ (18) $(1,282) $— $(1,282) 
Noncurrent liabilities , . (289) (48) (123) (460) (62) (522) 
Total mark-to-market energy 

contrad liabilities $(1.237) $(364) $(141) $(1.742) $(62) $(1.804) 
Total mari<-to-market energy 

contract net assets 
(liabilities) $ (521) $ (28) $ 9 $ (540) $ 23 $ (517) 

(a) Other includes corporate operations, shared service entities, including BSC, Enterprises and investments In synthetic fuel-
producing facilities. 

(b) Excludes Exelon's interest-rate swaps. 

Normal Operations and Hedging Activities (Generation). Eledricity available from Generation's 
owned or contraded generation supply In excess of Generation's obligations to customers, including 
ComEd's and PECO's retail load, is sold into the wholesale markets. To reduce price risk caused by 
market fluctuations. Generation enters into physical contracts as well as derivative contrads. including 
forwards, futures, swaps and options, with approved counterparties to hedge anticipated exposures. 

Cash-Flow Hedges (Generation and ComEd). The tables below provide details of effective cash-
fiow hedges under SFAS No. 133 included on Exelon's, Generation's and ComEd's Consolidated 
Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2006. The data In the tables is indicative of the magnitude of 
SFAS No. 133 hedges Generation and ComEd have In place; however, since under SFAS No. 133 not 
all derivatives are recorded in OCt, the tables do not provide an all-encompassing picture of 
Generation's and ComEd's derivatives. The tables also indude a rollforward of accumulated OCt 
related to cash-flow hedges for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, providing Information 
about the changes In the fair value of hedges and the reclassification from OCt Into earnings. 

Total Cash-Flow Hedge 
OCI Activity. Net of 

Income Tax 

December 31,2006 Generation ComEd Exelon 

Accumulated OCI derivative loss at January 1, 2006 $(314) $— $(314) 
Changes in fair value 476 (4) 472 
Reclassifications from OCI to net Income 88 — 88 
Accumulated OCI derivative gain (loss) at December 31, 2006 $250 $ (4) $246 
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TotalCash-
Flow Hedge 

OCI Acthrlty, Net of 
December 31,2005 Income Tax 

Exeloh and 
Generation . 

Accumulated OCI derivative loss at January 1. 2005 $(137) 
Changes in fair value (533) 
Reclassifications from OCI to net income 356 

Accumulated OCI derivative loss at December 31, 2005 $(314) 

At December 31, 2006. Generatton and ComEd had net unrealized pre-tax gains (losses) of $415 
million and $(6) million, respectively, of cash-flow hedges recorded in accumulated OCI. Based on 
market prices at December 31, 2006, approximately $341 million and $(6) million of these defen'ed net 
pre-tax unrealized gains (losses) on derivative Instruments in accumulated OCI are expected to be 
reclassified to earnings during the next twelve months by Generation and ComEd, respectively. 
However, the actual amount reclassified to earnings could vary due to future changes In mari<et prices. 
Amounts recorded in accumulated OCI related to changes in energy commodity cash-flow hedges are 
reclassified into earnings when the forecasted purchase or sale of the energy commodity occurs. The 
majority of Generation's cash-flow hedges are expeded to settie within the next two years. ComEd's 
cash fiow hedge expires on May 31, 2007. 

Generation's cash-flow hedge activity Impact to pre-tax eamings based on the reclassification 
adjustment from accumulated OCt to earnings was a $146 million pre-tax loss, a $583 million pre-tax loss 
and a $475 million pre-tax loss for the years ended December 31. 2006. 2005 and 2004. respectively. 

Other Derivatives (Exelon, Generation and ComEd) 

Exelon, Generation and ComEd enter Into certain contracts that are derivatives, biit do not qualify 
for hedge accounting under SFAS No. 133 or are not designated as cash-fiow hedges. These 
contracts are entered into to economically hedge and limit the market price risk associated with energy 
commodity prices. Changes in the fair value of these derivative contracts are recognized in current 
earnings. For 2006, 2005 and 2004, Exelon, Generation and ComEd recognized the following net 
unrealized mark-to-market gains (losses), realized mark-to-market gains (losses) and total 
mark-to-market gains (losses) (before Income taxes) relating to mark-to-market activity. of certain 
non-trading purchase power and sale contracts pursuant to SFAS No. 133. Generation's, ComEd's and 
Exelon's other mark-to-market activity on non-trading purchase power and sale contracts are reported 
in fuel and purchased power, revenue and operating and maintenance expense, respectively. 

For the Year Ended December 31,2006 Generation ComEd (•> Other P» Exelon 

Unrealized mari<-to-mart<et gains (losses) $ 29 $(8) $(15) $ 6 
Realized mark-to-market gains 74 3 —•:' 77 

Total net mark-to-market gains (losses) $103 $(5) $(15) $83 

(a) See "Energy-Related Derivatives" above. 
(b) Other includes corporate operations, shared services entities, including BSC, Enterprises and investments in synthetic fuel-

producing facilities. 
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For the Year Ended December 31,2005 Generation Other <"> 

Unrealized mark-to-market gains $ 86 $ 24 
Realized rhark-to-market losses (98) — 

Total net mark-to-market gains (tosses) $(12) $ 24 

Exelon 

$110 
(98) 

$ 12 

(a) Other includes corporate operations, shared services entities, including BSC. Enterprises and investments in synthetic fuel-
producing facilities. 

Exelon and 
For the Year Ended December 31,2004 Generation 

Unrealized mark-to-market gains $ 181 
Realized mark-to-market losses • (183) 

Total net mari<-to-mari<et losses $ (2) 

Proprietary Trading Activities (Generation). Proprietary trading includes all contrads entered into 
pi^rely to profit from market price changes as opposed to hedging an exposure and Is subject to limits 
established by Exelon's Risk Management Committee. These contracts are recognized on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair value and changes In the fair value of these derivative financial 
instruments are recognized in eamings. The proprietary trading activities, which Included trading 
volumes of 31,692 GWhs, 26,924 GWhs and 24,001 GWhs for 2006, 2005 and 2004. respectively, are 
a complement to Generation's energy marketing portfolio but represent a very small portion of 
Generation's overall energy martceting activities. For 2006, 2005 and 2004. Exelon and Generation 
recognized the following net unrealized mark-to-market gains, realized mark-to-market (losses) and 
total mark-to-market gains (before Income taxes) relating to mark-to-market activity on derivative 
Instruments entered Into for trading purposes. Gains and losses associated with financial trading are 
reported as revenue in Exelon's and Generation's Consolidated Statements of Operations. 

For the Year Ended December 31. 

2006 2005 2004 

Unrealized mark-to-market gains $ 14 $18 $ 3 
Realized mark^to-market losses - (10) (3) (3) 

Total net mark-to-market gains $ 4 $15 $—• 

Credit Risk Associated with Derivative Instruments. The Registrants would be exposed to credit-
related losses In the event of non-performance by counterparties that enter Into derivative Instruments. 
The credit exposure of derivatives contrads is represented by the fair value of contracts at the 
reporting date. For energy-related derivative instruments. Generation attempts to enter Into enabling 
agreements that allow for payment netting with its counterparties, which reduces Generation's 
exposure to counterparty risk by providing for the offset of amounts payable to the counterparty against 
amounts receivable from the counterparty. Typically, each enabling agreement Is for a specific 
commodity and so, with respect to each Individual counterparty, netting Is limited to transactions 
involving that specific commodity product, except where master netting agreements exist with a 
counterparty that allows for cross product netting. In addition to payment netting language In the 
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enabling agreement, the credit department establishes credit limits and tetter of credit requirements for 
each counterparty, which are defined In tiie derivatives contracts. Counterparty credit limits are based 
on an Internal credit review that considers a variety of fadors. including the results of a scoring model, 
leverage, liquidity, profitability, credit ratings and risk management capabilities. To the extent that a 
counterparty's credit limit and letter of credit thresholds are exceeded, the counterparty Is required to 
post collateral with Generation as specified In each enabling agreement. Generation's credit 
department monitors current and forward credit exposure to counterparties and their affiliates, both on 
an individual and an aggregate basis. 

Under the Illinois auction rules and the supplier forward contracts that Generation entered Into with 
ComEd and Ameren, beginning in 2007, collateral postings will be one-sided from Generation only. 
That Is, If market prices fall below ComEd's or Ameren's contracted price levels. ComEd or Ameren are 
not required to post collateral; however, if market prices rise above contracted price levels with ComEd 
or Ameren, Generation may be required to post collateral. 

The notional amount of derivatives does not represent amounts that are exchanged by the parties 
and, thus, is not a measure of the Registrants' exposure. The amounts exchanged are calculated on 
the basis of the notional or contract amounts, as well as on the other terms of the derivatives, which 
relate to interest rates and the volatility of these rates. Exelon's and Generation's credit exposure, net 
of collateral, as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 were $791 million and $547 million, respectively. 

Non-Derivative Financial Assets and Liabilities 

Fair Value. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Registrants' canying amounts of cash and 
cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities are representative of 
fair value because of the short-term nature of these Instruments. Fair values for long-term debt and 
preferred securities of subsidiaries are determined by an external valuation model which Is based on 
conventional discounted cash fiow methodology and utilizes assumptions of current martlet pricing 
curves. 

Exelon 

The carrying amounts and fair values of Exelon's financial liabilities as of December 31, 2006 and 
2005 were as follows: 

2006 2005 
Carrying 
Amount 

Fair 
Value 

Carrying Fair 
Amount Value 

Long-term debt $9,144 $9,122 $8,166 $8,231 
Long-term debt to ComEd Transitional Funding Trust and PETT 

(Including amounts due within one year) 3,051 3,149 3.963 4,132 
Long-term debt to other financing trusts 545 517 545 539 
Preferred securities of subsidiaries 87 73 87 70 
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Generatton 

The carrying amounts and fair values of Generation's financial liabilities as of December 31. 2006 
and 2005 were as follows: 

2006 2005 
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair 
Amount Value Amount Value 

Long-term debt (including amounts due within one year) $1,790 $1,821 $1.800 $1,856 

ComEd 

The carrying amounts and fair values of ComEd's financial liabilities as of December 31, 2006 and 
2005 were as follows: 

2006 2005 
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair 
Amount Value Amount Value 

Long-temn debt (induding amounts due within one year) $3,579 $3,592 $2,828 $2,887 
Long-tenm debt to ComEd 

Transitional Funding Trust (Including amounts due within 
one year) 648 652 987 1,003 

Long-term debt to other financing trusts 361 338 361 353 

PECO 

The carrying amounts and fair values of PECO's financial liabilities as of December 31, 2006 and 
2005 were as follows: 

2006 2005 
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair 
Amount Value Amount Value 

Long-term debt $1,469 $1,464 $1,183 $1,180 
Long-term debt to PETT (Including amounts due within one 

year) 2,404 2.496 2.975 3,129 
Long-term debtto otherfinancing trusts 184 179 184 186 

Credit Risk. Financial insh-uments that potentially subjed the Registrants to concentrations of 
credit risk consist principally of cash equivalents and customer accounts receivable. The Registrants 
place their cash equivalents with high-credit quality financial institutions. Generally, such Investments 
are In excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation limits. Concentrations of credit risk with 
respect to customer accounts receivable are limited due to the Registrants' large number of customers 
and. in the case of ComEd's and PECO's energy delivery businesses, their disperelon across many 
industries. 
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Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Fund Investments (Exelon and Generation) 

Investments as of December 31, 2006 and 2005. Exelon and Generation dassify investinents in 
trust accounts for decommissioning nuclear plants as available-for-sale and estimate their fair value 
based on quoted market prices for the securities held In decommissioning trust funds. These 
investments are held to fund Generation's decommissioning obligation for Its nuclear plants. 
Decommissioning expenditures are expeded to occur primarily after the plants are retired. See Note 
13—Asset Retirement Obligations for further Information regarding the decommissioning of 
Generation's nuclear plants. 

The following tables show the fair values, gross unrealized gains and losses and amortized cost 
bases of the securities held In these trust accounts as of December 31, 2006 and 2005: 

December 31.2006 

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Estimated 
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 36 $ — $— $ 36 
U.S. Treasury obligations and dired obligations of U.S. 

government agencies 990 36 — 1.026 
Federal agency mortgage-backed securities 767 6 — 773 
Commercial mortgage-backed securities 82 1 — 83 
Corporate bonds 306 7 — 313 
Other debt securities 137 — — 137 
Mari^etable equity securities 2.810 1.237 — 4.047 

Total available-for-sale securities $5,128 $1,287 $— $6,415 

Decemiaer31,2005 

Amortized Unrealized Unreafized 
Cost Gains Losses 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 80 $— $— 
U.S. Treasury obligations and direct obligations of U.S. 

government agencies 958 37 (3) 
Federal agency mortgage-backed securities 684 3 (6) 
Commercial mortgage-backed securities 53 1 (1) 
Corporate bonds 303 10 (4) 
Other debt securities 58 — (1) 
Marketable equity securities 2,762 683 (32) 

Total available-for-sale securities $4,898 $734 . $(47) 

Estimated 
Fair Value 

$ 80 

992 
681 
53 
309 
57 

3,413 

$5,585 
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The available-for-sale debt securities have cbnh^ctual maturities as follows: 

Decemtier 31,2006 
Estimated 
Fair Value 

Debt securities: 
Maturities within 1 year $ 10 
Maturities after 1 year through 5 years 398 
Maturities aflier 5 years through 10 years 401 
Maturities after 10 years 1,523 

Total debt securities $2.332 

Impairment Evaluation in 2006 and 2005. Beginning in 2006, and in connection with the issuance 
of FSP 115-1, Generation considers all nuclear decommissioning tnjst fund Investments In an 
unrealized loss position to be other-than-temporarily impaired. As a result of certain NRC restrictions, 
Generation Is unable to demonstrate its ability and intent to hold the nucldar decommissioning trust 
fund Investments through a recovery period and accordingly recognizes any unrealized holding losses 
immediately. 

During the year ended December 31, 2006, Generation recorded Impairment charges totaling $29 
million, $1 million and $2 million associated with the decommissioning trust funds of the former ComEd 
units, the former PECO units and the AmerGen units, respedlvely. During the year ended 
December 31, 2005, Generation recorded Impairment charges totaling $20 million and $2 million 
associated with the decommissioning trust funds of the former ComEd and the AmerGen units, 
respedlvely. Recognition of the impairment charges associated with the former ComEd and former 
PECO plants had no significant Impact on net Income for Exelon's or Generation's results of operations 
or finandal position. See Note 13 for further discussion on the Impacts to the Statements of Operations 
and the Balance Sheets for the fonner ComEd and former PECO units. 

Prior to 2006, Exelon and Generation evaluated, among other factors, general market conditions, 
the duration and extent to which the fair value Is less than cost, as well as their Intent and ability to hold 
the investment to determine whether an investment was considered other-then-temporarily impaired. 
Exelon and Generation also considered specific adverse conditions related to the financiai health of 
and business outiook for the Investee. Once a decline in fair value was determined to be other-than-
temporary, an impairment charge was recorded and a new cost basis was established. 

Unrealized Gains and Losses. At December 31, 2006, Exelon and Generation had gross 
unrealized gains of $1,287 million related to the nuclear decommissioning trust fund investments. At 
December 31, 2005, Exelon and Generation had gross unrealized gains of $734 million and gross 
unrealized losses of $47 million related to the nuclear decommissioning trust fund Investments. 
Unrealized gains of $1,287 million and net unrealized gains of $687 million were included in regulatory 
liabilities or accumulated other comprehensive Income in Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheets and In 
noncurrent payables to affiliates or accumulated other comprehensive income In Generation's 
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2006 and 2005. respedlvely. 
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As of December 31, 2006. there were no available-for-sale securities held in nuclear 
decommissioning trust funds in an unrealized loss position. 

The following table provides information regarding available-for-sale securities held In nudear 
decommissioning trust funds in an unrealized loss position that were not considered other-than-
temporarily impaired. The following tables show the investments' gross unrealized losses and fair 
value, aggregated by Investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a 
continuous unrealized loss position, at December 31, 2005. 

December 31,2005 
Less than 12 months 

Fair Unrealized 
Value Losses 

U.S. Treasury obligations and direct 
obligations of U.S. government 
agendes $ 170 $ (3) 

Federal agency mortgage-backed 
securities , , 387 (4) 

Commercial mortgage-backed 
securities 15 — 

Corporate bonds 119 (3) 
Other debt securities 17 — 
Marketable equity securities 345 (23) 

Total $1,053 $(33) 

12 months or more Total 
Fair 

Value 

$ 24 

28 

7 
20 
22 
69 

Unrealized 
Losses 

Fair 
Value 

$ (1) $ 194 

(1) 415 

Unrealized 
Luisses 

$ (4 ) 

(5) 

(1) 
(4) 
(1) 

(32) 

$170 $(14) $1,223 $(47) 

(1) 
(1) 
(1) 
(9) 

22 
139 
39 

414 

Sale of Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Fund Investments. Proceeds fi"om the sale of 
decommissioning trust fund Investments and gross realized gains and losses on those sales fbr the 
years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 were as follows: 

For the Years Ended 
0ecember31, 

Proceeds from Gross Realized 
Sales Gains 

Gross Realized 
l-osses' 

For the year ended December 31, 2006 $4,793 
For the year ended December 31. 2005 5,274 
For the year ended December 31, 2004 2,320 

$ 58 
130 
115 

$(60) 
(81) 
(43) 

Amounts reclassified from Exelon's regulatory liabilities or accumulated other comprehensive 
income to earnings was determined base on either the high-cost or average cost basis, and totaled a 
net loss of $2 million, a net gain of $49 million and a net gain of $72 million for the years ended 
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Amounts reclassified from Generation's noncurrent 
payables fo affiliates or accumulated other comprehensive income to earnings was determined base 
on either the high-cost or average cost basis, and totaled a net loss of $2 million, a net gain of $49 
million and a net gain of $72 million for the years ended December 31, 2006. 2005 and 2004, 
respectively. 
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The amounts of net unrealized holding gains that were Included In Exelon's regulatory liabilities or 
accumulated other comprehensive incon^ during the period totaled $567 million, $132 million, and 
$293 million for the years ended December 31. 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The amounts of net 
unrealized holding gains that were included in Generation's noncurrent payables to affiliates or 
accumulated other comprehensive income during the period totaled $567 million, $132 million, and 
$293 million for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. 

10. Severance Accounting (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

The Registrants provide severance and health and welfare benefits to terminated employees 
pursuant to pre-existing severance plans primarily based upon each individual employee's years of 
sen/ice and compensation level. The Registrants account for their ongoing severance plans in 
accordance with SFAS No. 112 and SFAS No. 88 and accrue amounts associated with severance 
benefits that are considered probable and that can be reasonably estimated. 

Following the tennination of the proposed Merger. Exelon evaluated Its organizational strudure 
and resource needs on a standalone basis (see Note 2—Acquisitions and Dispositions for further 
infonnation on the Merger termination). As a result of that evaluation, management concluded that 
certain positions will be eliminated. Therefore. Exelon reconJed $29 million of severance charges in 
2006. 

During 2006. ComEd recorded a regulatory asset associated with previously incurred severance 
costs that ComEd was granted recovery of In the December 20, 2006 ICG order. See Note 4— 
Regulatory Issues and Note 18—Commitments and Contingencies. 

The following tables present total salary continuance severance costs (benefits), recorded as an 
operating and maintenance expense, during 2006, 2005 and 2004: 

Salary Continuance Severance Exelon Generation ComEd PECO Other W 

Expense recorded—2006 $ 21 $ 6('') $— $2 $13Cc) 
Expense(lncome) recorded—2005 (l4)WCe) (4)(d)(e) (9)(d) i (2)W) 
Expense recorded—2004 32 2 10 3 17 

(a) Other includes corporate operations, shared service entities, including BSC, Enterprises and investments in synthetic fijel-
produclng facilities. 

(b) Does not include $2 million of severance related to stock-based compensation. 
(c) Does not include $4 million of severance related to stock-based compensation and $3 million of severance related to SFAS 

88. 
(d) Represents a reduction in previously recorded severance reserves. 
(e) Excludes severance charges of $5 million related to Salem, of which Generation owns 42.59% and which is operated by 

PSEG Nuclear, LLC (PSEG Nudear). 
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The following table provides a roll forward of the salary continuance severance obligations from 
January 1, 2005 through December 31, 2006: 

Salary Continuance Obligations Exelon Generation ComEd PECO Otiier W 

Balance at January 1, 2005 $ 69 $16 $ 28 $ 7 $ 18 
Severance charges recorded/(reduction In obligation 

estimate) (14)(b) (4)0) (9) 1 (2) 
Cash payments (33) (5) (11) J7 ) (10) 

Balanceat January 1,2006 $ 22 $ 7 $ 8 $ 1 $ 6 
Severance charges recorded 21 6 — 2 13 
Cash payments (9) (3) (2) JV) (3) 

Balance at December 31,2006 $34 $10 $ 6 $ 2 $ 16 

(a) Other includes corporate operations, shared service entities, induding BSC, Enterprises and investments iri synthetic fuel-
producing facilities. 

(b) Excludes severance charges of $5 millbn related to Salem, of which Generation owns 42.59% and which is dperBted by 
PSEG Nuclear. 

11. Debt and Credit Agreements (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Short-Term Debt 

The following tables present the short-term debt activity for Exelon, Generatton. ComEd and 
PECO during 2006. 2005 and 2004: 

Exelon 

2006 2005 2004 

Average borrowings $ 856 $ 935 • $ 149 
Maximum borrowings outstanding 1,459 2,416 622 
Average interest rates, computed on a dally basis 5.02% 3.49% 1.37% 
Average Interest rates, at December 31 5.42% 4.59% 2.43% 

Generation 

2006 2005 2004 

Average borrowings $ 214 $ 26 $ 72 
Maximum borrowings outstanding 667 317 326 
Average Interest rates, computed on a daily basis 4.99% 4.12% 1.14% 
Average interest rates, at December 31 -— 4,67% — 
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ComEd 

2005 

$ 36 
497 
4.13% 
4.50% 

2004 

$ 7 
180 

2.11% 
— 

2006 

Average bon-owings $ 213 
Maximum borrowings outstanding 669 
Average Interest rates, computed on a dally basis 5.06% 
Average Interest rates, at December 31 5.43% 

PECO 

2006 2005 2004 

Average borrowings $ 133 $ 30 $ 23 
Maximum borrowings outstanding 442 257 207 
Average interest rates, computed on a daily basis 4.97% 3.44% 1.08% 
Average interest rates, computed at December 31 5.41% 4.58% — 

On March 7, 2005. Exelon entered into a $2 billion temn loan agreement. The loan proceeds were 
used to fund discretionary contributtons of $2 billion to Exelon's pension plans. On April 1, 2005. 
Exelon entered Into a $500 million term loan agreement to reduce this $2 billion term loan. During the 
second quarter of 2005, $200 million of this $500 million term loan, as well as the remaining $1.5 billion 
balance on the $2 billion term loan described above, were repaid with the net proceeds received fi'om 
tiie issuance of the $1.7 billion long-term senior notes presented in the table below. The $300 million 
outstanding balance under the $500 million term loan agreement bears interest at a variable rate 
determined, at Exelon's option, by either the Base Rate or the Eurodollar Rate (as defined in the term 
loan agreement). On November 30, 2005, the term loan agreement was amended and restated to 
extend the agreement from December 1, 2005 to September 16, 2006. On July 31, 2006, Exelon 
amended its $300 million term loan agreement to extend the maturity date to the eariier of 
December 31, 2006 or two business days after the effedive date of Exelon's new credit facilities. On 
Odober 30, 2006, Exelon terminated Its $300 million term loan agreement. 

Credit Agreements 

On July 16, 2004. Exelon, Generation. ComEd and PECO entered into a $1 billion unsecured 
revolving credit facility maturing on July 16. 2009 and a $500 million unsecured revolving credit facility 
which matured on Odober 31, 2006. 

On February 10 through 16, 2006, Generation entered into separate additional credit fadlities with 
aggregate bank commitments of $950 million. On September 19, 2006, Generation entered into three 
separate 364-day revolving credit facilities with aggregate commitments of $1 billion. 

On February 22, 2006, ComEd entered into a $1 billion senior secured three-year revolving credit 
agreement. The credit agreement Is secured by First Mortgage Bonds of ComEd In the principal 
amount of approximately $1 billion. First Mortgage Bonds are a first mortgage lien on ComEd's utility 
assets other than expressly excepted property. Additionally, on February 22. 2006, ComEd was 
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removed as a party to the July 16, 2004 credit facilities. During 2006, ComEd borrowed and fully repaid 
$240 million under Its credit agreement. 

On October 26, 2006, Exelon, Generation and PECO entered into new unsecured credit facilities 
of $1 billion, $5 billion and $600 million, respedlvely. The facilities are for a term of five years and are 
comprised of three separate facilities with separate borrowers designated by Registrant. The new 
credit facilities replaced the $1 billion and $500 million Exelon syndicated facilities, the $1.95 billion in 
Generation bilateral credit facilities and Exelon's $300 million temn loan. 

The Registrants may use the credit facilities for general corporate purposes, Including meeting 
short-term funding requirements and the Issuance of letters of credit. The obligation of each lender to 
make any credit extension to a Registrant under its credit facilities Is subjed to various conditions 
Including, among other things, that no event of default has occurred for the Registrant or would result 
from such credit extension. A bankruptcy filing by ComEd would constitute an event of default under 
ComEd's credit facilities; however, bankruptcy or another event of default by ComEd would not 
constitute an event of default for Exelon. Generation or PECO. 

At December 31, 2006. the Registrants had tiie following aggregate bank commitments and available 
capacity under the credit agreements and the indicated amounts of outstanding commercial paper 

Aggregate 
Bank Available Outstanding 

Borrower Commitment (»> Capacity î ) Commercial Paper 

Exelon Corporate $1,000 $ 993 $150 
Generation 5.000 4.920 — 
ComEd 1.000 956 60 
PECO 600 598 95 

(a) Represents the total bank commitments to the bon-ower under credit agreements to which the borrower is a party. 
(b) Available capacity represents the unused bank commitments under the borrower's credit agreements net of outetanding letters of 

credit. The amount of commercial paper outstanding does not reduce the available capacity under the credit agreements. 

Interest rates on advances under the credit facilities are based on either prime or the London 
Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) plus an adder based on the credit rating of the bonrower as well as the 
total outstanding amounts under the agreement at the time of borrowing, tn the cases of Exeton, PECO 
and Generation, the maximum LIBOR adder Is 65 basis points; and in the case of ComEd, it is 200 
basis points. 

Each credit agreement requires the affeded borrower to maintain a minimum cash from 
operations to Interest expense ratio for the twelve-month period ended on the last day of any quarter. 
The ratios exclude revenues and interest expenses attributable to securitization debt, certain changes 
In working capital, distributions on preferred securities of subsidiaries and, In the case of Exelon and 
Generation, revenues from Sithe and Interest on the debt of its project subsidiaries. The following table 
summarizes the minimum thresholds reflected In the credit agreements for the year ended 
December 31, 2006: 

Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

Credit agreement threshold 2.50 to 1 3.00 to 1 2.25 to 1 2.00 to 1 

At December 31, 2006, the Registrants were In compliance with the ftDregoing thresholds. 
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The ComEd credit agreement Is secured by first mortgage bonds and Imposes a restridion on 
future mortgage bond issuances by ComEd. It requires ComEd to maintain at least $1.75 billion of 
issuance availability (Ignoring any Interest coverage test) In the form of "property additions" or 
"bondable bond retirements" (previously Issued, but now retired, bonds), most of which are required to 
be maintained In the form of "bondable bond retirements." In generat. a dollar of bonds can be issued 
under ComEd's Mortgage on the basis of $1.50 of property additions, subject to an Interest coverage 
test, or $1 of bondable bond retirements, which may or may not be subject to an interest coverage test: 
As of December 31. 2006, ComEd was in compliance with this requirement. 

Long-Term Debt 

The following tables present the outstanding long-term debt at Exelon. Generation. ComEd and 
PECO as of December 31, 2006 and 2005: 

Exeion 

Rates 

Long-term debt 
First Mortgage Bonds (a) (b); 

Fixed rates 3.50%-8.375% 
Floating rates 3.50%-3.85% 

Notes payable and other (̂ ) 4.45%-8.00% 
Pollution control notes: 

Floating rates 3.52%-3.97% 
Notes payable—accounts receivable agreement 5.28% 
Sinking fund debentures 3.875%-4.75% 

Total long-term debt 
Unamortized debt discount and premium, net 
Unamortized settled fair-value hedge, net 
Fair-value hedge carrying value adjustment, net 
Long-term debt due within one year 

Long-term debt 

Long-ternn debt to financing trusts <̂) 
Payable to ComEd Transitional Funding Tnjst 5.63%-5.74% 
Payable to PETT 6.13%-7.65% 
Subordinated detientures to ComEd Financing 11 8.50% 
Subordinated debentures to ComEd Financing Ml 6.35% 
Subordinated debentures to PECO Trust III 7.38% 
Subordinated debentures to PECO Trust IV 5.75% 

Total long-term debt to financing trusts 
Long-term debt due to financing trusts due within one 

year 

Long-term debt to financing trusts 
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Maturity 
Date 

2008-2036 
2012-2020 
2007-2035 

2016-2034 
2010 

2008-2011 

2007-2008 
2007-2010 

2027 
2033 
2028 
2033 

December 31, 

2006 

$4,261 
497 

3,867 

520 
17 
8 

9.170 
(25) 
(1) 

(248) 

$8,896 

$ 648 
2.403 
155 
206 
81 
103 

3.596 

(581) 

$3,015 

2005 

$3,201 
497 

3,928 

520 
30 
10 

8,186 
(25) 
6 

(1) 
(407) 

$7,759 

$ 988 
2,975 
155 
206 
81 
103 

4.508 

(507) 

$4,001 
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(a) ComEd's utility assets other than expressly excepted property and substantially all of PECO's assets are subje(^ to the liens 
of their respective mortgage indentures. 

(b) Includes first mortgage bonds issued under the ComEd and PECO mortgage indentures securing pollution control bonds 
and notes. 

(c) Includes capital lease obligations of $44 and $46 millk>n at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Lease payments of 
$2 million, $2 million, $2 million, $2 million, $2 million and $34 million will be made in 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010. 2011 and 
thereafter, respectively. 

(d) Effective July 1, 2003, PECO Trust IV, a financing subsidiary created in May 2003, was deconsolidated from the financial 
statements in conjunction with the adoption of FIN 46. Effective December 31, 2003, ComEd Financing II, ComEd Financing 
III, ComEd Transitional Funding Trust, PECO Trust 111, and PETT were deconsolidated from the financial statements in 
conjunction with the adoption of FIN 46-R. Amounts owed to these financing trusts are recorded as debt to financing trusts 
within Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

Generation 

Rates 

Long-term debt 
Senior unsecured notes 5.35%-6.95% 
Pollution control notes, floating rates 3.52%-3.97% 
Notes payable and other <a) 6.33%-7.83% 

Total long-term debt 
Unamortized debt discount and premium, net 
Long-term debt due within one year 

Long-term debt 

Maturity Date 

2011-2014 
2016-2034 
2007-2020 

December 31, 
2006 2005 

$1,200 $1,200 
520 520 

73 85 

1.793 1,80,') 
(3) (5) 

(12) (12) 

$1,778 $1,788 

(a) Includes Generation's capital lease obligations of $44 million and $46 million at December 31. 2006 and 2005, respectively. 
Generation will make lease payments of $2 million, $2 million, $2 million, $2 million. $2 million and $34 million in 2007, 2008, 
2009,2010, 2011 and thereafter, respectively. 
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ComEd 

Rates 

Long-term debt 

First Mortgage Bonds (a) C): 
Fixed rates 3.70%-8.375% 
Floating rates 3.60%-3.85% 

Notes payable 
Fixed rates 6.95%-7.625% 

Sinking fund debentures 3.875%-4.75% 

Total long-term debt 
Unamortized debt discount and premium, net 
Unamortized settled fair-value hedge, net 
Fair-value hedge carrying value adjustment, net 
Long-term debt due within one year 

Long-term debt 

Long-term debt to financing trusts <<>) 
Subordinated debentures to ComEd Financing II 8.50% 
Subordinated debentures to ComEd Financing III 6.35% 
Payable to ComEd Transitional Funding Trust 5.63%-5.74% 

Total long-term debt to financing trusts 
Long-term debt to financing trusts due within one year 

Long-term debt to tinancing trusts 

Decemlwr31, 
hiaturlty 

Date 2D06 2005 

2008-2036 $2,961 $2,201 
2013-2020 343 343 

2007-2018 
2008-2011 

285 
8 

3,597 
(17) 
(1) 

(147) 

$3,432 

285 
10 

2.839 
(16) 
6 
(1) 

(328) 

$2,500 

2027 155 155 
2033 206 206 

2007-2008 648 987 

1,009 1,348 
(308) (307) 

$ 701 $1,041 

(a) ComEd's utility assets other than expressly excepted property are subject to the lien of its mortgage Indenture. 
(b) Includes first mortgage bonds issued under the ComEd mortgage indentures securing poHution control bonds and notes. 
(c) Effective December 31, 2003, ComEd Financing II, ComEd Financing III, and ComEd Transitional Funding Tmst were 

deconsolidated from the financial statements in conjunction with the adoption of FIN 46-R. Amounts owed to these financing 
trusts are recorded as debt to financing trusts within ComEd's Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
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Rates 

Long-term debt 
First Mortgage Bonds (̂ X )̂: 

Fixed rates 3.50%-5.95% 
Floating rates 3.50%-3.70% 

Notes payable—accounts receivable agreement . . 5.28% 

Total long-term debt 
Unamortized debt discount and premium, net 

Long-term debt 

Long-term debt to financing trusts <«> 
PETT Series 1999-A 6.13% 
PETT Series 2000-A 7.63%-7.65% 
PETT Series 2001 6.52% 
Subordinated debentures to PECO Trust III 7.38% 
Subordinated debentures to PECO Trust IV 5.75% 

Total long-term debt to financing trusts 
Long-term debt to financing trusts due within one 

year 

Long-term debt to financing trusts 

Maturity 
Date 

2008-2036 
2012 
2010 

2007-2008 
2008-2009 

2010 
2028 
2033 

December 31, 

2006 

$1,300 
154 
17 

1,471 
(2) 

$1,469 

$ 848 
750 
806 

81 
103 

2005 

$1,000 
154 
30 

1.184 
(1) 

$1,183 

$t,419 
750 
806 

81 
103 

2,588 3,159 

(273) (199) 

$2,315 $2,960 

(a) Substantially all of PECO's assets are subject to the lien of Its mortgage indenture. 
(b) Includes first mortgage bonds issued under the PECO mortgage indenture securing pollution control bonds and notes. 
(c) Efl'ective July 1. 2003, PECO Trust IV, a financing subsidiary created in May 2003, was deconsolidated from the financial 

statements in conjunction with the adoption of FIN 46. Effective December 31, 2003. PECO Tnjst III and PETT were 
deconsolidated from the financial statements in conjunction with the adoption of FIN 46-R. Amounts owed to these financing 
trusts are recorded as debt to financing trusts within the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

Long-term debt maturities at Exelon, Generation. ComEd and PECO in the periods 2007 through 
2011 and thereafter are as follows: 

Year Exelon 

2007 $ 248 
2008 898 
2009 28 
2010 632 
2011 1,799 
Thereafter 5,565 

Total $9,170 

Generation ComEd PECO 

$ 12 
12 
11 
2 

702 
1,054 

$1,793 

$ 147 
417 

17 
213 
347 

2,456 

$3,597 

$ -
450 
— 
17 

250 
754 

$1,471 
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Long-term debt to financing trusts maturities at Exelon. ComEd and PECO In the periods 2007 
through 2011 and thereafter are as follows: 

Year Exelon ComEd PECO 

2007 $ 581 $ 308 $ 273 
2008 964 340 625 
2009 700 — 700 
2010 806 — 806 
2011 — — — 
Thereafter 545 361 184 

Total $3,596 $1,009 $2,588 

Issuances of Long-Term Debt The following long-term debt was issued at Exelon, ComEd and 
PECO during 2006: 

Interest 
Company Type Rate Maturity Amount(a) 

ComEd First Mortgage Bonds 5.90% March 15,2036 $325 
ComEd First Mortgage Bonds 5.95% August 15, 2016 300 
ComEd First Mortgage Bonds 5.95% August 15,2016 115 
ComEd First Mortgage Bonds 5.40% December 15, 2011 345 
PECO First Mortgage Bonds 5.95% October 1, 2036 300 

(a) Excludes unamortized bond discounts and premiums. 

Debt Retirements and Redemptions. The following debt was retired, thnaugh tender, open market 
purchases, optional redemption or payment at maturity, during 2006: 

Interest 
Company Type Rate Maturity Amount 

Exelon . . . . . . . Notes payable for investments in synthetic 
fuel-producing fadlities 6.00% to 8.00% January 2008 $ 50 

Generation . . . Note payabto 6.33% August 8,2009 10 
ComEd Pollution Control Revenue Bonds 4.40% December 1, 2006 199 
ComEd First Mortgage Bonds 8.25% October 1,2006 95 
ComEd First Mortgage Bonds 8.375% October 15,2006 31 
ComEd Sinking fund 3.875%-4.75% 2008-2011 2 
ComEd ComEd Transitional Funding Trust 5.63% June 25,2007 339 
PECO PETT 6.05% March 1,2007 522 
PECO PETT 6.13% September 1, 2008 49 
PECO Notes payable, accounts receivable 

agreement 5.28% November 12,2010 13 
Other 2 

See Note 5—^Accounts Receivable for Information regarding PECO's accounts receivable 
agreement. 

See Note 9—Fair Value of Finandal Assets and Liabilities for additional infonnation regarding 
interest-rate swaps. 

See Note 15—Preferred Securities for additional Information regarding preferred stock. 
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12. Income Taxes (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Income tax expense (benefit) from continuing operations Is comprised of the following 
components: 

For the Year Ended December 31,2006 Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

Included in operations: 
Federal 

Current $ 935 $571 $282 $ 356 
Deferred 112 157 83 (156) 
Investment tax credit amortization (13) (8) (3) (2) 

State 
Current 200 122 60 44 
Deferred (28) 24 23 (62) 

Total Income tax expense $1,206 $866 $445 $180 

For the Year Ended December 31,2005 Exeion Generation ComEd PECO 

Included In operations: 
Federal 

Current $376 $315 $112 $312 
Deferred 411 270 187 (53) 
Investment tax credit amortization (13) (8) (3) (2) 

State 
Current 86 69 25 17 
Deferred 84 63 42 (27) 

Total Income tax expense $944 $709 $363 $247 

Included In cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles: 
Deferred 

Federal. $(22) $(16) $ (5) $ (2) 
State (5) (3) (1) — 

Total Income tax benefit $(27) $(19) $ (6) $ (2) 

For the Year Ended December 31,2004 Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

Included In operations: 
Federal 

Current $406 $230 $231 $311 
Deferred 260 114 147 (59) 
Investment tax credit amortization (13) (8) (3) (2) 

State 
Current 86 19 73 36 
Defen-ed (26) 46 9 (37) 

Total income tax expense $713 $401 $457 $249 

Induded in cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles: 
Deferred 

Federal $ 12 $ 17 $— $— 
State 5 5 — — 

Total Income tax expense benefit $ 17 $ 22 $— $— 
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The effective Income tax rate from continuing operattons varies from the U.S. Federal statutory 
rate principally due to the following: 

For the Year Ended December 31,2006 Exeion P̂ KO Generation ComEd w PECO 

U.S. Federal statutory rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 
Increase (decrease) due to: 

State Income taxes, net of Federal Income tax benefit... 4.0 4.2 16.2 (1.9) 
Nondeductible goodwill Impairment charge 9.7 — 81.6 — 
Synthetic fijet-producing facilities credit (3.6) — — — 
Qualified nuclear decommissioning trust fund income . . . 0.5 0.6 — — 
Manufacturer's deduction (0.7) (0.9) — — 
Tax exempt income (0.4) (0.5) — — 
Nontaxable postretirement benefits (0.4) (0,2) (0.8) (0.2) 
Amortization of investment tax credit (0.4) (0.2) (0.9) (0.4) 
Investment tax credit charge (refund) (a) (0.1) 0.4 — (2.1) 
Research and development credit charge (refund) (a) (0.1) 0.4 — (2.1) 
Amortization of regulatory asset 0.2 — 1.9 — 
Plant basis differences 0.3 — — 0.6 
Other jO^) (0.6) 0.6 0.1 

Effedive Income tax rate 43.1% 38.2% 133.6% 29.0% 

For the Year Ended December 31,2005 Exelon »Kci Generation ComEd tc) P E C O 

U.S. Federal statutory rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 
Increase (decrease) due to: 

State income taxes, net of Federal Income tax benefit... 5.8 4.7 (13.6) (0.9) 
Nondeductible goodwill Impairment charge 22.3 — (135.0) — 
Synthetic fuel-producing facilities credit (12.6) — — — 
Qualified nuclear decommissioning trust fund Income . . . 0.8 0.9 — — 
Manufacturer's deduction (0.8) (0.8) — — 
Tax exempt income (0.6) (0.6) — — 
Nontaxable postretirement benefits (0.6) (0.3) 1.0 (0.3) 
Amortization of Investment tax credit (0.5) (0.2) 1.0 (0.3) 
Amortization of regulatory asset 0.3 — (2.1) — 
Plant basis differences — — (0.4) (1.1) 
Other 0.7 0.3 (1.9) (0.2) 

Effedlve Income tax rate 49.8% 39.0% (116.0)% 32.2% 
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For ttie Year Ended December 31,2004 . Exelon (bKc| Generation ComEd tH 

U.S. Federal statutory rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 
Increase (decrease) due to: 

State income faxes, net of Federal income tax benefit... 1.6 4.0 4.8 
Synthetic fuel-producing fadlities credit (8.4) — — 
Qualified nuclear decommissioning trust fund Income . . . (0.3) (0.7) . - —_: 
Tax exempt Income (0.4) (0.9) — 
Nontaxable postretirement benefits (0.3) (0.3) (0.2) 
Amortization of investment tax credit (0.4) (0.5) (0.3) 
Low income housing credit (0.4) — — . 
Amortization of regulatory asset 0.3 — 0.6 
Plant basis differences 0.4 — — 
Other ^ _ ^ 0.4 

Effective income tax rate 27.7% 38.1% 40.3% 

PECO 

35.0% 

(0.1) 

(0.4) 

0.6 
0.3 

35.4% 

(a) See Note 18—Commitments and Contingencies for additional information. 
(b) Change between 2005 and 2004 reflects ownership of all synthetic fuel-producing facilities for the full year In 2005 

compared to five months in 2004. Change between 2005 and 2006 reflects a four month plant shutdown and a 38% credit 
phase-out. 

(c) Change in effective income tax rate between 2006 and 2005 and between 2005 and 2004 is primarily due to Sie goodwill 
impairment charge of $776 million and $1.2 billion In 2006 and 2005. respectively. 

The tax effects of temporary differences, which give rise to significant portions the deferred tax 
assets and liabilities, as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 are presented below: 

For the Year Ended December 31,2006 Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

Plant basis differences $(4,368) $ (856) $(1,937) $(1,407) 
Stranded cost recovery (1,236) — — (1,237) 
Unrealized gains on derivative financial Instruments (196) (199) (5) (4) 
Deferred pension and postretirement obligations . . . 408 (203) (265) 24 
Emission allowances (23) (23) — — 
Decommissioning and decontamination obligations (38) (36) — (3) 
Deferred debt refinancing costs (78) — (65) (13) 
Excess of tax value over book value of impaired 

assets (3) 65 — — — 
Goodwill 6 — — ; — 
Other, net 230 (4) 31_ 79 

Deferred income tax liabilities (net) $(5,230) $(1,321) $(2,241) $(2,561) 
Unamortized investment tax credits (259) (204) (40) (15) 

Total defen-ed income fax liabilities (net) and unamortized 
investment tax credits $(5,489) $(1.525) $(2.2&1); $(2,576) 
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For the Year Ended December 31.2005 Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

Plant basis difl=erences $(4,291) $(861) $(1,891) $(1,361) 
Stranded cost recovery (1,^65) — — (1,465) 
Unrealized tosses (gains) on derivative financial 

instruments 195 194 — (6) 
Deferred pension and postretirement obligations 396 (177) (281) 21 
Emission allowances — (40) — — 
Deferred debt refinandng costs (49) — (34) (15) 
Excess of tax value over book value of impaired 

assets <a) 41 — — — 
Decommissioning and decontamination obligations 105 105 — (5) 
Goodwill 6 — — — 
Other, net 326 151 72 57 

Deferred income tax liabilities (net) $(4,736) $(628) $(2,134) $(2,774) 
Unamortized investinent tax credits (262) (202) (43) (17) 

Total deferred Income tax liabilities (net) and unamortized 
investmenttaxcredits $(4.998) $(830) $(2.177) $(2,791) 

(a) In 2006, includes write-downs of certain Enterprises investments and the impairment of the intangible asset related to the 
synthetic fuel-producing facilities and. In 2005. indudes the write-downs of certain Enterprises investments. 

In accordance with regulatory treatinent of certain temporary differences, Exelon, ComEd and 
PECO have recorded net regulatory assets assodated witii defended Income taxes, pursuant to SFAS 
No. 71 and SFAS No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes" (SFAS No. 109) as presented below: 

For the Year Ended December 31, 
2006 W 2005 ("> 

ComEd $ 11 $ 8 
PECO _790 781 

Exelon $801 $789 

(a) See Note 19—Supplemental Financial Information for further discussion of Exelon. ComEd and PECO's regulatory assets 
associated with deferred income taxes. 

ComEd and PECO have certain tax returns that are under review at the audit or appeals level of 
the Internal Revenue Service (IRS), and certain state authorities. These reviews by governmental 
taxing authorities are not expeded to have an adverse impact on the financial condition or results of 
operations of Exeton, ComEd or PECO. 

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, Exelon had recorded valuation allowances of $37 million and 
$37 million, respedlvely, and Generation had recorded valuation allowances of appreximatety $33 
milUon and $34 millton, respectively, with respect to defenred taxes associated with separate company 
state taxes. 
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As of December 31. 2006. Exelon and Generation had net capital loss carryforwards for income 
tax purposes of approximately $96 million, which will expire after 2011. As of December 31, ^ 0 6 , the 
Mexican net operating loss carryftDPwards of Generation's subsidiaries are $59 million, which will expire 
beginning in 2011. 

Generation, ComEd, and PECO received allocated tax benefits from Exelon under the Tax 
Sharing Agreement. The allocations as of December 31. 2006 and 2005 are presented below: 

For the Year Ended Decemt>er 31, 

2006 2005 

Generation 
ComEd .. , 
PECO . . . . 

$47 
21 
30 

$16 
27 
15 

Investments in Synthetic Fuel-Producing Facilities (Exelon) 

Exelon, through three separate wholly owned subsidiaries, owns Interests in two limited liability 
companies and one limited partnership that own synthetic fuel-producing facilities. Section 45K 
(formeriy Section 29) of the Internal Revenue Code provides tax credits for the sate of synthetic fuel 
produced from coal. However, Section 45K contains a provision under which the tax credits are phased 
out (I.e., eliminated) In the event crude oil prices for a year exceed certeiin thresholds. On April 1t, 
2006, the IRS published the 2005 oil Reference Price and it did not exceed the beginning of the 
phase-out range. Consequently, there was no phase-out of tax credits for calendar year 2005. 

The following table (in dollars) provides the estimated phase-out range for 2006 and the annual 
average New York Mercantile Exchange, Inc. Index (NYMEX) prices per barrel based on adual prices 
for the year ended December 31, 2006. 

Estimated 
2006 

Beginning of Phase-Out Range (a) $60 
End of Phase-Out Range (a) ' . . . . . . . 76 
Annual Average NYMEX 66 

(a) The estimated 2006 phase-out range Is ttased upon the actual 2005 phase-out range. The actual 2005 phase-out range was 
determined using the inflation adjustment factor published by the IRS in April 2006. The actual 2005 phase-out range was 
increased by 2% (Exelon's estimate of inflation) to arrive at the estimated 2006 phase-out range. 

Exelon and the operators of tiie synthetic fuel-producing facilities in which Exelpn has Intereste 
idled the facilities in May 2006. The decision to suspend synthetic fuel production was primarily driven 
by the level and volatility of oil prices. In addition, the proposed Federal legislation that would have 
provided certainty that tax credits would exist for 2006 ptrodudion was not includeckin the Tax Increase 
Prevention and Reconciliation Act of 2005. As a result of the suspension of pnadtidion at the synthetic 
fuel-producing facilities and the level of oil prices, during the second quarter of 2006, Exelon recorded 
an impairment charge of $115 million ($69 million after tax) In operating and maintenance expense in 
Exelon's Consolidated Statement of Operations to write off the net carrying value of the intangible 
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asset related to Exelon's investments in synthetic fuel-producing facilities. The net canying value of the 
intangible assets associated with the synthetic fuel-producing facilities was $143 million at 
Decemt>er 31, 2005. See Note 8—Intangible Assets for additional information. Due to the redudton in 
oil prices during the third quarter of 2006, the operators resumed produdion at the synthetic fuel-
producing facilities in September 2006 and produced at full capacity through the remainder of 2006. 

Exelon is required to pay for tax credits based on the produdion of the facilities regardless of 
whether or not a phase-out of the tax credits Is anticipated. However, Exelon has the legal right to 
recover a portion of the payments made to Its counterparties related to phased-out tax credits. At 
December 31, 2006, Exelon had receivables on its Consolidated Balance Sheet from tiie 
counterparties totaling $73 million associated with the portion of the payments previously made to the 
counterparties related to tax credits that are anticipated to be phased out for 2006. As of December 31, 
2006, Exeton has estimated the 2006 phase-out to be 38%, which has reduced Exelon's earned 
after-tax credits of $164 million to $101 million for the year ended December 31, 2006. The estimated 
2006 phase-out range Is based upon the actual 2005 phase-out range. The actual 2005 phase-out 
range was determined using the infiation adjustment factor published by tiie IRS In April 2006. The 
actual 2005 phase-out range was increased by 2% (Exelon's estimate of inflation) to arrive at the 
estimated 2006 phase-out range. 

tn 2005, Exelon and Generation entered into certain derivatives In the normal course of trading 
operations to economically hedge a portion of the exposure to a phase-out of the tax credits. One of 
the counterparties has security interests in these derivatives. Including the related mark-to-market 
gains and losses on these derivatives, interests In synthetic fuel-producing facilities reduced Exelon's 
net income by $24 million and Increased Exelon's net income by $81 million and $70 million during the 
years ended December 31, 2006. 2005 and 2004, respectively. Exelon anticipates that it wiil continue 
to record income or losses related to the mark-to-market gains or losses on its derivative instruments 
and changes to the tax credits earned by Exelon during the period of produdion due to the volatility of 
oil prices. 

Net Income or net losses from Interests In synthetic fuel-producing fadlities are refieded In the 
Consolidated Statements of Operations within income taxes, operating and maintenance expense, 
depreciation and amortization expense. Interest expense, equity In losses of unconsolidated affiliates 
and other, net. 

There are provisions In tiie agreements between the parties, such as low produdion volume, 
unanimous consents between the parties and defaults by the parties, which would allow or cause an 
eariy termination of the partnerships. If none of the parties to the agreements takes action to terminate 
tiie partnerships eariy. the partnerships will tenninate in 2008. 

The non-recourse notes payable principal balance was $108 million and $158 million at 
December 31. 2006 and 2005, respectively. The non-recourse notes payable can be relieved either 
through eventual payments or possibly through extinguishment which may occur subsequent to 
termination of the partnership pursuant to the agreements between tiie parties. 
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1999 Sale of Fossil Generating Assets (Exelon and ComEd) 

Exelon, through its ComEd subsidiary, has taken certain tax positions, which have been disclosed 
to the IRS, to defer the tax gain on the 1999 sale of Its fossil generating assets. As of December 31, 
2006 and 2005, deferred tax liabilities related to the fossil plant sale are refieded In Exelon's 
Consolidated Balance Sheets with the majority allocated to ComEd and the remainder to Generation. 
Exelon's ability to continue to defer all or a portion of this liability depends on whether its treatinent of 
the sales proceeds as having been received in connection with an involuntary conversion Is proper 
pursuant to applicable law. Exelon's ability to continue to defer the remainder of this liability may 
depend in part on whether Its tax characterization of a sale leaseback transaction into which ComEd 
entered in connection with the fossil plant sale Is proper pursuant to applicable law. The Federal tax 
returns and related tax return disdosures covering the period of the 1999 sale are currently under IRS 
audit. The IRS has indicated its position that the ComEd sale leaseback transaction Is substantially 
similar to a leasing transaction, a sale-ln, lease-out (SILO), the IRS Is treating as a "listed transaction" 
pursuant to guidance It issued in 2005. A listed transaction Is one which the IRS considers to be a 
potentially abusive tax shelter. As a result of the IRS characterization of the lease transadion as a 
listed transaction, it Is likely to vigorously challenge the transaction and has sought to obtain 
Information not normally requested In audits. Exelon disagrees with the IRS' charaderizatlon of its sate 
leaseback as a SILO and believes its position Is correct and will aggressively defend that position upon 
audit and any subsequent appeals or litigation. 

In November 2006. ComEd received from the IRS a notice of proposed adjustment disallowing the 
deferral of gain associated with its position that proceeds from the fossil plant sales resulted from an 
"involuntary conversion." ComEd plans to protest this adjustment following receipt of the final IRS audit 
report, which is expected in late 2007. 

A successful IRS challenge to ComEd's positions would accelerate future income tax payments 
and increase Interest expense related to the deferred tax gain that becomes currentiy payable. As of 
December 31, 2006. Exelon's potential cash outfiow. Including tax and Interest (after tax), could be as 
much as $960 million. If the deferral were successfully challenged by the IRS, it could negatively 
Impact Exelon's results of operations by as much as $166 million (after tax) related to interest e3«:pense. 
Exelon's management believes a reserve for Interest has been appropriately recorded In accordance 
with FASB Statement No. 5, "Accounting for Contingencies" (SFAS No. 5); however, the ultimate 
outcome of such matters could result in unfavorable or favorable adjustments to the results of 
operations, and such adjustments could be material Final resolution of this matter is not antidpated for 
several years. 

Pennsylvania Tax Law (Exeton and Generation) 

On July 12. 2006, the Governor of Pennsylvania approved a law which Increases the threshold for 
the usage of net operating tosses for Pennsylvania corporate net Income taxes. Under the new law, 
previously limited Pennsylvania net operating losses will be available to offset future taxable income, 
primarily at Generation. As a result, Exelon recorded an approximate $10 million tax benefit to Income 
taxes in 2006. 
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13. Asset Retirement Obligations (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Nuclear Decommissioning and Spent Fuel Storage (Exelon and Generation) 

Exelon, Generation and AmerGen have a legal obligation to decommission nudear power plants 
following the expiration of their operating licenses. Generation currently recovers costs for 
decommissioning nuclear generating stations, previously owned by PECO, through regulated rates 
colleded by PECO from PECO customers. Through 2006. Generation recovered costs for 
decommissioning nuclear generating stations, previously owned by ComEd, through regulated rates 
collected from ComEd customers. Under a December 2000 ICC order issued to ComEd, amended 
February 2001 (ICC order), amounts for decommissioning are no longer permitted to be collected from 
ComEd customers subsequent to 2006. AmerGen trust funds were originally funded through 
collections from customers prior to the acquisition of the sites. Neither Exelon nor Generation are 
permitted to colled any amounts from customers for the decommissioning of the AmerGen sites. The 
amounts recovered from customers are deposited into decommissioning trust funds that have been 
established as required by law. These trust funds have been funded through prior and current 
collections from customers. The trust funds established for a particular plant may not be used to fund 
the decommissioning obligation of any other nuclear plant. Exelon and Generation believe that these 
funds, along with future colledions from customers for decommissioning, will ultimately be sufficient tb 
satisfy all required decommissioning-related activities. 

The following table summarizes the most significant assets and liabilities associated with nuclear 
decommissioning Included In Exelon's and Generation's Consolidated Balance Sheets as of 
December 31. 2006 and 2005: 

December 31,2006 Exelon Generation 

Property, plant and equipment (asset retirement cost) $ 275 $ 275 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 6,415 6,415 
Regulatory liability (1,911) N/A 
Asset retirement obligations (3.533) (3,533) 
Long-term payables to affiliates N/A (1,911) 
Other comprehensive income, net (167) (167) 

December 31,2005 Exeion Generation 

Property, plant and equipment (asset retirement cost) $ 685 $ 685 
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 6,585 5,585 
Regulatory liability (1.503) N/A 
Asset retirement obligations (3,921) (3,921) 
Long-term payables to affiliates N/A (1.503) 
Other comprehensive Income, net (76) (76) 

Nuclear Decommissioning Asset Retirement Obligations (ARO) (Exelon, Generation, ComEd 
and PECO) 

Generation assumed the responsibility for decommissioning the former ComEd and former PECO 
nuclear units as a result of a corporate restruduring effective January 1, 2001 in which Exelon 
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separated Its generation and other competitive businesses from its regulated energy delivery business 
at ComEd and PECO. 

AmerGen assumed responsibility for decommissioning the Clinton, Oyster Creek and Three Mile 
Island (TMI) units upon the original purchase of each unit in 1999. 1999 and 2000, respectively. 

Generation will begin decommissioning adivities for each plant once that plant ceases operations. 
Generation currently makes decommissioning payments for Its retired units; however, those amounts 
are not considered significant when compared to tiie total obligation. 

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, Exelon and Generation recorded nuclear decommissioning 
obligations totaling $3.5 billion and $3.9 billion, respectively, which were determined In accordance witii 
SFAS No. 143. See Note 1—Significant Accounting Policies for Information regarding the application of 
SFAS No. 143. 

Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Funds and Customer Collections 

The trust funds that have been established to satisfy Exelon's and Generation's nudear 
decommissioning obligations were originally funded with amounts collected by customers. In certain 
circumstances, these trust funds will continue to be funded by fijture collections from customers. 

The trusts associated with the former ComEd units and the former PECO units have been funded 
with amounts collected from the ComEd and PECO customers, respectively. Any funds remaining in 
these trusts after decommissioning has been completed are required to be refunded to ComEd's or 
PECO's customers as appropriate. However, if th^e are insufficient funds in the trusts associated with 
the former ComEd units to pay for decommissioning costs, Generation Is required to fund that shortfall. 
Any potential shortfall Is determined on a piant-by-plant basis, since the trust funds established for any 
particular plant may not be used to fund the decommissioning obligations of any other plant. 

If there are Insufficient funds in the trusts associated with the former PECO units, PECO Is allowed 
to collect additional amounts from the PECO customers, subjed to certain limitations, as prescribed by 
an order from the PAPUC. Generally, PECO will not be allowed to collect amounts associated with the 
first $50 million of any shortfall of trust funds compared to decommissioning obligations, as well as 5% 
of any additional shortfalls. This initial $50 million and up to 5% of any additional shortfalls will be borne 
by Generation as required by the corporate restructuring In 2001. Exelon and Generation exped total 
decommissioning costs to exceed this threshold and expects to be held responsible for the entire $50 
million, which is being recognized over the remaining life of the assets. 

AmerGen Is financially responsible for the decommissioning of the AmerGen plants and retains 
any funds remaining in the trusts after decommissioning of those plants has been completed. Any 
shortfall of funds necessary for decommissioning Is required to be funded by AmerGen. AmerGen does 
not currently collect any amounts from customers, nor Is there any mechanism by which Generation 
can seek to collect additional amounts from customers in oi"der to pay the decommissioning costs of 
the AmerGen units. 
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Through 2006, ComEd was permitted to recover up to $73 million annually from customers 
through regulated rates to pay for decommissioning costs. The amounts recovered from customers 
were remitted to Generation and deposited Into the trust accounts to fund the future decommissioning 
costs. ComEd colleded and remitted to Generation a total of $66 million and $68 million, respedlvely, 
for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005. ComEd is not permitted to colled any amounts 
after 2006 to pay for decommissioning costs based on the ICC order. Based on the provisions of the 
ICC order and NRC regulations. Generation is financially responsible for the decommissioning 
obligations related to the plants formerly owned by ComEd. 

PECO currentiy recovers in revenues funds for decommissioning the former PECO nuclear plants 
through regulated rates. The amounts recovered from customers are remitted to Generation and 
deposited into the trust accounts to fund the future decommissioning costs, tn both 2006 and 2005, 
PECO collected and remitted to Generation $33 million. Every five years, the PAPUC reviews the 
annual amount tiiat PECO Is allowed to collect from customers. As part of that review, the PAPUC wilt 
decide whether the amount PECO collects from Its customers continues to be sufficient to allow for the 
decommissioning of the former PECO nuclear units. Based on this review, the PAPUC may adjust 
PECO's colledion upward or downward. Any shortfall of funding resulting from tills process would be 
funded by Generation, as described above. 

As of December 31. 2006 and 2005, nuclear decommissioning trust funds totaled $6.4 billion and 
$5.6 billion, respectively. See Note 9—Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities for more 
Information regarding the nuclear decommissioning trust funds as of December 31, 2006 and 2005. 

Accounting Implications of the Agreements with ComEd and PECO 

Impact on the Statements of Operations 

As discussed above, the ComEd and PECO customers are entitied to a refund of any excess, as 
determined on a plant-by-plant basis, of trust funds that remain after the completion of 
decommissioning activities. Because the funds held in trust currently exceed the total estimated 
decommissioning obligation. Generation does not recognize in the statement of operations the net 
Impads of decommissioning the former ComEd and former PECO units. However, should the 
decommissioning obligations associated with the former ComEd units exceed the related 
decommissioning assets. Generation will no longer maintain a noncurrent affiliate payable related to 
ComEd's corresponding regulatory liability, but rather refiect the net Impads of decommissioning 
activities related to these plants in the statements of operations. 

Decommissioning Impacts, including the accretion of the decommissioning obligation (which is 
included in operating and maintenance expense in Generation's statements of operations) and the 
Income of the toist funds (net of applicable taxes) associated with the former ComEd and .former 
PECO units, are offset within Generation's statements of operations with an equal adjustment tia the 
noncurrent payables to affiliates at Generation and an adjustment to the regulatory liabilities at Exelon. 
Likewise, ComEd and PECO have recorded equal noncurrent affiliate receivables from Generation and 
corresponding regulatory liabilities. The decommissioning of the AmerGen units are refieded in the 
statements of operations, as there are no regulatory agreements associated with these units. 
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impact on the Statements of Other Comprehensive Income 

Generation does not refiect any net activity within the statement of other comprehensive income 
related to the unrealized gains for the tmst funds established to fund the decommissioning liabilities of 
the former PECO units as these unrealized gains are not anticipated to ultimately t>e included in the 
statement of operations as a result of the cun-ent accounting discussed above. Unrealized gains (after 
applicable taxes) related to the former ComEd units are also offset within Generation's statement of 
other comprehensive income. The gross unrealized gains In the trust funds of the former ComEd and 
PECO units are tax-effected at the applicable tax rates, so that the associated defen-ed tax liabilities 
can be appropriately calculated and recorded. 

The net unrealized gains associated with AmerGen are included In the statement of other 
comprehensive income, since the accounting treatment described above does not apply to AmerGen. 

Impact on the Balance Sheet 

The decommissioning liabilities associated with the former ComEd, fomner PECO and AmerGen 
units are refiected as an ARO in the long-term liability section of Generation's balance sheet. AROs 
represent legal obligations associated witii the retirement of tangible long-lived assets. Changes in the 
ARO resulting from revisions to the timing or amount of future undiscounted cash fiows are generally 
recognized through a corresponding Increase or decrease to the carrying value of that plant This 
adjustment is reflected in property, plant and equipment as an asset retirement cost (ARC), and is 
amortized on a straight-line basis over the life of that plant. The noncun-ent affiliate payables from 
Generation to ComEd and PECO represent the difference between the decommissioning-related 
assets and decommissioning-related liabilities, which are required to be refunded to ComEd's or 
PECO's customers as appropriate. ComEd and PECO have reconded conresponding noncurrent 
affiliate receivables from Generation and corresponding regulatory liabilities to the applicable 
customers. 

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, ComEd recorded a regulatory liability for the amount of 
decommissioning-related assets in excess of the ARO totaling $1.8 billion and $1.4 billion, 
respectively. At December 31, 2006 and 2005. PECO recorded a regulatory liability for the amount of 
decommissioning-related assets in excess of the ARO totaling $151 million and $68 million, 
respectively. 
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The following table provides a roll forward of the nuclear decommissioning ARO refiected on 
Exeton's and Generation's Consolidated Balance Sheets, from January 1, 2005 to December 31^ 2006: 

Exelon Generation 

Asset retirement obligation at January 1. 2005 (a) $3,981 $3,980 
Net decrease resulting fi'om updates to estimated future cash flows (281) (281) 
Accretion expense 243 243 
Liability redassified and disposed (*>) (8) (7) 
Payments to decommission retired plants (14) (14) 
Asset retirement obligation at December 31, 2005 (a) 3,921 3,921 
Net decrease resulting from updates to estimated future cash fiows (604) (604) 
Accretion expense 230 230 
Payments to decommission retired plants (14) (14) 
Asset retirement obligation at December 31, 2006 $3,533 $3,533 

(a) Includes amounts not related to nuclear decommissioning. 
(b) Represents the reclassification of $(5) million and $(4) mHlton for Exelon and Generation, respectively, primarily related to 

fossil and hydroelectric generating facilities and $(3) million related to liabilities disposed as a result of the sale of Sithe on 
January 31,2005, 

2006 and 2005 ARO Updates 

During the second quarter of 2006, Generation recorded a net decrease in the ARO of 
approximately $604 million and pre-tax income of $149 million resulting from revJsions to estimated 
future nuclear decommissioning cash flows, prlnr̂ arily due to the following: 

• Revised management assumptions concerning an increased likelihood of successfiji nuclear 
license renewal efforts due to an Increasingly favorable environment for nuclear power and, 
therefore, an increased likelihood of operating the nudear plants through a fijit license 
extension period; and 

• A change in management's expectation of when the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) will 
establish a repository for and begin accepting spent nuclear fuel. 

The Impact of the above items was to effedively push the estimated future nuclear 
decommissioning cash fiows further into the future and, therefore, reduce the present value of the 
ARO. This decrease in the ARO resulted in the following con-esponding impacts: 

• A decrease In Generation's ARC, which Is included in property, plant and equipment in 
Exelon's and Generation's Consolidated Balance Sheets, of approximately $393 million; 

• An increase in Generation's noncun-ent payable to ComEd and PECO, which is Included In 
noncunrent payable to affiliates in Generation's Consolidated Balance Sheets, of approximately 
$62 million; 

• An increase in ComEd's and PECO's intercompany receivables from Generation, which are 
included In noncunrent receivables from affiliates in ComEd's and PECO's Consolidated 
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Balance Sheets, of approximately $36 million and $26 million, respedlvely, offset by equivalent 
increases in ComEd's and PECO's regulatory liabilities (these changes are also refieded in 
regulatory liabilities in Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheet); and 

• The recognition of other operating Income totaling $149 million (pre-tax), which is included In 
operating and maintenance expense in Exelon's and Generation's Consolidated Statements of 
Operations and Comprehensive Income, representing the reduction in the ARO in excess of 
the existing ARC balance for the AmerGen units. 

The net decrease In the ARO for the former ComEd units, the former PECO units and the 
AmerGen units was approximately $219 million, $183 million and $202 million, respedlvely. As of 
December 31, 2006, the ARO balances for the former ComEd, the fonner PECO and the AmerGen 
units totaled approximately $2,172 million, $912 million and $449 million, respedlvely. 

During the second quarter of 2005, Generation recorded a $281 million net decrease to the ARO 
resulting from revisions to estimated future nudear decommissioning cash fiows. This update also 
resulted In a corresponding decrease to the ARC of approximately $251 million, included In property, 
plant and equipment. The balance of the decrease to the ARO related primarily to the retired units, 
which have no remaining useful life and, likewise, no existing ARC to offset. The decrease related to 
these retired units totaled approximately $30 million and was recorded as a credit to Income. However, 
since there was no Impact to net income for the decommissioning of the former ComEd and PECO 
units, the $30 million credit to Income was equally offset with a charge to operating Income and an 
adjustment to the Intercompany payable to ComEd and PECO of approximately $21 million and $9 
million, respectively, at Generation, and an adjustment to the regulatory liabilities at Exelon, ComEd 
and PECO of $30 million, $21 million and $9 million, respedlvely. Both the credit to income and the 
offsetting charge to operating Income are Included In operating and maintenance expense in Exelon's 
and Generation's Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Income. 

The net decrease to the ARO resulted primarily from a year-over-year decline in the cost 
escalation factors used to estimate future undiscounted costs, which was partially offset by an increase 
resulting from updated decommissioning cost studies received for two nuclear stations. Both the 
updated escalation fadors and the updated cost estimates were provided by independent third-party 
appraisers. Cost studies are generally updated every three to five years in accordance with NRC 
regulations and Industry practice. The net decrease In the ARO for the former ComEd units, the former 
PECO units and the AmerGen units resulting from revisions to estimated cash flows during 2(X)5 was 
$207 million, $40 million and $34 million, respedlvely. As of December 31. 2005. the ARO balances for 
the former ComEd. the former PECO and the AmerGen units totaled approximately $2,267 million, 
$1,041 million and $613 million, respedlvely. 

Spent Nuclear Fuel 

Under the Nudear Waste Policy Ad of 1982 (NWPA), the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) Is 
responsible for the development of a repository for the disposal of spent nuclear fuel (SNF) and high-
level radioactive waste. As required by the NWPA, Generation Is a party to contracts with the DOE 
(Standard Contracts) to provide for disposal of SNF from Its nuclear generating stations. In accordance 
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with the NWPA and the Standard Contracts, Generation pays the DOE one mill ($.001) per kilowatt-
hour of net nuclear generation for the cost of nuclear fuel long-term disposal. This fee may be adjusted 
prospectively in order to ensure fijll cost recovery. The NWPA and the Standard Contracts required the 
DOE to begin taking possession of SNF generated by nuclear generating units by no later than 
January 31, 1998. The DOE. however, failed to meet that deadline and Its perfonmance will be delayed 
significantiy. The DOE's cun-ent estimate for opening a SNF facility Is 2017. This extended delay in 
SNF acceptance by the DOE has led to Generation's adoption of dry cask storage at its Dresden. 
Quad Cities, Oyster Creek and Peach Bottom stations and Its consideration of dry cask storage at 
other stations. 

The Standard Contrads with the DOE also required the payment to the DOE of a one-time fee 
applicable to nuclear generation through April 6, 1983. The fee related to the former PECO units has 
been paid. Pursuant to the Standard Contracts, ComEd previously elected to defer payment of tiie 
one-time fee of $277 million for Its units (which are now part of Generation), with interest to the date of 
payment, until just prior to the first delivery of SNF to tiie DOE. As of December 31, 2006, the 
unfunded liability for the one-time fee with Interest was $950 million. Interest accrues at the 13-week 
Treasury Rate. The 13-week Treasury Rate in effect, for calculation of the interest accrual at 
December 31, 2006, was 5.108%. The liabilities for spent nudear fuel disposal costs, including the 
one-time fee. were transferred to Generation as part of the 2001 corporate restructuring. The 
outstanding one-time fee obligation for the Oyster Creek and TMI units remains with the fomier 
owners. Clinton has no outstanding obligation. 

In July 1998. ComEd filed a complaint against the United States Government (Government) In tiie 
United States Court of Federal Claims (Court) seeking to recover damages caused by the DOE's 
failure to honor Its contradual obligation to begin disposing of SNF in January 1998. 

In August 2004, Generation and the U.S. Departinent of Justice, in close consultation with the 
DOE, reached a settlement under which the govemment will reimburse Generation for costs 
associated with storage of spent fuel at Generation's nuclear stations pending DOE's fulfillment of its 
obligations. Under the agreement, in the third quarter of 2004, Generation received $80 million ($53 
million after considering amounts due to co-owners of certain stations) in gross reimbursements for 
storage costs through September 30, 2003. During the fourth quarter of 2005, Generation received a 
cash reimbursement of $58.5 million, ($35 million after considering amounts due to co-owners of 
certain nudear stations) for costs incurred between Odober 1, 2003 to June 30, 2005. The $58.5 
million reimbursement Included a reimbursement of $14.4 million for costs incurred before August 2000 
by First Energy Corporation, the prior owner of Oyster Creek Station. During the fourth quarter of 2006, 
Generation received a cash reimbursement of $24.4 million, ($19.5 million after considering amounts 
due to co-owners of certain nuclear stations) for costs incurred between July 1, 2005 and June 30. 
2006. As of December 31. 2006, the amount of spent fuel storage costs for which reimbursement will 
be requested from the DOE under the settlement agreement is $21 million, which is recorded within 
accounts receivable, other. This amount Is comprised of $10 million, which has been recorded as a 
redudion to operating and maintenance expense, and $9 million, which has been recorded as a 
reduction to capital expenditures. The remaining $2 million represents amounts owed to the co-owners 
of the Peach Bottom and Quad Cities generating fadlities. In all cases, annual reimbursements will be 
made only after costs are Incurred and only for costs resulting from DOE delays in accepting the fuel. 
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Non-Nuclear AROs (Exelon, Generation, ComEd, and PECO) 

As of December 31. 2005. the Registrants adopted FIN 47. which clarified that a legal obligation 
associated with the retirement of a long-lived asset whose timing and/or method of settiement are 
conditional on a future event is within the scope of SFAS No. 143. Under FIN 47, Exelon is required to 
record liabilities associated with Its conditional AROs at their estimated fair values if those fair values 
can be reasonably estimated. 

The following table presents the activity of the non-nudear AROs refieded on the Reglsfrants' 
Consolidated Balance Sheets from January 1. 2006 to December 31, 2006: 

Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

Non-nudear AROs at January 1, 2006 $236 $ 65 $151 $ 20 
Accretion (a) 13 4 7 1 
Settlements (2) ^ - ^ (2) — 

Non-nuclear AROs at December 31. 2006 $247 $ 69 $156 $ 21 

(a) For CornEd and PECO, the majority of the accretion is recorded as an increase to a regulatory asset due to the associated 
regulations. 

Determination of Conditional AROs 

The adoption of FIN 47 required the Registrants to update their existing inventories, originally 
created for the adoption of SFAS No. 143, and to determine which, if any, of the conditional AROs 
could be reasonably estimated. The significant conditional AROs identified by ComEd and PECO 
induded abatement and disposal of equipment and buildings contaminated with asbestos and 
Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs). The significant conditional AROs Identified by Generation induded 
plant closure costs associated with its fossil and hydroeledric generating stations, including asbestos 
abatement, removal of ceriiain storage tanks and otiier decommissioning-related adivities. 

The ability to reasonably estimate a conditional ARO was a matter of management judgment, 
based upon management's ability to estimate a seftlement date or range of settlement dates, a method 
or potential method of settlement and probabilities associated with the potential dates and niethods pf 
settlement of Its conditional AROs. In detennining whether their conditional AROs could be reasonably 
estimated, management considered the Registrant's past pradices, industry pradices, management's 
Intent and the estimated economic lives of the assets. The management of the Registi-ants conduded 
that all significant conditional AROs could be reasonably estimated. 

The Registrants were required to measure the conditional AROs at fair value using the 
methodology prescribed by FIN 47. The transition provisions of FIN 47 required the Registrants to 
apply this measurement back to the historical periods in which the conditional AROs were incun-ed, 
resulting In a remeasurement of tiiese obligations at the tatter of the date that the related assets were 
placed into service or acquired or the date that the applicable law or environmental regulation became 
effective. The fair values of the conditional AROs were then estimated using a probability-weighted, 
discounted cash fiow model with multiple scenarios, if applicable. The present value of future estimated 
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cash fiows was calculated using credit-adjusted, risk-free rates in order to detemiine the fair value of 
the conditional AROs at the time of adoption of FIN 47. 

Conditional AROs of $231 million, $61 million. $150 million, and $20 million were recorded as of 
December 31, 2005 for Exeton, Generation. ComEd, and PECO, respectively. Changes in 
management's assumptions regarding seftlement dates, settlement methods or assigned probabilities 
could have had a material effect on the liabilities recorded as welt as the associated cumulative effect 
of a change in accounting principle and associated regulatory assets recorded. 

Effect of Adopting FIN 47 

FIN 47 required that the Registrants recognize the following amounts within Its financial 
statements upon the adoption of FIN 47: (I) a liability for any existing conditional AROs adjusted for 
cumulative accretion to December 31. 2005; (ii) an ARC capitalized as an Increase to the canying 
amount of the associated long-lived assets; and (iii) cumulative depreciation on the ARC. The transition 
guidance In FIN 47 required that its adoption be effected through a cumulative change In accounting 
principle measured as the difference between the amounts recognized in the finandal statements prior 
to the adoption of FIN 47 for conditional AROs and the amounts recognized as of December 31, 2005 
pursuant to FIN 47. Exelon and ComEd had previously recognized $39 million as removal costs within 
regulatory liabilities associated with conditional AROs that were reclassified to a conditional ARO 
liability upon the adoption of FIN 47. 

After considering the transitional guidance induded in FIN 47, Exelon, Generation, ComEd, and 
PECO recorded charges of $42 million (net of income taxes of $27 million), $30 million (net of income 
taxes of $19 million), $9 million (net of income taxes of $6 million), and $3 million (net of income taxes 
of $2 million), respedlvely, as cumulative effects of a change in accounting principle in connection with 
its adoption. In addition, due to the application of SFAS No. 71, which is furtiier described in Note 1— 
Significant Accounting Policies, Exelon, ComEd and PECO recorded regulatory assets of $104 million, 
$91 million and $13 million, respectively, associated witii the adoption of FIN 47. 

The following table presents the line items within the Registrants' Consolidated Statements of 
Operations for the year ended December 31, 2005 and the Consolidated Balance Sheets at 
December 31, 2005 that were affeded by the adoption of FIN 47: 

Exelon Generatii»n ^omEd PECO 

Consolidated statements of operations line item: 
Cumulative effect of a change In accounting principle (net of 

income taxes of $(27), $(19), $(6), $(2)) (a) 
Consolidated balance sheets line items—increase (decrease): 

Property, plant and equipment, net <*'>.. 
Regulatory assets (c) 
Deferred Income taxes (noncun-ent liability) 
Asset retirement obligations *̂ ) 
Regulatory liabilities <e) 

$(42) 

$ 19 
104 
(27) 
231 
(39) 

$(30) 

$12 

(19) 
61 
— 

$ (9) 

$ 5 
91 
(6) 

150 
(39) 

$ (3) 

$ 2 
13 
(2) 
20 
— 
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(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 
(e) 

Represents the difference between the conditional ARO, net ARC and regulatory assets and liabilities recorded upon 
adoption, net of income taxes. 
For Exelori, Generation, ComEd and PECO, represents capitalized ARC of $52 million, $22 million; $25 million and $5 
million, respectively, as an increase to the carrying amount of the associated long-lived assets; net'of accumdlated 
depreciation of $33 million, $10 million, $20 million and $3 million, respectively, on the ARC. ^ • •-- ' 
Represents an increase to regulatory assets pursuant to SFAS No. 71 for amounts, expected to be recovered firom 
customers. 
Represents a liability for existing conditional AROs adjusted for cumulative accretion to December 31,2005... 
Represents removal costs within regulatory liabilities at ComEd that were reclassified to the asset retirement obligations 
liability. '- ' • ' 

See Note 1—Significant Accounting Policies for net Income and earnings per common shar̂ e for 
2005 and 2004, adjusted as if FIN 47 had been applied effective during the entirety of those years.' 

Accounting Methodology Under FIN 47 

The liabilities associated with conditional AROs will be adjusted on anxjngoing basis due to the 
passage of time, new laws and regulations and revisions to either the timing or amount of the oi%lnal 
estimates of undiscounted cash fiows. These adjustments could have a significant Impad on Exelon's, 
Generation's. ComEd's and PECO's Consolidated Statements of Operations and Consolidated 
Balance Sheets, assuming the provisions of SFAS No. 71 continue to apply. 

The liabilities recorded related to the conditional AROs of Exelon are being accreted to their full 
estimated settlement amounts through the estimated ultimate settlement dates. For Generation, this 
accretion charge Is recorded as an operating and maintenance expense withln-the Consolidated 
Statements of Operations. For ComEd and PECO, most of this accretion charge is recorded as ^ h 
increase to their regulatory assets due to the application of SFAS No. 71. 

The net ARC of Exelon is being depreciated over the remaining lives of the related long-lived 
assets. For Generation, this charge is recorded as depreciation and amortization expense within the 
Consolidated Statements of Operations. For ComEd and PECO, most of this depreciation charge is 
recorded as an increase to their regulatory assets due to the application of SFAS No. 71, 

14. Retirement Benefits (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits—Consolidated Plans 

Exeton 

Exelon sponsors defined benefit pension plans and postretirement benefit plans for essentially all 
Generation, ComEd, PECO and BSC employees, except for those employees of Generation's wholly 
owned subsidiary, AmerGen, who partidpate in the separate AmerGen-sponsored defined benefit 
pension plan and postretirement benefit plan. Substantially all Exelon non-union employees and 
electing union employees hired on or after January 1, 2001 participate in Exelon-sponsored cash 
balance pension plans. Substantially all Exelon non-unton employees hired prtor to January 1, 2001 
were offered a choice to remain In Exelon's traditional pension plan or transfer to a cash balance 
pension plan for management employees. In 2005, AmerGen offered its employees a choice to remain 
in their traditional benefit formula or convert to a cash balance forhriula. 
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Exelon's traditional and cash balance pension plans and AmerGen's cash balance pension plan 
are Intended to be tax-qualified defined benefit plans, and Exelon submitted applications to the IRS for 
rulings on the tax-qualification of the form of its plans for non-union and electing union employees. On 
June 1, 2004, the IRS issued a favorable ruling on the union cash balance plan. Exeton has not yet 
received a ruling with respect to its non-union plan, and AmerGen has not yet submitted an application 
with resped to its cash balance formula, due to the IRS temporary moratorium on issuing any rulings to 
plans that were Involved In a "conversion" from a traditional to a cash balance formula. In December 
2006. the IRS issued a notice announcing that the moratorium on consideration of determination letters 
for cash balance plans would be lifted In 2007. 

The costs of providing benefits under these plans are dependent on historical Information such as 
employee age, length of service and level of compensation and the actual rate of return on plan assets. 
Also, Exelon and AmerGen utilize assumptions about the future, including the expeded rate of retum 
on plan assets, the discount rate applied to benefit obligations, the incidence of mortality, the remaining 
service period, rate of compensation increases and the anticipated rate of Increase In health care 
costs, in order to measure the plan obligations and costs to be recognized related to these plans. The 
impact of changes in these factors on pension and other postretirement benefit obligations is generally 
recognized over the expeded remaining service life of the employees rather than immediately 
recognized In the Income statement. Exelon and AmerGen use a December 31 measurement date for 
their plans. 

Funding Is based upon actuarially determined contributions that take into account the amount 
deductible for income tax purposes and the minimum contribution required under ERISA, as amended. 
The funded status of the pension and other postretirement benefit obligations refers to the difference 
between plan assets and estimated obligations of the plan. The funded status may change over time 
due to several factors, Including contribution levels, assumed discount rates and actual long-term rates 
of retum on plan assets. Changes In these factors could Impact the funded status of these obligations. 
Exelon made discretionary aggregate contributions of approximately $2 billion to its traditional and 
cash balance pension plans in 2005. The 2005 contributions were initially funded through borrowings 
under a short-term loan agreement, which were subsequently refinanced with long-term senior notes, 
as further described in Note 11—Debt and Credit Agreements. 

In accordance with SFAS No. 158, which became effective in the fourth quarter of 2006, Exelon 
and Generation are required to recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of their defined benefit 
pension and other postretirement plans as an asset or liability on their balance sheets as of 
December 31, 2006. The impacts of adopting SFAS No. 158 to Exelon's and Generation's 
Consolidated Balance Sheets Is described in more detail below. 

In 2006. President Bush signed Into law the Pension Protection Ad of 2006 (the Ad), which will 
affect the manner in which many companies. Including Exelon and Generation, administer their 
pension plans. This legislation will require companies to, among other things, increase the amount by 
which they fund their pension plans, pay higher premiums to the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation 
If they sponsor defined benefit plans, amend plan documents and provide additional plan disclosures in 
regulatory filings and to plan participants. This legislation will be effective as of January 1, 2008. 
Exelon and Generation do not anticipate that tiie Ad will have a material effed on their liquidity and 
capital resources. Absent changes in plan design as a result of the Act, the Act is not expeded to 
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materially Impad Exelon's and Generation's results of operations. Exelon and Generation are currently 
assessing the impact the Act may have on their plan design, If any. 

The following tables provide a rollforward of the changes in the benefit obligations and plan assets 
for the most recent two years for all plans combined: 

Pension Benefits 
2006 2005 

Change in benefit obligation: 
Net benefit obligation at beginning of year $10,247 $ 9,775 
Service cost 157 144 
Interest cost 562 546 
Plan participants' contributions — — 
Plan amendments — 5 
Actuarial loss (gain) 7 351 
Curtailments/settlements 3 — 
Special accounting costs 3 — 
Gross benefits paid (583) (574) 
Federal subsidy on benefits paid — — 

Net benefit obligation at end of year $10,396 $10,247 

Change in plan assets: 
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 9,060 $ 7,014 
Actual return on plan assets 1,145 612 
Employer contributions 23 2,008 
Plan participants' contributions — — 
Gross benefits paid (583) (574) 

Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ 9,645 $ 9.060 

The following table provides a reconciliation of benefit obligations, plan assets and funded status 
of the plans as of December 31, 2005 for all plans combined. (In accordance with SFAS No. 168, 
Exelon and Generation recognized the underfunded status of Its defined benefit postretirement plans 
as a liability on their balance sheets as of December 31. 2006.) 

Fair value of plan assets at December 31, 2005 . 
Net benefit obligations at December 31. 2005 . . . 

Funded status (plan assets less plan obligations) 
Amounts not recognized 

Net actuarial loss 
Prior service cost (credit) 
Net transition obligation 

Net amount recognized 

other Postretirement 
Benefits 

2006 

$3,297 
99 

183 
. 22 

. — • 

(95) 

(184) 
8 

$3,330 

$1,341 
168 
165 
22 

(184) 

$1,512 

2005 

$2,988 
• 89 

175 
22 

(17) 
239 

(199) 
— 

$3,297 

$1,246 
58 

214 
22 

(199) 

$1,341 

Pension Benefits 

$ 9.060 
10,247 

(1.187) 

3,339 
159 

$ 2.311 

other Postretirement 
Benefits 

$ 1.341 
3.297 

(1,956) 

1,245 
(370) 

67 

$(1,014) 
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The fiDllowing table provides a reconciliation of the amounts recognized in Exelon's Consolidated 
Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2005 for all plans combined: 

other Postretirement 
Pension Benefits Benefits 

Prepaid benefit cost $ 2,358 $ — 
Accrued benefit cost (47) (1,014) 
Additional minimum liability (2,202) — 
Intangible asset 34 — 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 2,168 — 

Net amount recognized $2,311 $(1,014) 

The following table presents the Incremental effects of applying SFAS No. 158, in connedlon with 
SFAS No. 71. as well as the change to the additional minimum liability (AML) as a result of an annual 
actuarial valuation associated with the benefit plans on Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheet as of 
December 31, 2006 for all plans combined: 

Before Application of 
SFAS No. 158 Without AML SFAS No. 158 After Application of 

AML Adjustment Adjustment <̂1 Adjustments SFAS No. 158 

Regulatory assets $ 4,428 $ — $ 1,380(b) $ 5308 
Penston asset 352 1,596 (1,948) — 
Other deferred debits and other 

assets 688 92 (126)W 654 
Total deferred debits and other 

assets 15,558 1,688 (694) 16,552 
Other current liabilities 1,076 — 8 1.084 
Total current liabilities 5.787 — 8 5,795 
Pension obligations 297 (124) 574 747 
Non-pension postretirement 

benefit obligations 1.039 — 778 1,817 
Deferred income taxes and 

unamortized Investment tax 
credits 5.523 674 (773) 5,424 

Other deferred credits and other 
liabilities 762 — 20t̂ ) 782 

Total deferred credits and other 
liabilities 15,404 550 599 16.553 

Accumulated other comprehensive 
loss (973) 1.138 (1.302)(t') (1,137) 

Total sharehdders' equity 10,137 1.138 (1.302) 9.973 

(a) The AML was significantly less at December 31, 2006 as compared to December 31, 2006 as Exelon's most significant 
pension plan was funded on an accumulated benefit obligation (ABO) basis at December 31,2006 and thus an AML was not 
required. 

(b) After the adoption of SFAS No. 158 and before applying the provisions of SFAS No. 71, Exelon had an accumulated OCI 
balance of $2.4 billion attributable to its pension and other postretirement benefit obligations. Exelon subsequently recorded 
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a regulatory asset of $1.4 billion and an offsetting reduction on an after-tax basis of AOCI of $866 million representing a 
reasonable approximation of the actuarial losses, prior service costs and transition obligatbns of Exelon's pension and other 
postretirement benefit plans that are probable of recovery through rates by Exelon's regulated utilities in future periods. 
Represents the write-off of the pension intangible asset as required by SFAS No. 158. 
Represents the unfunded obligation related to Exelon's defen-ed compensation unit plan. 

The following table provides the components of Exelon's accumulated other comprehensive loss 
and regulatory assets that have not been recognized as components of periodic benefit cost as Of 
December 31, 2006 for all plans combined; 

Transition asset 
Prior service cost (credit) 
Actuarial loss 

Total 

Pension Benefits 

$ -
139 

1.887 

$2,026 

other Postretirement 
Benefits 

$ 30 
(149) 
502 

$383 

As of December 31. 2006, $15 million and $92 million of the prior service cost and actuarial loss, 
respectively, related to pension benefits currentiy In accumulated other comprehensive income will be 
amortized as components of periodic benefit cost In 2007. As of December 31, 2006, $5 million, $(30) 
million and $34 million of the transition obligation, prior service gain and aduarial loss, respectively, 
related to other postretirement benefits cun-ently in accumulated other comprehensive income v«ll be 
amortized as components of periodic benefit cost in 2007. As of December 31, 2006. $1 million and 
$56 million of the prior service cost and actuarial loss, respedlvely, related to pension benefits 
currently In regulatory assets will be amortized as components of periodic benefit cost In 2007. As of 
December 31. 2006. $4 million, $(27) million and $33 million of the transition obligation, prior service 
gain and aduarial loss, respectively, related to other postretirement benefits currently in regulatory 
assets will be amortized as components of periodic benefit cost In 2007. 

The ABO for all defined benefit pension plans was $9,502 million and $9,234 million at 
December 31. 2006 and 2005, respedlvely. On an ABO basis, the plans were funded at 102% at 
December 31, 2006 compared to 98% at December 31, 2005. On a projected benefit obligation (PBO) 
basis, the plans were funded at 93% at December 31. 2006 compared to 88% at December 31, 2005. 

The following table provides the PBO, ABO, and fair value of plan assets for all pension plans with 
an ABO In excess of plan assets. 

December 31, 

2006 200S 

Projected benefit obligation $1,241 $9,457 
Accumulated benefit obligation 1,193 8,463 
Fair value of plan assets 1,020 8,196 
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The following table provides the PBO, ABO and fair value of all pension plans with a PBO in 
excess of plan assets. 

December 31, 

2006 2005 

Projected benefit Obligation $10,396 $9,457 
Accumulated benefit obligation 9.502 8,463 
Fair value of plan assets 9,645 8.196 

The following table provides the components of the net periodic benefit costs for the years ended 
December 31. 2006, 2005 and 2004 for all plans combined. The table refiects an annualized redudion 
in 2006. 2005 and 2004 net periodic postretirement benefit cost of approximately $40 million. $40 
million and $33 million, respectively, related to a Federal subsidy provided under the Prescription Dmg 
Ad. This subsidy has been accounted for under FSP FAS 106-2. as described in Note 1—Significant 
Accounting Polides. A portion of the net periodic benefit cost is capitalized within Exelon's 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

other Postretirement 
Pension Benefits Banefits 

2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004 

Servlcecost $ 157 $ 144 $ 128 $ 99 $ 89 $ 78 
Interest cost 562 546 545 183 175 163 
Expeded return on assets (a) (817) (767) (611) (105) (98) (90) 
Amortization of: 

Transition obligation (asset) — (4) (4) 9 9 10 
Priorservlce cost (credit) 16 , 16 15 (91) (91) (81) 
Actuarial loss 149 121 73 87 81 44 

Curtailment/settlement charges 6 — 22 — — 2 
Special accounting costs 3 — — — — ie*'') 

Net periodic benefit cost $ 76 $ 56 $ 168 $ 182 $165 $142 

Other additional information: 
Increase (decrease) In other comprehensive loss 

(net of tax) $1,138 $ 10 $ ( 3 9 2 ) $ — $— $— 

(a) The increase in expected return on pension assets during 2006 and 2005 compared to 2004 was primarily attributable to 
discretionary pension contributions of $2 billion made during the first quarter of 2005. 

(b) Represents special health and welfare severance benefits offered to terminated employees. These costs were recorded 
pursuant to SFAS No. 112. Prior service cost is amortized on a straight-line basis over the average remaining service period 
of employees expected to receive benefits under the plans. 

In 2004. the additional minimum pension liability was increased by $606 million and Exelon's 
shareholders' equity decreased by $392 million (net of income taxes) as a result of an annual actuarial 
valuation associated with Exelon's and AmerGen's pension plans, tn 2005, the additional minimum 
pension liability was reduced by $150 million and shareholders' equity increased by $10 million (net of 
income taxes) primarily as a result of an annual aduarial valuation associated with Exelon's and 
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AmerGen's pension plans. In 2006. the additional minimum pension liability was reduced by $1.7 billion 
and shareholders' equity increased by $1.1 billion primarily as a result of an annual actuarial valuation 
associated with Exelon's and AmerGen's pension plans prior to the recording of SFAS No. 158. 

The following weighted average assumptions were used to determine the benefit obligations for all 
the plans at December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004: 

Discount rate 
Rate of compensation Increase . . . 
Health care cost trend on covered 

charges 

Pension Benefits other Postretirement Be 

2006 (») 2005 2004 2006 (» 

5.90% 5.60% 5.75% 5.85% 
4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 

N/A N/A N/A 9.00% 
decreasing to 

ultimate 
trend of 5.0% 

in 2012 

2005 

5.60% 
4.00% 

8.00% 
decreasing 
to ultimate 

trend of 5.0% 
In 2010 

fiefits 

2004 

5.75% 
4.00% 

9.00% 
decreasing 
to ultimate 

trend of 5.0% 
in 2010 

(a) Assumptions used to determine year-end 2006 benefit obligations will be the assumptions used to estimate the expected 
costs of benefits in 2007. 

The following weighted average assumptions were used to determine the net periodic benefit 
costs for all the plans for the years ended December 31 2006, 2005 and 2004: 

Pension Benefits 

2006 2005 2004 

Discount rate . 5.60% 5.75% 6.25% 
Expected return on plan assets . . . 9.00% 9.00% 9.00% 
Rate of compensation increase . . . 4.00%4.00%4.00% 
Health care cost trend on covered 

charges N/A N/A N/A 

Other Postretirement Benefits 

2006 2005 2004 

5.60% 
8.15%(a) 
4.00% 

8.00% 
decreasing to 

ultimate 
trend of 

5.0% 
In 2010 

5.75% 
8.30%(«) 
4.00% 

9.00% 
decreasing to 

ultimate 
trend of 

5.0% 
in 2010 

6.25% 
8.33-8.35%(3) 

4.00% 

10.00% 
decreasing to 

ultimate 
trend of 

4.5% 
in 2011 

(a) Not applicable for the AmerGen-sponsored other postretirement benefits plan. 

In managing its pension and postretirement plan assets, Exelon and AmerGen utilize a divereified, 
strategic asset allocation to efficiently and prudentiy generate investment returns that will meet the 
objectives of the investment trusts that hold the plan assets. Asset / Liability studies that incorporate 
specific plan objectives as well as assumptions regarding long-term capital market returns and 
volatilities generate the specific asset allocations for the trusts. In general. Exelon's and AmerGen's 
Investment strategy refiects the belief that over the long term, equities are expeded to outperfbmi 
fixed-Income investments. The long-tenn nature of the trusts make them well suited to bear the risk of 
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added volatility associated with equity securities, and, accordingly, the asset allocations of the trusts 
usually refled a higher allocation to equities as compared to fixed-income securities. Non-U.S. equity 
securities are used to diversify some of the volatility of the U.S. equity market while providing 
comparable long-term retums. Alternative asset classes, such as private equity and real estate, may 
be utiHzed for additional diversification and return potential when appropriate. In the pension trusts. 
Exelon generally maintains approximately 10% of its plan assets in alternative asset dasses. Exeton's 
and AmerGen's investment guidelines limit exposure to investments in more volatile sedors. 

Exelon generally maintains approximately 60% of Its plan assets in equity securities and 40% of its 
plan assets in fixed-income securities. On a quarterly basis, Exelon reviews the adual asset 
allocations and follows a rebalancing procedure In onder to remain within an allowable range of these 
targeted percentages. 

in seleding the expeded rate of retum on plan assets, Exelon considers historical returns for the 
types of Investments that Its plans hold. Historical returns and volatilities are modeled to determine 
asset allocations that best meet the objedives of the asset / liability studies. These asset allocations, 
when viewed over a long-term historical view of the capital markets, yield an expected return on assets 
in excess of 8%. 

Exeton's and AmerGen's pension plan weighted average asset allocations at December 31, 2006 
and 2005 and target allocation for 2006 were as follows: 

Asset Category 

Equity securities 
Debt securities . 
Real estate — 

Total . . . . . . . . . 

Target Allocation 
at December 31,2006 

60-65% 
35-40 

0-5 

Percentage of Plan Assets 
at December 31, 

2006 

62% 
34 
4 

100% 

2005 

61% 
35 
4 

100% 

Exeton's other postretirement benefit plan weighted average asset allocations at December 31, 
2006 and 2005 and target allocation for 2006 were as follows: 

Asset Category 

Equity securities 
Det)t securities . 
Real estate 

Total 

Target Allocation 
at December 31,2006 

60-65% 
35-40 

— 
, 

Percentage of Plan Assets 
at December 31, 

2006 

63% 
35 
2 

100% 

2005 

63% 
35 
2 

100% 

Exelon's and AmerGen's defined benefit pension plans and postretirement benefit plans do not 
diredly hold shares of Exialon common stock. 
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Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the costs reported for the health 
care plans. A one percentage point change In assumed health care cost trend rates would have^e 
following effeds: 

Effect of a one percentage point increase In assumed health care cost trend 
on total service and Interest cost components $ 45 
on postretirement benefit obligation 418 

Effect of a one percentage point decrease in assumed health care cost trend 
on total service and interest cost components (37) 
on postretirement benefit obligation (345) 

Estimated future benefit payments to participants In all of the pension plans and postretirement 
benefit plans as of December 31, 2006 were: 

other Postretirement 
Pension Benefits Benefits î t 

2007 $ 567 " $ 167 
2008 569 175 
2009 569 1 ^ 
2010 577 189 
2011 590 196 
2012 through 2016 3.202 1.071 
Total estimated future benefits payments through 2016 $6,074 $1,980 

(a) Estimated future benefit payments do not reflect an anticipated Federal subsidy provided through the Prescription Drug Act. 
The Federal subsidies to be received by Exelon in the years 2007,2008, 2009,2010, 2011 and from 2012 through 2016 are 
estimated to be $8 million, $9 million, $9 million, $10 mlllbn, $11 million and $71 million, respectively. 

Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO 
The prepaid pension asset, pension obligation and non-penslon postretirement benefits obligation 

on Generation's, ComEd's and PECO's Consolidated Balance Sheets refiect tiieir obligations from and 
to their plan sponsor. Employee-related assets and liabilities. Including both pension and SFAS 
No. 106 postretirement liabilities^ were allocated by Exelon to Its subsidiaries based on the nLMTit)er of 
active employees as of January 1. 2001 as part of Exelon's corporate restruduring. Exelon altocates 
the components of pension cost to the participating employers based upon several fadors, including 
the measures of active employee participation in each participating unit. 

The following approximate amounts were Included in capital and operating and maintenance 
expense, excluding curtailment/settlement costs and special termination benefits costs, during 2006, 
2005 and 2004. respectively, for Generation's, ComEd's. PECO's and Exelon Corporate's allocated 
portion of the Exelon-sponsored and AmerGen-sponsored pension and postretirement benefit plans: 

Generation î i ComEd '«> PECO W Exelon Corporate ("V̂ ^ 

2006 $114 $72 $30 $33 
2005 97 63 30 32 
2004 126 86 32 26 

(a) The 2006, 2005 and 2004 amounts reflect an annualized reduction in net periodic postretirement benefit cost of $17 million. 
$15 million and $12 million, respectively, for Generation, $13 million, $13 million and $11 million, respectively, for ComEd. 
$6 million, $7 million and $7 million, respectively, for PECO, and $4 million, $5 million and $3 million, respectively, for Exelon 
related to a Federal subsidy provided under the Prescription Drug Act. This subsidy has been accounted for under FSP FAS 
106-2, as described in Note 1—Significant Accounting Policies. 

(b) Represents amounts billed to Exelon's sut>sidiaries through intercompany allocations. 
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The following table provides net contributions made by Generation, ComEd and PECO to the 
Exeton-sponsored and AmerGen-sponsored pension and otiier postretirement benefit plans: 

2006 2005 2004 

Generation $78 $962 $220 
ComEd 47 865 244 
PECO 32 189 14 

Exeton expeds to contribute $208 million to the benefit plans in 2007. of which Generation, 
ComEd and PECO expect to contribute $98 million, $50 million and $38 million, respectively. 

Of Generation's total 2005 contributions, $844 million was made in the first quarter and was 
primarily funded by a capital contribution from Exelon. Of ComEd's and PECO's total 2005 
contributions, $803 million and $109 million, respedlvely, were made in the first quarter and were fiilly 
funded by a capital contribution from Exelon. 

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits—AmerGen Plans (Generation) 

Investment policies and strategies and key assumptions used to determine benefit obligations and 
net periodic benefit costs for the AmerGen-sponsored defined benefit pension plans and 
postretirement benefit plans are the same as those for the Exelon-sponsored plans, as presented 
above. 

The following tables provide a rollforward of the changes In the benefit obligations and plan assets 
for the most recent two years for the AmerGen-sponsored plans: 

Pension Benefits 
2006 2005 

Change In benefit obligation: 
Net benefit obligation at beginning of year $107 $ 90 
Service cost 12 10 
Interest cost 7 5 
Plan amendments — 5 
Actuarial (gain) (1) (1) 
Gross benefits paid (4) (2) 

Net benefit obligation at end of year $121 $107 

Change In plan assets: 
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 70 $ 53 
Adual return on plan assets 7 3 
Employer contributions 11 16 
Gross benefits paid (4) (2) 

Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ 84 $ 70 

$ -

$ -

other Postretirement 
Benefits 

200G 

$82 
9 
5 

— 
(4) 

— 

2005 

$94 
8 
4 

(17) 
(6) 
(1) 

$ 92 $ 82 

$ -

1 
(1) 
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At December 31. 2005, Generation's balance sheet induded a liability of $14 million and $99 
million related to the pension obligation and other postretirement benefit obligation, respedlvely. The 
following table provides a reconciliation of benefit obligations, plan assets and funded status of the 
plans as of December 31, 2005 for the AmerGen-sponsored plans (In accordance witii SFAS No. 158, 
Generation recognized the underfunded status of AmerGen's defined benefit postretirement plans as a 
liability on its balance sheet as of December 31, 2006.): 

Fair value of plan assets at December 31, 2005 . 
Net benefit obligations at December 31. 2005 . . . 
Funded status (plan assets less plan obligations) 
Amounts not recognized 

Net actuarial loss (gain) 
Prior service cost (credit) 

Net amount recognized 

Pension Benefits 

$ 70 
107 
(37) 

17 
6 

$(14) 

Dther Postretirement 
Benefits 

$ -
82 
(82) 

(2) 
(16) 

$(99) 

The following table presents the incremental effects of applying SFAS No. 158 as well as the 
change to the AML as a result of an annual actuarial valuation associated with the AmerGen defined 
benefit penston plans and postretirement benefit plans on Generation's Consolidated Balance Sheet as 
of December 31, 2006: 

Before Application of 
SFAS No. 158 Without SFAS No. 158 After Application of 

AML Adjustment AML Adjustment Adjustments 
Other deferred debits and other 

assets fa) $ 265 $ 6 $ (6) 
Total deferred debits and other 

assets 7.962 6 (6) 
Other current liabilities 361 — 1 
Total current liabilities 2.913 — 1 
Pension obligations 16 6 15 
Non-penslon postretirement 

benefit obligations 558 — (20) 
Deferred Income taxes and 

unamortized Investment tax 
credits 1,384 — (1) 

Total deferred credits and other 
liabilities 8,736 6 (6) 

Accumulated other 
comprehensive loss 414 — (1) 

Total shareholders' equity 5,481 — (1) 

(a) Represents the write-off of the pension intangible asset as required by SFAS No. 158. 
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$ 265 

7,962 
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2.914 
37 
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The following table provides the components of accumulated other comprehensive loss that have 
not been recognized as components of periodic benefit cost as of December 31, 2006 for the 
AmerGen-sponsored plans: 

Prior service cost (credit) 
Actuarial loss (gain) 

Total 

Pension Benefits 

$ 6 
15 

$21 

Other Postretirement 
Benefits 

$(13) 
(6) 

$(19) 

As of December 31. 2006, $1 million of the prior service cost related to pension benefits will be 
amortized as components of periodic benefit cost in 2007. As of December 31. 2006, $2 million of the 
prior service credit related to other postretirement benefits will be amortized as components of periodic 
benefit cost In 2007. 

The ABO for the AmerGen-sponsored defined benefit pension plans was $105 million and $95 
million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. On an ABO basis, the plan was funded at 80% at 
December 31, 2006 compared to 74% at December 31, 2005. On a PBO basis, the plans were funded 
at 69% at December 31, 2006 compared to 65% at December 31. 2005. 

The following table provides the components of the net periodic benefit costs for the years ended 
December 31. 2006, 2005 and 2004 for the AmerGen-sponsored plans. A portion of the net periodic 
benefit cost Is capitalized within the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

other Postretirement 
Benefits 

2006 

$ 9 

2005 

$ 8 

Pension Benefits 

2006 2005 2004 

Service cost $11 $10 $ 10 
Interest cost 6 5 5 5 4 
Expeded return on assets (6) (7) (4) — — 
Amortization of prior service cost 1 1 — (2) (2) 

Net perlodto benefit cost $12 $ 9 $ 11 

2004 

$ 6 

$12 $10 $11 

AmerGen's pension plan weighted average asset allocations at December 31, 2006 and 2005 and 
target allocation at December 31. 2006 were as follows: 

Asset Category 

Equity securities 
Debt securities . 
Real estate . . . . 

Total 

Target Allocation 
at December 31,2006 

65% 
35 

100% 

Percentage of Plan Assets 
at December 31, 

2006 

69% 
31 

100% 

2005 

67% 
33 

100% 
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Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the costs reported for t t ^ health 
care plan. A one percentage point change In assumed health care cost trend rates would have the 
following effects: 

Effect of a one percentage point increase In assumed health care cost trend 
on total service and Interest cost components • • • • r • • 5 3 
on postretirement benefit obligation 17 

Effect of a one percentage point decrease In assumed health care cost trend 
on total service and interest cost components (2) 
on postretirement benefit obligation (14) 

Estimated future benefit payments to participants in the AmerGen-sponsored pension plan and 
postretirement benefit plan as of December 31, 2006 were: 

other Postretirement 
Pension Benefits BenefiteW 

2007 $ 4 $ 1 
2008 5 1 
2009 5 2 
2010 6 2 
2011 6 3 • 
2012 through 2016 _48 _29 

Total estimated future benefits payments through 2016 $74 $38 . 

(a) Estimated future benefit payments do notreflect an anticipated Federal subsidy provided through the Prescription Drug Act. 
The Federal subsidies to be received by the sponsor are not material, with total subsidies to be received through 2016 being 
under $1 million. '' 

Generation expects to contribute $24 million to the AmerGen benefit plans in 2007. 

401 (k) Savings Plan (Exeton, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon. Generation. ComEd and PECO participate in a 401(k) savings plan sponsored by Exelon. 
The plan allows employees to contribute a portion of their pre-tax Income in accordance with specified 
guidelines. Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO match a percentage of the employee contiibutton 
up to certain limits. The cost of matching contributions to the savings plan totaled the following: 

For the Years Ended Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

2006 
2005 
2004 

15. Preferred Securities (Exelon, ComEd and PECO) 

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, Exeton was authorized to Issue up to 100,000,000 shares of 
preferred stock, none of which was outstanding. 
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Preferred and Preference Stocic of Subsidiaries 

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, ComEd prior prefen-ed stock and ComEd cumulative preference 
stock consisted of 850,000 shares and 6,810,451 shares authorized, respedively, none of which was 
outstanding. 

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, cumulative preferred stock of PECO, no par value, consisted of 
15,000,000 shares authorized and tiie outstanding amounts set forth below. Shares of prefen'ed stock 
have full voting rights. Including the right to cumulate votes in the eledlon of directors. 

Redemption 
Price <*i 

Series (without mandatory redemption) 
$4.68 (Series D) $104.00 
$4.40 (Series C) 112.50 
$4.30 (Series B) 102.00 
$3.80 (Series A) 106.00 

Total preferred stock 

2006 

December 31, 

2005 

Shares Outstanding 

150,000 
274,720 
150,000 
300,000 

874,720 

150.000 
274.720 
150.000 
300.000 

874.720 

2006 

Dollar^ 

$15 
27 
15 
30 

$87 

2005 

Vmount 

$15 
27 
15 
30 

$87 

(a) Redeemable, at the option of PECO, at the indicated dollar amounts per share, plus accrued dividends. 

IS. Common Stock (Exelon, ComEd and PECO) 

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, Exelon's common stock without par value consisted of 
2,000.000,000 shares authorized and 669,863,391 and 666,369,787 shares outstanding, respectively. 
At December 31, 2006 and 2005, ComEd's common stock with a $12.50 par value consisted of 
250,000,000 shares authorized and 127,016,519 shares outstanding. At December 31, 2006 and 2005. 
PECO's common stock without par value consisted of 500,000,000 shares authorized and 170,478,507 
shares outstanding. 

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, ComEd had 75,486 and 75,720 wan-ants, respedively. 
outstanding to purchase ComEd common stock. The warrants entitle the holders to convert such 
warrants into common stock of ComEd at a conversion rate of one share of common stock for three 
wan-ants. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, 25,162 and 25,240, respectively, shares of common stock 
were reserved for the conversion of warrants. 

Stock Split 

On January 27, 2004, the Board of Diredors of Exelon approved a 2-for-1 stock split of Exelon's 
common stock. The distribution date was May 5. 2004. The share and per-share amounts have been 
adjusted for all periods presented to reflect the stock split. 

Share Repurchases 

Repurchased shares are held as treasury shares and recorded at cost. 
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Share Repurchase Program. In April 2004. Exelon's Board of Diredors approved a discretionary 
share repurchase program that allows Exelon to repurchase shares of its common stock on a periodic 
basis In the open market. The share repurchase program Is intended to mitigate, in part, the dilutive 
effed of shares Issued under Exelon's employee stock option pian and Exelon's Employee Stock 
Purchase Plan (ESPP). The aggregate value of the shares of common stock repurchased pursuant to 
the program cannot exceed the economic benefit received after January 1, 2004 due to stock option 
exercises and share purchases pursuant to Exelon's ESPP. The economic benefit consists of the 
direct cash proceeds from purchases of stock and tiie tax benefits associated with exercises of stock 
options. The share repurchase program has no specified limit on the number of shares that may be 
repurchased and no specified termination date. Any shares repurchased are held as treasury shares 
unless cancelled or reissued at the discretion of Exelon's management. As of December 31, 2006, 
12 million shares of common stock have been purchased under the share repurchase program for 
$615 million. During 2006 and 2005, 3.2 millton shares and 6.8 million shares, respectively, of common 
stock were purchased under the share repurchase program for $186 million and $354- million, 
respectively. 

Other Share Repurchases. During both 2005 and 2004, Exelon repurchased 0.2 million shares of 
common stock from a retired executive for $8 million and $7 million, respectively. 

Undistributed Losses of Equity Method Investments 

Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO had undisti-ibuted losses of equity method investments of 
$391 millton, $16 million, $52 million and $51 million, respectively, at December 31. 2006 and $276 
million, $7 million, $38 million and $41 million, respectively, at December 31. 2005. See Note 19— 
Supplemental Financial Information for furtiier detail on the Registrants' equity method investments. 

Stock-Based Compensation Plans 

Exelon maintains LTIPs for certain full-time salaried 
Accounting Policies—SFAS No. 123-R for further information. 

employees. See Note 1—Significant 
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17. Earnings Per Share (Exeton) 

Diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing net Income by the weighted average number 
of shares of common stock outstanding, Including shares to be Issued upon exercise of stock options 
outstanding under Exelon's stock option plans considered to be common stock equivalents. The 
following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share and shows the effed 
of these stock options on the weighted average number of shares outstanding used in calculating 
diluted earnings per share: 

2006 2005 2004 

Income from continuing operations $1.590 $951 $1.870 
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 2 14 (29) 

Income before cumulative effed of changes In accounting principles 1,592 965 1,841 
Cumulative effect of changes In accounting principles — (42) 23 

Net Income $1.592 $923 $1,864 

Average common shares outstanding—basic 670 669 661 
Assumed exercise of stock-based awards 6 7 8 

Average common shares outstanding—diluted 676 676 669 

The number of stock-based awards not included In the calculation of diluted common shares 
outstanding due to their antidllutive effect was 3 million for 2006. There were no stock options excluded 
for 2005 and 2004. 

18. Commitments and Contingencies (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Nuclear Insurance 

The Price-Anderson Act limits the liability of nuclear reactor owners for claims that could arise from 
a single incident As of December 31. 2006. the cun-ent limit was $10.76 billion and Is subject to 
change to account for the effects of infiation and changes In the number of licensed reactors. As 
required by the Price-Anderson Ad. Generation carries the maximum available amount of nuclear 
liability Insurance (currently $300 million for each operating site) and the remaining $10.46 billion is 
provided through mandatory participation in a financial protedion pool. Under the Price-Anderson Act, 
all nuclear reactor licensees can be assessed a maximum charge per reactor per incident. The 
maximum assessment for each nuclear operator per reactor per Incident (Including a 5% surcharge) Is 
$100.6 million, payable at no more than $15 million per reactor per Incident per year. This assessment 
is subject to Infiation and state premium taxes. In addition, the United States Congress could Impose 
revenue-raising measures on the nuclear industry to pay claims. 

tn addition, the U.S. Congress could Impose revenue-raising measures on the nuclear industry to 
pay claims. The Price-Anderson Act was extended to December 31, 2025 under the Energy Policy Act. 

Generation Is a member of an Industry mutual Insurance company, Nudear Electric Insurance 
Limited (NEIL), which provides property damage, decontamination and premature decommissioning 
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insurance for each station for losses resulting from damage to Its nuclear plants. InJhe event of an 
accident. Insurance proceeds must first be used for reactor stabilization and site decontamination. If 
the decision is made to decommission the facility, a portion of the insurance proceeds will be allocated 
to a fund, which Generation is required by the NRC to maintain, to provide, for decommissioning the 
facility. Generation Is unable to predict the timing of the availability of Insurance proceeds to 
Generation and the amount of such proceeds that would be available. Under the terms of the various 
insurance agreements. Generation could be assessed up to $173 million for losses Incurred at any 
plant Insured by the insurance companies. In the event that one or more acts of terrorism cause 
accidental property damage within a twelve-month period fi-om the first accidental property damage 
under one or more policies for all Insured plants, the maximum recovery for all losses by all insureds 
will be an aggregate of $3.2 billion plus such additional amounts as the insurer may recover for all such 
losses from reinsurance, Indemnity and any other source, applicable to such losses. The $3.2 billion 
maximum recovery limit is not applicable, however. In the event of a "certified act of terrorism" as 
defined in the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002, as extended, as a result of govemment indemnity. 
Generally, a "certified act of terrorism" is defined in the Terrorism Risk Insurance A d to be any ad, 
certified by the U.S. government, to be an ad of terrorism committed on behalf of a foreign person or 
interest. 

Additionally, NEIL provides replacement power cost insurance in the event of a major accidental 
outage at a nuclear station. The premium for this coverage Is subject to assessment for adverse loss 
experience. Generation's maximum share of any assessment is $46 million per year. Recovery under 
this insurance for terrorist ads is subject to the $3.2 billion aggregate limit and secondary to the 
property insurance described above. This limit would also not apply In cases of certified acts of 
terrorism under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, as extended, as described above. 

In addition, Generation participates In the Master Worker Program, which provides coverage for 
worker tort claims filed for bodily Injury caused by a nuclear energy accident. This program was 
modified, effective January 1, 1998. to provide coverage to all workers whose "nuclear-related 
employment" began on or after the commencement date of reactor operations. Generation will not be 
liable for a retrospective assessment under this new policy; however, in the event tosses Incurred 
under the small number of policies in the old program exceed accumulated reserves, a maximum 
retroactive assessment of up to $50 million could apply. 

For Its Insured losses. Exelon is self-insured to the extent that losses are within the policy 
deductible or exceed the amount of insurance maintained. Such losses could have a material adverse 
effect on Exelon's financial condition, results of operations and liquidity. 

Energy Commitments 

Generation's wholesale operations Include the physical delivery and marketing of power obtained 
through its generation capacity, and long-, Intermediate- and short-term contracts. Generation 
maintains a net positive supply of energy and capacity, through ownership of generation assets and 
power purchase and lease agreements, to proted It from the potential operational failure of one of Its 
owned or contracted power generating units. Generation has also contracted for access to additional 
generation through bilateral long-term PPAs. These agreements are firm commitments related to 
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power generation of specific generation plants and/or are dispatchable in nature. Generation enters 
into power purchase agreements with the objective of obtaining low-cost energy supply sources to 
meet its physical delivery obligations to its customers. Generation has also purchased fimn 
transmission rights to ensure that it has reliable transmission capacity to physically move Its power 
supplies to meet customer delivery needs. The primary Intent and business objective for the use of its 
capital assets and contracts Is to provide Generation with physical power supply to enable it to deliver 
energy to meet customer needs. Generation primarily uses financial conti'acts in Its wholesale 
marketing adivlties for hedging purpose. Generation also uses financial contracts to manage the risk 
surrounding trading for profit adivities. 

Generation has entered into bilateral long-tenm contradual obligations for sales of energy to load-
serving entities, including eledric utilities, municipalities, electric cooperatives and retail load 
aggregators. Generation also enters Into contradual obligations to deliver energy to wholesale market 
participants who primarily focus on the resale of energy products for delivery. Generation provides 
delivery of its energy to these customers through rights for firm transmission. 

At December 31, 2006, Generation had long-term commitments, relating to the purchase from and 
sale to unaffiliated utilities and others of energy, capacity and transmission rights as indicated In the 
following tables: 

Net Capacity Rower Only Power Only Transmission Rights 
Purchases (̂> Sales Purchases Purchases C>r 

2007 . . . . 
2008 . . . . 
2009 . . . . 
2010 . . . . 
2011 . . . . 
Thereafter 

Total . . . . 

$ 468 
425 
398 
417 
417 

2,960 

$5,085 

$5,401 
1.900 
647 
100 
— 

— 

$8,048 

$1,499 
475 
194 
194 
106 
249 

$2,717 

$ 6 
— 
— 
— 
— 
— 

$ 6 

(a) Net capacity purchases Include tolling agreements that are accounted for as operating teases. Amounts presented in the 
commitments represent Generation's expected payments under these arrangements at December 31, 2006. Expected 
payments include certain capacity charges which are contingent on plant availability. 

(b) Transmission rights purchases include estimated commitments in 2007 for additional transmission rights that will be required 
to fulfill firm sales contracts. 

Starting in 2007, as a result of the first reverse-auction competitive bidding process, ComEd wilt 
procure substantially alt of Its supply under supplier forward contracts with various suppliers. See 
Note 4—Regulatory Issues for further information. 

PECO has a long-term PPA with Generation under which PECO obtains substantially all of its 
eledric supply from Generation through 2010. The price for this electricity is essentially equal to the 
energy revenues earned from customers as specified by PECO's 1998 settlement of its restructuring 
case mandated by the Competition Act. Subsequent to 2010, PECO expects to procure all of its supply 
from market sources, which could include Generation. 
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